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In consonance with globalization and 
free market economy the Global 
Insurance Limited was launched in the 
middle of 2000 by a cross section of 
entrepreneurs encompassing engineers, 
doctors, real estate developers, 
businessmen and industrialists. In 
launching the Company the 
entrepreneurs were inspired by the 
vision of a company of substance and 
quality, capable of playing a major role 
in the insurance industry of the country. 
The sponsors formed the Board of 
Directors and a number of 
sub-committees designed to render 
prompt and efficient service to the 
clients. After 22 years of operation, the 
Company is well on its way to acquiring 
a wide range of clients and sound assets 
and a reserve base. Widely appreciated 
for being run on time-honored ethics 
and basics of insurance the Company 
has come to acquire a good reputation 
and respectability within such a short 
time. The Directors are determined to 
continue with the good works done by 
the Company with a view to making it a 
household name in the country and truly 
synonymous with its promotional 
Slogan.
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

All Shareholders’
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2021

Dear Sir (s),

We are delighted to enclose a copy of the Annual Report-2021 together with the Audited Financial Statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2021 for your kind information and record.

Yours faithfully,

Md. Omar Faurk
Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF THE 22nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given to all Shareholders' of Global Insurance Limited that the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders' of the 
Company will be held on Saturday, 30th July 2022 at 11:00 a.m. virtually by using Digital Platform through the Link: 
https://globalins22nd.digitalagmbd.net to transact the following business:

Agenda

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, the Audited Financial Statements of the Company and the Auditors' Report 
thereon for the year ended 31st December, 2021.

2.  To declare Dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2021 as recommended by the Board of Directors'.
3.  To elect Directors as per Articles of Association of the Company.
4. To approve appointment of Indepentent Director.
5.  To appoint Auditors for the year 2022 and fix their remuneration.
6.  To appoint Auditors for Corporate Governance Compliance Audit for the year 2022 and fix their remuneration.
7.  To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directors’

Md. Omar Faruk
Company Secretary

 

a.  The Record date: 30th May, 2022. The Shareholders whose names appeared in the Share Register/Depository Register of the 
Company on the Record date will be entitled to the dividend approved in the AGM.

b.  Any Shareholder of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and 
vote on his/her behalf. Proxy form duly filled, signed by the Shareholder and stamped with BDT.20.00 must be submitted through 
e-mail: globalho2000@gmail.com at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the 
meeting.

c.  The Annual General Meeting is reserved only for the shareholder or his/her Proxy. They are requested to join the meeting with 
Laptop/PC/Mobile.

d.  Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Order No. SEC/SRMIC/94- 231/91 dated 31st March, 2021, the 
AGM will be virtual meeting of the respected shareholders, which will be conducted via live web cast by using digital platform.

e.  The members will be able to submit their question/ comment electronically 24 hours before the AGM.

f.  For logging into the system, the members need to put their BO ID/ Folio number and other credential as proof of their identity 
through the https://globalins22nd.digitalagmbd.net

g.  Members are requested to log in to the system well ahead of the meeting at 11:00 a.m. for the AGM on Saturday, 30th July 2022.

h.  For any IT related matters or for access in the virtual meeting the respected member may contact at 017-12651345 & for share 
related matters at 017-12221347

i.  The soft copy of Annual Report 2021 will be sent to the e-mail address of the respected shareholder and the same will also be 
available in the Company's website at www.globalinsurancebd.com as per Condition No. 9 (2) of the 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, dated 20th June 2018.

j. Members may also please note that no gift/gift coupon/food box/benefit in cash or kind shall be distributed/paid at the AGM as 
per BSEC Circular No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 dated October 24, 2013.

Notes:

Dated, Dhaka
28th June, 2022
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 Be an accountable and reliable service oriented organization.

 Be the most caring insurance service provider company shouldering risk and 
providing safety and security.

 Be innovative in insurance products and selling techniques.

 Maintain high level of transparency and ethical standard in all corporate dealings.

 Be contemporary with new ways and means to render top class customer services in 
accordance with changing business environment and emerging challenges.

 Continue delivering attractive returns to shareholders’.

 Be responsive to the Corporate Social Responsibility.

 To become a leading service oriented organization that will provide the customers 
with a feeling of blanket of risk protection so that the client can run his 
business/vocation in a seamless manner.

We have a dream to become a trendsetter as leading insurance organization and the 
insurer of first choice in Bangladesh. We believe that satisfaction of our valued customer 
lies at the heart of our every operation and we make their life & property secure and safe 
as embodied in our slogan “Symbol of Security & Peace”.

M I S S I O N

V I S I O N
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Values are the basis of all our actions and ambitions. They serve as a guideline of the 
company & inspire the actions of employee. Values considered as mirror of doing and 
thinking, for the well-being of our customers, shareholders, workforce, patrons and 
the community. The values are:

INTEGRITY:
Honesty & integrity is the basis of our service.

HUMAN DIGNITY:
We acknowledge and pay respect to our valued client.

MODERNISM:
We are innovative in selling insurance products and techniques.

PROFESSIONALISM:
Render top class customer service is our prime object.

PRAGMATISM:
We try to make our service easier and prompt.

PROGRESSIVENESS:
We are creative and always try to render our services with contemporary ways and 
means.

PERFORMANCE:
Satisfaction of our client is our prime motto. We satisfy our client by shouldering their 
risk and providing safety & security.

TEAM SPIRIT:
We are committed to bring about operational excellence through our team spirit.

V A L U E S

B E L I E F

We believe in quick & quality service to our valued customer which is the focal point 
of our operation. Through quality and need based services as well as superior 
performance, we have the ability to run our business as per our customers 
expectations. As we form bondage with our valued clients, we try to nourish and 
develop it into a sustainable relationship.
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C O R P O R A T E
I N F O R M A T I O N

Name of the Company  :  Global Insurance limited.

Nature of Business  : Non-Life Insurance Business

Certificate of Incorporation  :  C-40102(2070)/2000

Certificate for commencement of Business  :  15787

Certificate of Insurance Development 
and Regulatory Authority :  CR-9/2000 (Controller of Insurance)

Operation Started  :  23rd April, 2000

Tax Identification No  :  871528848672

VAT Registration No : BIN  :  002085888-0208

Chairman of the Company  : Mr. Sayeed Ahmed

Chief Executive Officer  :  Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain

Senior Consultant  :  Mr. A B M Nurul Haq

Number of Branches  :  62 (Sixty Two) Branches all over
  Bangladesh

Registered office  :  Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor)
  166-167 Shaheed Syed Nazrul islam Sarani
  Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000.

Phone No  :  PABX- 55111601-3, 223390147, 223390450

Fax No  :  880-2-9556103

E-mail  : info@gilbd.com
  globalho2000@gmail.com

Website  : www.globalinsurancebd.com

Authorized Capital  :  TK. 100.00 Crore

Paid up Capital  :  Tk. 40.55 Crore

External Auditors’  :  ARTISAN
  Chartered Accountants

Corporate Governance Auditors’  :  FAMES & R
  Chartered Accountants

Credit Rating  :  “AA”



annual report 2021 13

C O R P O R A T E
S T R U C T U R E
Chairman
Sayeed Ahmed

Vice Chairman
Shawket Reza

Chairman, Executive Committee
Sazzad Arefin Alam

Chairman, Claim Committee
Engr. Md. Abdul Muqtadir

Chairman, Audit Committee
Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed
(ND) NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.)
Former Chief of Naval Staff
Independent Director

Chairman, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Khurshida Ahmed
Independent Director

Directors’
Mahabub Morshed Talukder
S M Sarowar Alam
Monoj Kumar Roy
Ar. Mubasshar Hussain
Md. Harunur Rashid
Israt Jahan
Md. Monirul Islam
Tahsin Aman
Engr. Md. Abdul Khaleque
Md. Quamruzzaman
Syed Badrul Alam

Independent Directors’
S Faarrid Hussain
Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine)

Chief Executive Officer
Md. Mosharrof Hossain

Senior Consultant
A B M Nurul Haq

Company Secretary
Md. Omar Faruk

Auditors’
ARTISAN Chartered Accountants
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P R O D U C T S ’

FIRE INSURANCE 
SCHEMES

i.  Standard Fire Policy

ii.  Special Perils Insurance 
Policy

iii.  Industrial All Risk Policy

iv. Household policy

v.  Consequential Loss Policy

vi. Declaration Policy

vii. Operational Package  
Policy

Marine Insurance
Schemes

i.  Marine Cargo Policy

ii.  Marine Hull Policy

iii.  Marine Freight Policy

AUTOMOBILE
INSURANCE
SCHEMES

i.  Private Vehicle Policy

ii.  Commercial Vehicle Policy

iii.  Motor Cycle Policy



annual report 2021 15

ENGINEERING
INSURANCE
SCHEMES
i. Erection All Risks Policy
ii.  Contractors’ All Risks Policy
iii.  Machinery Breakdown Policy
iv.  Deterioration of Stock Policy
v.  Boiler & Pressure Vessel
 Insurance Policy
vi.  Electronic Equipment Policy
vii.  Contractors Plant &
 Machinery (CPM) Policy

MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE
SCHEMES
i. Burglary & House
 Breaking Policy
ii. Personal Accident Policy
iii. Group personal
 Accident Policy
iv. Employer’s Liability Policy
v.  Fidelity Guarantee Policy
vi.  Cash-in-Transit Policy
vii.  Cash-on-Counter Policy
viii. Cash-in-safe Policy
ix.  Money Insurance Policy
x. Overseas Mediclaim
 Insurance Policy
xi. Product Liability
 Insurance Policy
xii. Workmen’s
 Compensation Policy
xiii. Third-party Liability or
 Public Liability Policy
xiv. Bank Lockers
 Insurance Policy
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AT A GLANCE
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Cash (%)                                  12% 10% 5%  
Stock (%)  5% 5% 5%

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Gross Premium Income 907,439,805 766,873,426 682,178,459 399,786,306 234,118,256

Net Premium Income 639,877,222 499,813,046 417,581,024 198,110,583 109,922,297

Claim Paid (Net) 26,037,713 12,409,529 15,247,194 8,880,044 10,024,848

Investment & Other Income 30,928,019 27,069,662 25,502,684 16,820,284 23,803,250

Underwriting Profit 114,348,148 107,950,709 81,056,551 40,771,470 16,387,736

Net Profit before Tax 90,514,811 90,137,399 68,374,300 31,773,289 24,649,666

Net Profit after Tax 65,652,740 62,240,167 38,895,739 19,747,547 14,996,296

Paid-up Capital 405,517,630 405,517,630 386,207,270 367,816,450 350,301,380

Reserve 136,706,727 111,605,750 87,986,306 67,481,387 65,248,910

Shareholders’ Equity 542,224,357 517,123,380 474,193,576 435,297,837 415,550,290

Balance of Fund (Unexpired Risk) 256,982,102 200,844,867 167,800,686 79,407,289 44,045,590

Total Investments 638,652,847 476,016,000 364,406,014 284,456,382 269,756,382

Total Assets 1,200,011,200 1,062,521,823 977,684,900 809,017,074 715,436,053

Rate of Dividend

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 1.62 1.53 0.96 0.51 0.36

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share 13.37 12.75 11.69 11.27 11.92

Net Operating Cash Flow
Per Share (NOCFPS) 6.79 4.89 3.45 1.10 -0.33

Price Earnings Ratio (Times) 33.52 24.31 22.60 27.06 43.89

Current Ratio 1.59 1.72 1.69 1.90 2.12

Market Price Per Share 54.3 37.2 21.7 13.8 15.8

Global Insurance Ltd.18
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GLOBAL
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SPONSORS’ OF THE COMPANY

MONOJ KUMAR ROY AR. MUBASSHAR HUSSAIN

MAHABUB MORSHED TALUKDER

MD. HARUNUR RASHID DR. SHAH ALAM

S M SAROWAR ALAM  
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SPONSORS’ OF THE COMPANY

MD. MONIRUL ISLAM SAYEED AHMED

(DECEASED) ALHAJ SHAMSUL ALAM (DECEASED) LUTFUN NESSA BEGUM

ISRAT JAHANSHAWKET REZA
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SPONSORS’ OF THE COMPANY

MD. SIRAJUL ISLAM TAHSIN AMAN

ENGR. MD. ABDUL KHALEQUE MD. QUAMRUZZAMAN

ENGR. NAZIMUDDIN CHOWDHURYMOHAMMED ABDUL MUHIT 
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SPONSORS’ OF THE COMPANY

SARDAR TARIQUL KABIR

DR. MD. ALAMGIR HAFIZ

CAP. (RETD.) ABDUL KHALEQUE
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HON’BLE CHAIRPERSONS OF
THE COMPNAY SINCE ESTABLISHMENT

MD. ANWARUL HAQUE
(2004-2005)

SYED BADRUL ALAM
(2005-2006) & (2017-2019)

A K M SHAHEED REZA
(2008-2009)

AR. MUBASSHAR HUSSAIN
Founder Chairman (2000-2001) & (2014-2015)

S M ABDUL MANNAN
(2001-2003)

MAHABUB MORSHED TALUKDER
(2006-2008)
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HON’BLE CHAIRPERSONS OF
THE COMPNAY SINCE ESTABLISHMENT

M AMANULLAH
(2009-2010)

R A HOWLADER
(2010-2012)

ENGR. MD. ABDUL MUQTADIR
(2012-2013) & 2015-2017)

MD. NASIRUDDIN CHOUDHURY
(2013-2014)

SAYEED AHMED
(2019 till date)
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Mr. Sayeed Ahmed is an eminent and visionary entrepreneur as well as promising industrialist of the country. A thoroughly 
professional businessman having business acumen with the market reality to secure the best result from the existing situation. 
A self-made business personality, who is the inspiration for the success of all the strategic business units of the Ahmed Group 
viz, Shipping, Real Estate, Travel and Tourism, FMCG and Trading etc. Having vast experience and network with the various 
professionals/business entrepreneurs, he plays the pivotal role in placing all the business units to the next phase of its business 
growth and success. 

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed occupies the responsible position of Chairmanship in a wide range of companies viz, Bangladesh Check 
Technology Ltd., Purity Foods Ltd., and Global Insurance Ltd. He also served as the Vice Chairman of Global Insurance Ltd for 
two terms i.e. 2010-11 & 2018-19. In addition, he is the Managing Director of Vantage Securities Ltd., City Homes Ltd., Al Taiyer 
International Ltd. He is also the Chairman of Ahmed Foundation. 

His professional and business affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is the Proprietor of Ahmed Shipping Lines, Ahmed Inland 
Shipping Agency, A K International and Ahmed Airways Services. Besides, he is a Sponsor Shareholder and former EC Chairman 
of the Padma Bank Limited (former Farmers Bank Ltd.). Mr. Sayeed Ahmed is the Senior Vice President and Executive Committee 
Member of Bangladesh Cargo Vessel Owner Association. He was also the former General Secretary of the Association. 

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed has also associated himself with various social clubs and service oriented organisations such as, Dhaka Club 
Ltd., Gulshan Society, Uttara Club Ltd., Kurmitola Golf Club Ltd., Dhanmondi Club Ltd., Bangladesh Flying Club Ltd., Chittagong 
Boat Club, All Community Club Ltd., and Lions Club International. He is an avid sports enthusiast and elected as the Vice 
President of Bangladesh Kho-Kho Federation & Rajdhani Shootining Club.

SAYEED AHMED  l  CHAIRMAN
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Board of Directors’ Profile

SHAWKET REZA
Vice Chairman

Mr. Shawket Reza is a reputed businessman and 
entrepreneur of the country. He has completed M. Com. in 
Accounting. He has a diverse business profile and 
established himself as a prominent business personality. He 
is a prolific businessman in the fields of Export, Import and 
Manufacturing of RMG & Textile Products. He is the Sponsor 
Director and Vice Chairman of Global Insurance Ltd. Mr. 
Shawket Reza is the Managing Director of Reza Group. He is 
one of the Co-founder of Progati Balika Biddya Nikaton 
located at Sharasheya, Feni. He is also the Co-founder of 
Nurul Rownak Diabetics Center, Rajnagor, Feni an outdoor 
clinic for the diabetic patients managed by Feni Diabetic 
Association.

SAZZAD AREFIN ALAM
Chairman, Executive Committee

Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam has completed BSC in Economics 
from University College of London, UK and MBA from IUB, 
Bangladesh. As a third-generation businessman from a 
muslim family, he has been involved in a wide range of 
business starting from FMCG to real estate and tank 
terminals. He has successfully established renowned brands 
Muskan and Goalini, under the umbrella of SA Group of 
Industries to reach maximum retail coverage in Bangladesh. 
Apart from leading the position of Managing Director at SA 
Group, he is a member of a few social clubs and is the 
Alumni President of CGS. As a lover of the game of Squash, 
he is also an active member of the Bangladesh Squash 
Federation. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam had also been elected as 
Vice-Chairman of the company during the year 2013-2014.
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Board of Directors’ Profile

ENGR. MD. ABDUL MUQTADIR
Chairman, Claim Committee

Engineer M.A. Muqtadir Belal completed his Graduation in B.Sc. 
Engg (Civil) from BUET in 1975, and he joined RHD in 1976. He 
obtained Post Graduation Degree from University of New South 
Wales (NSW), Australia in 1980 in Highway and Bridge Engineering.

During his stay in RHD he executed lot of important Highway & 
Bridges projects. Under his leadership the Bhairab Bridge, 3rd 
Karnaphuli Bridge, Kanchan, Tongi, Amin Bazar Bridges and also 5 
bridges in Dhaka-Chittagong Highway was built. Under his dynamic 
leadership many roads were constructed by like Amin Bazar-Savar, 
Nabinanagar-Chandra, Tongi-Ashulia, Banani-Tongi-Joydebpur 
Road, Marine Drive Road (Cox's Bazar) etc.

He is a very respectful and efficient Engineer of the country. After 
working for more than 30 years in RHD he retired as ACE and 
started his own business. He is the Managing Director of Kirti 
Holdings Limited.

He is a talented personality with various contributions in diversified 
fields. He was the President of BUET Alumni'75 and RHD Engineers 
Association, Senior Vice President, Bangladesh Archery federation. 
At present he is holding the Post of Vice President of Retired Road 
Engineer's Association and VP, Bangladesh Kho Kho federation. He 
is also involved in many other social and welfare organizations.

Admiral Ahmed was born in 1957 and joined Bangladesh Navy in 1976. 
He graduated from Britannia Royal Naval College, UK with distinction and 
was commissioned in January 1979. Admiral Ahmed is specialized in 
Navigation & Direction (ND) from Pakistan, Fast Attack Craft Command & 
Tactics from China, Staff Course (psc) from Dhaka & US Naval War 
College. He is also an alumni of National Defence College (ndc), Dhaka. A 
successful navigator, Admiral Ahmed commanded all types of ships 
including 03 frigates out of 05 of Bangladesh Navy for 14 years during his 
20 years of sea service. He also commanded Naval Bases and served as 
Ops staff officer in Naval HQ, Armed Forces Division, Fleet and Area HQs. 
Admiral Ahmed was the Project Director of first-ever state-of-the-art 
frigate built in Daewoo shipyard, South Korea. He Commanded the only 
BN Fleet and Naval Areas. Outside Navy, he was Commandant of 
Bangladesh Marine Academy and Deputy Director General & Director 
General of Bangladesh Coast Guard. Admiral Ahmed became Chief of the 
Naval Staff in January 2009 and retired in January 2013. During 4 years 
as chief, he enhanced the Navy from only surface fleet to three 
dimensions adding Air Arm, Submarine Arm and Special Forces. All ships 
were modernized and a significant number of new ships were added 
including Helos, Aircraft & Submarine. With his ship building experience in 
Korea, he successfully executed warship building in Bangladesh. Top 
ranking offices and organizations were multiplied in shaping-up the Navy 
as a competent and effective force. For such remarkable service, he was 
awarded Bangladesh Navy Padak (BNP) and Bangladesh Coast Guard 
Padak (BCGP) by the Government. Admiral Zahir is the Independent 
Director and Chairman, Audit Committee of Global Insurance Ltd. He is 
happily married to Begum Shabnam Ahmed having one son (pilot of 
Boeing 737) and one daughter (pursuing Masters in Sydney). He is a keen 
golfer and likes to socialize during leisure time.

VICE ADMIRAL ZAHIR UDDIN AHMED
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc psc BN (Retd.)

Former Chief of Naval Staff
Chairman, Audit Committee

Independent Director
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Ms. Khurshida Ahmed is an entrepreneur and Chairperson of one of 
the leading buying house companies of frozen seafood marketing 
and exporter since 1978 and contributed significantly to increase 
the export level of the country in frozen foods. She is working with 
many social projects in various sectors of the country. Ms. Ahmed 
helped on research work related to Structural Engineering, which 
was published in a book from Scholar's press. She visited numbers 
of countries under European Union and Asia as business delegates 
representing Bangladesh and attended a number of seminars / 
workshop/ conferences/symposiums at home and abroad on trade 
and commerce. Ms. Ahmed has excellent relationships with 
Government circles, business community, expatriates and 
diplomatic communities in Bangladesh. She is the Chairperson of 
Messrs Ahmed and Ahmed Ocean Ltd. She is the General Secretary 
of Women Entrepreneurs Association of Bangladesh (WEAB), 
Member of Bangladesh Heritage Crafts Foundation, and National 
Association for Resource Improvement (NARI), Indian Importers 
Chamber of Commerce and Industry (IICCI), Seafood Export Buying 
Agents Association. She is the Life Member of Dhaka Club Ltd., 
Army Golf Club, Kurmitola Golf Club, Baridhara Cosmopolitan Club, 
1st EC Chairman of Baridhara Diplomatic Enclave Club,Member of 
Baridhara Foundation, Baridhara Society. She is a Donor Member of 
Gulshan Club and Honorary Owner & Chairperson of Diplomatic 
Spouses. Ms. Ahmed is the President of poly foundation. She is the 
owner of Angaan and also owner &founder member of Mariland 
Kindergarten. She served as Asst.Teacher of American School for 
12 years. Member of the NARI.Ms. Khurshida Ahmed is the 
Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Global 
Insurance Ltd.

KHURSHIDA AHMED
Chairman, Nomination &

Remuneration Committee
Independent Director

Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder was born on November 30, 1956 
in a respectable family of Barishal. He received his B. Com (Hons.) 
in Accounting, M. Com in Finance from the University of Dhaka in 
1978 & 1981 respectively. He is a Director of Creative Engineers Ltd 
–the Exclusive Distributor of Schindler Lifts & Escalators of 
Switzerland. He is also a Director of Creative Paper Mills Ltd. which 
is a leading manufacturer of Paper in Bangladesh. He has also been 
elected as chairman of Global Insurance Ltd. during the year 
2006-2008. Mr. Talukder has received many formal trainings in 
Korea, Japan, USA, Canada, Switzerland and India. He was also 
member of the entourage of the official delegation to Korea in 1985. 
He presented key note paper in many seminars organized by 
Bangladesh Management Development Centre & University of 
Dhaka. He is a member and past President of Rotary club of 
Metropolitan Dhaka and actively participating in Rotary movement 
in Bangladesh. Mr. Talukder is a member of Bangladesh German 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries & France-Bangladesh Chamber 
of Commerce & Industries. Mr. Talukder is a member of Uttara Club 
Ltd. Mr. Talukder is married to Morsheda Mahbub and they have 2 
sons and one daughter.

MAHABUB MORSHED TALUKDER
Director

Board of Directors’ Profile
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S M SAROWAR ALAM
Director

Mr. S. M. Sarowar Alam is a businessman and Industrialist of 
the Country. He was born in a respectable Muslim family in 
Pabna town. He obtained the B.A (Hons), M.A (Economics) 
Degree. He is the Sponsor Director of Global Insurance Ltd., 
Hot dress Ltd., Winter dress Ltd., Knit Valley Fashions Ltd. 
and Proprietor of M/S. S.S Enterprise. He is associated with 
a number of socio-cultural organizations. Mr. S. M. Sarowar 
Alam had also been elected as Vice-Chairman of Global 
Insurance Ltd. during the year 2009-2010.

Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy was born in an aristocratic Hindu 
family of Sylhet. He is a young and promising businessman 
of our country and has established himself as a successful 
entrepreneur. His business interest encompasses Jewelry. 
After graduation, he devoted himself fully to business and is 
affiliated with Sananda Jewelers- a famous name in Jewelry 
business in the country. He is also associated with a number 
of socio-cultural organizations. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy is the 
Sponsor Director of Global Insurance Ltd. He had also been 
elected as Vice-Chairman of the Company during the year 
2014-2015.

MONOJ KUMAR ROY
Director

Board of Directors’ Profile
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Architect Mubasshar Hussain is the Founder Chairman of 
Global Insurance Ltd . He completed his B. Arch degree from 
Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology (BUET). 
He is the Managing Director of Assoconsult Ltd. and many 
award winning projects like Grameen Bank Head Office 
Complex, Proshika Head Office,  Chittagong Railway Station, 
RDRS Complex, Koitta Proshika Training Centre were 
designed by this organization. He was elected President of 
Commonwealth Association of Architects (CAA) and 
Architects Regional Council of Asia (ARCASIA). He was 
elected President of  Institute of Architects Bangladesh (IAB) 
five times. He also served as the President of Brothers Union 
(Club) and Director of Bangladesh Cricket Board (BCB). 
Freedom Fighter Architect Mubasshar was honored with the 
Presidents Medal and Honorary Membership of American 
Institute of Architects (AIA) for his commendable service to 
the profession internationally and also honoured with the 
Gold Medal from Institute of Architect Bangladesh-(IAB)  for 
his commendable services for the betterment of the 
Architects and Architectures of the country. He also attended 
as the international Jury Member to select architectural 
design of different countries of the world like Singapore, 
Mongolia, India. He is a popular participant in "Tv Talk show" 
on environment, architecture, sports, national politics and 
current issues.

AR. MUBASSHAR HUSSAIN
Director

Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid was born in a respectable Muslim 
family at Faridganj, Chandpur, Bangladesh. He completed 
Masters from the University of Dhaka. He is a former 
Member of Parliament representing the constituency no. 
263, Chandpur-4 (Faridgonj). He is a former Vice Chairman 
and Director of National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited. 
He is a Sponsor Director and the former Vice Chairman of 
Global Insurance Limited. He is one of the leading 
Businessmen of the Country, especially in Construction 
Business.

He is the Proprietor of Nazma Construction Company, Apurba 
Embroidery, H.R Bricks, Managing Director of NCC Holdings 
Limited. Address of 9 Park Road, Diplomatic Zone, 
Baridhara, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

Furthermore, as a very compassionate person, Mr. Md. 
Harunur Rashid is also associated with various socio-cultural 
activities and his contributions to the society are noteworthy.

MD. HARUNUR RASHID
Director
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ISRAT JAHAN
Director

Ms. Israt Jahan was born in a prominent Muslim Family of 
Chandpur. She studied in MUNSHIRHAT G & A Ali High School. 
She is the Director of Murad Apparels Ltd. and Unnayan 
Housing Ltd. She is also the Sponsor Director of Global 
Insurance Limited.

Mr. Md. Monirul Islam is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He was born in a respectable Muslim family of 
Narsingdi District. After completing his graduation from 
Dhaka University, he concentrated himself fully in business. 
Within a very short time he had become successful as a 
garments manufacturer and exporter. He is the owner of 
Prominent Apparels, Monapy Knit Fabrics and Monapy 
Embroidery. As an entrepreneur, Mr. Md. Monirul Islam has 
associated himself with many social & service oriented 
organizations. He is the founder/donor of Rahima Aziz 
Primary School and Kathalia Union High School In Narsingdi. 
He is the former Vice Chairman of Global Insurance Limited.

MD. MONIRUL ISLAM
Director
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Mr. Md. Abdul Khaleque is an Engineer by profession and 
graduated from BUET. He is the Spnsor Director of Global 
Insurance Ltd. Director of Creative Engineers Ltd and Creative 
Paper Mills Ltd. He served as Vice Chairman of Global 
Insurance Ltd from 2008 to 2009. He is also associated with 
various social activities.

ENGR. MD. ABDUL KHALEQUE
Director

Mr. Tahsin Aman is an entrepreneur, industrial engineer, and 
a purpose-driven leader. He is the founder Chairman of Ayat 
Education which works with training and education under 
entities like Ayat Skill Development Center and Ayat College 
of Nursing and Health Sciences which is a nursing college 
that provides undergraduate and post-graduate studies. He 
is the Vice-Chairman of Aman Group of Companies. The 
group of companies include business units in textiles, 
insurance, consumer products manufacturing, and 
distribution.
Tahsin is a strong advocate of purpose-driven leadership and 
has held many leadership roles in large associations such as 
President of American Alumni Association, President of 
Entrepreneurs’ Organization Bangladesh, Director of Spain 
Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industries, Vice 
Chairman of Global Insurance Ltd.
Tahsin presented his innovative project on student 
scholarship gamification at Stanford University which was 
selected for Global Entrepreneurship Summit in 2016 led by 
President Barack Obama.
Tahsin was chosen to represent Bangladesh in the 
International Entrepreneurs’ Summit 2019 held at the United 
Nations Head Office in New York.
Global Business CSR award was received by Tahsin and 
spouse as Leading Power Couple on February 13, 2021 for 
their generosity and contribution during the Pandemic of 
COVID-19.

TAHSIN AMAN
 Director



Mr. Syed Badrul Alam is the Managing Director of B. B. 
Holding Ltd & B. Alam Brothers (Pvt) Ltd. He is a Director of 
Global Insurance Limited and Best Life Insurance Limited. 
Mr. Alam is the founder chairman of Syed B. Alam Trust and 
Former Chairman of Lion District 315 B-1. He is the member 
of Army Golf Club member No. 5001 and received awards on 
several occasions in Golf tournament. He is also member of 
many socio-cultural organizations and clubs & regular singer 
of Bangladesh Betar & Bangladesh Television. The viewer of 
television rewarded him as the best amateur singer. Mr. 
Alam is also associated with various social and philanthropic 
organizations of the country. Mr. Badrul Alam served as 
Chairman of Global Insurance Ltd. from 2005 to 2006 & 2017 
to 2019.

SYED BADRUL ALAM
Director

Mr. Md. Quamruzzaman is a renowned business personality 
of the country. He was born in a respectable Muslim family in 
Dhaka District. After completing his Graduation, he 
concentrated himself fully in business. Within a very short 
time he succeeded in trading business. He is the sponsor 
director of Global Insurance Ltd & director of Synthia 
securities Ltd. He is an associate member of Dhaka Club & 
also member of Abdur Razzaque & Mohd. Selim Trustee 
Foundation. Mr. Md. Quamruzzaman associated himself with 
many social & service oriented organizations. Mr. Md. 
Quamruzzaman served as Vice Chairman of Global Insurance 
Ltd. from 2015 to 2017. He also served as Chairman, Claim 
committe from 2017-2019 & Chairman, Executive Committe 
from 2019-2020.

MD. QUAMRUZZAMAN
Director
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Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He has completed his Bachelors with Honours in 
Business Management from University of Toronto. After 
completing his Graduation, he started fully concentrating in 
his family business. Within a very short period, he managed 
to successfully integrate himself with his family-owned group 
of companies. He is an Independent Director of Global 
Insurance Ltd., Director Procurement of Tecno-Foki (BD) Ltd., 
which deals with construction related activities in 
Bangladesh, he is also the Director, Operations of FM 
Properties Ltd., which deals with Real Estate activities and 
Director Operations of Globo Piu Import Export Ltd. which 
deals with several government organizations under Ministry 
of Food, Ministry of Commerce and Ministry of Industries 
being actively involved in trade coordination activities in the 
commodity sector having strong bondage with different 
foreign principals. As a young entrepreneur, Mr. S. Faarrid 
Hussain is associated with many social and service-oriented 
organizations.

Capt. Md. Abul Khair served as Deck Cadet from 1978 to 
1999 and climbed to the rank of Master in the year 1996. 
Sailed all over the world with several multinational shipping 
companies. Dealt with various related international agencies 
and Charterers, Classification society, port authorities etc on 
behalf of the owner.
In 1999 he left active sea service and started own business 
which still continuing. He is serving as Chief Executive Officer 
of Reliance shipping service since 2001 till the date. The 
business is mainly providing all kind of support to 
international shipping industry, that includes technical 
management, crew management, commercial management, 
Ships husbandry services all over the world, port agency 
services in Chittagong, Demolition ship broking, Inspection 
and pre-purchase evaluation, Marine survey, conducting 
pre-vetting for Tankers SIRE and CID vetting. He is the 
Independent Director of Global Insurance Ltd.

CAPT. MD. ABUL KHAIR (MARINE)
 Independent Director

S. FAARRID HUSSAIN
 Independent Director

Board of Directors’ Profile



MANAGEMENT
TEAM

annual report 2021 37



Mohammad Sohrab Hossain | Syed Mahmudul Haque | Khandakar Ashiqur Rahaman | Md. Ashraful Alam | A B M Nurul Haq
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Md. Mosharrof Hossain | Md. Omar Faruk | Md. Shamsul Huda | S.M Sazzad Hossain | Md. Moniruzzaman | Mohammed Sohel Rana Siddique

From right to left
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Mr. Md Mosharrof Hossain is a very well-known insurance professional 
having more than twenty nine years’ experience. He comes from a 
respectable Muslim family of Kishoreganj, Nilphamary. He completed his 
Honors and Masters in Islamic History & Culture from Dhaka University and 
later completed MBA. He is also a lifetime member of Dhaka University 
Alumni Association.

Mr. Mosharrof started his career with Janata Insurance Company Limited in 
1993. He Joined Global Insurance Limited in 2001 and gradually occupied 
the coveted position of Chief Executive Officer in 2018.He attended various 
Comprehensive Technical Training Programme in General Insurance at home 
and abroad. He also attended a number of International Seminar on 
Insurance. He has also associated himself with various social and 
development activities in his native area.

MD. MOSHARROF HOSSAIN
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. A.B.M Nurul Haq has been in the insurance profession for more than five 
decades. Mr. Haq obtained Master’s Degree from Dhaka University in 1963. 
In 1964, he started his career in insurance with Eastern Federal Union 
Insurance Co. Ltd. He was the founder Company Secretary and Personnel 
Manager of erstwhile Federal Life & General Insurance Co. Ltd. and Secretary 
of former Surma Jiban Bima Corporation. Mr. Haq served as General 
Manager of Jibon Bima Corporation, Managing Director of Northern General 
Insurance Co. Ltd., Islami Insurance Bangladesh Ltd., Global Insurance Ltd., 
Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd., and Consultant, Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd. 
Presently, he is the Senior Consultant of Global Insurance Ltd.

Mr. Haq is an internationally reputed and professionally qualified insurance 
executive of the country. He has received higher training on Insurance in 
Karachi, Pakistan, Switzerland, Germany and Japan. He also visited India, 
UAE, Saudi Arabia, England, USA, Canada, Nepal, Singapore, Malaysia, 
Egypt, Australia, China, South Korea, Thailand, Maldives.

Mr. Haq has written 7 (seven) books, including three books on insurance viz, 
Jibon Bima Bikroy Babosthapana; Islami Insurance (Takaful); Thoughts on 
Insurance-Bangladesh Perspective; Ekjon Netar Sandhane; Bajro Kontho o 
Shadhinota; Shafalatar Shima Nai, Barthotai Shesh Noi; Sadharon Bimar 
Shohoj Path. Besides, he is a regular contributor on Insurance and other 
subjects in different local and foreign Journals and dailies. He has also 
attended many seminars at home and abroad and presented papers on 
insurance. Besides, he speaks on Insurance and Management subjects in 
different training institutions on invitation viz, Bangladesh Insurance 
Academy, Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA), Bangladesh Institute for 
Professional Development (BIPD) etc.

Mr. Haq played vital role in organizing “International Summit on 
Takaful-Dhaka2002” held on 16-17, March 2002 and “First SAARC 
Insurance Regulators’ Conference 2013” held on 06-07, April 2013, in 
Dhaka. Mr. Haq has served as President of Rotary Club of Motijheel, Rotary 
Club of Dilkusha, Member of Executive Committee of Bangladesh Insurance 
Association, Member of International Takaful & Retakaful formed jointly by 
Bank Negara Malaysia and Islamic Development Bank, Jeddah, President of 
Bangladesh Insurance Executive Club (BIEC).

A B M NURUL HAQ
Senior Consultant
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Mr. Md. Omar Faruk joined Global Insurance Limited as Principal Officer in 
the year 2000. He completed his Masters in Management from Dhaka 
University in 1989. He has more than Twenty four years of experience in 
Insurance Sector. He started his career with Delta life Insurance Company 
Limited. Currently he is holding the position of Company Secretary & Vice 
President.

MD. OMAR FARUK
 Company Secretary

Mr. Md. Shamsul Huda completed his Masters in Economics with Honours 
from Dhaka University and Insurance Diploma (ABIA) from Bangladesh 
Insurance Academy. He has more than thirty three years’ experience in 
Insurance sector. He started his career with a private organization namely 
Enam Enterprise and worked there about 3 years. After that he joined 
Peoples Insurance Co. Ltd., in the year 1988 and worked there about 12 
years. He joined Global Insurance Ltd. as Vice President and In-charge of 
Underwriting, Re Insurance and Claims Department in 2000. He attended 
various comprehensive  Technical Training Programme in General Insurance. 
He also attended International Seminar on Insurance at home and abroad. At 
present, he is serving as Additional Managing Director & Head of 
Underwriting and Re-insurance Department.

MD. SHAMSUL HUDA
Additional Managing Director &

In-charge (Underwriting & Re-Ins. Dept.)

Mr. S M Sazzad Hossain joined Global Insurance Limited as AVP in Finance & 
Accounts Department in the year 2000. He completed his Masters in 
Accounting from Dhaka University in 1995. He completed Intermediate Level 
from ICMAB. He has more than 22 years of experience in Insurance Sector. 
Initially he started his career as Accountant in the year 1996 in a joint venture 
Company Techno Foki Bangladesh Ltd. Currently he is holding the position of 
Deputy Managing Director and Head of Internal Audit and Inspection 
Department. Beside that he worked as CAMLCO (Chief Anti Money 
Laundering of copmliance officer) in the company & attended various 
seminar & workshop organized by BFIU, Bangladesh Bank.

S M SAZZAD HOSSAIN
Deputy Managing Director &

In-Charge (Audit & Inspection Dept.)
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Mr. Md. Ashraful Alam obtained his Masters in Accounting 
with honours from Islamic University, Kustia. He obtained 
Insurance Diploma from Bangladesh Insurance Academy 
(BIA) and in recognition of outstanding result he was awarded 
from TYSER & Co. Limited, London. He completed 
Professional Level -1 from ICMAB. He has more than 23 
years' experience in Insurance Sector. Before joining the 
Global Insurance Limited, he worked with Asia Insurance Ltd., 
Desh General Insurance Co. Ltd., Sonar Bangla Insurance Ltd. 
and Bangladesh National Insurance Co. Limited in Accounts 
Department. Over the period of insurance career, Mr. Alam 
has participated in a good number of training programme.

MD. ASHRAFUL ALAM
Chief Financial Officer (C.C.)

Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman has more than 22 years’ experience 
in Insurance sector. After completing graduation, he started 
his insurance career since 2001. He joined in this company 
on 1st October 2020 as Senior Vice President & In-charge of 
Claims Department. Prior to joining Global Insurance Ltd. he 
worked at Northern Islami Insurance Ltd., Green Delta 
Insurance Co. Ltd., United Insurance Ltd. and Continental 
Insurance Ltd., He also attended different training 
programme and seminar on Re-insurance, Claims, Anti 
Money Laundering and Combating Terrorist Financing, IPDP 
etc. at home.

MD. MONIRUZZAMAN
Senior Vice President & In-charge

(Claims Dept.)

Mr. Syed Mahmudul Haque has more than 27 years’ 
experience in Insurance sector especially in Underwriting & 
Re-Insurance Dept. After completing his M.Com in 
Management, he started his career with A N Garments 
Limited. He joined in this company in 2003 as Principal 
Officer of Underwriting Department. He also attended 
Training Programme and Seminar on Re-insurance at home 
and abroad. 

SYED MAHMUDUL HAQUE
       Vice President & In-charge

(Re-Ins. & Spl. Underwriting Dept.)
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Mr. Khandakar Ashiqur Rahaman, Head of Information 
Technology Department joined Global Insurance Limited in 
2011. Before joining GIL he worked with Continental 
Insurance Ltd. as a Programmer & Head of IT Department. He 
completed B.Sc. Eng. In Computer Science & Engineering 
(CSE) from Daffodil International University. He is a Certified 
Oracle Database Administrator (OCA) and Oracle Cloud 
International Architect Professional. He is also Red Hat 
Certified Engineer (RHCE) He has membership of the 
Institution of Engineers, Bangladesh (IEB) & Bangladesh 
Computer Society. He has more than 14 years’ experience in 
Insurance & Information Technology Industry.

KHANDAKAR ASHIQUR RAHAMAN
Vice President & In-charge

(Information Technology Dept.)

Mr. Sohel Rana obtained his Masters in English Language 
and Literature with Honours from Rajshahi University. He has 
more than 16 years’ experience in Administration 
Department. He joined in this company in 2012 as Manager 
of Admin Department. Before joining GIL, he worked with 
Janata Group and ITS Enterprise Pvt. Limited in managerial 
position. He attended training programme in insurance 
organized by BIA and Anti money laundering & combating 
Terrorist Financing orgnanized by, BFIU, Bangladesh Bank.

MD. SOHEL RANA SIDDIQUE
Assistant Vice President &

In-charge (Administration Dept.)

Mr. Mohammad Sohrab Hossain obtained his Masters in 
Accounting with Honours from National University. He also 
completed his Bachelors of Law. He has more than 13 years’ 
experience in Insurance sector. He joined in this company on 
2010 as Manager of Board and Share Department. Before 
joining GIL, he worked with Popular Life Insurance Limited 
and Sonargaon Textiles in managerial position. He attended 
various training programme organized by BSEC, DSE & BIA.

MOHAMMAD SOHRAB HOSSAIN
Assistant Vice President

(Board & Share Dept.)
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Agrabad Branch
Hasna Tower (3rd floor)
1110/B, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram
Tel: 02-333316617-8
Mob: 01819-323887
E-mail: gilagrabad@gmail.com

S M Humayun Kabir Chowdhury
Addl. MD & Branch In-charge

Ashulia Branch 
Neha Super Market (1st Floor)
Jamgora Bus Stand, Ashulia, Dhaka
Mob: 01618-866685, 01727997714
E-mail: giltongia@gmail.com
trtiqbal@gmail.com

Md. Iqbal Hossain
AVP & Branch In-charge

Babu Bazar Branch
Holding # 118/A, (3rd Floor)
Lutfor Rahman Lane
North South Road, Dhaka-1100
Tel : 02223350131
Mob : 01720-022599
E-mail: bb.globalbd@gmail.com

Md. Ruhul Amin
SEVP & Branch In-charge

Banani Branch
Sayed Bhaban (3rd floor)
54, Kamal Ataturk Avenue, 
Banani, Dhaka-1213
Tel : 02222274273
Mob : 01711-955643, 01911-364934
E-mail: ashak_elahi@yahoo.com

Mohammad Ashak Elahi
EVP & Branch In-charge
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Bangshal Branch
38, Johnson Road (5th Floor)
Roy Saheber Bazar Mor
Sutrapur, Dhaka-1100.
Tel : 57160942
Mob: 01712-576770, 01924-640864 
E-mail: gilbglamjad@gmail.com

Sk. Asaduzzaman Amjad
EVP & Branch In-charge

Barishal Branch
Gazi Vila (2nd Floor)
253, Hospital Road
(In front of Law College)
Barisal Sadar, Barisal.
Mobile: 01706-354870
E-mail: gic.bsl2018@gmail.com

Md. Mamun Hossain
Deputy Vice President & In-charge

Bijoy Nagar Branch
Sharif Complex (10th Floor)
31/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000.
Mob: 01712-676664
Email: globalinsurance.bijoynagar@gmail.com

Kazi Arif
SVP & Branch In-charge

Bangabandhu Avenue Branch
13, Bangabandhu Avenue
(3rd floor), Dhaka-1000
Tel: 02223381896
Mob: 01746-836402, 01552-365028
E-mail: bba@gilbd.com
gilbdbba@gmail.com 

Md. Majibor Rahman
DMD & Branch In-charge
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Bogura Branch
Holding No-836, ward No. 05, 
Kabi Nazrul Islam Road, 
Bogura Pouroshava, Bogura.
Tel: 02-588813060
Mobile: 01717-087634
E-mail: saifulislam1979@yahoo.com

Md. Saiful Islam
SVP & In-charge 

Chowmuhani Branch
N.S Tower (3rd Floor)
Karimpur Road, Chowmuhani
Noakhali
Tel: 0321-51611
Mob: 01861-987657
Email: mgr.chowmuhanibd@gmail.com

Md. Omar Faruq
AVP & In-charge

Cox’s Bazar Branch
216, Green Vally Business Center 
(3rd Floor), Room No- 406, 
Cox’s Bazar Sadad, Cox’s Bazar
Tel: 034162002
Mob: 01615-252500, 01867-321555
E-mail: coxbdtayab@gmail.com

Md. Tayab Ali
Manager & Branch In-charge

Dewanhat Branch 
Mozaffar Mansion (3rd Floor),
303, Sk. Mujib Road,
Dewanhat, Chattogram
Tel: 02333312471
Mob: 01714-918128
E-mail: gildewanhat@gmail.com

Mizanur Rahman
SVP & Branch In-charge
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Dilkusha Branch
Rahaman Chamber (2nd floor)
12-13, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 02223356289
Mob : 01919-094148
E-mail: globaldkh@gmail.com

Mohammad Nooruddin
DMD & Branch In-charge

Elephant Road Branch
Kanu Bhaban (2nd Floor)
7 Link Road, Bangla Motor, Dhaka
Tel: 44611843
Mob: 01711077942, 01914-369891
E-mail: saidur.gil@gmail.com

Md. Saidur Rahman
EVP & In-charge

Eskaton Branch
Al-Haj Shamsuddin Mansion 
(7th Floor) 17, New Eskaton Road
Ramna, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 0258315234
Mob : 01632-282813
Email: esk.global2019@gmail.com

Md. Ratan Mia
DMD & Branch In-charge

Faridpur Branch
M R Plaza (2nd Floor), 
90 Mujib Road,
Faridpur
Mob : 01716-975369
E-mail: faridpur.gil21@gmail.com

Walid-Bin Osman
VP & In-charge
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Feni Branch
Kazi Plaza (3rd Floor), 
107, S.S.K Road, Feni Sadar, Feni
Tel : 02334473727
Mob : 01840-099388
E-mail: feni.globalbd@gmail.com

Md. Didarul Alam (Mamun)
Manager & Branch In-charge

Gabtoli  Branch
17, Shah Ali Plaza (1st Floor)
Mazar Road, (Near Uttara Bank)
Mirpur-1, Dhaka.
Mobile: 01711-638286, 01911-399889
Tel: 02-58051032
E-mail: raj.global01@gmail.com

Md. Azizul Islam
Asst. MD & In-charge

Gaibandha Branch
House # 881, Bridge Road, 
P.O. : Gaibandha-5700, 
Thana- Gaibandha Sadar
Dist- Gaibandha.
Mobile: 01730-585968
Email: udayansarkergil@gmail.com

Udayan Sarkar
Manager & In-charge

Gazipur Branch
Haji Jamiruddin Market (2nd Floor)
Dhaka Road, Chowrasta
Joydebpur, Gazipur
Tel : 0249262985
Mob : 01718-638493
E-mail: tgi.globalbd@gmail.com

Md. Shahiduzzaman Bhuiyan
VP & Branch In-charge
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Gulshan Branch
Day Night Siraj Tower (5th Floor) 
House # Ta-114/1
Gulshan-Badda Link Road
Dhaka-1212.
Tel : 0248813039
Mob : 01711-685483
E-mail: gulshangil@gmail.com

Syed Borhan Uddin
DMD & Branch In-charge

Hatkhola Branch
Asmat Ullah Complex (2nd Floor)
2/2, R K Mission Road, 
Dhaka- 1203
Tel : 47118590
Mob : 01977-502650, 01827-502650
E-mail: gilhatkhola@gmail.com

Juglul Hai
EVP & In-charge

Head Office Corporate Branch
3/4-A, Sabbir Tower (3rd Floor), 
Room# 401, Purana Paltan
Dhaka- 1000
Tel: 55110750
Mob : 01727-260787, 01946-269694
E-mail: po.globalbd@gmail.com

Syed Anamul Hoque
EVP & Branch In-charge

Jatrabari Branch
Delowar Complex (4th Floor)
26, Shaheed Nazrul Islam Road
Wari, Dhaka-1203
Phone: 47124383
Mobile: 01911-616060, 01740-771783
E-mail: gil.saiful@gmail.com

Syed Md. Saiful Islam
SEVP & In-charge 
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Jashore Branch 
Islam Market (2nd Floor)
Garikhana Road, Jashore
Tel: 02477763860
Mob: 01728-353069
E-mail : jessore.global@gmail.com

Uttom Kumar Adhikari
DVP & Branch In-charge

Joypurhat Branch 
M/S, Vocto Store (1st Floor)
Bater More, Main Road
Joypurhat.
Tel: 02589915963
Mob: 01717-548644
Email: aman.joy65@gmail.com

Md. Amanur Rahman Talukder
AVP & In-charge

Jubilee Road Branch 
Alhaj Yakub Ali Waqf State (4th Floor)
175, Jubilee Road, 
Enayet Bazar, Chattogram.
Mob : 01819-625400
Tel : 02333369331-2
E-mail: giljubilee@gmail.com

Md. Ahmed Ullah
DMD & Branch In-charge

Kakrail Branch 
50/D, Inner Circular Road
(Ground floor), VIP Road
Naya Paltan, Dhaka.
Tel: 0248317293
Mob: 01926-238321, 01735-353795
Email: gil.kakrail@gmail.com

Lucky Akter
SVP & Branch In-charge
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Kamlapur Branch
292, Shatabdi Centre 
(9th floor) C-10, Inner Circular Road
Dhaka- 1000
Tel: 0241070253
Mob: 01724493671
E-mail: kamalpur.gil@gmail.com

Kamrunnahar
EVP & In-charge

Khulna Branch
Nawsin Tower (8th Floor)
11, KDA Avenue, Khulna.
Tel: 02477725700
Mobile: 01711-350366
E-mail: khulna.globalins@gmail.com

Md. Alauddin
DMD & In-charge

Laldighi Branch
868, Alif layla Building (1st Floor),
Asadgonj Road, Kotoali Chattogram
Tel: 031630921
Mobile: 01820206427
E-mail: gillaldighi@gmail.com

Raju Nandi
VP & Branch In-charge

Local Office
Al-Razi Complex (12th floor)
166-167, Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani
Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, 
Mob: 01716-919139, 01963-825086
E-mail: gilbba6@gmail.com

Delip Kumar Natta
SVP & In-charge
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Malibagh Branch
Mouchak Tower (9th floor), Room # 1001
83/B, Siddheswari Circular Road
Malibagh More, Dhaka-1217
Tel: 02222225560, 
Mob: 01913464540, 01726777312 
E-mail: maniruzzaman.gil@gmail.com

S M Abdullah
Asstt.MD & Branch In-charge

Manikgonj Branch
Poura Super Market (3rd Floor)
Manikgonj Bus Stand, 
Manikgonj
Mobile: 01711-116072, 01681-302754
Email: fahadmd608@gmail.com

Mohd. Golam Azam
AVP & In-charge

Mirpur Branch
Central Plaza (5th floor)
231, Begum Rokeya Sarani
Mirpur-10, Dhaka
Tel: 0248033268 
Mob: 01830-462546
E-mail: badiulalam082@gmail.com
4rsirajulislam765@gmail.com

Mr. Mohammad Badiul Alam
VP & In-charge

Motijheel Branch
A.R Mollick Tower (3rd Floor)
12/1, Purana Paltan
Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 02223389986
Mob: 01945-527074, 01715-535863
E-mail: motijheel.gil@gmail.com

Md. Shahjahan Miah
SEVP & Branch In-charge
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Mohakhali Branch
House # H-3 (3rd Floor)
Airport Road, Mohakhali Railgate, Dhaka-1213
Tel : 02222288077
Mobile: 01711-642208
Email : gil.mohakhalibr@gmail.com

Utpal Kumar Saha
Assistant Managing Director 
& In-charge

Moulvibazar Branch
Moulvi Bazar Tower 
69/70, Moulvibazar (4th Floor)
Dhaka-1211
Tel: 57310796
Mob: 01711-986398, 01676-295292
E-mail: lutforrahman1801@gmail.com

Mohd. Mahabub Hossain
AVP & Branch In-charge

Muradpur Branch
83/86, S.N Tower (2nd Floor) 
Hathazari Road
Muradpur, Chattogram
Mob: 01818-322561
Tel: 02334451842
E-mail:gilmuradpur@gmail.com

Md. Jamshedul Alam
VP & Branch In-charge

Mymensingh Branch 
24/1, (2nd floor)
Choto Bazar
Mymensingh
Mob: 01725-003360
E-mail: joynal1953gilmym@gmail.com

Jaynal Abedin
SVP & Branch In-Charge
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Naogaon Branch
J. R. Super market (1st Floor)
338, Chakdev, Naogaon
Tel: 02588882709
Mob: 01714-108549
E-mail: masudmahmood1959@gmail.com

Masud Mahmood
EVP & Branch In-charge

Narayangonj Branch
Sattar Tower (5th  floor)
New 48, Old 50, S.M Maleh Road, 
Tanbazar, Narayangonj
Tel : 0247651250
Mob : 01819-297630
E-mail: global.ngj@gmail.com

Md. Farhad Hossain
SEVP & Branch In-charge

Narsingdi Branch 
263, Sultan Uddin Bhuiyan
Shopping Comple (3rd Floor), Sadar Road
Bazir Mor, Narsingdi Sadar, Narsingdi.
Tel: 02224452276
Mob: 01710834625
E-mail: global.nsd21@gmail.com

Md. Mostafa Kamal
SVP & Branch In-charge

Nayabazar Branch
Pinky Plaza (1st floor)
4/A, English Road, Kotwali, 
Dhaka- 1000
Tel: 0247113470
Mobile : 01712-763959, 01626-547446
E-mail: globalnayabazar@gmail.com

Md. Shohrab Hossain
EVP &  In-charge
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Paltan Branch
Paltan China Town, Level-10
Room No-W11/3
China Town Shopping Complex
Naya Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 02222224015
Mob : 01715-759865, 01975-759865
E-mail: mkmasud86@gmail.com

Sonia Akter
DMD & Branch In-charge

Principal Branch
Rahmania International Complex (11th Floor) 
28/1/C, Room No-06, Toyeenbe
Circular Road, Motijheel, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 02223390046
E-mail: poglobal2019@gmail.com

Nawabpur Branch
260, Bangshal Road, (3rd Floor)
Bangshal, Dhaka
Tel : 9511482
Mob : 01819-156730, 01672-909412
E-mail: nawabpurgil@gmail.com

Kazi Mohammad Azhar Hossain
Addl. MD & Branch In-charge

Pabna Branch
S. M. Super Market (2nd floor)
Haji Mohd. Mohsin Road, Pabna
Tel : 02588842177
Mob: 01711-017111
E-mail: pabna.globalbd@gmail.com

Md. Raziur Rahman Rumi
VP & Branch In-charge
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Rampura Branch
B-63, Malibag Chowdhurypara
DIT Road, Rampura, Dhaka
Tel: 0248314150
Mob : 01705-100037
E-mail: shamsun777@yahoo.com

Syeda Shamsun Nahar Ratna
SVP & Branch In-charge

Saidpur Branch
TR Road, Saidpur Powrasava
Saidpur, Nilphamari
Tel: 02589957607
Mob: 01712-272567, 01972-272567
E-mail: globalsyd@gmail.com

Md. Ershed Hossain (Pappu)
SVP & Branch In-charge

Satkhira Branch
Hotel Rajoni Complex (1st Floor)
Abul Kashem Sarak, Satkhira.
Mob: 01713-991976
Email: globalins.satkhira@gmail.com

Sk. Aminur Rahman
Manager & Branch In-charge

RAJUK Avenue Branch
Motijheel Squire (7th Floor)
Suite: 701, I/B DIT Avenue
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9515890 



Shibchar Branch
Holding No-25/02, 
Haji Shoriotullah Road
Shibchar, Madaripur
Mob: 01711-423919, 01971-423919
Email: gilshibchar@gmail.com

Md. Azmal Hossain Khan
SVP & Branch In-charge
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Branch Network

Shantinagar Branch
PHP Tower (5th Floor)
107/2, Kakrail Shantinagar, Dhaka.
Tel: 8300394
Mob: 01920-798484, 01764-369280
E-mail: omarfarooq765@gmail.com

Md. Omar Farooq
Additional Managing Director
&  Branch In-charge

Shariatpur Branch 
Bondhon Plaza (2nd Floor)
Police Box, Sadar Road, Shariatpur
Mob: 01935800350
E-mail : shariatpur.gil@gmail.com

Raisul Islam (Rasel)
AVP & Branch In-charge

Sherpur Branch
Mahfuza Plaza, Munshi Bazar
Sherpur Sadar, Sherpur
Mob: 01798940585, 01986594255
E-mail: globalsherpur@gmail.com

Musabbir Ahmed
Senior Vice President &
Branch In-charge

Savar Branch
United Super Market (1st Floor)
Savar Bus Stand, 
Savar, Dhaka
Mobile: 01717-156513, 01552-329026
Tel: 02224444180
Email: md.sirajulislam2000@gmail.com

Md. Sirajul Islam
Senior Vice President & In-charge 
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Tongi Branch
Senakallan Kallan Commercial Complex
Plot No. 9/F, Room No. 152/B
Tongi, Gazipur.
Mob: 01712-608446
E-mail: giltongi152@gmail.com

Md. Siddiqur  Rahman
AVP & In-charge

Toyenbee Branch
Saleh Kallyan Trust Bhaban
(1st  Floor), 3/10 Naya Paltan
DIT Ext. Road,  Paltan, Dhaka
Tel : 0248316825
Mob : 01717-184127
E-mail: toyenbee.gil@gmail.com

Md. Fakhrul Islam Bhuiyan
EVP & Branch In-charge

VIP Road Branch
Oriental Trade Centre (5th floor)
69/1, Purana Paltan Lane 
VIP Road, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 0222222876
Mob : 01913-484503
E-mail: farhad.vipgil@yahoo.com

Md. Farhad Hossain
SEVP & Branch In-charge

Senpara Parbata Branch
Plot # 13, Road # 06, Senpara Parbata
Mipur, Dhaka-1216
Tel : 
Mob : 
E-mail: 

Sk. Mujib Road Branch
Nirman S.S.Tower (4th Floor), 
1817, Sk.Mujib Road, (Behind of Badamtoli 
Mosjid & Ample Show Room)
Badamtoli , Agrabad, Chattogram
Tel: 02333316490
Cell: 01819-516409 & 01818-591063
Email: gilsk.mujibroad@gmail.com

Md. Abdul Mannan
Addl.MD & Branch In-charge
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Departmental View

Management Team

Board and Share Department
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Departmental View

Underwriting & Re-Insurance Department

Audit & Inspection Department
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Departmental View

Administration Department

Finance & Accounts Department
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Departmental View

IT Department

Claims Department
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SAYEED AHMED
CHAIRMAN
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†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 22 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| Avgv‡`i Pjvi c‡_ 

Avcbv‡`i AwePj Av¯’v, wbi¼zk mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ 

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e Avcbv‡`i cÖwZ AvšÍwiK 

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

Avcbviv B‡Zvg‡a¨ †R‡b‡Qb †h, †Kv¤úvwbi msiwÿZ 

Znwej, Avbylw½K ÿwZi Rb¨ wiRvf©, AvqK‡ii wiRvf©mn 

exgv `vex cwi‡kv‡ai myôz e¨e¯’v wbwðZ K‡i cwiPvjbv cl©` 

2021 mv‡ji jf¨vsk †_‡K mKj †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 

12% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| Avgiv 

`„pfv‡e Avkvev`x AvMvgx‡Z jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi GB aviv Ges 

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AviI ewjôfv‡e GwM‡q hv‡e|

Avcbviv †R‡b Avbw›`Z n‡eb †h, †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW 

Gi †µwWU †iwUs Wvej G gvBbvm () †_‡K Wvej G 

() †Z DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi DbœZ AewjLb 

Kg©ÿgZv, bxU Av‡qi cÖwZdjb, wcÖwgqvg ¯^”QjZv 

Abycv‡Zi m‡½ DbœZ SzuwK-MÖnY ÿgZv we‡ePbvq b¨vkbvj 

†µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW KZ…©K m¤úªwZ G †iwUs †NvlYv Kiv 

nq| AvMvgx‡Z †µwWU †iwUs AviI DbœZ n‡e e‡j Avgiv 

`„pfv‡e wek^vm Kwi|

wek^ A_©bxwZ‡Z Pjgvb g›`vfve I †`‡ki exgv e¨emvq Zxeª 

cÖwZ‡hvwMZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I 2021 mv‡j †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ 

wjwg‡UW-Gi †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 18.33% e„w× †c‡q 

`uvwo‡q‡Q 90.74 †KvwU UvKvq Ges ¯’vqx AvgvbZ 28.96% 

e„w× †c‡q `uvwo‡q‡Q 57.45 †KvwU UvKvq| Av‡jvP¨ mg‡q 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY 2020 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 

12.94 % e„w× †c‡q n‡q‡Q 120.00 †KvwU UvKv|

exgv Lv‡Zi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b exgv m¤ú‡K© gvby‡li BwZevPK 

aviYv I m‡PZbZv m„wó, exgv Lv‡Z †ckv`vwiZ¡ Avbqb Ges 

Avw_©K k„•Ljv eRvq ivLvi Rb¨ miKvi wewfbœ Kvh©µg MÖnb 

K‡i‡Q| exgv wkí‡K MZvbyMwZK aviv †_‡K †ei K‡i G 

wk‡íi ¯^”QZv, Revew`wnZv wbwðZ K‡i Gi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b 

exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©cÿ mg‡qvc‡hvMx eûgyLx ms¯‹vi 

Kvh©µg Ae¨nZ †i‡L‡Q| m¤úªwZ exgv MªvnK‡`i ¯^v_© 

msi¶‡Yi j‡¶¨ 
c×wZ Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

cwi‡k‡l Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi mvd‡j¨ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m¤§vwbZ 

cwiPvjKe„›`mn cÖv³Y †Pqvig¨vbe„›`‡K Zv‡`i wbi¼zk 

mg_©Y I g~j¨evb w`K wb‡`©kbvi Rb¨ AmsL¨ ab¨ev` I 

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| GKB mv‡_ e¨emv Dbœq‡bi Kv‡R 

wb‡qvwRZ mKj kvLv e¨e¯’vcK Ges Dbœqb Kg©KZ©vM‡Yi 

AK¬všÍ cwikÖg, MÖvnK msMÖn I Zv‡`i‡K a‡i ivLv BZ¨vw` 

Kvi‡b †Kv¤úvwbi e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| Avwg 

mKj‡K Avgvi cÿ †_‡K Ges cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ †_‡K 

AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| 

AvMvgx w`b¸‡jv‡Z Avgv‡`i Ae¨vnZ mvd‡j¨i cÖ‡Póvq cig 

KiæYvgq gnvb Avjøvn Avgv‡`i mK‡ji mnvq †nvb- Ggb 

cÖZ¨vkvq Avcbv‡`i myLx, mg„× Rxeb I my¯^v¯’¨ Kvgbv 

KiwQ|

Avjøvn nv‡dR|

mvC` Avn‡g`

†Pqvig¨vb

wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg|
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 22 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K Avgvi AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b| 

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi c_Pjv ïiæ n‡qwQj 2000 mv‡j| A‡bK 

P¨v‡jÄ, evav-wecwË I cÖwZK‚jZv †cwi‡q mK‡ji HKvwšÍK 

cÖ‡Póv, `ÿZv I †gavi gva¨‡g G †`‡ki mvaviY exgv RM‡Z 

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW AvR GK ¯^Kxq Ae¯’vb ˆZwi 

K‡i‡Q| GKB mv‡_ AmsL¨ exgv MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi I 

ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i Av¯’v AR©b K‡i‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K A_©‰bwZK KvVv‡gvi mv‡_ mvgÄm¨ †i‡L Avgv‡`i 

cÖvYwcÖq GB evsjv‡`k wbgœ Av‡qi †`k †_‡K †ewi‡q wbgœ ga¨ 

Av‡qi †`‡k DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki eZ©gvb gv_vwcQy Avq 

†e‡o‡Q| †`‡ki KvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡b Af~Zc~e© AMªMwZ j¶¨ 

Kiv hv‡”Q| GiB avivevwnKZvq wWwRUvjvB‡Rk‡bi gva¨‡g 

RbM‡bi Kv‡Q exgv †mev †cŠ‡Q w`‡Z Avgiv me©`v m‡Pó| 

cvkvcvwk cªPwjZ wecYb c×wZ‡Z AvaywbKZvi mgš^q Avbvi 

†PóvI Avgiv Pvwj‡q hvw”Q|

2021 mv‡j †`‡ki exgv Lv‡Z GK e¨vcK cwieZ©b G‡m‡Q| 

G mg‡q wewfbœ mxgve×Zvi gv‡S Avgv‡`i e¨emv Kvh©µg 

cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z n‡q‡Q| G m‡Ë¡I Avgiv m‡šÍvlRbK 

e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡qwQ| Avi me wKQzB 

m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Avcbv‡`i I m¤§vwbZ exgv MÖvnK‡`i 

mn‡hvwMZv, cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mywPwšÍZ I ev¯Íem¤§Z 

wm×všÍMÖnb Ges kvLv e¨e¯’vcK, Dbœqb Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i Kg©cÖ‡Póvi d‡j| AÎ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 

Avcbv‡`i KóvwR©Z wewb‡qv‡M Avcbviv hv‡Z AviI jvfevb 

n‡Z cv‡ib †m wel‡q m‡Pó †_‡K Avgiv mvwe©K e¨emv 

Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv KiwQ|

†Kv¤úvwb 2021 mv‡j Kvh©Ki AewjLb, wecYb, DbœZ 

MÖvnK‡mev Ges mwVK cybtexgv Pzw³i gva¨‡g e¨emvq 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cÖe„w× AR©‡b mÿg n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ mg‡q 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU DcvwR©Z bxU wcÖwgqv‡gi cwigvY 639.88 

wgwjqb UvKv Ges AewjLb gybvdv AR©‡bi cwigvY 114.35 

wgwjqb UvKv| 

eZ©gv‡b †`ke¨vcx †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 62wU kvLv 

Awdm Pvjy i‡q‡Q| AvMvgx‡Z Avgv‡`i G †mev Kvh©µg 

†`‡ki AviI wewfbœ e¨emvwqK ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’v‡b we¯Í…Z Kivi 

cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q|

cwi‡k‡l, Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i my‡hvM¨ 

†Pqvig¨vb I m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q 

Zv‡`i g~j¨evb w`K wb‡`©kbvi Rb¨| AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB 

mKj †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` I Avgvi mKj mnKg©xe„›`‡K hv‡`i 

AK¬všÍ cwikÖ‡gi d‡j Avgv‡`i mvdj¨ AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| GQvov 

exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©cÿ mn mKj wbqš¿K ms¯’v I 

cÖwZôvb‡K K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q hviv Avgv‡`i c_Pjvq me©vZœK 

mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| 

mevi g½jgq myLx Rxeb Kvgbv KiwQ|

Avjøvn nv‡dR

†gvt †gvkvid †nv‡mb

gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 22 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K Avgvi AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b| 

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi c_Pjv ïiæ n‡qwQj 2000 mv‡j| A‡bK 

P¨v‡jÄ, evav-wecwË I cÖwZK‚jZv †cwi‡q mK‡ji HKvwšÍK 

cÖ‡Póv, `ÿZv I †gavi gva¨‡g G †`‡ki mvaviY exgv RM‡Z 

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW AvR GK ¯^Kxq Ae¯’vb ˆZwi 

K‡i‡Q| GKB mv‡_ AmsL¨ exgv MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi I 

ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i Av¯’v AR©b K‡i‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K A_©‰bwZK KvVv‡gvi mv‡_ mvgÄm¨ †i‡L Avgv‡`i 

cÖvYwcÖq GB evsjv‡`k wbgœ Av‡qi †`k †_‡K †ewi‡q wbgœ ga¨ 

Av‡qi †`‡k DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki eZ©gvb gv_vwcQy Avq 

†e‡o‡Q| †`‡ki KvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡b Af~Zc~e© AMªMwZ j¶¨ 

Kiv hv‡”Q| GiB avivevwnKZvq wWwRUvjvB‡Rk‡bi gva¨‡g 

RbM‡bi Kv‡Q exgv †mev †cŠ‡Q w`‡Z Avgiv me©`v m‡Pó| 

cvkvcvwk cªPwjZ wecYb c×wZ‡Z AvaywbKZvi mgš^q Avbvi 

†PóvI Avgiv Pvwj‡q hvw”Q|

2021 mv‡j †`‡ki exgv Lv‡Z GK e¨vcK cwieZ©b G‡m‡Q| 

G mg‡q wewfbœ mxgve×Zvi gv‡S Avgv‡`i e¨emv Kvh©µg 

cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z n‡q‡Q| G m‡Ë¡I Avgiv m‡šÍvlRbK 

e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡qwQ| Avi me wKQzB 

m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Avcbv‡`i I m¤§vwbZ exgv MÖvnK‡`i 

mn‡hvwMZv, cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mywPwšÍZ I ev¯Íem¤§Z 

wm×všÍMÖnb Ges kvLv e¨e¯’vcK, Dbœqb Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i Kg©cÖ‡Póvi d‡j| AÎ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 

Avcbv‡`i KóvwR©Z wewb‡qv‡M Avcbviv hv‡Z AviI jvfevb 

n‡Z cv‡ib †m wel‡q m‡Pó †_‡K Avgiv mvwe©K e¨emv 

Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv KiwQ|

†Kv¤úvwb 2021 mv‡j Kvh©Ki AewjLb, wecYb, DbœZ 

MÖvnK‡mev Ges mwVK cybtexgv Pzw³i gva¨‡g e¨emvq 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cÖe„w× AR©‡b mÿg n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ mg‡q 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU DcvwR©Z bxU wcÖwgqv‡gi cwigvY 639.88 

wgwjqb UvKv Ges AewjLb gybvdv AR©‡bi cwigvY 114.35 

wgwjqb UvKv| 

eZ©gv‡b †`ke¨vcx †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 62wU kvLv 

Awdm Pvjy i‡q‡Q| AvMvgx‡Z Avgv‡`i G †mev Kvh©µg 

†`‡ki AviI wewfbœ e¨emvwqK ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’v‡b we¯Í…Z Kivi 

cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q|

cwi‡k‡l, Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i my‡hvM¨ 

†Pqvig¨vb I m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q 

Zv‡`i g~j¨evb w`K wb‡`©kbvi Rb¨| AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB 

mKj †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` I Avgvi mKj mnKg©xe„›`‡K hv‡`i 

AK¬všÍ cwikÖ‡gi d‡j Avgv‡`i mvdj¨ AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| GQvov 

exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©cÿ mn mKj wbqš¿K ms¯’v I 

cÖwZôvb‡K K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q hviv Avgv‡`i c_Pjvq me©vZœK 

mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| 

mevi g½jgq myLx Rxeb Kvgbv KiwQ|

Avjøvn nv‡dR

†gvt †gvkvid †nv‡mb

gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v



������ 
���
	��� ��������
���� 

Global Insurance Ltd.70

wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg|

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| 

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, Avgv‡`i GB cÖvYwcÖq cÖwZôvb `xN© 

c_ AwZµg K‡i 23 eQ‡i c`vc©b K‡i‡Q| GB `xN© mg‡q 

A‡bK evav wecwË G‡m‡Q| we‡kl K‡i wek^e¨vcx K‡ivbv 

gnvgvixi Kvi‡Y exgv e¨emvi †ÿ‡ÎI Lvivc mgq cvi Ki‡Z 

nq| 2021 mv‡j †KvwfW-19 Gi wØZxq †XD‡qi Kvi‡Y 

A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Û Gi weiƒc cÖfve c‡i hvi d‡j exgv e¨emvi 

†ÿ‡Î GK KwVb P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejv Ki‡Z nq| G m‡Ë¡I 

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi wb‡ew`Z cÖvY kvLv e¨e¯’vcK, 

Dbœqb Kg©KZ©v Ges Awd‡m Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i 

Kg©wbôv, `ÿZv I e¨emv evÜe gb gvbwmKZvi Kvi‡Y 2021 

mv‡j I Avkvbyiƒc e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| 2021 

mv‡j MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq n‡q‡Q 907.43 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2020 

mv‡j wQj 766.87 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 mv‡j gybvdv AwR©Z 

n‡q‡Q 114.34 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 107.95 

wgwjqb UvKv|

†KvwfW-19 cieZ©x mg‡q A_©‰bwZK axiMwZ _vKv m‡Ë¡I 

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ †ÿ‡Î AMÖMwZi aviv Ae¨vnZ 

wQj| bb-jvBd e¨emv e„w×i Rb¨ e¨emv mg„× ̄ ’v‡b kvLv Awdm 

¯’vcb Kiv GKvšÍ cÖ‡qvRb| G jÿ¨ AR©‡bi Rb¨ 2021 mv‡j 

†`‡ki wewfbœ e¨emv mg„× ¯’v‡b AviI 8 (AvU) wU kvLv Awdm 

¯’vcb Kiv nq| eZ©gv‡b me©‡gvU 62 (evlwÆ) wU kvLv Awdm Kvh©iZ 

i‡q‡Q hvi d‡j evsjv‡`‡ki cÖZ¨šÍ AÂ‡j Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb exgv 

†mev †cuŠ‡Q w`‡Z cv‡i| GQvov 2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi †µwWU 

†iwUs AA (Wvej G) †Z DbœxZ n‡q‡Q hv †Kv¤úvwbi Ae¨vnZ DbœwZi 

cÖgvY enb K‡i| eZ©gv‡b GwU GKwU ISO 9001:2015 Certified 

†Kv¤úvwb, hv GB mvd‡j¨iB ewntcÖKvk|

Avwg †Kv¤úvvwbi GB AMÖhvÎvq gvbbxq †Pqvig¨vb Gi MwZkxj 

†bZ…Z¡ Ges m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i g~j¨evb I MVbg~jK 

civgk© AZ¨šÍ K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ ¯§iY KiwQ|

AvMvgx‡Z mg¯Í evuav I P¨v‡jÄ †gvKvwejv K‡i me©kw³gvb 

Avjøvni ing‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivLvi cÖZ¨q e¨³ 

KiwQ Ges mK‡ji g½j Kvgbv K‡i Avgvi e³e¨ †kl KiwQ|

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

G we Gg byiæj nK

wmwbqi KbmvjU¨v›U
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SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE
Category No. of Shares Share (%)

Sponsors (Group-A) 620,743 1.53

Sponsor Directors (Group-A) 11,004,445 27.14

General Public Shareholder Directors (Group-B) 2,705,267 6.67

Independent Directors (Group-B) 143,215 0.35

Financial & Others Institutions (Group-B) 3,754,246 9.26

General Public (Group-B) 22,323,847 55.05

                                                                                                         Total 40,551,763 100.00

Information About Stakeholders & Investors

 Sponsors (Group-A)
 Sponsor Directors (Group-A)
 General Public Shareholder Directors (Group-B)
 Independent Directors (Group-B)
 Financial & Others Institutions (Group-B)
 General Public (Group-B)

Sponsors

Sponsor Directors

General Public Shareholder Directors

Independent Directors

Financial & Others Institutions

General Public
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Information About Stakeholders & Investors

THE PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
i) Parent/ Subsidiary/ Associated companies and other related Parties: Not Applicable
ii) Directors, CEO, CS, CFO, Head of Internal Auditor shareholding:
a. Directors’

Sl Name Share
hold

Share
hold

% of
Share

Holding

% of
Share

Holding
Name of the

Spouse

1. Mr. Sayeed Ahmed 13,51,721 3.33 Ms. Nasreen Ahmed --- ---

2. Mr. Shawket Reza 8,11,816 2.00 Ms. Nahid Reza --- --- 

3. Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder 8,12,821 2.00 Ms. Morsheda Mahbub --- --- 

4. Mr. S M Sarowar Alam 8,18,038 2.02 Ms. Sabina Alam --- --- 

5. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy 8,11,576 2.00 Ms. Rikta Roy 1,524 .003

6. Ar. Mubasshar Hussain 8,11,031 2.00 Ms. Aktar Banu --- ---

7. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid 9,03,856 2.23 Ms. Syeda Nazmun Nahar 1,01,554 0.25

8. Ms. Israt Jahan 10,15,568 2.50 Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan 2,286 0.006

9. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam 12,28,838 3.03 Ms Zeenat Rehana --- ---

10. Mr. Tahsin Aman 8,11,031 2.00 Ms. Nusrat Aman 1,575 0.004

11. Engr. Md. Abdul Khaleque 8,11,676 2.00 Ms. Maleha Begum 6,314 0.016

12. Mr. Md. Quamruzzaman 8,16,473 2.01 Ms. Jahanara Irin 65,200 0.16

13. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam 10,81,374 2.67 Ms. Farah Jarin --- ---

14. Mr. Syed Badrul Alam 8,11,438 2.00 Ms. Jotsna Parveen 91,895 0.23

15. Engr. Md. Abdul Muqtadir 8,12,455 2.00 Ms. Summaituha Mariam --- ---

16. Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain 1,42,113 0.35 Ms. Rudaba Sarahjin Rahman --- ---
 (Independent) 

17. Ms. Khurshida Ahmed  1,102 0.003 Mr. Golam Faruk Ahmed 2,576 0.006
 (Independent) 

18. Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine)
 (Independent) --- --- Ms. Monjuman Ara Khair --- ---

19 Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed --- --- Ms. Shabnam Ahmed --- ---

 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.)
 Former Chief of Naval Staff
 (Independent)
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Information About Stakeholders & Investors

b. CEO, CS, CFO, Head of Internal Auditor

Sl Name Share
hold

Share
hold

% of
Share

Holding

% of
Share

Holding
Name of the

Spouse

1. Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain
 Chief Executive Officer 

--- --- Ms. Kazi Laila Mosharrof --- ---

2. Mr. Md. Omar Faruk
 Company Secretary 

--- --- Ms. Khaleda Zannat --- ---

3. Mr. Md. Ashraful Alam
 Chief Financial Officer c.c. --- --- Ms. Jannatara --- ---

4. Mr. S M Sazzad Hossain
 Head of Internal Audit --- --- Ms. Nasrin Sultana --- ---

iii) Executive: Top 5 Salaried employees, Other than the Director, CEO, CS, CFO and Head of Internal Audit

Sl Name Designation Share hold % of Share
Holding

1. Mr. A B M Nurul Haq Senior Consultant

2. Mr. Kazi Mohammad Azhar Hossain Addl.MD --- ---

3. Mr. Md. Omar Farooq Addl.MD --- ---

4. Mr. Md. Ratan Mia DMD --- --- 

5. Ms. Sonia Akter DMD --- ---
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Global Insurance Limited, 
I have immense pleasure to welcome you to the 22nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and hereby present before 
you the Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements 
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st 
December, 2021. We are pleased to welcome your valuable 
advice as to how you would like to see your company make 
further progress and achieve desired success in the coming 
days.

Global Economic Outlook

“The world economy is simultaneously facing Covid-19, 
inflation and policy uncertainty, along with government 
spending and monetary policy in unknown areas. Growing 
inequality and security challenges are particularly detrimental 
to developing countries, and a broad set of coordinated 
international measures and national policy responses are 
needed to keep more countries on the path to optimal growth”, 
said David Malpas, President of the World Bank Group.

According to the World Bank's recent Global Economic 
Prospects report, the global economy is entering a pronounced 
recession amid new threats from COVID-19 variants and rising 
inflation, debt and income inequality that could jeopardize the 
recovery of emerging and developing economies. Global 
growth is expected to decline from 5.5 percent in 2021 to 4.1 
percent in 2022.

Omicron's rapid expansion in Europe indicates that it is likely to 
disrupt economic activity in the near future. In addition, a 
significant downturn in major economies, including the largest 
economies- will focus on external demand in emerging and 
developing economies at a time when governments in many 
developing economies lack the policy space to support action 
as needed, the emergence of new Covid-19, continued 
supply-chain disruptions and inflationary pressures, and higher 
financial weakness in large parts of the world, could pose a 
risk. 

Bangladesh Economy

The Centre for Economics and Business Research (CEBR) 
disclosed the findings in its annual World Economic League 
Table (WELT 2022) report that Bangladesh has been among the 
world’s fastest growing economies during the last decade. The 
country is forecast to achieve 41st position in 2022, up from its 
current position of 42, reaching the 34th place in 2026. This 

represents an economic boom as it is ongoing, as well as, for 
the next decade.

Bangladesh’s economy continues to fight back the spread of 
the COVID-19 pandemic since March 2020. As a result, all 
major economic and social segments of the country faced 
trouble in Financial Year 2020-21, especially affected heavily 
during the second wave of the pandemic. The consequences of 
COVID-19 pandemic and multiple lockdowns during Financial 
Year 2021 pushed Bangladesh off its growth trajectory. After 
achieving above 7.0 percent growth since Financial Year 2016 
to three consecutive fiscal years, GDP growth reached 8.15 
percent in Financial Year 2019 which was praised worldwide. 
However, the COVID-19 pandemic poses negative effects on 
the Bangladesh’s economy. According to Bangladesh Bureau 
of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth decelerated to 3.51 percent in 
Financial Year 2020, which was estimated at 5.47 percent in 
Financial Year 2021. Bangladesh's economy is projected to 
grow 6.9 percent in fiscal year 2022-23.

In terms of US Dollar, the value of GDP in current market prices 
increased to US$ 355,037 million in Financial Year 2021 from 
US$ 323,111 million in the previous fiscal year registering 9.88 
percent of growth. Per capita GDP stood at US$ 2,097 in Fiscal 
year 2021, compared to US$ 1,930 in Fiscal year 2020, 
showing an increase of 8.65 percent. Per capita GNI also 
increased to US$ 2,227 in Fiscal year 2021 from US$ 2,024 in 
the previous fiscal year.

Inspite of the slower economic activities caused by COVID-19, 
the industry sector recorded a growth of 6.12 percent in 
Financial Year 2021, compared to 3.25 percent in Financial 
Year 2020. Besides, the share of the industry sector in GDP 
increased by 0.21 percentage points to 34.99 percent in 
Financial Year 2021.

Contribution of Insurance Companies in
Bangladesh Economy

Insurance sector is a prospective sector in Bangladesh. 
Non-Life insurance companies have achieved a 
reasonablegrowth inspite of huge competition in the sector as 
well as economic set back due to Covid-19 worldwide. There is 
huge scope for the insurance companies in the country. 
Insurance industry is such a financial institution which helps us 
to be protected from a variety of perils. Not only in Bangladesh 
rather throughout the world, insurance industry has developed 
as an important sector of the financial system side by side  the 
banking industry. The insurance industry plays a fundamental 
role in underpinning the working of a modern society, being a 
necessary precondition for many activities. Insurance sector 

plays vital role for the growth of national income by paying VAT 
and Tax. It’s another vital role is to create employment 
opportunity for the educated younger population of the country.

Corporate Profile of the Company

Global Insurance Limited, one of the 3rd generation private 
non-life insurance companies was established in 2000 and 
stepped into the 22nd year of its successful operations. By this 
time 62 Branches have been opened in all therenowned 
business areas in Dhaka city and other important business 
centers of Bangladesh. We have accordingly established a 
network of branches and are in a position to cater to the needs 
of our valued clients throughout the country. The Company is 
quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious 
business houses in the field of Energy, Manufacturing, 
Transportation, Trading and health service. It is a matter of 
great satisfaction for us to note that the Company has 
established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced 
innovative insurance products in the market to meet the 
changing requirements of the clients. While Global Insurance is 
committed to bring about operational excellence in all tiers of 
the organization, it emphasizes the need for further 
development of the corebusiness, improving underwriting 
skills and claim settlement.

Re-insurance Protection

Re-insurance is vital for combating the accumulated risk and 
we pay much importance for adequate risk coverage through 
Re-insurance. We usually obtain sufficient re-insurance cover 
from state-ownedre-insurer Sadharan Bima Corporation 
through a surplus treaty agreement. Besides, we also maintain 
close liaison with foreign re-insurance brokers such as JB 
Boda Re-insurance Brokers, Protection Re-Insurance Service, 
W.L.L Brokers and many others and can obtain any expert 
opinion regarding re-insurance protection within the shortest 
possible time. We are therefore, in a position to underwrite any 
amount of risk with total security.

Performance of the Company

The significant results of the business of the company in 2021 
is mentioned below

Sectoral Premium Income

1.  Fire Insurance: The Company earned Fire Insurance 
Premium of Tk. 297.30 million in 2021 as against Tk 
258.24 million in 2020 registering a growth of 15.13%

2.  Marine Insurance: The Company earned Marine 
Insurance Premium of Tk. 457.49 million in 2021 as 
against Tk. 370.91 million in 2020 registering a growth of 
23.34%

3. Motor Insurance: The company earned Motor Insurance 
premium of Tk. 94.07 million in 2021 as against Tk. 83.69 
million in 2020 registering a growth of 12.40%

4. Miscellaneous Insurance: The Company earned 
Miscellaneous Insurance Premium of Tk. 58.58 million in 
2021 as against Tk. 54.03 million in 2020 registering a 
growth of 8.42%

Risk and Risk Management

In this world nothing can be said to be certain, except death. In 
fact the whole of life is surrounded by uncertainty. Human 
beings are aware of this uncertainty and take precautions to 
avoid or prevent the consequence of risk. Yet, inspite of all 
precaution, accidents do occur. Hence the question of effective 
risk management arises. Insurance is one of the best and most 
effective risk management methods. Through this method the 
risk of properties, liabilities and the interest are transferred to 
an insurer. Global Insurance Limited assures the clients to 
provide protection to their properties, liabilities and interest 
through the transparent and lawfull contract to make good their 
losses as per principle of indemnity.

Investment Profile

Growth of a financial institution depends to a great extent on its 
investment planning. The company is focusing on diversified 
and pragmatic investment policy because the underwriting 
profit of a non-life insurance company isn’t at a desired level 
due to high operational and other expenses. It is therefore, 
important to explore all possible avenues to raise returns from 
investments. The Company is prioritizing diversified investment 
portfolio. Investment in share markets has been made along 
with depositing in high interest bearing bank accounts.

Segregation of Investment & other Income

Company’s Vehicles: Usage & Maintenance

In compliance with the directive no: 5 of Circular No: 
Bi:U:Ni:Ka/GAD/1003/2011-554 dated 24 April 2014 issued by 
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
we confirm that the company’s total expenses relating to usage 
and maintenance of its vehicles in 2021 is Tk. 1.88 million. The 
total number of vehicles is 38 (Car 29+Motor Cycle 9) with total 
cost of Tk. 66.75 million and the written down value as at 31st 
December, 2021 is Tk. 29.72 million.

Authorized and Paid up Capital of the Company

At the time of commencement of the company in the year 
2001, the authorized capital was 30.00 (thirty) Crore,and paid 
up capital was Tk.6 (six) crore. In 2012, authorized capital was 
increased to Tk. 100 (One hundred) crore.In 2005 GIL issued 
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the primary market and collected 
Tk. 9 (Nine) crore from the general investors, raising the paid 
up capital to Tk. 15 (Fifteen) crore. From 2008 to 2019, 
Company declared stock Dividend every year for its 
shareholders and as a result, the total paid up capital increased 
to Tk. 40.55 Crore. Company declared 5% Stock and 5% cash 
dividend in 2019 and 10% cash dividend in 2020.

Earnings per Share

In 2021, earning per share (after tax) is Tk. 1.62 as against Tk. 
1.53 in 2020.

Claims

During the year under review, company settled claim amounting to 
BDT Tk. 26.04 million in 2021 which was BDT Tk. 12.41 million in 
2020.

Appropriation of Profit

Company earned a pre tax net profit of Tk. 90.51 million in 
2021. The profit earned in the year 2021 together with the 
balances of retained earnings of Tk. 9.42 million brought 
forward from last year totalled Tk. 99.93 million. The Board of 
Directors of the company has proposed and recommended for 
appropriation as follows:
 Provision for Taxes  Tk. 24.81 million
 Dividend for 2021  Tk. 48.66 million
 Retained Earnings  Tk. 6.41 million
 Deferred Tax Provision  Tk. 0.05 million
 Reserved for Exceptional Loss  Tk. 20.00 million

General Reserve

The total general reserve amount is Tk. 81.64 million in 2021 
which was taka 61.64 million in 2020.

Proposed Dividend

To maximize shareholders earning is the prime objective of 
Global Insurance Limited. The company has been relentlessly 

working to ensure maximum return on investments made by 
the shareholders. The Board of Directors recommended 12% 
Cash dividend for the year 2021 subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the 22nd Annual General Meeting.

Credit Rating

Global Insurance Limited has been awarded AA (Pronounced 
Double A) Credit rating. The rating reflects GIL’s established 
track record, improved underwriting performance and net 
income. The rating also draws strength from the improved risk 
absorption capacity with improved equity base, financial base 
and premium solvency ratio.

Retirement & Election of Directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, 
the following 05 (Five) Directors’ of “A” group shall retire from 
the office at the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, they offer themselves for re-election:

Director “A” Group

1. Mr. Shawket Reza
2. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy
3. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid
4. Ms. Israt Jahan
5. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam

In accordance with the provision of the Article of Association of 
the Company, the following 1 (One) Director from group“B” 
also retires in the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, he offers himself for the re-election:

Director “B” Group

1. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam

The relevant notice in relation to the election of directors has 
already been published on 10/05/2022 in two national dailies.

In the mean time (between 21st and 22nd AGM) the Board of 
Directors in its 172nd Borad meeting held on 05/12/2021 has 
decided to appoint the following Independent Director subject 
to the approval at the 22nd AGM:

1. Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He has completed his Bachelors with Honours in 
Business Management from University of Toronto. After 
completing his Graduation, he started fully concentrating in his 
family business. Within a very short period, he managed to 
successfully integrate himself with his family-owned group of 
companies. He is and Indepentont Director of Global Insurance 
Ltd., Director, Procurement of Tecno-Foki (BD) Ltd., which 
deals with construction related activities in Bangladesh, he is 
also the Director Operations of FM Properties Ltd., which deals 
with Real Estate activities and Director Operations of Globo Piu 
Import Export Ltd. which deals with several government 
organizations under Ministry of Food, Ministry of Commerce 

and Ministry of Industries being actively involved in trade 
coordination activities in the commodity sector having strong 
bondage with different foreign principals. As a young 
entrepreneur, Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is associated with many 
social and service-oriented organizations.

Remuneration Paid to Directors
Including Independent Directors

The company has paid BDT 4.58 Million to the directors for 
attending committee and Board meetings in 2021, which have 
been mentioned in company’s profit and loss accounts.

Appointment of External Auditors

The Auditor of the company ARTISAN Chartered Accountants 
retire upon holding of this Annual General Meeting. ARTISAN 
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re 
appointment as auditors for 2022 until holding the next Annual 
General Meeting and they shall be paid fees of Tk. 1,75,000/- 
(One lac seventy five thousand) for this. 

Going Concern

Description in this regard appears in note no. 2.05 of the 
audited financial statement of the company's Annual Report 
2021.

Financial Reporting

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate 
Governance Code as required by the BSEC notification. The 
financial statements together with notes thereon have been 
prepared in conformity with the Companies Act, Insurance Act 
and BSEC Rules. As a result, appropriate accounting policies 
have been consistently applied inpreparation of the financial 
statement. The announcement letter by the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been stated on page 
111 of the Annual Report 2021.

Board Meeting

During this year, 13 (thirteen) Board Meetings of the Company 
were held. The report on the attendance of the directors is 
stated on page 90.

Shareholding Pattern

The Company's Shareholding Pattern has been given on page 
73 to 74 of the Annual Report 2021.

Financial Data of the Preceding Five Years

Details of the company's previous five years’ financial 
information are stated on page 18 of the Annual Report 2021.

Report on the activities of Audit Committee

Report on the activities of the audit committee is stated on 
page 105 of the Annual Report 2021.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and remuneration committee has been constituted 
as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors with 8(eight) 
members and an Independent director is the Chairman of the 
committee. The committee recommends to the Board 
regarding appropriate working procedure, remuneration, 
experience-based preparation of policies and guidelines for 
director and senior executives.

Number of Shareholders

The total number of shareholders of the company as on 31st 
December, 2021 is 5,750 as per company’s record.

Responsibility toward the Shareholder

The company is fully committed to protect the interest of share 
holders. The shareholders express their views in the AGM. The 
Board always tries to implement the constructive suggestion of 
the shareholders. The company makes enough disclosures for 
the information of shareholders in the Annual Reports & 
Quarterly Financial report which are circulated through 
newspaper and electronic media and in the Company’s 
website. Since the company has floated its shares for public in 
2005, the company has paid good dividends to the 
shareholders.

Board of Directors

The Board is comprised of Directors having adequate 
qualification and experience in the field of business. The 
number of Directors is nineteen (19) as per rules of regulatory 
bodies. They have skills for effective Corporate Governance. 
The Board ensures strict compliance of regulatory 
requirements. The Board of Directors desires that the company 
conducts itself as a good corporate entity and comply with 
corporate behavior guideline. During the year 2021, 13 
(Thirteen) Board meetings were held. For functional efficiency, 
Board has got 4 (Four) committee’s viz Executive 
committee,Audit committee, Claim committee and Nomination 
and remuneration committee who help discharge the 
responsibilities of the Board.

Management Team

The Company has a strong Management team headed by the 
Chief Executive Officer. The team consists of senior consultant 
Mr. A.B.M. Nurul Haq who has got more than 58 years long and 
rich experience in Insurance industry. He is an internationally 
reputed insurance personality of the country. He is also former 
Managing Director of the Company. The team is responsible for 
executing the policies approved by the Board. The members of 
the team are competent, conversant and skilled for 
accomplishment of their designated job. They know their 
specific role in the company and they concentrate on their 
responsibility to make sure that the business objectives are 
achieved.

Human Resource Development

Insurance is a service oriented industry. In order to render best 
customer services, trained and competent human resource is 
the first requirement. Although our marketing people are highly 
competent, yet management always tries to update their 
knowledge and professional expertise through mutual 
discussions and various training programs. The company 
provides an environment for the employees to improve their 
team spirit, work excellence and creativity. Employees are 
recruited through a transparent process and the best are 
screened out from the bulk candidates. The total strength of 
the company as on 31st December, 2021 stands at 735. To 
develop and equip the employees with necessary skills, the 
company under takes suitable training and workshops to 
update the knowledge in the irrespective functional area. A 
good number of officials participated in different training 
courses organized by different training institutes like 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Bangladesh Insurance 
Academy, BIPD etc. Human Resources Policy of the Company 
has been made prioritizing the employee’s welfare. Adequate 
financial and non-financial benefits have been made available 
for the employees such as, attractive remuneration 
package,festival and incentive bonus, fair promotion, career 
development opportunities. The Company ensures good social 
security measures by way of Providing Contributory Provident 
fund, Group Insurance, Health Insurance policy for boosting up 
the morale of the employees with strong loyalty and sense of 
belongingness to the organization.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company participates in various social activities which is 
an ongoing process. Our social responsibilities extend from our 
staff to the common people. The company has provided a grant 
of Tk.2,00,000 through the Bangladesh Insurance Association 
(BIA) on the occasion of the Jatiya Shok Dibos-2021. Tk. 
20,000 has been donated for the improvement of a Graveyard. 
Besides this, Tk. 50,000/- has been donated for Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited for the Development of small investors.  

Explanation on Emphasis of Matter

(a) Agents License: The license of 14 agents has not been 
received from Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority as yet.

(b) Gratuity Fund: Gratuity Scheme of the company for its 
employees is under process of implementation.

 WPPF: Management of the company has decided not to 
provide against WPPF in view of the letter no 
53.03.0000.075.22. 29.2021.30 dated June 02, 2021 of 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 

(c) COVID-19: There was an outbreak of the global pandemic 
covid-19 which has adversely impacted the revenue of the 
company.
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I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, take this opportunity to 
express my sincere gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority, Registrar of 
Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission, Sadharan Bima Corporation, Credit 
Rating Agency of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Insurance Academy, 
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Government and 
Non-Government organizations, Bangladesh Insurance 
Association and all the scheduled banks and leasing 
companies, for their co-operation and valuable guidance 
provided to the company from time to time.

I also express my heartfelt gratitude to our valued clients, 
shareholders and patrons, well-wishers at home and abroad 
for their wholehearted and active support and co-operation in 
discharging the responsibilities reposed in me and the Board of 
Directors during the year under review.

Last but not the least, it may be mentioned here that Global 
Insurance Limited has gained the confidence of its clients 
within a short period of its operation. This success can 
primarily be attributed to the continued endeavors of the 
management and staff members, branch managers and 
marketing personnel of the company and on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I hereby acknowledge their loyalty and 
devotion to duty with great admiration.

I now appeal to the magnanimity of the valued shareholders to 
kindly accept and approve the Annual Accounts for the year 
2021 and the Directors’ Report placed before you.

Thanking you,

On behalf of the Board of Directors’

Sayeed Ahmed
Chairman
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Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Global Insurance Limited, 
I have immense pleasure to welcome you to the 22nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and hereby present before 
you the Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements 
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st 
December, 2021. We are pleased to welcome your valuable 
advice as to how you would like to see your company make 
further progress and achieve desired success in the coming 
days.

Global Economic Outlook

“The world economy is simultaneously facing Covid-19, 
inflation and policy uncertainty, along with government 
spending and monetary policy in unknown areas. Growing 
inequality and security challenges are particularly detrimental 
to developing countries, and a broad set of coordinated 
international measures and national policy responses are 
needed to keep more countries on the path to optimal growth”, 
said David Malpas, President of the World Bank Group.

According to the World Bank's recent Global Economic 
Prospects report, the global economy is entering a pronounced 
recession amid new threats from COVID-19 variants and rising 
inflation, debt and income inequality that could jeopardize the 
recovery of emerging and developing economies. Global 
growth is expected to decline from 5.5 percent in 2021 to 4.1 
percent in 2022.

Omicron's rapid expansion in Europe indicates that it is likely to 
disrupt economic activity in the near future. In addition, a 
significant downturn in major economies, including the largest 
economies- will focus on external demand in emerging and 
developing economies at a time when governments in many 
developing economies lack the policy space to support action 
as needed, the emergence of new Covid-19, continued 
supply-chain disruptions and inflationary pressures, and higher 
financial weakness in large parts of the world, could pose a 
risk. 

Bangladesh Economy

The Centre for Economics and Business Research (CEBR) 
disclosed the findings in its annual World Economic League 
Table (WELT 2022) report that Bangladesh has been among the 
world’s fastest growing economies during the last decade. The 
country is forecast to achieve 41st position in 2022, up from its 
current position of 42, reaching the 34th place in 2026. This 

represents an economic boom as it is ongoing, as well as, for 
the next decade.

Bangladesh’s economy continues to fight back the spread of 
the COVID-19 pandemic since March 2020. As a result, all 
major economic and social segments of the country faced 
trouble in Financial Year 2020-21, especially affected heavily 
during the second wave of the pandemic. The consequences of 
COVID-19 pandemic and multiple lockdowns during Financial 
Year 2021 pushed Bangladesh off its growth trajectory. After 
achieving above 7.0 percent growth since Financial Year 2016 
to three consecutive fiscal years, GDP growth reached 8.15 
percent in Financial Year 2019 which was praised worldwide. 
However, the COVID-19 pandemic poses negative effects on 
the Bangladesh’s economy. According to Bangladesh Bureau 
of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth decelerated to 3.51 percent in 
Financial Year 2020, which was estimated at 5.47 percent in 
Financial Year 2021. Bangladesh's economy is projected to 
grow 6.9 percent in fiscal year 2022-23.

In terms of US Dollar, the value of GDP in current market prices 
increased to US$ 355,037 million in Financial Year 2021 from 
US$ 323,111 million in the previous fiscal year registering 9.88 
percent of growth. Per capita GDP stood at US$ 2,097 in Fiscal 
year 2021, compared to US$ 1,930 in Fiscal year 2020, 
showing an increase of 8.65 percent. Per capita GNI also 
increased to US$ 2,227 in Fiscal year 2021 from US$ 2,024 in 
the previous fiscal year.

Inspite of the slower economic activities caused by COVID-19, 
the industry sector recorded a growth of 6.12 percent in 
Financial Year 2021, compared to 3.25 percent in Financial 
Year 2020. Besides, the share of the industry sector in GDP 
increased by 0.21 percentage points to 34.99 percent in 
Financial Year 2021.

Contribution of Insurance Companies in
Bangladesh Economy

Insurance sector is a prospective sector in Bangladesh. 
Non-Life insurance companies have achieved a 
reasonablegrowth inspite of huge competition in the sector as 
well as economic set back due to Covid-19 worldwide. There is 
huge scope for the insurance companies in the country. 
Insurance industry is such a financial institution which helps us 
to be protected from a variety of perils. Not only in Bangladesh 
rather throughout the world, insurance industry has developed 
as an important sector of the financial system side by side  the 
banking industry. The insurance industry plays a fundamental 
role in underpinning the working of a modern society, being a 
necessary precondition for many activities. Insurance sector 

plays vital role for the growth of national income by paying VAT 
and Tax. It’s another vital role is to create employment 
opportunity for the educated younger population of the country.

Corporate Profile of the Company

Global Insurance Limited, one of the 3rd generation private 
non-life insurance companies was established in 2000 and 
stepped into the 22nd year of its successful operations. By this 
time 62 Branches have been opened in all therenowned 
business areas in Dhaka city and other important business 
centers of Bangladesh. We have accordingly established a 
network of branches and are in a position to cater to the needs 
of our valued clients throughout the country. The Company is 
quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious 
business houses in the field of Energy, Manufacturing, 
Transportation, Trading and health service. It is a matter of 
great satisfaction for us to note that the Company has 
established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced 
innovative insurance products in the market to meet the 
changing requirements of the clients. While Global Insurance is 
committed to bring about operational excellence in all tiers of 
the organization, it emphasizes the need for further 
development of the corebusiness, improving underwriting 
skills and claim settlement.

Re-insurance Protection

Re-insurance is vital for combating the accumulated risk and 
we pay much importance for adequate risk coverage through 
Re-insurance. We usually obtain sufficient re-insurance cover 
from state-ownedre-insurer Sadharan Bima Corporation 
through a surplus treaty agreement. Besides, we also maintain 
close liaison with foreign re-insurance brokers such as JB 
Boda Re-insurance Brokers, Protection Re-Insurance Service, 
W.L.L Brokers and many others and can obtain any expert 
opinion regarding re-insurance protection within the shortest 
possible time. We are therefore, in a position to underwrite any 
amount of risk with total security.

Performance of the Company

The significant results of the business of the company in 2021 
is mentioned below

Sectoral Premium Income

1.  Fire Insurance: The Company earned Fire Insurance 
Premium of Tk. 297.30 million in 2021 as against Tk 
258.24 million in 2020 registering a growth of 15.13%

2.  Marine Insurance: The Company earned Marine 
Insurance Premium of Tk. 457.49 million in 2021 as 
against Tk. 370.91 million in 2020 registering a growth of 
23.34%

3. Motor Insurance: The company earned Motor Insurance 
premium of Tk. 94.07 million in 2021 as against Tk. 83.69 
million in 2020 registering a growth of 12.40%

4. Miscellaneous Insurance: The Company earned 
Miscellaneous Insurance Premium of Tk. 58.58 million in 
2021 as against Tk. 54.03 million in 2020 registering a 
growth of 8.42%

Risk and Risk Management

In this world nothing can be said to be certain, except death. In 
fact the whole of life is surrounded by uncertainty. Human 
beings are aware of this uncertainty and take precautions to 
avoid or prevent the consequence of risk. Yet, inspite of all 
precaution, accidents do occur. Hence the question of effective 
risk management arises. Insurance is one of the best and most 
effective risk management methods. Through this method the 
risk of properties, liabilities and the interest are transferred to 
an insurer. Global Insurance Limited assures the clients to 
provide protection to their properties, liabilities and interest 
through the transparent and lawfull contract to make good their 
losses as per principle of indemnity.

Investment Profile

Growth of a financial institution depends to a great extent on its 
investment planning. The company is focusing on diversified 
and pragmatic investment policy because the underwriting 
profit of a non-life insurance company isn’t at a desired level 
due to high operational and other expenses. It is therefore, 
important to explore all possible avenues to raise returns from 
investments. The Company is prioritizing diversified investment 
portfolio. Investment in share markets has been made along 
with depositing in high interest bearing bank accounts.

Segregation of Investment & other Income

Company’s Vehicles: Usage & Maintenance

In compliance with the directive no: 5 of Circular No: 
Bi:U:Ni:Ka/GAD/1003/2011-554 dated 24 April 2014 issued by 
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
we confirm that the company’s total expenses relating to usage 
and maintenance of its vehicles in 2021 is Tk. 1.88 million. The 
total number of vehicles is 38 (Car 29+Motor Cycle 9) with total 
cost of Tk. 66.75 million and the written down value as at 31st 
December, 2021 is Tk. 29.72 million.

Authorized and Paid up Capital of the Company

At the time of commencement of the company in the year 
2001, the authorized capital was 30.00 (thirty) Crore,and paid 
up capital was Tk.6 (six) crore. In 2012, authorized capital was 
increased to Tk. 100 (One hundred) crore.In 2005 GIL issued 
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the primary market and collected 
Tk. 9 (Nine) crore from the general investors, raising the paid 
up capital to Tk. 15 (Fifteen) crore. From 2008 to 2019, 
Company declared stock Dividend every year for its 
shareholders and as a result, the total paid up capital increased 
to Tk. 40.55 Crore. Company declared 5% Stock and 5% cash 
dividend in 2019 and 10% cash dividend in 2020.

Earnings per Share

In 2021, earning per share (after tax) is Tk. 1.62 as against Tk. 
1.53 in 2020.

Claims

During the year under review, company settled claim amounting to 
BDT Tk. 26.04 million in 2021 which was BDT Tk. 12.41 million in 
2020.

Appropriation of Profit

Company earned a pre tax net profit of Tk. 90.51 million in 
2021. The profit earned in the year 2021 together with the 
balances of retained earnings of Tk. 9.42 million brought 
forward from last year totalled Tk. 99.93 million. The Board of 
Directors of the company has proposed and recommended for 
appropriation as follows:
 Provision for Taxes  Tk. 24.81 million
 Dividend for 2021  Tk. 48.66 million
 Retained Earnings  Tk. 6.41 million
 Deferred Tax Provision  Tk. 0.05 million
 Reserved for Exceptional Loss  Tk. 20.00 million

General Reserve

The total general reserve amount is Tk. 81.64 million in 2021 
which was taka 61.64 million in 2020.

Proposed Dividend

To maximize shareholders earning is the prime objective of 
Global Insurance Limited. The company has been relentlessly 

working to ensure maximum return on investments made by 
the shareholders. The Board of Directors recommended 12% 
Cash dividend for the year 2021 subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the 22nd Annual General Meeting.

Credit Rating

Global Insurance Limited has been awarded AA (Pronounced 
Double A) Credit rating. The rating reflects GIL’s established 
track record, improved underwriting performance and net 
income. The rating also draws strength from the improved risk 
absorption capacity with improved equity base, financial base 
and premium solvency ratio.

Retirement & Election of Directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, 
the following 05 (Five) Directors’ of “A” group shall retire from 
the office at the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, they offer themselves for re-election:

Director “A” Group

1. Mr. Shawket Reza
2. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy
3. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid
4. Ms. Israt Jahan
5. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam

In accordance with the provision of the Article of Association of 
the Company, the following 1 (One) Director from group“B” 
also retires in the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, he offers himself for the re-election:

Director “B” Group

1. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam

The relevant notice in relation to the election of directors has 
already been published on 10/05/2022 in two national dailies.

In the mean time (between 21st and 22nd AGM) the Board of 
Directors in its 172nd Borad meeting held on 05/12/2021 has 
decided to appoint the following Independent Director subject 
to the approval at the 22nd AGM:

1. Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He has completed his Bachelors with Honours in 
Business Management from University of Toronto. After 
completing his Graduation, he started fully concentrating in his 
family business. Within a very short period, he managed to 
successfully integrate himself with his family-owned group of 
companies. He is and Indepentont Director of Global Insurance 
Ltd., Director, Procurement of Tecno-Foki (BD) Ltd., which 
deals with construction related activities in Bangladesh, he is 
also the Director Operations of FM Properties Ltd., which deals 
with Real Estate activities and Director Operations of Globo Piu 
Import Export Ltd. which deals with several government 
organizations under Ministry of Food, Ministry of Commerce 

and Ministry of Industries being actively involved in trade 
coordination activities in the commodity sector having strong 
bondage with different foreign principals. As a young 
entrepreneur, Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is associated with many 
social and service-oriented organizations.

Remuneration Paid to Directors
Including Independent Directors

The company has paid BDT 4.58 Million to the directors for 
attending committee and Board meetings in 2021, which have 
been mentioned in company’s profit and loss accounts.

Appointment of External Auditors

The Auditor of the company ARTISAN Chartered Accountants 
retire upon holding of this Annual General Meeting. ARTISAN 
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re 
appointment as auditors for 2022 until holding the next Annual 
General Meeting and they shall be paid fees of Tk. 1,75,000/- 
(One lac seventy five thousand) for this. 

Going Concern

Description in this regard appears in note no. 2.05 of the 
audited financial statement of the company's Annual Report 
2021.

Financial Reporting

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate 
Governance Code as required by the BSEC notification. The 
financial statements together with notes thereon have been 
prepared in conformity with the Companies Act, Insurance Act 
and BSEC Rules. As a result, appropriate accounting policies 
have been consistently applied inpreparation of the financial 
statement. The announcement letter by the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been stated on page 
111 of the Annual Report 2021.

Board Meeting

During this year, 13 (thirteen) Board Meetings of the Company 
were held. The report on the attendance of the directors is 
stated on page 90.

Shareholding Pattern

The Company's Shareholding Pattern has been given on page 
73 to 74 of the Annual Report 2021.

Financial Data of the Preceding Five Years

Details of the company's previous five years’ financial 
information are stated on page 18 of the Annual Report 2021.

Report on the activities of Audit Committee

Report on the activities of the audit committee is stated on 
page 105 of the Annual Report 2021.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and remuneration committee has been constituted 
as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors with 8(eight) 
members and an Independent director is the Chairman of the 
committee. The committee recommends to the Board 
regarding appropriate working procedure, remuneration, 
experience-based preparation of policies and guidelines for 
director and senior executives.

Number of Shareholders

The total number of shareholders of the company as on 31st 
December, 2021 is 5,750 as per company’s record.

Responsibility toward the Shareholder

The company is fully committed to protect the interest of share 
holders. The shareholders express their views in the AGM. The 
Board always tries to implement the constructive suggestion of 
the shareholders. The company makes enough disclosures for 
the information of shareholders in the Annual Reports & 
Quarterly Financial report which are circulated through 
newspaper and electronic media and in the Company’s 
website. Since the company has floated its shares for public in 
2005, the company has paid good dividends to the 
shareholders.

Board of Directors

The Board is comprised of Directors having adequate 
qualification and experience in the field of business. The 
number of Directors is nineteen (19) as per rules of regulatory 
bodies. They have skills for effective Corporate Governance. 
The Board ensures strict compliance of regulatory 
requirements. The Board of Directors desires that the company 
conducts itself as a good corporate entity and comply with 
corporate behavior guideline. During the year 2021, 13 
(Thirteen) Board meetings were held. For functional efficiency, 
Board has got 4 (Four) committee’s viz Executive 
committee,Audit committee, Claim committee and Nomination 
and remuneration committee who help discharge the 
responsibilities of the Board.

Management Team

The Company has a strong Management team headed by the 
Chief Executive Officer. The team consists of senior consultant 
Mr. A.B.M. Nurul Haq who has got more than 58 years long and 
rich experience in Insurance industry. He is an internationally 
reputed insurance personality of the country. He is also former 
Managing Director of the Company. The team is responsible for 
executing the policies approved by the Board. The members of 
the team are competent, conversant and skilled for 
accomplishment of their designated job. They know their 
specific role in the company and they concentrate on their 
responsibility to make sure that the business objectives are 
achieved.

Human Resource Development

Insurance is a service oriented industry. In order to render best 
customer services, trained and competent human resource is 
the first requirement. Although our marketing people are highly 
competent, yet management always tries to update their 
knowledge and professional expertise through mutual 
discussions and various training programs. The company 
provides an environment for the employees to improve their 
team spirit, work excellence and creativity. Employees are 
recruited through a transparent process and the best are 
screened out from the bulk candidates. The total strength of 
the company as on 31st December, 2021 stands at 735. To 
develop and equip the employees with necessary skills, the 
company under takes suitable training and workshops to 
update the knowledge in the irrespective functional area. A 
good number of officials participated in different training 
courses organized by different training institutes like 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Bangladesh Insurance 
Academy, BIPD etc. Human Resources Policy of the Company 
has been made prioritizing the employee’s welfare. Adequate 
financial and non-financial benefits have been made available 
for the employees such as, attractive remuneration 
package,festival and incentive bonus, fair promotion, career 
development opportunities. The Company ensures good social 
security measures by way of Providing Contributory Provident 
fund, Group Insurance, Health Insurance policy for boosting up 
the morale of the employees with strong loyalty and sense of 
belongingness to the organization.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company participates in various social activities which is 
an ongoing process. Our social responsibilities extend from our 
staff to the common people. The company has provided a grant 
of Tk.2,00,000 through the Bangladesh Insurance Association 
(BIA) on the occasion of the Jatiya Shok Dibos-2021. Tk. 
20,000 has been donated for the improvement of a Graveyard. 
Besides this, Tk. 50,000/- has been donated for Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited for the Development of small investors.  

Explanation on Emphasis of Matter

(a) Agents License: The license of 14 agents has not been 
received from Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority as yet.

(b) Gratuity Fund: Gratuity Scheme of the company for its 
employees is under process of implementation.

 WPPF: Management of the company has decided not to 
provide against WPPF in view of the letter no 
53.03.0000.075.22. 29.2021.30 dated June 02, 2021 of 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 

(c) COVID-19: There was an outbreak of the global pandemic 
covid-19 which has adversely impacted the revenue of the 
company.
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Last but not the least, it may be mentioned here that Global 
Insurance Limited has gained the confidence of its clients 
within a short period of its operation. This success can 
primarily be attributed to the continued endeavors of the 
management and staff members, branch managers and 
marketing personnel of the company and on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I hereby acknowledge their loyalty and 
devotion to duty with great admiration.

I now appeal to the magnanimity of the valued shareholders to 
kindly accept and approve the Annual Accounts for the year 
2021 and the Directors’ Report placed before you.

Thanking you,

On behalf of the Board of Directors’

Sayeed Ahmed
Chairman

Directors’ Report

Particulars Taka in million
Interest income 29.41
Dividend income 0.85
Unrealised Gain on Investment in shares 0.54
Profit on Sale of Assets ---
Others income 1.68
Total 32.48

(BDT in Million)

Components 20202021Sl.
 1. Net premium 639.88 499.81
 2. Gross premium 907.44 766.87
 3. Management Expenses (Revenue) 431.08 268.28
 4. Interest, Investment & others Income 32.48 28.09
 5. Management Expenses (Others) 48.82 38.91
 6. Underwriting Profit 114.35 107.95
 7. Provision for Income Tax 24.81 27.92
 8. Net Asset Value (Per share value Tk.10/-)  13.37 12.75
 9. Net Operating Cash flow per share
 (Per share value Tk.10/-)  6.79 4.89
10. Fixed Deposit 574.50 445.50
11. Fixed Asset 104.57 101.61
12. Total Asset 1200.01 1062.52



Global Insurance Ltd.78

Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Global Insurance Limited, 
I have immense pleasure to welcome you to the 22nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and hereby present before 
you the Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements 
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st 
December, 2021. We are pleased to welcome your valuable 
advice as to how you would like to see your company make 
further progress and achieve desired success in the coming 
days.

Global Economic Outlook

“The world economy is simultaneously facing Covid-19, 
inflation and policy uncertainty, along with government 
spending and monetary policy in unknown areas. Growing 
inequality and security challenges are particularly detrimental 
to developing countries, and a broad set of coordinated 
international measures and national policy responses are 
needed to keep more countries on the path to optimal growth”, 
said David Malpas, President of the World Bank Group.

According to the World Bank's recent Global Economic 
Prospects report, the global economy is entering a pronounced 
recession amid new threats from COVID-19 variants and rising 
inflation, debt and income inequality that could jeopardize the 
recovery of emerging and developing economies. Global 
growth is expected to decline from 5.5 percent in 2021 to 4.1 
percent in 2022.

Omicron's rapid expansion in Europe indicates that it is likely to 
disrupt economic activity in the near future. In addition, a 
significant downturn in major economies, including the largest 
economies- will focus on external demand in emerging and 
developing economies at a time when governments in many 
developing economies lack the policy space to support action 
as needed, the emergence of new Covid-19, continued 
supply-chain disruptions and inflationary pressures, and higher 
financial weakness in large parts of the world, could pose a 
risk. 

Bangladesh Economy

The Centre for Economics and Business Research (CEBR) 
disclosed the findings in its annual World Economic League 
Table (WELT 2022) report that Bangladesh has been among the 
world’s fastest growing economies during the last decade. The 
country is forecast to achieve 41st position in 2022, up from its 
current position of 42, reaching the 34th place in 2026. This 

represents an economic boom as it is ongoing, as well as, for 
the next decade.

Bangladesh’s economy continues to fight back the spread of 
the COVID-19 pandemic since March 2020. As a result, all 
major economic and social segments of the country faced 
trouble in Financial Year 2020-21, especially affected heavily 
during the second wave of the pandemic. The consequences of 
COVID-19 pandemic and multiple lockdowns during Financial 
Year 2021 pushed Bangladesh off its growth trajectory. After 
achieving above 7.0 percent growth since Financial Year 2016 
to three consecutive fiscal years, GDP growth reached 8.15 
percent in Financial Year 2019 which was praised worldwide. 
However, the COVID-19 pandemic poses negative effects on 
the Bangladesh’s economy. According to Bangladesh Bureau 
of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth decelerated to 3.51 percent in 
Financial Year 2020, which was estimated at 5.47 percent in 
Financial Year 2021. Bangladesh's economy is projected to 
grow 6.9 percent in fiscal year 2022-23.

In terms of US Dollar, the value of GDP in current market prices 
increased to US$ 355,037 million in Financial Year 2021 from 
US$ 323,111 million in the previous fiscal year registering 9.88 
percent of growth. Per capita GDP stood at US$ 2,097 in Fiscal 
year 2021, compared to US$ 1,930 in Fiscal year 2020, 
showing an increase of 8.65 percent. Per capita GNI also 
increased to US$ 2,227 in Fiscal year 2021 from US$ 2,024 in 
the previous fiscal year.

Inspite of the slower economic activities caused by COVID-19, 
the industry sector recorded a growth of 6.12 percent in 
Financial Year 2021, compared to 3.25 percent in Financial 
Year 2020. Besides, the share of the industry sector in GDP 
increased by 0.21 percentage points to 34.99 percent in 
Financial Year 2021.

Contribution of Insurance Companies in
Bangladesh Economy

Insurance sector is a prospective sector in Bangladesh. 
Non-Life insurance companies have achieved a 
reasonablegrowth inspite of huge competition in the sector as 
well as economic set back due to Covid-19 worldwide. There is 
huge scope for the insurance companies in the country. 
Insurance industry is such a financial institution which helps us 
to be protected from a variety of perils. Not only in Bangladesh 
rather throughout the world, insurance industry has developed 
as an important sector of the financial system side by side  the 
banking industry. The insurance industry plays a fundamental 
role in underpinning the working of a modern society, being a 
necessary precondition for many activities. Insurance sector 

plays vital role for the growth of national income by paying VAT 
and Tax. It’s another vital role is to create employment 
opportunity for the educated younger population of the country.

Corporate Profile of the Company

Global Insurance Limited, one of the 3rd generation private 
non-life insurance companies was established in 2000 and 
stepped into the 22nd year of its successful operations. By this 
time 62 Branches have been opened in all therenowned 
business areas in Dhaka city and other important business 
centers of Bangladesh. We have accordingly established a 
network of branches and are in a position to cater to the needs 
of our valued clients throughout the country. The Company is 
quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious 
business houses in the field of Energy, Manufacturing, 
Transportation, Trading and health service. It is a matter of 
great satisfaction for us to note that the Company has 
established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced 
innovative insurance products in the market to meet the 
changing requirements of the clients. While Global Insurance is 
committed to bring about operational excellence in all tiers of 
the organization, it emphasizes the need for further 
development of the corebusiness, improving underwriting 
skills and claim settlement.

Re-insurance Protection

Re-insurance is vital for combating the accumulated risk and 
we pay much importance for adequate risk coverage through 
Re-insurance. We usually obtain sufficient re-insurance cover 
from state-ownedre-insurer Sadharan Bima Corporation 
through a surplus treaty agreement. Besides, we also maintain 
close liaison with foreign re-insurance brokers such as JB 
Boda Re-insurance Brokers, Protection Re-Insurance Service, 
W.L.L Brokers and many others and can obtain any expert 
opinion regarding re-insurance protection within the shortest 
possible time. We are therefore, in a position to underwrite any 
amount of risk with total security.

Performance of the Company

The significant results of the business of the company in 2021 
is mentioned below

Sectoral Premium Income

1.  Fire Insurance: The Company earned Fire Insurance 
Premium of Tk. 297.30 million in 2021 as against Tk 
258.24 million in 2020 registering a growth of 15.13%

2.  Marine Insurance: The Company earned Marine 
Insurance Premium of Tk. 457.49 million in 2021 as 
against Tk. 370.91 million in 2020 registering a growth of 
23.34%

3. Motor Insurance: The company earned Motor Insurance 
premium of Tk. 94.07 million in 2021 as against Tk. 83.69 
million in 2020 registering a growth of 12.40%

4. Miscellaneous Insurance: The Company earned 
Miscellaneous Insurance Premium of Tk. 58.58 million in 
2021 as against Tk. 54.03 million in 2020 registering a 
growth of 8.42%

Risk and Risk Management

In this world nothing can be said to be certain, except death. In 
fact the whole of life is surrounded by uncertainty. Human 
beings are aware of this uncertainty and take precautions to 
avoid or prevent the consequence of risk. Yet, inspite of all 
precaution, accidents do occur. Hence the question of effective 
risk management arises. Insurance is one of the best and most 
effective risk management methods. Through this method the 
risk of properties, liabilities and the interest are transferred to 
an insurer. Global Insurance Limited assures the clients to 
provide protection to their properties, liabilities and interest 
through the transparent and lawfull contract to make good their 
losses as per principle of indemnity.

Investment Profile

Growth of a financial institution depends to a great extent on its 
investment planning. The company is focusing on diversified 
and pragmatic investment policy because the underwriting 
profit of a non-life insurance company isn’t at a desired level 
due to high operational and other expenses. It is therefore, 
important to explore all possible avenues to raise returns from 
investments. The Company is prioritizing diversified investment 
portfolio. Investment in share markets has been made along 
with depositing in high interest bearing bank accounts.

Segregation of Investment & other Income

Company’s Vehicles: Usage & Maintenance

In compliance with the directive no: 5 of Circular No: 
Bi:U:Ni:Ka/GAD/1003/2011-554 dated 24 April 2014 issued by 
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
we confirm that the company’s total expenses relating to usage 
and maintenance of its vehicles in 2021 is Tk. 1.88 million. The 
total number of vehicles is 38 (Car 29+Motor Cycle 9) with total 
cost of Tk. 66.75 million and the written down value as at 31st 
December, 2021 is Tk. 29.72 million.

Authorized and Paid up Capital of the Company

At the time of commencement of the company in the year 
2001, the authorized capital was 30.00 (thirty) Crore,and paid 
up capital was Tk.6 (six) crore. In 2012, authorized capital was 
increased to Tk. 100 (One hundred) crore.In 2005 GIL issued 
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the primary market and collected 
Tk. 9 (Nine) crore from the general investors, raising the paid 
up capital to Tk. 15 (Fifteen) crore. From 2008 to 2019, 
Company declared stock Dividend every year for its 
shareholders and as a result, the total paid up capital increased 
to Tk. 40.55 Crore. Company declared 5% Stock and 5% cash 
dividend in 2019 and 10% cash dividend in 2020.

Earnings per Share

In 2021, earning per share (after tax) is Tk. 1.62 as against Tk. 
1.53 in 2020.

Claims

During the year under review, company settled claim amounting to 
BDT Tk. 26.04 million in 2021 which was BDT Tk. 12.41 million in 
2020.

Appropriation of Profit

Company earned a pre tax net profit of Tk. 90.51 million in 
2021. The profit earned in the year 2021 together with the 
balances of retained earnings of Tk. 9.42 million brought 
forward from last year totalled Tk. 99.93 million. The Board of 
Directors of the company has proposed and recommended for 
appropriation as follows:
 Provision for Taxes  Tk. 24.81 million
 Dividend for 2021  Tk. 48.66 million
 Retained Earnings  Tk. 6.41 million
 Deferred Tax Provision  Tk. 0.05 million
 Reserved for Exceptional Loss  Tk. 20.00 million

General Reserve

The total general reserve amount is Tk. 81.64 million in 2021 
which was taka 61.64 million in 2020.

Proposed Dividend

To maximize shareholders earning is the prime objective of 
Global Insurance Limited. The company has been relentlessly 

working to ensure maximum return on investments made by 
the shareholders. The Board of Directors recommended 12% 
Cash dividend for the year 2021 subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the 22nd Annual General Meeting.

Credit Rating

Global Insurance Limited has been awarded AA (Pronounced 
Double A) Credit rating. The rating reflects GIL’s established 
track record, improved underwriting performance and net 
income. The rating also draws strength from the improved risk 
absorption capacity with improved equity base, financial base 
and premium solvency ratio.

Retirement & Election of Directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, 
the following 05 (Five) Directors’ of “A” group shall retire from 
the office at the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, they offer themselves for re-election:

Director “A” Group

1. Mr. Shawket Reza
2. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy
3. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid
4. Ms. Israt Jahan
5. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam

In accordance with the provision of the Article of Association of 
the Company, the following 1 (One) Director from group“B” 
also retires in the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, he offers himself for the re-election:

Director “B” Group

1. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam

The relevant notice in relation to the election of directors has 
already been published on 10/05/2022 in two national dailies.

In the mean time (between 21st and 22nd AGM) the Board of 
Directors in its 172nd Borad meeting held on 05/12/2021 has 
decided to appoint the following Independent Director subject 
to the approval at the 22nd AGM:

1. Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He has completed his Bachelors with Honours in 
Business Management from University of Toronto. After 
completing his Graduation, he started fully concentrating in his 
family business. Within a very short period, he managed to 
successfully integrate himself with his family-owned group of 
companies. He is and Indepentont Director of Global Insurance 
Ltd., Director, Procurement of Tecno-Foki (BD) Ltd., which 
deals with construction related activities in Bangladesh, he is 
also the Director Operations of FM Properties Ltd., which deals 
with Real Estate activities and Director Operations of Globo Piu 
Import Export Ltd. which deals with several government 
organizations under Ministry of Food, Ministry of Commerce 

and Ministry of Industries being actively involved in trade 
coordination activities in the commodity sector having strong 
bondage with different foreign principals. As a young 
entrepreneur, Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is associated with many 
social and service-oriented organizations.

Remuneration Paid to Directors
Including Independent Directors

The company has paid BDT 4.58 Million to the directors for 
attending committee and Board meetings in 2021, which have 
been mentioned in company’s profit and loss accounts.

Appointment of External Auditors

The Auditor of the company ARTISAN Chartered Accountants 
retire upon holding of this Annual General Meeting. ARTISAN 
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re 
appointment as auditors for 2022 until holding the next Annual 
General Meeting and they shall be paid fees of Tk. 1,75,000/- 
(One lac seventy five thousand) for this. 

Going Concern

Description in this regard appears in note no. 2.05 of the 
audited financial statement of the company's Annual Report 
2021.

Financial Reporting

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate 
Governance Code as required by the BSEC notification. The 
financial statements together with notes thereon have been 
prepared in conformity with the Companies Act, Insurance Act 
and BSEC Rules. As a result, appropriate accounting policies 
have been consistently applied inpreparation of the financial 
statement. The announcement letter by the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been stated on page 
111 of the Annual Report 2021.

Board Meeting

During this year, 13 (thirteen) Board Meetings of the Company 
were held. The report on the attendance of the directors is 
stated on page 90.

Shareholding Pattern

The Company's Shareholding Pattern has been given on page 
73 to 74 of the Annual Report 2021.

Financial Data of the Preceding Five Years

Details of the company's previous five years’ financial 
information are stated on page 18 of the Annual Report 2021.

Report on the activities of Audit Committee

Report on the activities of the audit committee is stated on 
page 105 of the Annual Report 2021.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and remuneration committee has been constituted 
as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors with 8(eight) 
members and an Independent director is the Chairman of the 
committee. The committee recommends to the Board 
regarding appropriate working procedure, remuneration, 
experience-based preparation of policies and guidelines for 
director and senior executives.

Number of Shareholders

The total number of shareholders of the company as on 31st 
December, 2021 is 5,750 as per company’s record.

Responsibility toward the Shareholder

The company is fully committed to protect the interest of share 
holders. The shareholders express their views in the AGM. The 
Board always tries to implement the constructive suggestion of 
the shareholders. The company makes enough disclosures for 
the information of shareholders in the Annual Reports & 
Quarterly Financial report which are circulated through 
newspaper and electronic media and in the Company’s 
website. Since the company has floated its shares for public in 
2005, the company has paid good dividends to the 
shareholders.

Board of Directors

The Board is comprised of Directors having adequate 
qualification and experience in the field of business. The 
number of Directors is nineteen (19) as per rules of regulatory 
bodies. They have skills for effective Corporate Governance. 
The Board ensures strict compliance of regulatory 
requirements. The Board of Directors desires that the company 
conducts itself as a good corporate entity and comply with 
corporate behavior guideline. During the year 2021, 13 
(Thirteen) Board meetings were held. For functional efficiency, 
Board has got 4 (Four) committee’s viz Executive 
committee,Audit committee, Claim committee and Nomination 
and remuneration committee who help discharge the 
responsibilities of the Board.

Management Team

The Company has a strong Management team headed by the 
Chief Executive Officer. The team consists of senior consultant 
Mr. A.B.M. Nurul Haq who has got more than 58 years long and 
rich experience in Insurance industry. He is an internationally 
reputed insurance personality of the country. He is also former 
Managing Director of the Company. The team is responsible for 
executing the policies approved by the Board. The members of 
the team are competent, conversant and skilled for 
accomplishment of their designated job. They know their 
specific role in the company and they concentrate on their 
responsibility to make sure that the business objectives are 
achieved.

Human Resource Development

Insurance is a service oriented industry. In order to render best 
customer services, trained and competent human resource is 
the first requirement. Although our marketing people are highly 
competent, yet management always tries to update their 
knowledge and professional expertise through mutual 
discussions and various training programs. The company 
provides an environment for the employees to improve their 
team spirit, work excellence and creativity. Employees are 
recruited through a transparent process and the best are 
screened out from the bulk candidates. The total strength of 
the company as on 31st December, 2021 stands at 735. To 
develop and equip the employees with necessary skills, the 
company under takes suitable training and workshops to 
update the knowledge in the irrespective functional area. A 
good number of officials participated in different training 
courses organized by different training institutes like 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Bangladesh Insurance 
Academy, BIPD etc. Human Resources Policy of the Company 
has been made prioritizing the employee’s welfare. Adequate 
financial and non-financial benefits have been made available 
for the employees such as, attractive remuneration 
package,festival and incentive bonus, fair promotion, career 
development opportunities. The Company ensures good social 
security measures by way of Providing Contributory Provident 
fund, Group Insurance, Health Insurance policy for boosting up 
the morale of the employees with strong loyalty and sense of 
belongingness to the organization.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company participates in various social activities which is 
an ongoing process. Our social responsibilities extend from our 
staff to the common people. The company has provided a grant 
of Tk.2,00,000 through the Bangladesh Insurance Association 
(BIA) on the occasion of the Jatiya Shok Dibos-2021. Tk. 
20,000 has been donated for the improvement of a Graveyard. 
Besides this, Tk. 50,000/- has been donated for Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited for the Development of small investors.  

Explanation on Emphasis of Matter

(a) Agents License: The license of 14 agents has not been 
received from Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority as yet.

(b) Gratuity Fund: Gratuity Scheme of the company for its 
employees is under process of implementation.

 WPPF: Management of the company has decided not to 
provide against WPPF in view of the letter no 
53.03.0000.075.22. 29.2021.30 dated June 02, 2021 of 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 

(c) COVID-19: There was an outbreak of the global pandemic 
covid-19 which has adversely impacted the revenue of the 
company.

Acknowledgement

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, take this opportunity to 
express my sincere gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority, Registrar of 
Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission, Sadharan Bima Corporation, Credit 
Rating Agency of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Insurance Academy, 
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Government and 
Non-Government organizations, Bangladesh Insurance 
Association and all the scheduled banks and leasing 
companies, for their co-operation and valuable guidance 
provided to the company from time to time.

I also express my heartfelt gratitude to our valued clients, 
shareholders and patrons, well-wishers at home and abroad 
for their wholehearted and active support and co-operation in 
discharging the responsibilities reposed in me and the Board of 
Directors during the year under review.

Last but not the least, it may be mentioned here that Global 
Insurance Limited has gained the confidence of its clients 
within a short period of its operation. This success can 
primarily be attributed to the continued endeavors of the 
management and staff members, branch managers and 
marketing personnel of the company and on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I hereby acknowledge their loyalty and 
devotion to duty with great admiration.

I now appeal to the magnanimity of the valued shareholders to 
kindly accept and approve the Annual Accounts for the year 
2021 and the Directors’ Report placed before you.

Thanking you,

On behalf of the Board of Directors’

Sayeed Ahmed
Chairman
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Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Global Insurance Limited, 
I have immense pleasure to welcome you to the 22nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and hereby present before 
you the Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements 
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st 
December, 2021. We are pleased to welcome your valuable 
advice as to how you would like to see your company make 
further progress and achieve desired success in the coming 
days.

Global Economic Outlook

“The world economy is simultaneously facing Covid-19, 
inflation and policy uncertainty, along with government 
spending and monetary policy in unknown areas. Growing 
inequality and security challenges are particularly detrimental 
to developing countries, and a broad set of coordinated 
international measures and national policy responses are 
needed to keep more countries on the path to optimal growth”, 
said David Malpas, President of the World Bank Group.

According to the World Bank's recent Global Economic 
Prospects report, the global economy is entering a pronounced 
recession amid new threats from COVID-19 variants and rising 
inflation, debt and income inequality that could jeopardize the 
recovery of emerging and developing economies. Global 
growth is expected to decline from 5.5 percent in 2021 to 4.1 
percent in 2022.

Omicron's rapid expansion in Europe indicates that it is likely to 
disrupt economic activity in the near future. In addition, a 
significant downturn in major economies, including the largest 
economies- will focus on external demand in emerging and 
developing economies at a time when governments in many 
developing economies lack the policy space to support action 
as needed, the emergence of new Covid-19, continued 
supply-chain disruptions and inflationary pressures, and higher 
financial weakness in large parts of the world, could pose a 
risk. 

Bangladesh Economy

The Centre for Economics and Business Research (CEBR) 
disclosed the findings in its annual World Economic League 
Table (WELT 2022) report that Bangladesh has been among the 
world’s fastest growing economies during the last decade. The 
country is forecast to achieve 41st position in 2022, up from its 
current position of 42, reaching the 34th place in 2026. This 

represents an economic boom as it is ongoing, as well as, for 
the next decade.

Bangladesh’s economy continues to fight back the spread of 
the COVID-19 pandemic since March 2020. As a result, all 
major economic and social segments of the country faced 
trouble in Financial Year 2020-21, especially affected heavily 
during the second wave of the pandemic. The consequences of 
COVID-19 pandemic and multiple lockdowns during Financial 
Year 2021 pushed Bangladesh off its growth trajectory. After 
achieving above 7.0 percent growth since Financial Year 2016 
to three consecutive fiscal years, GDP growth reached 8.15 
percent in Financial Year 2019 which was praised worldwide. 
However, the COVID-19 pandemic poses negative effects on 
the Bangladesh’s economy. According to Bangladesh Bureau 
of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth decelerated to 3.51 percent in 
Financial Year 2020, which was estimated at 5.47 percent in 
Financial Year 2021. Bangladesh's economy is projected to 
grow 6.9 percent in fiscal year 2022-23.

In terms of US Dollar, the value of GDP in current market prices 
increased to US$ 355,037 million in Financial Year 2021 from 
US$ 323,111 million in the previous fiscal year registering 9.88 
percent of growth. Per capita GDP stood at US$ 2,097 in Fiscal 
year 2021, compared to US$ 1,930 in Fiscal year 2020, 
showing an increase of 8.65 percent. Per capita GNI also 
increased to US$ 2,227 in Fiscal year 2021 from US$ 2,024 in 
the previous fiscal year.

Inspite of the slower economic activities caused by COVID-19, 
the industry sector recorded a growth of 6.12 percent in 
Financial Year 2021, compared to 3.25 percent in Financial 
Year 2020. Besides, the share of the industry sector in GDP 
increased by 0.21 percentage points to 34.99 percent in 
Financial Year 2021.

Contribution of Insurance Companies in
Bangladesh Economy

Insurance sector is a prospective sector in Bangladesh. 
Non-Life insurance companies have achieved a 
reasonablegrowth inspite of huge competition in the sector as 
well as economic set back due to Covid-19 worldwide. There is 
huge scope for the insurance companies in the country. 
Insurance industry is such a financial institution which helps us 
to be protected from a variety of perils. Not only in Bangladesh 
rather throughout the world, insurance industry has developed 
as an important sector of the financial system side by side  the 
banking industry. The insurance industry plays a fundamental 
role in underpinning the working of a modern society, being a 
necessary precondition for many activities. Insurance sector 

plays vital role for the growth of national income by paying VAT 
and Tax. It’s another vital role is to create employment 
opportunity for the educated younger population of the country.

Corporate Profile of the Company

Global Insurance Limited, one of the 3rd generation private 
non-life insurance companies was established in 2000 and 
stepped into the 22nd year of its successful operations. By this 
time 62 Branches have been opened in all therenowned 
business areas in Dhaka city and other important business 
centers of Bangladesh. We have accordingly established a 
network of branches and are in a position to cater to the needs 
of our valued clients throughout the country. The Company is 
quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious 
business houses in the field of Energy, Manufacturing, 
Transportation, Trading and health service. It is a matter of 
great satisfaction for us to note that the Company has 
established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced 
innovative insurance products in the market to meet the 
changing requirements of the clients. While Global Insurance is 
committed to bring about operational excellence in all tiers of 
the organization, it emphasizes the need for further 
development of the corebusiness, improving underwriting 
skills and claim settlement.

Re-insurance Protection

Re-insurance is vital for combating the accumulated risk and 
we pay much importance for adequate risk coverage through 
Re-insurance. We usually obtain sufficient re-insurance cover 
from state-ownedre-insurer Sadharan Bima Corporation 
through a surplus treaty agreement. Besides, we also maintain 
close liaison with foreign re-insurance brokers such as JB 
Boda Re-insurance Brokers, Protection Re-Insurance Service, 
W.L.L Brokers and many others and can obtain any expert 
opinion regarding re-insurance protection within the shortest 
possible time. We are therefore, in a position to underwrite any 
amount of risk with total security.

Performance of the Company

The significant results of the business of the company in 2021 
is mentioned below

Sectoral Premium Income

1.  Fire Insurance: The Company earned Fire Insurance 
Premium of Tk. 297.30 million in 2021 as against Tk 
258.24 million in 2020 registering a growth of 15.13%

2.  Marine Insurance: The Company earned Marine 
Insurance Premium of Tk. 457.49 million in 2021 as 
against Tk. 370.91 million in 2020 registering a growth of 
23.34%

3. Motor Insurance: The company earned Motor Insurance 
premium of Tk. 94.07 million in 2021 as against Tk. 83.69 
million in 2020 registering a growth of 12.40%

4. Miscellaneous Insurance: The Company earned 
Miscellaneous Insurance Premium of Tk. 58.58 million in 
2021 as against Tk. 54.03 million in 2020 registering a 
growth of 8.42%

Risk and Risk Management

In this world nothing can be said to be certain, except death. In 
fact the whole of life is surrounded by uncertainty. Human 
beings are aware of this uncertainty and take precautions to 
avoid or prevent the consequence of risk. Yet, inspite of all 
precaution, accidents do occur. Hence the question of effective 
risk management arises. Insurance is one of the best and most 
effective risk management methods. Through this method the 
risk of properties, liabilities and the interest are transferred to 
an insurer. Global Insurance Limited assures the clients to 
provide protection to their properties, liabilities and interest 
through the transparent and lawfull contract to make good their 
losses as per principle of indemnity.

Investment Profile

Growth of a financial institution depends to a great extent on its 
investment planning. The company is focusing on diversified 
and pragmatic investment policy because the underwriting 
profit of a non-life insurance company isn’t at a desired level 
due to high operational and other expenses. It is therefore, 
important to explore all possible avenues to raise returns from 
investments. The Company is prioritizing diversified investment 
portfolio. Investment in share markets has been made along 
with depositing in high interest bearing bank accounts.

Segregation of Investment & other Income

Company’s Vehicles: Usage & Maintenance

In compliance with the directive no: 5 of Circular No: 
Bi:U:Ni:Ka/GAD/1003/2011-554 dated 24 April 2014 issued by 
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
we confirm that the company’s total expenses relating to usage 
and maintenance of its vehicles in 2021 is Tk. 1.88 million. The 
total number of vehicles is 38 (Car 29+Motor Cycle 9) with total 
cost of Tk. 66.75 million and the written down value as at 31st 
December, 2021 is Tk. 29.72 million.

Authorized and Paid up Capital of the Company

At the time of commencement of the company in the year 
2001, the authorized capital was 30.00 (thirty) Crore,and paid 
up capital was Tk.6 (six) crore. In 2012, authorized capital was 
increased to Tk. 100 (One hundred) crore.In 2005 GIL issued 
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the primary market and collected 
Tk. 9 (Nine) crore from the general investors, raising the paid 
up capital to Tk. 15 (Fifteen) crore. From 2008 to 2019, 
Company declared stock Dividend every year for its 
shareholders and as a result, the total paid up capital increased 
to Tk. 40.55 Crore. Company declared 5% Stock and 5% cash 
dividend in 2019 and 10% cash dividend in 2020.

Earnings per Share

In 2021, earning per share (after tax) is Tk. 1.62 as against Tk. 
1.53 in 2020.

Claims

During the year under review, company settled claim amounting to 
BDT Tk. 26.04 million in 2021 which was BDT Tk. 12.41 million in 
2020.

Appropriation of Profit

Company earned a pre tax net profit of Tk. 90.51 million in 
2021. The profit earned in the year 2021 together with the 
balances of retained earnings of Tk. 9.42 million brought 
forward from last year totalled Tk. 99.93 million. The Board of 
Directors of the company has proposed and recommended for 
appropriation as follows:
 Provision for Taxes  Tk. 24.81 million
 Dividend for 2021  Tk. 48.66 million
 Retained Earnings  Tk. 6.41 million
 Deferred Tax Provision  Tk. 0.05 million
 Reserved for Exceptional Loss  Tk. 20.00 million

General Reserve

The total general reserve amount is Tk. 81.64 million in 2021 
which was taka 61.64 million in 2020.

Proposed Dividend

To maximize shareholders earning is the prime objective of 
Global Insurance Limited. The company has been relentlessly 

working to ensure maximum return on investments made by 
the shareholders. The Board of Directors recommended 12% 
Cash dividend for the year 2021 subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the 22nd Annual General Meeting.

Credit Rating

Global Insurance Limited has been awarded AA (Pronounced 
Double A) Credit rating. The rating reflects GIL’s established 
track record, improved underwriting performance and net 
income. The rating also draws strength from the improved risk 
absorption capacity with improved equity base, financial base 
and premium solvency ratio.

Retirement & Election of Directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, 
the following 05 (Five) Directors’ of “A” group shall retire from 
the office at the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, they offer themselves for re-election:

Director “A” Group

1. Mr. Shawket Reza
2. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy
3. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid
4. Ms. Israt Jahan
5. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam

In accordance with the provision of the Article of Association of 
the Company, the following 1 (One) Director from group“B” 
also retires in the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, he offers himself for the re-election:

Director “B” Group

1. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam

The relevant notice in relation to the election of directors has 
already been published on 10/05/2022 in two national dailies.

In the mean time (between 21st and 22nd AGM) the Board of 
Directors in its 172nd Borad meeting held on 05/12/2021 has 
decided to appoint the following Independent Director subject 
to the approval at the 22nd AGM:

1. Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He has completed his Bachelors with Honours in 
Business Management from University of Toronto. After 
completing his Graduation, he started fully concentrating in his 
family business. Within a very short period, he managed to 
successfully integrate himself with his family-owned group of 
companies. He is and Indepentont Director of Global Insurance 
Ltd., Director, Procurement of Tecno-Foki (BD) Ltd., which 
deals with construction related activities in Bangladesh, he is 
also the Director Operations of FM Properties Ltd., which deals 
with Real Estate activities and Director Operations of Globo Piu 
Import Export Ltd. which deals with several government 
organizations under Ministry of Food, Ministry of Commerce 

and Ministry of Industries being actively involved in trade 
coordination activities in the commodity sector having strong 
bondage with different foreign principals. As a young 
entrepreneur, Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is associated with many 
social and service-oriented organizations.

Remuneration Paid to Directors
Including Independent Directors

The company has paid BDT 4.58 Million to the directors for 
attending committee and Board meetings in 2021, which have 
been mentioned in company’s profit and loss accounts.

Appointment of External Auditors

The Auditor of the company ARTISAN Chartered Accountants 
retire upon holding of this Annual General Meeting. ARTISAN 
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re 
appointment as auditors for 2022 until holding the next Annual 
General Meeting and they shall be paid fees of Tk. 1,75,000/- 
(One lac seventy five thousand) for this. 

Going Concern

Description in this regard appears in note no. 2.05 of the 
audited financial statement of the company's Annual Report 
2021.

Financial Reporting

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate 
Governance Code as required by the BSEC notification. The 
financial statements together with notes thereon have been 
prepared in conformity with the Companies Act, Insurance Act 
and BSEC Rules. As a result, appropriate accounting policies 
have been consistently applied inpreparation of the financial 
statement. The announcement letter by the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been stated on page 
111 of the Annual Report 2021.

Board Meeting

During this year, 13 (thirteen) Board Meetings of the Company 
were held. The report on the attendance of the directors is 
stated on page 90.

Shareholding Pattern

The Company's Shareholding Pattern has been given on page 
73 to 74 of the Annual Report 2021.

Financial Data of the Preceding Five Years

Details of the company's previous five years’ financial 
information are stated on page 18 of the Annual Report 2021.

Report on the activities of Audit Committee

Report on the activities of the audit committee is stated on 
page 105 of the Annual Report 2021.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and remuneration committee has been constituted 
as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors with 8(eight) 
members and an Independent director is the Chairman of the 
committee. The committee recommends to the Board 
regarding appropriate working procedure, remuneration, 
experience-based preparation of policies and guidelines for 
director and senior executives.

Number of Shareholders

The total number of shareholders of the company as on 31st 
December, 2021 is 5,750 as per company’s record.

Responsibility toward the Shareholder

The company is fully committed to protect the interest of share 
holders. The shareholders express their views in the AGM. The 
Board always tries to implement the constructive suggestion of 
the shareholders. The company makes enough disclosures for 
the information of shareholders in the Annual Reports & 
Quarterly Financial report which are circulated through 
newspaper and electronic media and in the Company’s 
website. Since the company has floated its shares for public in 
2005, the company has paid good dividends to the 
shareholders.

Board of Directors

The Board is comprised of Directors having adequate 
qualification and experience in the field of business. The 
number of Directors is nineteen (19) as per rules of regulatory 
bodies. They have skills for effective Corporate Governance. 
The Board ensures strict compliance of regulatory 
requirements. The Board of Directors desires that the company 
conducts itself as a good corporate entity and comply with 
corporate behavior guideline. During the year 2021, 13 
(Thirteen) Board meetings were held. For functional efficiency, 
Board has got 4 (Four) committee’s viz Executive 
committee,Audit committee, Claim committee and Nomination 
and remuneration committee who help discharge the 
responsibilities of the Board.

Management Team

The Company has a strong Management team headed by the 
Chief Executive Officer. The team consists of senior consultant 
Mr. A.B.M. Nurul Haq who has got more than 58 years long and 
rich experience in Insurance industry. He is an internationally 
reputed insurance personality of the country. He is also former 
Managing Director of the Company. The team is responsible for 
executing the policies approved by the Board. The members of 
the team are competent, conversant and skilled for 
accomplishment of their designated job. They know their 
specific role in the company and they concentrate on their 
responsibility to make sure that the business objectives are 
achieved.

Human Resource Development

Insurance is a service oriented industry. In order to render best 
customer services, trained and competent human resource is 
the first requirement. Although our marketing people are highly 
competent, yet management always tries to update their 
knowledge and professional expertise through mutual 
discussions and various training programs. The company 
provides an environment for the employees to improve their 
team spirit, work excellence and creativity. Employees are 
recruited through a transparent process and the best are 
screened out from the bulk candidates. The total strength of 
the company as on 31st December, 2021 stands at 735. To 
develop and equip the employees with necessary skills, the 
company under takes suitable training and workshops to 
update the knowledge in the irrespective functional area. A 
good number of officials participated in different training 
courses organized by different training institutes like 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Bangladesh Insurance 
Academy, BIPD etc. Human Resources Policy of the Company 
has been made prioritizing the employee’s welfare. Adequate 
financial and non-financial benefits have been made available 
for the employees such as, attractive remuneration 
package,festival and incentive bonus, fair promotion, career 
development opportunities. The Company ensures good social 
security measures by way of Providing Contributory Provident 
fund, Group Insurance, Health Insurance policy for boosting up 
the morale of the employees with strong loyalty and sense of 
belongingness to the organization.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company participates in various social activities which is 
an ongoing process. Our social responsibilities extend from our 
staff to the common people. The company has provided a grant 
of Tk.2,00,000 through the Bangladesh Insurance Association 
(BIA) on the occasion of the Jatiya Shok Dibos-2021. Tk. 
20,000 has been donated for the improvement of a Graveyard. 
Besides this, Tk. 50,000/- has been donated for Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited for the Development of small investors.  

Explanation on Emphasis of Matter

(a) Agents License: The license of 14 agents has not been 
received from Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority as yet.

(b) Gratuity Fund: Gratuity Scheme of the company for its 
employees is under process of implementation.

 WPPF: Management of the company has decided not to 
provide against WPPF in view of the letter no 
53.03.0000.075.22. 29.2021.30 dated June 02, 2021 of 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 

(c) COVID-19: There was an outbreak of the global pandemic 
covid-19 which has adversely impacted the revenue of the 
company.

Acknowledgement

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, take this opportunity to 
express my sincere gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority, Registrar of 
Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission, Sadharan Bima Corporation, Credit 
Rating Agency of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Insurance Academy, 
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Government and 
Non-Government organizations, Bangladesh Insurance 
Association and all the scheduled banks and leasing 
companies, for their co-operation and valuable guidance 
provided to the company from time to time.

I also express my heartfelt gratitude to our valued clients, 
shareholders and patrons, well-wishers at home and abroad 
for their wholehearted and active support and co-operation in 
discharging the responsibilities reposed in me and the Board of 
Directors during the year under review.

Last but not the least, it may be mentioned here that Global 
Insurance Limited has gained the confidence of its clients 
within a short period of its operation. This success can 
primarily be attributed to the continued endeavors of the 
management and staff members, branch managers and 
marketing personnel of the company and on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I hereby acknowledge their loyalty and 
devotion to duty with great admiration.

I now appeal to the magnanimity of the valued shareholders to 
kindly accept and approve the Annual Accounts for the year 
2021 and the Directors’ Report placed before you.

Thanking you,

On behalf of the Board of Directors’

Sayeed Ahmed
Chairman
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Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Global Insurance Limited, 
I have immense pleasure to welcome you to the 22nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and hereby present before 
you the Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements 
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st 
December, 2021. We are pleased to welcome your valuable 
advice as to how you would like to see your company make 
further progress and achieve desired success in the coming 
days.

Global Economic Outlook

“The world economy is simultaneously facing Covid-19, 
inflation and policy uncertainty, along with government 
spending and monetary policy in unknown areas. Growing 
inequality and security challenges are particularly detrimental 
to developing countries, and a broad set of coordinated 
international measures and national policy responses are 
needed to keep more countries on the path to optimal growth”, 
said David Malpas, President of the World Bank Group.

According to the World Bank's recent Global Economic 
Prospects report, the global economy is entering a pronounced 
recession amid new threats from COVID-19 variants and rising 
inflation, debt and income inequality that could jeopardize the 
recovery of emerging and developing economies. Global 
growth is expected to decline from 5.5 percent in 2021 to 4.1 
percent in 2022.

Omicron's rapid expansion in Europe indicates that it is likely to 
disrupt economic activity in the near future. In addition, a 
significant downturn in major economies, including the largest 
economies- will focus on external demand in emerging and 
developing economies at a time when governments in many 
developing economies lack the policy space to support action 
as needed, the emergence of new Covid-19, continued 
supply-chain disruptions and inflationary pressures, and higher 
financial weakness in large parts of the world, could pose a 
risk. 

Bangladesh Economy

The Centre for Economics and Business Research (CEBR) 
disclosed the findings in its annual World Economic League 
Table (WELT 2022) report that Bangladesh has been among the 
world’s fastest growing economies during the last decade. The 
country is forecast to achieve 41st position in 2022, up from its 
current position of 42, reaching the 34th place in 2026. This 

represents an economic boom as it is ongoing, as well as, for 
the next decade.

Bangladesh’s economy continues to fight back the spread of 
the COVID-19 pandemic since March 2020. As a result, all 
major economic and social segments of the country faced 
trouble in Financial Year 2020-21, especially affected heavily 
during the second wave of the pandemic. The consequences of 
COVID-19 pandemic and multiple lockdowns during Financial 
Year 2021 pushed Bangladesh off its growth trajectory. After 
achieving above 7.0 percent growth since Financial Year 2016 
to three consecutive fiscal years, GDP growth reached 8.15 
percent in Financial Year 2019 which was praised worldwide. 
However, the COVID-19 pandemic poses negative effects on 
the Bangladesh’s economy. According to Bangladesh Bureau 
of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth decelerated to 3.51 percent in 
Financial Year 2020, which was estimated at 5.47 percent in 
Financial Year 2021. Bangladesh's economy is projected to 
grow 6.9 percent in fiscal year 2022-23.

In terms of US Dollar, the value of GDP in current market prices 
increased to US$ 355,037 million in Financial Year 2021 from 
US$ 323,111 million in the previous fiscal year registering 9.88 
percent of growth. Per capita GDP stood at US$ 2,097 in Fiscal 
year 2021, compared to US$ 1,930 in Fiscal year 2020, 
showing an increase of 8.65 percent. Per capita GNI also 
increased to US$ 2,227 in Fiscal year 2021 from US$ 2,024 in 
the previous fiscal year.

Inspite of the slower economic activities caused by COVID-19, 
the industry sector recorded a growth of 6.12 percent in 
Financial Year 2021, compared to 3.25 percent in Financial 
Year 2020. Besides, the share of the industry sector in GDP 
increased by 0.21 percentage points to 34.99 percent in 
Financial Year 2021.

Contribution of Insurance Companies in
Bangladesh Economy

Insurance sector is a prospective sector in Bangladesh. 
Non-Life insurance companies have achieved a 
reasonablegrowth inspite of huge competition in the sector as 
well as economic set back due to Covid-19 worldwide. There is 
huge scope for the insurance companies in the country. 
Insurance industry is such a financial institution which helps us 
to be protected from a variety of perils. Not only in Bangladesh 
rather throughout the world, insurance industry has developed 
as an important sector of the financial system side by side  the 
banking industry. The insurance industry plays a fundamental 
role in underpinning the working of a modern society, being a 
necessary precondition for many activities. Insurance sector 

plays vital role for the growth of national income by paying VAT 
and Tax. It’s another vital role is to create employment 
opportunity for the educated younger population of the country.

Corporate Profile of the Company

Global Insurance Limited, one of the 3rd generation private 
non-life insurance companies was established in 2000 and 
stepped into the 22nd year of its successful operations. By this 
time 62 Branches have been opened in all therenowned 
business areas in Dhaka city and other important business 
centers of Bangladesh. We have accordingly established a 
network of branches and are in a position to cater to the needs 
of our valued clients throughout the country. The Company is 
quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious 
business houses in the field of Energy, Manufacturing, 
Transportation, Trading and health service. It is a matter of 
great satisfaction for us to note that the Company has 
established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced 
innovative insurance products in the market to meet the 
changing requirements of the clients. While Global Insurance is 
committed to bring about operational excellence in all tiers of 
the organization, it emphasizes the need for further 
development of the corebusiness, improving underwriting 
skills and claim settlement.

Re-insurance Protection

Re-insurance is vital for combating the accumulated risk and 
we pay much importance for adequate risk coverage through 
Re-insurance. We usually obtain sufficient re-insurance cover 
from state-ownedre-insurer Sadharan Bima Corporation 
through a surplus treaty agreement. Besides, we also maintain 
close liaison with foreign re-insurance brokers such as JB 
Boda Re-insurance Brokers, Protection Re-Insurance Service, 
W.L.L Brokers and many others and can obtain any expert 
opinion regarding re-insurance protection within the shortest 
possible time. We are therefore, in a position to underwrite any 
amount of risk with total security.

Performance of the Company

The significant results of the business of the company in 2021 
is mentioned below

Sectoral Premium Income

1.  Fire Insurance: The Company earned Fire Insurance 
Premium of Tk. 297.30 million in 2021 as against Tk 
258.24 million in 2020 registering a growth of 15.13%

2.  Marine Insurance: The Company earned Marine 
Insurance Premium of Tk. 457.49 million in 2021 as 
against Tk. 370.91 million in 2020 registering a growth of 
23.34%

3. Motor Insurance: The company earned Motor Insurance 
premium of Tk. 94.07 million in 2021 as against Tk. 83.69 
million in 2020 registering a growth of 12.40%

4. Miscellaneous Insurance: The Company earned 
Miscellaneous Insurance Premium of Tk. 58.58 million in 
2021 as against Tk. 54.03 million in 2020 registering a 
growth of 8.42%

Risk and Risk Management

In this world nothing can be said to be certain, except death. In 
fact the whole of life is surrounded by uncertainty. Human 
beings are aware of this uncertainty and take precautions to 
avoid or prevent the consequence of risk. Yet, inspite of all 
precaution, accidents do occur. Hence the question of effective 
risk management arises. Insurance is one of the best and most 
effective risk management methods. Through this method the 
risk of properties, liabilities and the interest are transferred to 
an insurer. Global Insurance Limited assures the clients to 
provide protection to their properties, liabilities and interest 
through the transparent and lawfull contract to make good their 
losses as per principle of indemnity.

Investment Profile

Growth of a financial institution depends to a great extent on its 
investment planning. The company is focusing on diversified 
and pragmatic investment policy because the underwriting 
profit of a non-life insurance company isn’t at a desired level 
due to high operational and other expenses. It is therefore, 
important to explore all possible avenues to raise returns from 
investments. The Company is prioritizing diversified investment 
portfolio. Investment in share markets has been made along 
with depositing in high interest bearing bank accounts.

Segregation of Investment & other Income

Company’s Vehicles: Usage & Maintenance

In compliance with the directive no: 5 of Circular No: 
Bi:U:Ni:Ka/GAD/1003/2011-554 dated 24 April 2014 issued by 
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
we confirm that the company’s total expenses relating to usage 
and maintenance of its vehicles in 2021 is Tk. 1.88 million. The 
total number of vehicles is 38 (Car 29+Motor Cycle 9) with total 
cost of Tk. 66.75 million and the written down value as at 31st 
December, 2021 is Tk. 29.72 million.

Authorized and Paid up Capital of the Company

At the time of commencement of the company in the year 
2001, the authorized capital was 30.00 (thirty) Crore,and paid 
up capital was Tk.6 (six) crore. In 2012, authorized capital was 
increased to Tk. 100 (One hundred) crore.In 2005 GIL issued 
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the primary market and collected 
Tk. 9 (Nine) crore from the general investors, raising the paid 
up capital to Tk. 15 (Fifteen) crore. From 2008 to 2019, 
Company declared stock Dividend every year for its 
shareholders and as a result, the total paid up capital increased 
to Tk. 40.55 Crore. Company declared 5% Stock and 5% cash 
dividend in 2019 and 10% cash dividend in 2020.

Earnings per Share

In 2021, earning per share (after tax) is Tk. 1.62 as against Tk. 
1.53 in 2020.

Claims

During the year under review, company settled claim amounting to 
BDT Tk. 26.04 million in 2021 which was BDT Tk. 12.41 million in 
2020.

Appropriation of Profit

Company earned a pre tax net profit of Tk. 90.51 million in 
2021. The profit earned in the year 2021 together with the 
balances of retained earnings of Tk. 9.42 million brought 
forward from last year totalled Tk. 99.93 million. The Board of 
Directors of the company has proposed and recommended for 
appropriation as follows:
 Provision for Taxes  Tk. 24.81 million
 Dividend for 2021  Tk. 48.66 million
 Retained Earnings  Tk. 6.41 million
 Deferred Tax Provision  Tk. 0.05 million
 Reserved for Exceptional Loss  Tk. 20.00 million

General Reserve

The total general reserve amount is Tk. 81.64 million in 2021 
which was taka 61.64 million in 2020.

Proposed Dividend

To maximize shareholders earning is the prime objective of 
Global Insurance Limited. The company has been relentlessly 

working to ensure maximum return on investments made by 
the shareholders. The Board of Directors recommended 12% 
Cash dividend for the year 2021 subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the 22nd Annual General Meeting.

Credit Rating

Global Insurance Limited has been awarded AA (Pronounced 
Double A) Credit rating. The rating reflects GIL’s established 
track record, improved underwriting performance and net 
income. The rating also draws strength from the improved risk 
absorption capacity with improved equity base, financial base 
and premium solvency ratio.

Retirement & Election of Directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, 
the following 05 (Five) Directors’ of “A” group shall retire from 
the office at the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, they offer themselves for re-election:

Director “A” Group

1. Mr. Shawket Reza
2. Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy
3. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid
4. Ms. Israt Jahan
5. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam

In accordance with the provision of the Article of Association of 
the Company, the following 1 (One) Director from group“B” 
also retires in the 22nd Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, he offers himself for the re-election:

Director “B” Group

1. Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam

The relevant notice in relation to the election of directors has 
already been published on 10/05/2022 in two national dailies.

In the mean time (between 21st and 22nd AGM) the Board of 
Directors in its 172nd Borad meeting held on 05/12/2021 has 
decided to appoint the following Independent Director subject 
to the approval at the 22nd AGM:

1. Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is a renowned business personality of 
the country. He has completed his Bachelors with Honours in 
Business Management from University of Toronto. After 
completing his Graduation, he started fully concentrating in his 
family business. Within a very short period, he managed to 
successfully integrate himself with his family-owned group of 
companies. He is and Indepentont Director of Global Insurance 
Ltd., Director, Procurement of Tecno-Foki (BD) Ltd., which 
deals with construction related activities in Bangladesh, he is 
also the Director Operations of FM Properties Ltd., which deals 
with Real Estate activities and Director Operations of Globo Piu 
Import Export Ltd. which deals with several government 
organizations under Ministry of Food, Ministry of Commerce 

and Ministry of Industries being actively involved in trade 
coordination activities in the commodity sector having strong 
bondage with different foreign principals. As a young 
entrepreneur, Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain is associated with many 
social and service-oriented organizations.

Remuneration Paid to Directors
Including Independent Directors

The company has paid BDT 4.58 Million to the directors for 
attending committee and Board meetings in 2021, which have 
been mentioned in company’s profit and loss accounts.

Appointment of External Auditors

The Auditor of the company ARTISAN Chartered Accountants 
retire upon holding of this Annual General Meeting. ARTISAN 
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re 
appointment as auditors for 2022 until holding the next Annual 
General Meeting and they shall be paid fees of Tk. 1,75,000/- 
(One lac seventy five thousand) for this. 

Going Concern

Description in this regard appears in note no. 2.05 of the 
audited financial statement of the company's Annual Report 
2021.

Financial Reporting

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate 
Governance Code as required by the BSEC notification. The 
financial statements together with notes thereon have been 
prepared in conformity with the Companies Act, Insurance Act 
and BSEC Rules. As a result, appropriate accounting policies 
have been consistently applied inpreparation of the financial 
statement. The announcement letter by the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been stated on page 
111 of the Annual Report 2021.

Board Meeting

During this year, 13 (thirteen) Board Meetings of the Company 
were held. The report on the attendance of the directors is 
stated on page 90.

Shareholding Pattern

The Company's Shareholding Pattern has been given on page 
73 to 74 of the Annual Report 2021.

Financial Data of the Preceding Five Years

Details of the company's previous five years’ financial 
information are stated on page 18 of the Annual Report 2021.

Report on the activities of Audit Committee

Report on the activities of the audit committee is stated on 
page 105 of the Annual Report 2021.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and remuneration committee has been constituted 
as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors with 8(eight) 
members and an Independent director is the Chairman of the 
committee. The committee recommends to the Board 
regarding appropriate working procedure, remuneration, 
experience-based preparation of policies and guidelines for 
director and senior executives.

Number of Shareholders

The total number of shareholders of the company as on 31st 
December, 2021 is 5,750 as per company’s record.

Responsibility toward the Shareholder

The company is fully committed to protect the interest of share 
holders. The shareholders express their views in the AGM. The 
Board always tries to implement the constructive suggestion of 
the shareholders. The company makes enough disclosures for 
the information of shareholders in the Annual Reports & 
Quarterly Financial report which are circulated through 
newspaper and electronic media and in the Company’s 
website. Since the company has floated its shares for public in 
2005, the company has paid good dividends to the 
shareholders.

Board of Directors

The Board is comprised of Directors having adequate 
qualification and experience in the field of business. The 
number of Directors is nineteen (19) as per rules of regulatory 
bodies. They have skills for effective Corporate Governance. 
The Board ensures strict compliance of regulatory 
requirements. The Board of Directors desires that the company 
conducts itself as a good corporate entity and comply with 
corporate behavior guideline. During the year 2021, 13 
(Thirteen) Board meetings were held. For functional efficiency, 
Board has got 4 (Four) committee’s viz Executive 
committee,Audit committee, Claim committee and Nomination 
and remuneration committee who help discharge the 
responsibilities of the Board.

Management Team

The Company has a strong Management team headed by the 
Chief Executive Officer. The team consists of senior consultant 
Mr. A.B.M. Nurul Haq who has got more than 58 years long and 
rich experience in Insurance industry. He is an internationally 
reputed insurance personality of the country. He is also former 
Managing Director of the Company. The team is responsible for 
executing the policies approved by the Board. The members of 
the team are competent, conversant and skilled for 
accomplishment of their designated job. They know their 
specific role in the company and they concentrate on their 
responsibility to make sure that the business objectives are 
achieved.

Human Resource Development

Insurance is a service oriented industry. In order to render best 
customer services, trained and competent human resource is 
the first requirement. Although our marketing people are highly 
competent, yet management always tries to update their 
knowledge and professional expertise through mutual 
discussions and various training programs. The company 
provides an environment for the employees to improve their 
team spirit, work excellence and creativity. Employees are 
recruited through a transparent process and the best are 
screened out from the bulk candidates. The total strength of 
the company as on 31st December, 2021 stands at 735. To 
develop and equip the employees with necessary skills, the 
company under takes suitable training and workshops to 
update the knowledge in the irrespective functional area. A 
good number of officials participated in different training 
courses organized by different training institutes like 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Bangladesh Insurance 
Academy, BIPD etc. Human Resources Policy of the Company 
has been made prioritizing the employee’s welfare. Adequate 
financial and non-financial benefits have been made available 
for the employees such as, attractive remuneration 
package,festival and incentive bonus, fair promotion, career 
development opportunities. The Company ensures good social 
security measures by way of Providing Contributory Provident 
fund, Group Insurance, Health Insurance policy for boosting up 
the morale of the employees with strong loyalty and sense of 
belongingness to the organization.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company participates in various social activities which is 
an ongoing process. Our social responsibilities extend from our 
staff to the common people. The company has provided a grant 
of Tk.2,00,000 through the Bangladesh Insurance Association 
(BIA) on the occasion of the Jatiya Shok Dibos-2021. Tk. 
20,000 has been donated for the improvement of a Graveyard. 
Besides this, Tk. 50,000/- has been donated for Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited for the Development of small investors.  

Explanation on Emphasis of Matter

(a) Agents License: The license of 14 agents has not been 
received from Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority as yet.

(b) Gratuity Fund: Gratuity Scheme of the company for its 
employees is under process of implementation.

 WPPF: Management of the company has decided not to 
provide against WPPF in view of the letter no 
53.03.0000.075.22. 29.2021.30 dated June 02, 2021 of 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 

(c) COVID-19: There was an outbreak of the global pandemic 
covid-19 which has adversely impacted the revenue of the 
company.
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Last but not the least, it may be mentioned here that Global 
Insurance Limited has gained the confidence of its clients 
within a short period of its operation. This success can 
primarily be attributed to the continued endeavors of the 
management and staff members, branch managers and 
marketing personnel of the company and on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I hereby acknowledge their loyalty and 
devotion to duty with great admiration.

I now appeal to the magnanimity of the valued shareholders to 
kindly accept and approve the Annual Accounts for the year 
2021 and the Directors’ Report placed before you.

Thanking you,

On behalf of the Board of Directors’

Sayeed Ahmed
Chairman
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cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ †Møvevj BÝy¨‡i‡Ýi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 

cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i‡K †Kv¤úvwbi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 

wnmve weeiYx, cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K 

Ae¯’vi GKwU msw¶ß wPÎ Avcbv‡`i chv©‡jvPbv I AeMwZi Rb¨ 

Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ I AMÖMwZi j‡ÿ¨ 

Avcbv‡`i mywPwšÍZ I g~j¨evb e³e¨ I civgk©‡K Avgiv ¯^vMZ 

RvbvB|

wek^ A_©bxwZi MwZaviv

Òwek¦ A_©bxwZ GKB mv‡_ †KvwfW-19, gy`ªvùxwZ Ges bxwZMZ 

AwbðqZvi gy‡LvgywL n‡”Q, cvkvcvwk miKvwi e¨q Ges Avw_©K 

bxwZ GB AwbðqZvi AvIZvaxb| wek¦ e¨vsK MÖæ‡ci †cÖwm‡W›U 

†WwfW g¨vjcvm e‡j‡QbÑ µgea©gvb ˆelg¨ Ges wbivcIvi 

P¨v‡jÄmg~n Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jvi Rb¨ we‡klfv‡e ÿwZKviK Ges 

Avi I Ab¨vb¨ Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jv‡K AbyK‚j cÖe„w×i c‡_ ivLvi 

Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRb mgwš^Z AvšÍR©vwZK c`‡ÿc Ges RvZxq bxwZi g‡a¨ 

mgš^qÓ| 

wek¦ e¨vs‡Ki mv¤úªwZK †Møvevj B‡KvbwgK cÖm‡c±m wi‡cvU© 

Abyhvqx †KvwfW-19 Gi cwieZ©bkxj iƒc †_‡K bZzb ai‡bi ûgwK 

Ges gy`ªvùxwZ, FY Ges Avq ˆelg¨ e„w× Ki‡Q hvi d‡j ˆewk^K 

A_©bxwZ D”P gvÎvi g›`vq AvewZ©Z n‡”Q hv D`xqgvb Ges 

Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi cybiæ×vi‡K wecbœ Ki‡Z cv‡i| wek¦Ry‡o 

Avw_©K mnvqZv ejer _vKvi ciI wek¦e¨vcx cÖe„w× 2021 mv‡j 

5.5 kZvsk †_‡K 2022 mv‡j 4.1 kZvs‡k †b‡g Avm‡e e‡j 

aviYv Kiv n‡”Q| 

BD‡iv‡c Iwgµ‡bi `ªæZ we¯Ív‡ii Kvi‡Y mv¤úªwZK mg‡q 

A_©‰bwZK Kvh©Kjvc‡K e¨vnZ Ki‡e e‡j avibv Kiv n‡”Q| 

Dciš‘ e„nËg Ges cÖavb A_©bxwZi †`k¸‡jvi A_©bxwZ‡Z 

g›`vfveÑ D`xqgvb Ges Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi evwn¨K Pvwn`vi 

Dci ¸iæZ¡ †`‡e| GKB mg‡q A‡bK Dbœqbkxj †`‡ki 

miKvimg~‡ni Kvh©Kjv‡c bxwZMZ c„ô‡cvlKZvi Afv‡ei d‡j, 

bZzb †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖv`yf©ve µgvMZ mvcøvB †PBb G evav, 

gy`ªvùxwZi Pvc Ges we‡k¦i e„nIi As‡ki Avw_©K ̀ ~e©jZv evov‡”QÑ 

hv ûgwKi KviY n‡q `uvov‡e|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ

†m›Uvi di BK‡bvwgKm A¨vÛ weR‡bm wimvP© (wmBweAvi)-Gi 

evwl©K Iqvì© B‡KvbwgK jxM †Uwej (I‡që-2022) cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

D‡jøL K‡i‡Q †h, evsjv‡`k MZ GK `k‡K we‡k¦i `ªæZea©bkxj 

A_©bxwZi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`kwUi eZ©gvb Ae¯’vb 42 

†_‡K 2022 mv‡j 41Zg, 2026 mv‡j 34Zg ¯’v‡b Ae¯’vb Ki‡e 

e‡j Avkvev` e¨³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv GKwU e„nËi A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb 

†K Bw½Z K‡i| 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 2020 mv‡ji gvP© †_‡K †KvwfW-19 Gi 

we¯Ív‡ii mv‡_ †gvKvwejv K‡i hv‡”Q| dj ¯^iƒc, †`‡ki mg¯Í 

cÖavb A_©‰bwZK I mvgvwRK cÖwZôvb¸‡jv 2020-2021 Avw_©K 

eQ‡i mgm¨vi m¤§yLxb n‡qwQj, we‡kl K‡i wØZxq †XD‡qi mgq 

AviI †ewk mgm¨v n‡q wQj| ˆewk¦K †KvwfW-19 cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 

GKvwaK jKWvDb evsjv‡`k‡K Zvi cÖe„w×i MwZc_‡K evavMÖ¯Í 

K‡i‡Q| evsjv‡`k 2016 A_©eQi †_‡K Uvbv wZb eQi 7 

kZvs‡ki Dci cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i, hv 2019 mv‡j 8.15 kZvs‡k 

DbœxZ nq Ges wek¦e¨vcx cÖkswmZ nq| Z‡e †KvwfW-19 gnvgvwi 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z †bwZevPK cÖfve †d‡j‡Q| evsjv‡`k 

cwimsL¨vb ey¨‡ivi (weweGm) g‡Z, 2020 A_©eQ‡ii wRwWwc 

cÖe„w× 3.51 kZvs‡k †b‡g G‡m‡Q, hv 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5.47 

kZvsk n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv n‡qwQj| 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 6.9 kZvsk cÖe„w× n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| 

Avgv‡`i wRwWwc 2021 A_©eQ‡i 9.44 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q  

3,55,037 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjv‡i `uvwo‡q‡Q, hv Av‡Mi A_©eQ‡i 

wQj 3,23,111 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| 2021 A_©eQ‡i gv_vwcQy 

wRwWwc 2,097 gvwK©b Wjv‡i `uvwo‡q‡Q, hv 2020 A_©eQ‡i wQj 

1,930 gvwK©b Wjvi, cÖe„w×i nvi wQj 8.65 kZvsk| gv_vwcQy 

RvZxq Avq Av‡Mi A_© eQ‡i wQj 2,024 gvwK©b Wjvi, hv 2021 

A_©eQ‡i 2,027 gvwK©b Wjv‡i DbœxZ n‡q‡Q|

†KvwfW-19 Gi Kvi‡Y A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Ûi axiMwZ m‡Z¡I, 

wkíLvZ 2021 A_©eQ‡i 6.19 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q‡Q, hv 2020 

A_©eQ‡i wQj 3.25 kZvsk| GQvov wRwWwc‡Z wkíLv‡Zi Ask 

2020 A_©eQ‡i 34.78 kZvsk †_‡K 0.21 kZvsk †e‡o 2021 

A_©eQ‡i 34.99 kZvs‡k DwbœZ n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z exgv Lv‡Zi Ae`vb

evsjv‡`‡k exgv wkí GKwU m¤¢vebvgq LvZ| G‡`‡k mvaviY exgv 

LvZwU wecyj cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi g‡a¨I D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cÖe„w× AR©‡b mÿg 

n‡q‡Q| exgv n‡jv Ggb GKwU Avw_©K cÖwZôvb hv gvbyl‡K bvbvwea 

`~N©Ubv I wec` †_‡K iÿv K‡i| ïaygvÎ evsjv‡`‡kB bq wek¦e¨vcx 

exgv LvZwU e¨vswKs Lv‡Zi gZ GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© LvZ wn‡m‡e ¯^xK…Z 

jvf K‡i‡Q| GKwU AvaywbK mgvR MV‡bi wcQ‡b exgv wkí 

†gŠwjK I ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K| GQvovI exgv LvZ 

f¨vU I U¨v· cª`v‡bi gva¨‡g RvZxq Avq e„w×‡Z e¨vcK Ae`vb 

iv‡L|

†Kv¤úvwbi K‡c©v‡iU †cÖvdvBj

2000 mv‡j cÖwZwôZ 3q cÖR‡b¥i 1wU †emiKvwi bb jvBd exgv 

†Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW AZ¨šÍ mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ 

22Zg eQ‡i c`vc©Y K‡i‡Q| GB mg‡qi g‡a¨ XvKv kn‡ii 

¸iæZ¡c~Y© GjvKvmn evsjv‡`‡ki wewfbœ ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© e¨emv †K‡›`ª †gvU 

62wU kvLv Pvjy K‡i‡Q Ges Av‡iv K‡qKwU kvLv Pvjyi c‡_| 

Avgiv mviv †`ke¨vcx kvLvmg~‡ni gva¨‡g m¤§vwbZ exgv MÖvnK‡`i 

Pvwn`v c~i‡Y mÿg| mviv‡`‡ki we`y¨r LvZ, Drcv`b LvZ, 

cwienb I e¨emv Lv‡Zi ¯^bvgab¨ cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K exgv †mev 

w`‡Z †c‡i †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ Mwe©Z| MÖvnK‡`i µgcwieZ©bkxj 

Pvwn`v c~iY Ki‡Z †c‡i Ges bZyb MÖvnK †mevi cwiwPwZ NwU‡q 

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb exgv †ÿ‡Î GKwU m¤§vbRbK ¯’v‡b AwawôZ n‡q‡Q| 

µgvMZ e¨emv Dbœqb, AewjLb `¶Zvi Dbœqb Ges `ªæZ `vex 

cwi‡kv‡ai gva¨‡g mKj †¶‡Î DrKl© mvab Ki‡Z †Møvevj 

BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW cÖwZkÖæwZe×|

cybtexgv myi¶v

cybtexgv n‡”Q exgvi exgv| †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt cÖwZ eQi ivóªxq 

gvwjKvbvaxb cÖwZôvb mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ikb Gi mv‡_ cybtexgv 

Pzw³ m¤úbœ K‡i Avm‡Q| GQvovI we‡`kx cybtexgv †eªvKv‡iR 

†Kv¤úvwb mg~n †hgb †R we †ev`v wi-BÝy¨‡iÝ †eªvKvim cÖvB‡fU 

wjwg‡UW, †cÖv‡UKkb wi-BÝy¨‡iÝ mvwf©m, WweøD.Gj.Gj Ges 

Av‡iv A‡b‡Ki mv‡_ Nwbô †hvMv‡hv‡Mi gva¨‡g Lye Aí mg‡q 

we‡klÁ gZvgZ AR©bmn cybtexgv KvR myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úbœ K‡i 

_v‡K| myZivs †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt †h †Kvb m¤ú‡`i †h †Kvb 

cwigvY exgv SzuwK MÖn‡Y m¶g|

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨emv ch©v‡jvPbv

2021 mv‡ji e¨emvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ w`Kmg~n wb¤œiƒc:

LvZIqvix wcÖwgqvg Avq

1. AwMœ exgv: 2021 mv‡j AwMœ exgv Lv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z 

wcÖwgqvg Avq nq 297.30 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq 

wQj 258.24 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 15.13%|

2. †bŠ exgv: 2021 mv‡j ‡bŠ exgv Lv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z wcÖwgqvg 

Avq nq 457.49 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq wQj 

370.91 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 23.34%|

3. †gvUi exgv: 2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi †gvUi exgv Lv‡Z AwR©Z 

wcÖwgqvg eve` Avq nq 94.07 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq 

AwR©Zn‡q‡Q 83.69wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 12.40%|

4. wewea exgv: wewea exgv Lv‡Z AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡j 

AwR©Z wcÖwgqvg Avq nq 58.58 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ 

Avq wQj 54.03 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 8.42%|

SzuwK I SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv

G we‡k¦ g„Zz¨ Qvov me wKQzB AwbwðZ| cÖK…Zc‡¶ mg¯Í RxebB 

AwbðZvq c~Y©| gvbyl GB AwbwðZ Ae¯’v †_‡K cwiÎvb †c‡Z 

wewfbœ ai‡bi cÖwZKvig~jK e¨e¯’vI MÖnY K‡i| GZ`m‡Z¡I 

gvbyl‡K A‡bK SzuwKi m¤§ywLb n‡Z nq| ¶wZMÖ¯Í nq Zvi Rxeb I 

m¤ú`| Avi GiB †cÖwÿ‡Z SuywK e¨e¯’vcbvi cÖ‡qvRb nq| exgv 

n‡”Q SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZmg~‡ni g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg| exgvi gva¨‡g 

gvby‡li Rxeb I m¤ú‡`i SzuwK exgv †Kv¤úvwbi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi K‡i| 

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt Zvi MÖvnK‡`i m¤ú‡`i `vq I myi¶v wbwðZ 

K‡i ¶wZc~i‡Yi †¶‡Î ¶wZc~iY bxwZ (Principle of Indemnity) 

AbymiY Ges cwicvj‡bi c~Y© wbðqZv cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K|

wewb‡qvM

GKwU Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi cÖew„× A‡bKvs‡k wbf©i K‡i mwVK 

wewb‡qvM cwiKíbvi Dci| GKwU mycÖwZwôZ mvaviY exgv 

†Kv¤úvwb eûgyLx I ev¯Íem¤§Z wewb‡qvM bxwZi Dci we‡klfv‡e 

¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i _v‡K| G Kvi‡Y wewb‡qvM †_‡K Avq evov‡Z 

m¤¢ve¨ mKj cš’v MÖnY Kiv AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| G K_v we‡ePbvq 

†i‡L †Kv¤úvwbi m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjbv cl©` jvfRbK wewb‡qvM Lv‡Z 

wewb‡qvM e„w× Kivi Rb¨ m`v m‡Pó|

†gvU wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Av‡qi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY

†Kv¤úvwbi Mvwo mg~n I Gi i¶Yv‡e¶Y LiP

exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i mvK©zjvi bs ex:D:wb:K/wRGwW/ 

1003/2011-554 ZvwiL 24/04/2014 Gi 5 bs wewa †gvZv‡eK 

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Mvwomg~‡ni e¨envi I 

i¶Yv‡e¶Y RwbZ LiP nq 1.88 wgwjqb UvKv| †gvU Mvwoi msL¨v 

38wU (Kvi 29+†gvUi mvB‡Kj 9) hvi †gvU µqg~j¨ 66.75 

wgwjqb UvKv Ges 31 wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AewjwLZ g~j¨ 

29.72 wgwjqb UvKv|
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cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ †Møvevj BÝy¨‡i‡Ýi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 

cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i‡K †Kv¤úvwbi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 

wnmve weeiYx, cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K 

Ae¯’vi GKwU msw¶ß wPÎ Avcbv‡`i chv©‡jvPbv I AeMwZi Rb¨ 

Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ I AMÖMwZi j‡ÿ¨ 

Avcbv‡`i mywPwšÍZ I g~j¨evb e³e¨ I civgk©‡K Avgiv ¯^vMZ 

RvbvB|

wek^ A_©bxwZi MwZaviv

Òwek¦ A_©bxwZ GKB mv‡_ †KvwfW-19, gy`ªvùxwZ Ges bxwZMZ 

AwbðqZvi gy‡LvgywL n‡”Q, cvkvcvwk miKvwi e¨q Ges Avw_©K 

bxwZ GB AwbðqZvi AvIZvaxb| wek¦ e¨vsK MÖæ‡ci †cÖwm‡W›U 

†WwfW g¨vjcvm e‡j‡QbÑ µgea©gvb ˆelg¨ Ges wbivcIvi 

P¨v‡jÄmg~n Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jvi Rb¨ we‡klfv‡e ÿwZKviK Ges 

Avi I Ab¨vb¨ Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jv‡K AbyK‚j cÖe„w×i c‡_ ivLvi 

Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRb mgwš^Z AvšÍR©vwZK c`‡ÿc Ges RvZxq bxwZi g‡a¨ 

mgš^qÓ| 

wek¦ e¨vs‡Ki mv¤úªwZK †Møvevj B‡KvbwgK cÖm‡c±m wi‡cvU© 

Abyhvqx †KvwfW-19 Gi cwieZ©bkxj iƒc †_‡K bZzb ai‡bi ûgwK 

Ges gy`ªvùxwZ, FY Ges Avq ˆelg¨ e„w× Ki‡Q hvi d‡j ˆewk^K 

A_©bxwZ D”P gvÎvi g›`vq AvewZ©Z n‡”Q hv D`xqgvb Ges 

Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi cybiæ×vi‡K wecbœ Ki‡Z cv‡i| wek¦Ry‡o 

Avw_©K mnvqZv ejer _vKvi ciI wek¦e¨vcx cÖe„w× 2021 mv‡j 

5.5 kZvsk †_‡K 2022 mv‡j 4.1 kZvs‡k †b‡g Avm‡e e‡j 

aviYv Kiv n‡”Q| 

BD‡iv‡c Iwgµ‡bi `ªæZ we¯Ív‡ii Kvi‡Y mv¤úªwZK mg‡q 

A_©‰bwZK Kvh©Kjvc‡K e¨vnZ Ki‡e e‡j avibv Kiv n‡”Q| 

Dciš‘ e„nËg Ges cÖavb A_©bxwZi †`k¸‡jvi A_©bxwZ‡Z 

g›`vfveÑ D`xqgvb Ges Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi evwn¨K Pvwn`vi 

Dci ¸iæZ¡ †`‡e| GKB mg‡q A‡bK Dbœqbkxj †`‡ki 

miKvimg~‡ni Kvh©Kjv‡c bxwZMZ c„ô‡cvlKZvi Afv‡ei d‡j, 

bZzb †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖv`yf©ve µgvMZ mvcøvB †PBb G evav, 

gy`ªvùxwZi Pvc Ges we‡k¦i e„nIi As‡ki Avw_©K ̀ ~e©jZv evov‡”QÑ 

hv ûgwKi KviY n‡q `uvov‡e|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ

†m›Uvi di BK‡bvwgKm A¨vÛ weR‡bm wimvP© (wmBweAvi)-Gi 

evwl©K Iqvì© B‡KvbwgK jxM †Uwej (I‡që-2022) cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

D‡jøL K‡i‡Q †h, evsjv‡`k MZ GK `k‡K we‡k¦i `ªæZea©bkxj 

A_©bxwZi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`kwUi eZ©gvb Ae¯’vb 42 

†_‡K 2022 mv‡j 41Zg, 2026 mv‡j 34Zg ¯’v‡b Ae¯’vb Ki‡e 

e‡j Avkvev` e¨³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv GKwU e„nËi A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb 

†K Bw½Z K‡i| 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 2020 mv‡ji gvP© †_‡K †KvwfW-19 Gi 

we¯Ív‡ii mv‡_ †gvKvwejv K‡i hv‡”Q| dj ¯^iƒc, †`‡ki mg¯Í 

cÖavb A_©‰bwZK I mvgvwRK cÖwZôvb¸‡jv 2020-2021 Avw_©K 

eQ‡i mgm¨vi m¤§yLxb n‡qwQj, we‡kl K‡i wØZxq †XD‡qi mgq 

AviI †ewk mgm¨v n‡q wQj| ˆewk¦K †KvwfW-19 cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 

GKvwaK jKWvDb evsjv‡`k‡K Zvi cÖe„w×i MwZc_‡K evavMÖ¯Í 

K‡i‡Q| evsjv‡`k 2016 A_©eQi †_‡K Uvbv wZb eQi 7 

kZvs‡ki Dci cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i, hv 2019 mv‡j 8.15 kZvs‡k 

DbœxZ nq Ges wek¦e¨vcx cÖkswmZ nq| Z‡e †KvwfW-19 gnvgvwi 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z †bwZevPK cÖfve †d‡j‡Q| evsjv‡`k 

cwimsL¨vb ey¨‡ivi (weweGm) g‡Z, 2020 A_©eQ‡ii wRwWwc 

cÖe„w× 3.51 kZvs‡k †b‡g G‡m‡Q, hv 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5.47 

kZvsk n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv n‡qwQj| 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 6.9 kZvsk cÖe„w× n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| 

Avgv‡`i wRwWwc 2021 A_©eQ‡i 9.44 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q  

3,55,037 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjv‡i `uvwo‡q‡Q, hv Av‡Mi A_©eQ‡i 

wQj 3,23,111 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| 2021 A_©eQ‡i gv_vwcQy 

wRwWwc 2,097 gvwK©b Wjv‡i `uvwo‡q‡Q, hv 2020 A_©eQ‡i wQj 

1,930 gvwK©b Wjvi, cÖe„w×i nvi wQj 8.65 kZvsk| gv_vwcQy 

RvZxq Avq Av‡Mi A_© eQ‡i wQj 2,024 gvwK©b Wjvi, hv 2021 

A_©eQ‡i 2,027 gvwK©b Wjv‡i DbœxZ n‡q‡Q|

†KvwfW-19 Gi Kvi‡Y A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Ûi axiMwZ m‡Z¡I, 

wkíLvZ 2021 A_©eQ‡i 6.19 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q‡Q, hv 2020 

A_©eQ‡i wQj 3.25 kZvsk| GQvov wRwWwc‡Z wkíLv‡Zi Ask 

2020 A_©eQ‡i 34.78 kZvsk †_‡K 0.21 kZvsk †e‡o 2021 

A_©eQ‡i 34.99 kZvs‡k DwbœZ n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z exgv Lv‡Zi Ae`vb

evsjv‡`‡k exgv wkí GKwU m¤¢vebvgq LvZ| G‡`‡k mvaviY exgv 

LvZwU wecyj cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi g‡a¨I D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cÖe„w× AR©‡b mÿg 

n‡q‡Q| exgv n‡jv Ggb GKwU Avw_©K cÖwZôvb hv gvbyl‡K bvbvwea 

`~N©Ubv I wec` †_‡K iÿv K‡i| ïaygvÎ evsjv‡`‡kB bq wek¦e¨vcx 

exgv LvZwU e¨vswKs Lv‡Zi gZ GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© LvZ wn‡m‡e ¯^xK…Z 

jvf K‡i‡Q| GKwU AvaywbK mgvR MV‡bi wcQ‡b exgv wkí 

†gŠwjK I ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K| GQvovI exgv LvZ 

f¨vU I U¨v· cª`v‡bi gva¨‡g RvZxq Avq e„w×‡Z e¨vcK Ae`vb 

iv‡L|

†Kv¤úvwbi K‡c©v‡iU †cÖvdvBj

2000 mv‡j cÖwZwôZ 3q cÖR‡b¥i 1wU †emiKvwi bb jvBd exgv 

†Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW AZ¨šÍ mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ 

22Zg eQ‡i c`vc©Y K‡i‡Q| GB mg‡qi g‡a¨ XvKv kn‡ii 

¸iæZ¡c~Y© GjvKvmn evsjv‡`‡ki wewfbœ ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© e¨emv †K‡›`ª †gvU 

62wU kvLv Pvjy K‡i‡Q Ges Av‡iv K‡qKwU kvLv Pvjyi c‡_| 

Avgiv mviv †`ke¨vcx kvLvmg~‡ni gva¨‡g m¤§vwbZ exgv MÖvnK‡`i 

Pvwn`v c~i‡Y mÿg| mviv‡`‡ki we`y¨r LvZ, Drcv`b LvZ, 

cwienb I e¨emv Lv‡Zi ¯^bvgab¨ cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K exgv †mev 

w`‡Z †c‡i †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ Mwe©Z| MÖvnK‡`i µgcwieZ©bkxj 

Pvwn`v c~iY Ki‡Z †c‡i Ges bZyb MÖvnK †mevi cwiwPwZ NwU‡q 

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb exgv †ÿ‡Î GKwU m¤§vbRbK ¯’v‡b AwawôZ n‡q‡Q| 

µgvMZ e¨emv Dbœqb, AewjLb `¶Zvi Dbœqb Ges `ªæZ `vex 

cwi‡kv‡ai gva¨‡g mKj †¶‡Î DrKl© mvab Ki‡Z †Møvevj 

BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW cÖwZkÖæwZe×|

cybtexgv myi¶v

cybtexgv n‡”Q exgvi exgv| †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt cÖwZ eQi ivóªxq 

gvwjKvbvaxb cÖwZôvb mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ikb Gi mv‡_ cybtexgv 

Pzw³ m¤úbœ K‡i Avm‡Q| GQvovI we‡`kx cybtexgv †eªvKv‡iR 

†Kv¤úvwb mg~n †hgb †R we †ev`v wi-BÝy¨‡iÝ †eªvKvim cÖvB‡fU 

wjwg‡UW, †cÖv‡UKkb wi-BÝy¨‡iÝ mvwf©m, WweøD.Gj.Gj Ges 

Av‡iv A‡b‡Ki mv‡_ Nwbô †hvMv‡hv‡Mi gva¨‡g Lye Aí mg‡q 

we‡klÁ gZvgZ AR©bmn cybtexgv KvR myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úbœ K‡i 

_v‡K| myZivs †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt †h †Kvb m¤ú‡`i †h †Kvb 

cwigvY exgv SzuwK MÖn‡Y m¶g|

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨emv ch©v‡jvPbv

2021 mv‡ji e¨emvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ w`Kmg~n wb¤œiƒc:

LvZIqvix wcÖwgqvg Avq

1. AwMœ exgv: 2021 mv‡j AwMœ exgv Lv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z 

wcÖwgqvg Avq nq 297.30 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq 

wQj 258.24 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 15.13%|

2. †bŠ exgv: 2021 mv‡j ‡bŠ exgv Lv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z wcÖwgqvg 

Avq nq 457.49 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq wQj 

370.91 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 23.34%|

3. †gvUi exgv: 2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi †gvUi exgv Lv‡Z AwR©Z 

wcÖwgqvg eve` Avq nq 94.07 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq 

AwR©Zn‡q‡Q 83.69wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 12.40%|

4. wewea exgv: wewea exgv Lv‡Z AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡j 

AwR©Z wcÖwgqvg Avq nq 58.58 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ 

Avq wQj 54.03 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 8.42%|

SzuwK I SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv

G we‡k¦ g„Zz¨ Qvov me wKQzB AwbwðZ| cÖK…Zc‡¶ mg¯Í RxebB 

AwbðZvq c~Y©| gvbyl GB AwbwðZ Ae¯’v †_‡K cwiÎvb †c‡Z 

wewfbœ ai‡bi cÖwZKvig~jK e¨e¯’vI MÖnY K‡i| GZ`m‡Z¡I 

gvbyl‡K A‡bK SzuwKi m¤§ywLb n‡Z nq| ¶wZMÖ¯Í nq Zvi Rxeb I 

m¤ú`| Avi GiB †cÖwÿ‡Z SuywK e¨e¯’vcbvi cÖ‡qvRb nq| exgv 

n‡”Q SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZmg~‡ni g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg| exgvi gva¨‡g 

gvby‡li Rxeb I m¤ú‡`i SzuwK exgv †Kv¤úvwbi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi K‡i| 

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt Zvi MÖvnK‡`i m¤ú‡`i `vq I myi¶v wbwðZ 

K‡i ¶wZc~i‡Yi †¶‡Î ¶wZc~iY bxwZ (Principle of Indemnity) 

AbymiY Ges cwicvj‡bi c~Y© wbðqZv cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K|

wewb‡qvM

GKwU Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi cÖew„× A‡bKvs‡k wbf©i K‡i mwVK 

wewb‡qvM cwiKíbvi Dci| GKwU mycÖwZwôZ mvaviY exgv 

†Kv¤úvwb eûgyLx I ev¯Íem¤§Z wewb‡qvM bxwZi Dci we‡klfv‡e 

¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i _v‡K| G Kvi‡Y wewb‡qvM †_‡K Avq evov‡Z 

m¤¢ve¨ mKj cš’v MÖnY Kiv AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| G K_v we‡ePbvq 

†i‡L †Kv¤úvwbi m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjbv cl©` jvfRbK wewb‡qvM Lv‡Z 

wewb‡qvM e„w× Kivi Rb¨ m`v m‡Pó|

†gvU wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Av‡qi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY

†Kv¤úvwbi Mvwo mg~n I Gi i¶Yv‡e¶Y LiP

exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i mvK©zjvi bs ex:D:wb:K/wRGwW/ 

1003/2011-554 ZvwiL 24/04/2014 Gi 5 bs wewa †gvZv‡eK 

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Mvwomg~‡ni e¨envi I 

i¶Yv‡e¶Y RwbZ LiP nq 1.88 wgwjqb UvKv| †gvU Mvwoi msL¨v 

38wU (Kvi 29+†gvUi mvB‡Kj 9) hvi †gvU µqg~j¨ 66.75 

wgwjqb UvKv Ges 31 wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AewjwLZ g~j¨ 

29.72 wgwjqb UvKv|

weeiY UvKvi cwigvY (wgwjqb)

my` n‡Z Avq 29.41

wWwf‡WÛ 0.85

†kqv‡i wewb‡qvM A-Av`vq‡hvM¨ jvf 0.54

¯’vqx m¤úwË weµqRwbZ gybvdv ---

Ab¨b¨v Avq 1.68

                                            †gvU: 32.48

µ.bs weeiY 2021 2020

1. bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq 639.88 499.81

2. MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq 907.44 766.87

3. e¨e¯’vcbv LiP †iwfwbD 431.08 268.28

4. my`, wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Avq 32.48 28.09

5. e¨e¯’vcbv LiP 48.82 38.91

6. AewjLb gybvdv 114.35 107.95

7. AvqKi mwÂwZ 24.81 27.92

8. †bU G¨v‡mU f¨vjy (cÖwZ †kqvi g~j¨ 10/-)

 (mgš^‡qi ci) 13.37 12.75

9. †bU Acv‡iwUs K¨vk †d¬v cvi †kqvi

 (cÖwZ †kqvi g~j¨ 10/-) (mgš^‡qi ci) 6.79 4.89

10. ¯’vqx AvgvbZ 574.50 445.50

11. ¯’vqx m¤ú` 104.57 101.61

12. †gvU m¤ú` 1200.01 1062.52

wgwjqb UvKv

Aby‡gvw`Z I cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab

2000 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab wQj 30.00 †KvwU UvKv 

Ges cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab wQj 6 †KvwU UvKv| 2012 mv‡j Aby‡gvw`Z 

gyjab e„w× K‡i 100 †KvwU UvKv Kiv nq| 2005 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwb 

AvBwcI‡Z †M‡j RbM‡Yi As‡ki †kqv‡ii cwigvY `uvovq 9 

†KvwU UvKv, d‡j cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab †e‡o `uvovq 15 †KvwU UvKv| 

weMZ 2008 n‡Z 2019 mvj ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwb Zuvi †kqvi  

†nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ÷K wWwf‡WÛ †NvlYvi gva¨‡g eZ©gv‡b 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwi‡kvwaZ gyja‡bi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 40.55 

†KvwU UvKv| GQvov 2019 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5% ÷K I 5% K¨vk 

wWwf‡WÛ Ges 2020 mv‡ji Rb¨ 10% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q|

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (Ki cieZ©x) nq 

1.62 UvKv hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 1.53 UvKv|

`vex wb¯úwË

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi `vex wb¤úwËi cwigvY 26.04 wgwjqb 

UvKv, hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 12.41 wgwjqb UvKv|

gybvdv eÈb

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Ki c~e©eZ©x bxU gybvdvi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 

90.51 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 mv‡j AwR©Z gybvdv Ges MZ eQ‡ii 

AewÈZ gybvdv 9.42 wgwjqb UvKv mn †gvU eÈb‡hvM¨ gybvdvi 

cwigvb n‡jv 99.93 wgwjqb UvKv| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K 

gybvdvmg~n wb¤œiƒcfv‡e eÈ‡bi cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡q‡Q:

 AvqK‡ii Rb¨ wiRvf© 24.81 wgwjqb UvKv

 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ jf¨vsk cÖ`vb  48.66 wgwjqb UvKv

 AewÈZ gybvdv 6.41 wgwjqb UvKv

 wejw¤^Z Ki mwÂwZ 0.05 wgwjqb UvKv

 AvKw¯§K ÿwZi Rb¨ mwÂwZ 20.00 wgwjqb UvKv

mvaviY mwÂwZ

2021 mv‡j †gvU mvaviY mwÂwZ `uvwo‡q‡Q 81.64 wgwjqb UvKv, 

hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 61.64 wgwjqb UvKv|

mycvwikK…Z jf¨vsk

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi Ab¨Zg j¶¨ n‡”Q †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

cÖvwß m‡ev”©P chv‡©q e„w× Kiv| Zuviv hv‡Z Zv‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi 

wecix‡Z m‡ev”©P gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z cv‡ib †mUv wbwðZ Kivi 

†¶‡Î †Kv¤úvwb wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cwiPvjbv cl©` 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 12% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi 

mycvwik K‡i‡Q, hv 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e|

†µwWU †iwUs

b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW (NCR)KZ©…K cÖ`Ë †Møvevj 

BÝy‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi eZ©gvb †µwWU †iwUs AA (Wvej G)| GB 

†iwUs G †Kv¤úvwbi Uª¨vK †iKW©, DbœZ AewjLb Kg©¶gZv I bxU 

Avq cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q| GQvovI GB †iwUs DbœZ BKz¨wqwU †em, 

Avw_©K †em Ges wcÖwgqvgÑ `vq cwi‡kva Abycv‡Zi m‡½ DbœZ 

SzuwK-MÖnY ¶gZvI wb‡`©k K‡i|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Aemi MÖnY I wbe©vPb

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx ÔKÕ MÖæ‡ci 

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i g‡a¨ wb¤œewb©Z 5 (cvuP) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg 

evwl©K mvaviYmfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi 

†hvM¨ weavq Zuviv cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔKÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve kIKZ †iRv

2) Rbve g‡bvR Kzgvi ivq

3) Rbve †gvt nviæbyi iwk`

4) wg‡mm BkivZ Rvnvb

5) Rbve †gvt gwbiæj Bmjvg

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx mvaviY †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i c¶ †_‡K wb‡¤œv³ 1 (GK) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnYKi‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ 

weavq wZwb cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔLÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve mv¾v` Av‡iwdb Avjg

†Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ÁvZv‡_© 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

cwiPvjK wbev©P‡bi weÁwß MZ 10 †g, 2022 Zvwi‡L `yÕwU RvZxq 

ˆ`wbK cwÎKvq cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q|

GQvov 22Zg I 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ga¨eZ©x mg‡q MZ 5 

wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 172Zg †evW© mfvq wb‡¤œ ewY©Z  

e¨w³‡K Zuvi †hvM¨Zv we‡ePbvq ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM 

cÖ`v‡bi wm×všÍ MÖnY Kiv nq, hv Avmbœ 22Zg mfvq Aby‡gv`‡bi 

Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

1) Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb 

Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb †`‡ki mycwiwPZ GKRb e¨emvwqK 

e¨w³Z¡| wZwb U‡i‡›Uv wek^we`¨vjq †_‡K weR‡bm g¨v‡bR‡g›U G 

¯œvZK m¤úbœ K‡i‡Qb| Gici wZwb m¤ú~Y©iƒ‡c e¨emv‡q 

g‡bvwb‡ek K‡ib| Lye Aí mg‡qi g‡a¨ wZwb e¨emvq mdjZv 

AR©b K‡ib| wZwb †UK‡bv dwK (wewW) wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK 

Ges GdGg cÖcvwU©m wjwg‡UW, †Møve wcD B‡¤úvU© G·‡cvU© 

wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb)| ZiæY D‡`¨v³v wnmv‡e Rbve 

Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb wewfbœ mvgvwRK I †mev wfwËK ms¯’vi mv‡_ hy³ 

Av‡Qb|

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjKmn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb 2021 mv‡j cl©` Ges cl©` KZ…©K MwVZ 

KwgwUmg~‡ni mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i 4.58 wgwjqb 

UvKv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q,hv jvf-¶wZi wnmv‡e wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb wbix¶K cÖwZôvb AvwU©mvb PvUvW© 

GKvD›U¨v›U evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqvi ci Aemi †b‡eb| 

AvwU©mvb GÛ †Kvs PvUvW© GKvD›U¨v›U dvg© 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ AÎ 

†Kv¤úvwb‡Z ewnt wbixÿK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Av‡e`b Kivq 

Ges Dchy³ we‡ewPZ nIqvq 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ evwl©K 

1,75,000/- (GK jÿ cuPvËi nvRvi) UvKv wd wba©viY K‡i 

(22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶) AvMvgx evwl©K 

mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqv ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e 

wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi wn‡m‡ei Pjgvb cÖwµqv

G wel‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b ewY©Z 

wbixw¶Z Avw_©K wee„wZi †bvU b¤^i 2.05 G wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 3 

Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡Li †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý 

†KvW h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 

†Kv¤úvwb AvBb, exgv AvBb Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb 

wewagvjv Abyhvqx Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| hvi d‡j 

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, mgvß eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi wnmve ewnmg~n 

mwVKfv‡e msiwÿZ n‡q‡Q Ges Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n wnmve 

bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i cÖbqY Kiv n‡q‡Q| gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v Ges 

cÖavb wnmveiÿY Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K G msµvšÍ †NvlYv cÎ evwl©K 

cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 111 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

cl©` mfv

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU 13wU cl©` mfv AbywôZ nq| D³ 

mfvmg~‡n cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b 90 b¤^i 

cvZvq mshy³ Kiv nj|

†kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY©

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY© evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 

73 I 74 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

2021 Gi 18 b¤^i cvZvq we¯ÍvwiZ wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b 105 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z 

Kiv nj|

bwg‡bkb Ges cvwikÖwgK KwgwU

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Dc KwgwU wn‡m‡e 8 m`m¨ wewkó bwg‡bkb Ges 

cvwikÖwgK KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb GKRb 

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK| D³ KwgwU- †hvM¨Zv, AwfÁZvi wfwË‡Z 

cwiPvjK Ges EaŸ©Zb wbe©vnx‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY Ges 

bxwZgvjv cÖYq‡bi Rb¨ cl©`‡K mycvwik Ki‡e|

†kqvi‡nvìvi msL¨v

†Kv¤úvwbi †iKW© Abyhvqx 2021 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L 

†Kv¤úvwbi me‡©gvU †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii msL¨v 5,750 Rb|

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ `vwqZ¡

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© i¶vi e¨vcv‡i †Kv¤úvwb cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cl©` 

me mgq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i MVbgj~K cÖ¯Íve‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvq Ges 

Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi †Póv K‡i| †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ch©vß Z_¨ cÖKvk Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 

†Kv¤úvwbi ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx cwÎKv, B‡jKUªwbK wgwWqv 

Ges †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qe mvBU G cÖKvwkZ nq| †Kv¤úvwb Zvi 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i fvj jf¨vsk cÖ`vb Ki‡Z m`v m‡Pó| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cÖwZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AMva wek¦vm _vKvi Kvi‡Y †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i msL¨v µgvMZ evo‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©`

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` mK‡jB wbR wbR †¶‡Î h‡_ó `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvi AwaKvix| eZ©gvb cl©‡` m`m¨ msL¨v 19 (Dwbk) Rb| 

cl©‡`i m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i i‡q‡Q cÖvwZôvwbK I e¨emvwqK 

Kg©Kv‡Ûi cÖPyi AwfÁZv Ges Zvuiv wbqš¿YKvix ms¯’vi wb‡`©k 

h_vh_ fv‡e cwicvj‡b mÿg| cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ…©K cÖYxZ 

ev‡R‡Ui wbqš¿Y, MvBW jvBb I Kg© cwiKíbv †Kv¤úvwbi 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ Zv‡`i m‡e©v”P †gav I kªg w`‡q ev¯Íevqb K‡i 

hv‡”Q| 2021 mv‡j cl©‡`i 13wU mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| cl©‡`i 

wewfbœ Kvh© m¤úv`‡b mnvqK f~wgKv cvj‡bi j‡ÿ¨ wbev©nx KwgwU, 

AwWU KwgwU, †K¬Bg KwgwU Ges bwg‡bkb GÛ wiwgDbv‡ikb 

KwgwU bv‡g cl©‡`i 4wU KwgwU i‡q‡Q|

g¨v‡bR‡g›U Uxg

gyL¨ wbev©nx Kg©KZv©i †bZ„Z¡vaxb GKwU kw³kvjx g¨v‡bR‡g›U wUg 

i‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwb‡Z| GB Uxg wmwbqi Kbmvj‡U›U Rbve G. we. Gg 

byiæj n‡Ki mgš^‡q MwVZ, hvi exgv Lv‡Z 58 (AvUvbœ) eQ‡ii 

AwaK AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q| wZwb AvšÍR©vwZK L¨vwZ m¤úbœ GKRb ̀ ÿ 

wegvwe`| wZwb GB †Kv¤úvwbi cÖv³b e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK| 

cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ©„K M„nxZ wm×všÍ Kvh©Ki Kivi `vwqZ¡ GB wU‡gi 

Dci b¨¯Í| wU‡gi cÖ‡Z¨K m`m¨B Zv‡`i ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î AZ¨šÍ `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ| cÖ‡Z¨‡K Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úv`‡bi 

gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb‡K Kvw•LZ j‡¶¨ †cuŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ wbijmfv‡e 

KvR K‡i hv‡”Qb|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb

exgv GKwU †mevagx© cÖwZôvb| m‡e©vËg MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 

`¶ I cÖwkw¶Z gvbe m¤ú` cÖ‡qvRb| Avgv‡`i Kg©Kv‡Û G 

e¨vcv‡i Avgiv m‡e©v”P ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q _vwK| hw`I Avgv‡`i wecYb 

cÖwZwbwae„›` `¶ Ges †hvM¨, GZ`m‡Ë¡I Zv‡`i †ckvMZ Ávb I 

`¶Zv evov‡bvi Rb¨ cvi¯úwiK gZ wewbgq, IqvK©kc, †mwgbvi 

I cÖwk¶‡Yi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i gv‡S m„RbkxjZv, Kv‡Ri `ÿZv e„w× I 

`jMZfv‡e KvR Kivi ¯ú„nv ˆZwi‡Z †Kv¤úvwb GKwU mnvqK 

cwi‡ek m„wó K‡i‡Q| A‡bK cÖv_©x‡`i ga¨ †_‡K evQvB‡qi gva¨‡g 

¯^”Q cÖwµqvq Dchy³ cÖv_x©‡`i Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv 

nq| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 ZvwiL ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb I †W· 

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wgwj‡q †gvU Rbej 735 Rb| Kg©x‡`i h_vh_ 

`¶Zv AR©‡bi ¯^v‡_© ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv 

n‡q _v‡K| 2021 mv‡j evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qkb, 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wwgmn wewfbœ cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª †_‡K 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K Kg©KZ©v wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwk¶Y MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 

†Kv¤úvwb †`‡k Kg©ms¯’vb m„wó‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i 

P‡j‡Q|

Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vb‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡qB †Kv¤úvwb Gi gvbe m¤ú` 

bxwZgvjv cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kg©x‡`i AvKl©Yxq †eZb fvZv, 

Drme †evbvm, Bb‡mbwUf †evbvm, c‡`vbœwZ, evwl©K †eZb e„w× I 

K¨vwiqvi Dbœq‡bi e¨e¯’v Kiv nq| Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i cÖwf‡W›U 

dvÛ, MÖæc exgv, nvmcvZvj exgv cÖf…wZ myweav cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g 

mvgvwRK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv nq|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ mvgvwRK Kg©Kv‡Û AskMÖnY Ki‡Q hv GKwU 

Pjgvb cÖwµqv| Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i †_‡K 

mvaviY RbMY ch©šÍ cÖmvwiZ| RvZxq †kvK w`em-2021 Dcj‡¶ 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi (weAvBG) gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbwU  

2,00,000/- (`yB) jÿ UvKv Aby`vb cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| GKwU Kei 

¯’v‡bi AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ 20,000/- (wek) nvRvi UvKv 

Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov ÿz`ª wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Dbœq‡bi 

Rb¨ XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW-Gi gva¨‡g 50,000/- (cÂvk) 

nvRvi UvKv Aby`vb †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

Ggdvwmm Ad g¨vUvi-Gi e¨vL¨v:

K) G‡R›U jvB‡mÝ: 14wU G‡R‡›Ui jvB‡mÝ GLb I ch©šÍ exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©…c‡¶i KvQ †_‡K cvIqv hvqwb|

L)

 MÖ¨vPzBwU dvÛ: †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ MÖ¨vPzBwU w¯‹g ev¯Íevq‡bi 

cÖwµqv Pj‡Q|

 kÖwgK AskMÖnY Znwej: exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i 

53.03.0000.075.22.29.2021.30 ZvwiL 2 Ryb, 2021 

wPwVi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c¶ WPPF 

cÖ`vb bv Kivi wm×všÍ wb‡q‡Q|

M) †KvwfW-19: wek¦e¨vcx gnvgvwi †KvwfW-19-Gi cÖv`yf©ve 

N‡U‡Q hv †Kv¤úvwbi ivR‡¯^i Ici weiƒc cÖfve †d‡j‡Q|

K…ZÁZv

Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K A_© I evwYR¨ gš¿Yvjq, exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c¶, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR, 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, mvaviY exgv 

K‡c©v‡ikb, b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ 

G‡mvwm‡qkb, mKj Zdwmjx e¨vsK I wjwRs †Kv¤úvwb mn miKvwi 

I †emiKvwi cÖwZôvbmg~n hviv Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K wewfbœ mg‡q 

g~j¨evb wb‡`©kbv I mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb-Zuv‡`i 

mKj‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| Avgv‡`i mKj m¤§vwbZ 

MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi, c„ô‡cvlK, ïfvbya¨vqx-hviv †`k I we‡`k 

†_‡K Avgv‡`i‡K `vwqZ¡ cvj‡b me©vZ¥K mn‡hvwMZv I mg_©b w`‡q 

hv‡”QbÑ Zuv‡`i mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

hv‡`i AK¬všÍ I wbijm cwikª‡gi Kvi‡Y †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt AwZ 

Aí mg‡q mK‡ji Av¯’v I wek¦vm AR©‡b mg_© n‡q‡Q-Zuv‡`i K_v 

GLv‡b D‡jøL bv Ki‡jB bq| AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶, 

kvLv BbPvR© I Dbœqb Kg©KZ©ve„›`, mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©Pvix-hv‡`i AvšÍwiK cÖ‡Póv I h_vh_ KZ©e¨ cvjb Qvov 

Avgv‡`i G mvdj¨ AR©b m¤¢eci n‡Zv bv| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv 

cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avwg Zuv‡`i wbôv I Ae`vb‡K GB gnwZ 

Abyôv‡bi gva¨‡g ¯§iY KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l Avwg Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K wnmve I 

cwiPvjK cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mwebq Avnevb 

Rvbvw”Q|

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ,

mvC` Avn‡g`

†Pqvig¨vb



wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ †Møvevj BÝy¨‡i‡Ýi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 

cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i‡K †Kv¤úvwbi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 

wnmve weeiYx, cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K 

Ae¯’vi GKwU msw¶ß wPÎ Avcbv‡`i chv©‡jvPbv I AeMwZi Rb¨ 

Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ I AMÖMwZi j‡ÿ¨ 

Avcbv‡`i mywPwšÍZ I g~j¨evb e³e¨ I civgk©‡K Avgiv ¯^vMZ 

RvbvB|

wek^ A_©bxwZi MwZaviv

Òwek¦ A_©bxwZ GKB mv‡_ †KvwfW-19, gy`ªvùxwZ Ges bxwZMZ 

AwbðqZvi gy‡LvgywL n‡”Q, cvkvcvwk miKvwi e¨q Ges Avw_©K 

bxwZ GB AwbðqZvi AvIZvaxb| wek¦ e¨vsK MÖæ‡ci †cÖwm‡W›U 

†WwfW g¨vjcvm e‡j‡QbÑ µgea©gvb ˆelg¨ Ges wbivcIvi 

P¨v‡jÄmg~n Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jvi Rb¨ we‡klfv‡e ÿwZKviK Ges 

Avi I Ab¨vb¨ Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jv‡K AbyK‚j cÖe„w×i c‡_ ivLvi 

Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRb mgwš^Z AvšÍR©vwZK c`‡ÿc Ges RvZxq bxwZi g‡a¨ 

mgš^qÓ| 

wek¦ e¨vs‡Ki mv¤úªwZK †Møvevj B‡KvbwgK cÖm‡c±m wi‡cvU© 

Abyhvqx †KvwfW-19 Gi cwieZ©bkxj iƒc †_‡K bZzb ai‡bi ûgwK 

Ges gy`ªvùxwZ, FY Ges Avq ˆelg¨ e„w× Ki‡Q hvi d‡j ˆewk^K 

A_©bxwZ D”P gvÎvi g›`vq AvewZ©Z n‡”Q hv D`xqgvb Ges 

Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi cybiæ×vi‡K wecbœ Ki‡Z cv‡i| wek¦Ry‡o 

Avw_©K mnvqZv ejer _vKvi ciI wek¦e¨vcx cÖe„w× 2021 mv‡j 

5.5 kZvsk †_‡K 2022 mv‡j 4.1 kZvs‡k †b‡g Avm‡e e‡j 

aviYv Kiv n‡”Q| 

BD‡iv‡c Iwgµ‡bi `ªæZ we¯Ív‡ii Kvi‡Y mv¤úªwZK mg‡q 

A_©‰bwZK Kvh©Kjvc‡K e¨vnZ Ki‡e e‡j avibv Kiv n‡”Q| 

Dciš‘ e„nËg Ges cÖavb A_©bxwZi †`k¸‡jvi A_©bxwZ‡Z 

g›`vfveÑ D`xqgvb Ges Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi evwn¨K Pvwn`vi 

Dci ¸iæZ¡ †`‡e| GKB mg‡q A‡bK Dbœqbkxj †`‡ki 

miKvimg~‡ni Kvh©Kjv‡c bxwZMZ c„ô‡cvlKZvi Afv‡ei d‡j, 

bZzb †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖv`yf©ve µgvMZ mvcøvB †PBb G evav, 

gy`ªvùxwZi Pvc Ges we‡k¦i e„nIi As‡ki Avw_©K ̀ ~e©jZv evov‡”QÑ 

hv ûgwKi KviY n‡q `uvov‡e|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ

†m›Uvi di BK‡bvwgKm A¨vÛ weR‡bm wimvP© (wmBweAvi)-Gi 

evwl©K Iqvì© B‡KvbwgK jxM †Uwej (I‡që-2022) cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

D‡jøL K‡i‡Q †h, evsjv‡`k MZ GK `k‡K we‡k¦i `ªæZea©bkxj 

A_©bxwZi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`kwUi eZ©gvb Ae¯’vb 42 

†_‡K 2022 mv‡j 41Zg, 2026 mv‡j 34Zg ¯’v‡b Ae¯’vb Ki‡e 

e‡j Avkvev` e¨³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv GKwU e„nËi A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb 

†K Bw½Z K‡i| 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 2020 mv‡ji gvP© †_‡K †KvwfW-19 Gi 

we¯Ív‡ii mv‡_ †gvKvwejv K‡i hv‡”Q| dj ¯^iƒc, †`‡ki mg¯Í 

cÖavb A_©‰bwZK I mvgvwRK cÖwZôvb¸‡jv 2020-2021 Avw_©K 

eQ‡i mgm¨vi m¤§yLxb n‡qwQj, we‡kl K‡i wØZxq †XD‡qi mgq 

AviI †ewk mgm¨v n‡q wQj| ˆewk¦K †KvwfW-19 cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 

GKvwaK jKWvDb evsjv‡`k‡K Zvi cÖe„w×i MwZc_‡K evavMÖ¯Í 

K‡i‡Q| evsjv‡`k 2016 A_©eQi †_‡K Uvbv wZb eQi 7 

kZvs‡ki Dci cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i, hv 2019 mv‡j 8.15 kZvs‡k 

DbœxZ nq Ges wek¦e¨vcx cÖkswmZ nq| Z‡e †KvwfW-19 gnvgvwi 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z †bwZevPK cÖfve †d‡j‡Q| evsjv‡`k 

cwimsL¨vb ey¨‡ivi (weweGm) g‡Z, 2020 A_©eQ‡ii wRwWwc 

cÖe„w× 3.51 kZvs‡k †b‡g G‡m‡Q, hv 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5.47 

kZvsk n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv n‡qwQj| 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i 

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 6.9 kZvsk cÖe„w× n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| 

Avgv‡`i wRwWwc 2021 A_©eQ‡i 9.44 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q  

3,55,037 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjv‡i `uvwo‡q‡Q, hv Av‡Mi A_©eQ‡i 

wQj 3,23,111 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| 2021 A_©eQ‡i gv_vwcQy 

wRwWwc 2,097 gvwK©b Wjv‡i `uvwo‡q‡Q, hv 2020 A_©eQ‡i wQj 

1,930 gvwK©b Wjvi, cÖe„w×i nvi wQj 8.65 kZvsk| gv_vwcQy 

RvZxq Avq Av‡Mi A_© eQ‡i wQj 2,024 gvwK©b Wjvi, hv 2021 

A_©eQ‡i 2,027 gvwK©b Wjv‡i DbœxZ n‡q‡Q|

†KvwfW-19 Gi Kvi‡Y A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Ûi axiMwZ m‡Z¡I, 

wkíLvZ 2021 A_©eQ‡i 6.19 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q‡Q, hv 2020 

A_©eQ‡i wQj 3.25 kZvsk| GQvov wRwWwc‡Z wkíLv‡Zi Ask 

2020 A_©eQ‡i 34.78 kZvsk †_‡K 0.21 kZvsk †e‡o 2021 

A_©eQ‡i 34.99 kZvs‡k DwbœZ n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z exgv Lv‡Zi Ae`vb

evsjv‡`‡k exgv wkí GKwU m¤¢vebvgq LvZ| G‡`‡k mvaviY exgv 

LvZwU wecyj cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi g‡a¨I D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cÖe„w× AR©‡b mÿg 

n‡q‡Q| exgv n‡jv Ggb GKwU Avw_©K cÖwZôvb hv gvbyl‡K bvbvwea 

`~N©Ubv I wec` †_‡K iÿv K‡i| ïaygvÎ evsjv‡`‡kB bq wek¦e¨vcx 

exgv LvZwU e¨vswKs Lv‡Zi gZ GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© LvZ wn‡m‡e ¯^xK…Z 

jvf K‡i‡Q| GKwU AvaywbK mgvR MV‡bi wcQ‡b exgv wkí 

†gŠwjK I ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K| GQvovI exgv LvZ 

f¨vU I U¨v· cª`v‡bi gva¨‡g RvZxq Avq e„w×‡Z e¨vcK Ae`vb 

iv‡L|

†Kv¤úvwbi K‡c©v‡iU †cÖvdvBj

2000 mv‡j cÖwZwôZ 3q cÖR‡b¥i 1wU †emiKvwi bb jvBd exgv 

†Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW AZ¨šÍ mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ 

22Zg eQ‡i c`vc©Y K‡i‡Q| GB mg‡qi g‡a¨ XvKv kn‡ii 

¸iæZ¡c~Y© GjvKvmn evsjv‡`‡ki wewfbœ ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© e¨emv †K‡›`ª †gvU 

62wU kvLv Pvjy K‡i‡Q Ges Av‡iv K‡qKwU kvLv Pvjyi c‡_| 

Avgiv mviv †`ke¨vcx kvLvmg~‡ni gva¨‡g m¤§vwbZ exgv MÖvnK‡`i 

Pvwn`v c~i‡Y mÿg| mviv‡`‡ki we`y¨r LvZ, Drcv`b LvZ, 

cwienb I e¨emv Lv‡Zi ¯^bvgab¨ cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K exgv †mev 

w`‡Z †c‡i †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ Mwe©Z| MÖvnK‡`i µgcwieZ©bkxj 

Pvwn`v c~iY Ki‡Z †c‡i Ges bZyb MÖvnK †mevi cwiwPwZ NwU‡q 

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb exgv †ÿ‡Î GKwU m¤§vbRbK ¯’v‡b AwawôZ n‡q‡Q| 

µgvMZ e¨emv Dbœqb, AewjLb `¶Zvi Dbœqb Ges `ªæZ `vex 

cwi‡kv‡ai gva¨‡g mKj †¶‡Î DrKl© mvab Ki‡Z †Møvevj 

BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW cÖwZkÖæwZe×|

cybtexgv myi¶v

cybtexgv n‡”Q exgvi exgv| †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt cÖwZ eQi ivóªxq 

gvwjKvbvaxb cÖwZôvb mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ikb Gi mv‡_ cybtexgv 

Pzw³ m¤úbœ K‡i Avm‡Q| GQvovI we‡`kx cybtexgv †eªvKv‡iR 

†Kv¤úvwb mg~n †hgb †R we †ev`v wi-BÝy¨‡iÝ †eªvKvim cÖvB‡fU 

wjwg‡UW, †cÖv‡UKkb wi-BÝy¨‡iÝ mvwf©m, WweøD.Gj.Gj Ges 

Av‡iv A‡b‡Ki mv‡_ Nwbô †hvMv‡hv‡Mi gva¨‡g Lye Aí mg‡q 

we‡klÁ gZvgZ AR©bmn cybtexgv KvR myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úbœ K‡i 

_v‡K| myZivs †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt †h †Kvb m¤ú‡`i †h †Kvb 

cwigvY exgv SzuwK MÖn‡Y m¶g|

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨emv ch©v‡jvPbv

2021 mv‡ji e¨emvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ w`Kmg~n wb¤œiƒc:

LvZIqvix wcÖwgqvg Avq

1. AwMœ exgv: 2021 mv‡j AwMœ exgv Lv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z 

wcÖwgqvg Avq nq 297.30 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq 

wQj 258.24 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 15.13%|

2. †bŠ exgv: 2021 mv‡j ‡bŠ exgv Lv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z wcÖwgqvg 

Avq nq 457.49 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq wQj 

370.91 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 23.34%|

3. †gvUi exgv: 2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi †gvUi exgv Lv‡Z AwR©Z 

wcÖwgqvg eve` Avq nq 94.07 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ Avq 

AwR©Zn‡q‡Q 83.69wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 12.40%|

4. wewea exgv: wewea exgv Lv‡Z AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡j 

AwR©Z wcÖwgqvg Avq nq 58.58 wgwjqb UvKv, 2020 mv‡j D³ 

Avq wQj 54.03 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi 8.42%|

SzuwK I SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv

G we‡k¦ g„Zz¨ Qvov me wKQzB AwbwðZ| cÖK…Zc‡¶ mg¯Í RxebB 

AwbðZvq c~Y©| gvbyl GB AwbwðZ Ae¯’v †_‡K cwiÎvb †c‡Z 

wewfbœ ai‡bi cÖwZKvig~jK e¨e¯’vI MÖnY K‡i| GZ`m‡Z¡I 

gvbyl‡K A‡bK SzuwKi m¤§ywLb n‡Z nq| ¶wZMÖ¯Í nq Zvi Rxeb I 

m¤ú`| Avi GiB †cÖwÿ‡Z SuywK e¨e¯’vcbvi cÖ‡qvRb nq| exgv 

n‡”Q SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZmg~‡ni g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg| exgvi gva¨‡g 

gvby‡li Rxeb I m¤ú‡`i SzuwK exgv †Kv¤úvwbi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi K‡i| 

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt Zvi MÖvnK‡`i m¤ú‡`i `vq I myi¶v wbwðZ 

K‡i ¶wZc~i‡Yi †¶‡Î ¶wZc~iY bxwZ (Principle of Indemnity) 

AbymiY Ges cwicvj‡bi c~Y© wbðqZv cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K|

wewb‡qvM

GKwU Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi cÖew„× A‡bKvs‡k wbf©i K‡i mwVK 

wewb‡qvM cwiKíbvi Dci| GKwU mycÖwZwôZ mvaviY exgv 

†Kv¤úvwb eûgyLx I ev¯Íem¤§Z wewb‡qvM bxwZi Dci we‡klfv‡e 

¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i _v‡K| G Kvi‡Y wewb‡qvM †_‡K Avq evov‡Z 

m¤¢ve¨ mKj cš’v MÖnY Kiv AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| G K_v we‡ePbvq 

†i‡L †Kv¤úvwbi m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjbv cl©` jvfRbK wewb‡qvM Lv‡Z 

wewb‡qvM e„w× Kivi Rb¨ m`v m‡Pó|

†gvU wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Av‡qi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY

†Kv¤úvwbi Mvwo mg~n I Gi i¶Yv‡e¶Y LiP

exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i mvK©zjvi bs ex:D:wb:K/wRGwW/ 

1003/2011-554 ZvwiL 24/04/2014 Gi 5 bs wewa †gvZv‡eK 

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Mvwomg~‡ni e¨envi I 

i¶Yv‡e¶Y RwbZ LiP nq 1.88 wgwjqb UvKv| †gvU Mvwoi msL¨v 

38wU (Kvi 29+†gvUi mvB‡Kj 9) hvi †gvU µqg~j¨ 66.75 

wgwjqb UvKv Ges 31 wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AewjwLZ g~j¨ 

29.72 wgwjqb UvKv|

annual report 2021 83

Aby‡gvw`Z I cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab

2000 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab wQj 30.00 †KvwU UvKv 

Ges cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab wQj 6 †KvwU UvKv| 2012 mv‡j Aby‡gvw`Z 

gyjab e„w× K‡i 100 †KvwU UvKv Kiv nq| 2005 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwb 

AvBwcI‡Z †M‡j RbM‡Yi As‡ki †kqv‡ii cwigvY `uvovq 9 

†KvwU UvKv, d‡j cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab †e‡o `uvovq 15 †KvwU UvKv| 

weMZ 2008 n‡Z 2019 mvj ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwb Zuvi †kqvi  

†nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ÷K wWwf‡WÛ †NvlYvi gva¨‡g eZ©gv‡b 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwi‡kvwaZ gyja‡bi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 40.55 

†KvwU UvKv| GQvov 2019 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5% ÷K I 5% K¨vk 

wWwf‡WÛ Ges 2020 mv‡ji Rb¨ 10% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q|

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (Ki cieZ©x) nq 

1.62 UvKv hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 1.53 UvKv|

`vex wb¯úwË

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi `vex wb¤úwËi cwigvY 26.04 wgwjqb 

UvKv, hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 12.41 wgwjqb UvKv|

gybvdv eÈb

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Ki c~e©eZ©x bxU gybvdvi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 

90.51 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 mv‡j AwR©Z gybvdv Ges MZ eQ‡ii 

AewÈZ gybvdv 9.42 wgwjqb UvKv mn †gvU eÈb‡hvM¨ gybvdvi 

cwigvb n‡jv 99.93 wgwjqb UvKv| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K 

gybvdvmg~n wb¤œiƒcfv‡e eÈ‡bi cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡q‡Q:

 AvqK‡ii Rb¨ wiRvf© 24.81 wgwjqb UvKv

 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ jf¨vsk cÖ`vb  48.66 wgwjqb UvKv

 AewÈZ gybvdv 6.41 wgwjqb UvKv

 wejw¤^Z Ki mwÂwZ 0.05 wgwjqb UvKv

 AvKw¯§K ÿwZi Rb¨ mwÂwZ 20.00 wgwjqb UvKv

mvaviY mwÂwZ

2021 mv‡j †gvU mvaviY mwÂwZ `uvwo‡q‡Q 81.64 wgwjqb UvKv, 

hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 61.64 wgwjqb UvKv|

mycvwikK…Z jf¨vsk

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi Ab¨Zg j¶¨ n‡”Q †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

cÖvwß m‡ev”©P chv‡©q e„w× Kiv| Zuviv hv‡Z Zv‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi 

wecix‡Z m‡ev”©P gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z cv‡ib †mUv wbwðZ Kivi 

†¶‡Î †Kv¤úvwb wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cwiPvjbv cl©` 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 12% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi 

mycvwik K‡i‡Q, hv 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e|

†µwWU †iwUs

b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW (NCR)KZ©…K cÖ`Ë †Møvevj 

BÝy‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi eZ©gvb †µwWU †iwUs AA (Wvej G)| GB 

†iwUs G †Kv¤úvwbi Uª¨vK †iKW©, DbœZ AewjLb Kg©¶gZv I bxU 

Avq cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q| GQvovI GB †iwUs DbœZ BKz¨wqwU †em, 

Avw_©K †em Ges wcÖwgqvgÑ `vq cwi‡kva Abycv‡Zi m‡½ DbœZ 

SzuwK-MÖnY ¶gZvI wb‡`©k K‡i|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Aemi MÖnY I wbe©vPb

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx ÔKÕ MÖæ‡ci 

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i g‡a¨ wb¤œewb©Z 5 (cvuP) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg 

evwl©K mvaviYmfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi 

†hvM¨ weavq Zuviv cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔKÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve kIKZ †iRv

2) Rbve g‡bvR Kzgvi ivq

3) Rbve †gvt nviæbyi iwk`

4) wg‡mm BkivZ Rvnvb

5) Rbve †gvt gwbiæj Bmjvg

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx mvaviY †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i c¶ †_‡K wb‡¤œv³ 1 (GK) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnYKi‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ 

weavq wZwb cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔLÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve mv¾v` Av‡iwdb Avjg

†Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ÁvZv‡_© 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

cwiPvjK wbev©P‡bi weÁwß MZ 10 †g, 2022 Zvwi‡L `yÕwU RvZxq 

ˆ`wbK cwÎKvq cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q|

GQvov 22Zg I 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ga¨eZ©x mg‡q MZ 5 

wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 172Zg †evW© mfvq wb‡¤œ ewY©Z  

e¨w³‡K Zuvi †hvM¨Zv we‡ePbvq ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM 

cÖ`v‡bi wm×všÍ MÖnY Kiv nq, hv Avmbœ 22Zg mfvq Aby‡gv`‡bi 

Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

1) Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb 

Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb †`‡ki mycwiwPZ GKRb e¨emvwqK 

e¨w³Z¡| wZwb U‡i‡›Uv wek^we`¨vjq †_‡K weR‡bm g¨v‡bR‡g›U G 

¯œvZK m¤úbœ K‡i‡Qb| Gici wZwb m¤ú~Y©iƒ‡c e¨emv‡q 

g‡bvwb‡ek K‡ib| Lye Aí mg‡qi g‡a¨ wZwb e¨emvq mdjZv 

AR©b K‡ib| wZwb †UK‡bv dwK (wewW) wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK 

Ges GdGg cÖcvwU©m wjwg‡UW, †Møve wcD B‡¤úvU© G·‡cvU© 

wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb)| ZiæY D‡`¨v³v wnmv‡e Rbve 

Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb wewfbœ mvgvwRK I †mev wfwËK ms¯’vi mv‡_ hy³ 

Av‡Qb|

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjKmn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb 2021 mv‡j cl©` Ges cl©` KZ…©K MwVZ 

KwgwUmg~‡ni mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i 4.58 wgwjqb 

UvKv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q,hv jvf-¶wZi wnmv‡e wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb wbix¶K cÖwZôvb AvwU©mvb PvUvW© 

GKvD›U¨v›U evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqvi ci Aemi †b‡eb| 

AvwU©mvb GÛ †Kvs PvUvW© GKvD›U¨v›U dvg© 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ AÎ 

†Kv¤úvwb‡Z ewnt wbixÿK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Av‡e`b Kivq 

Ges Dchy³ we‡ewPZ nIqvq 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ evwl©K 

1,75,000/- (GK jÿ cuPvËi nvRvi) UvKv wd wba©viY K‡i 

(22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶) AvMvgx evwl©K 

mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqv ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e 

wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi wn‡m‡ei Pjgvb cÖwµqv

G wel‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b ewY©Z 

wbixw¶Z Avw_©K wee„wZi †bvU b¤^i 2.05 G wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 3 

Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡Li †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý 

†KvW h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 

†Kv¤úvwb AvBb, exgv AvBb Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb 

wewagvjv Abyhvqx Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| hvi d‡j 

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, mgvß eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi wnmve ewnmg~n 

mwVKfv‡e msiwÿZ n‡q‡Q Ges Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n wnmve 

bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i cÖbqY Kiv n‡q‡Q| gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v Ges 

cÖavb wnmveiÿY Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K G msµvšÍ †NvlYv cÎ evwl©K 

cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 111 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

cl©` mfv

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU 13wU cl©` mfv AbywôZ nq| D³ 

mfvmg~‡n cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b 90 b¤^i 

cvZvq mshy³ Kiv nj|

†kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY©

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY© evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 

73 I 74 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

2021 Gi 18 b¤^i cvZvq we¯ÍvwiZ wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b 105 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z 

Kiv nj|

bwg‡bkb Ges cvwikÖwgK KwgwU

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Dc KwgwU wn‡m‡e 8 m`m¨ wewkó bwg‡bkb Ges 

cvwikÖwgK KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb GKRb 

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK| D³ KwgwU- †hvM¨Zv, AwfÁZvi wfwË‡Z 

cwiPvjK Ges EaŸ©Zb wbe©vnx‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY Ges 

bxwZgvjv cÖYq‡bi Rb¨ cl©`‡K mycvwik Ki‡e|

†kqvi‡nvìvi msL¨v

†Kv¤úvwbi †iKW© Abyhvqx 2021 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L 

†Kv¤úvwbi me‡©gvU †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii msL¨v 5,750 Rb|

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ `vwqZ¡

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© i¶vi e¨vcv‡i †Kv¤úvwb cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cl©` 

me mgq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i MVbgj~K cÖ¯Íve‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvq Ges 

Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi †Póv K‡i| †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ch©vß Z_¨ cÖKvk Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 

†Kv¤úvwbi ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx cwÎKv, B‡jKUªwbK wgwWqv 

Ges †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qe mvBU G cÖKvwkZ nq| †Kv¤úvwb Zvi 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i fvj jf¨vsk cÖ`vb Ki‡Z m`v m‡Pó| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cÖwZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AMva wek¦vm _vKvi Kvi‡Y †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i msL¨v µgvMZ evo‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©`

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` mK‡jB wbR wbR †¶‡Î h‡_ó `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvi AwaKvix| eZ©gvb cl©‡` m`m¨ msL¨v 19 (Dwbk) Rb| 

cl©‡`i m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i i‡q‡Q cÖvwZôvwbK I e¨emvwqK 

Kg©Kv‡Ûi cÖPyi AwfÁZv Ges Zvuiv wbqš¿YKvix ms¯’vi wb‡`©k 

h_vh_ fv‡e cwicvj‡b mÿg| cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ…©K cÖYxZ 

ev‡R‡Ui wbqš¿Y, MvBW jvBb I Kg© cwiKíbv †Kv¤úvwbi 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ Zv‡`i m‡e©v”P †gav I kªg w`‡q ev¯Íevqb K‡i 

hv‡”Q| 2021 mv‡j cl©‡`i 13wU mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| cl©‡`i 

wewfbœ Kvh© m¤úv`‡b mnvqK f~wgKv cvj‡bi j‡ÿ¨ wbev©nx KwgwU, 

AwWU KwgwU, †K¬Bg KwgwU Ges bwg‡bkb GÛ wiwgDbv‡ikb 

KwgwU bv‡g cl©‡`i 4wU KwgwU i‡q‡Q|

g¨v‡bR‡g›U Uxg

gyL¨ wbev©nx Kg©KZv©i †bZ„Z¡vaxb GKwU kw³kvjx g¨v‡bR‡g›U wUg 

i‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwb‡Z| GB Uxg wmwbqi Kbmvj‡U›U Rbve G. we. Gg 

byiæj n‡Ki mgš^‡q MwVZ, hvi exgv Lv‡Z 58 (AvUvbœ) eQ‡ii 

AwaK AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q| wZwb AvšÍR©vwZK L¨vwZ m¤úbœ GKRb ̀ ÿ 

wegvwe`| wZwb GB †Kv¤úvwbi cÖv³b e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK| 

cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ©„K M„nxZ wm×všÍ Kvh©Ki Kivi `vwqZ¡ GB wU‡gi 

Dci b¨¯Í| wU‡gi cÖ‡Z¨K m`m¨B Zv‡`i ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î AZ¨šÍ `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ| cÖ‡Z¨‡K Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úv`‡bi 

gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb‡K Kvw•LZ j‡¶¨ †cuŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ wbijmfv‡e 

KvR K‡i hv‡”Qb|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb

exgv GKwU †mevagx© cÖwZôvb| m‡e©vËg MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 

`¶ I cÖwkw¶Z gvbe m¤ú` cÖ‡qvRb| Avgv‡`i Kg©Kv‡Û G 

e¨vcv‡i Avgiv m‡e©v”P ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q _vwK| hw`I Avgv‡`i wecYb 

cÖwZwbwae„›` `¶ Ges †hvM¨, GZ`m‡Ë¡I Zv‡`i †ckvMZ Ávb I 

`¶Zv evov‡bvi Rb¨ cvi¯úwiK gZ wewbgq, IqvK©kc, †mwgbvi 

I cÖwk¶‡Yi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i gv‡S m„RbkxjZv, Kv‡Ri `ÿZv e„w× I 

`jMZfv‡e KvR Kivi ¯ú„nv ˆZwi‡Z †Kv¤úvwb GKwU mnvqK 

cwi‡ek m„wó K‡i‡Q| A‡bK cÖv_©x‡`i ga¨ †_‡K evQvB‡qi gva¨‡g 

¯^”Q cÖwµqvq Dchy³ cÖv_x©‡`i Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv 

nq| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 ZvwiL ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb I †W· 

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wgwj‡q †gvU Rbej 735 Rb| Kg©x‡`i h_vh_ 

`¶Zv AR©‡bi ¯^v‡_© ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv 

n‡q _v‡K| 2021 mv‡j evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qkb, 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wwgmn wewfbœ cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª †_‡K 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K Kg©KZ©v wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwk¶Y MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 

†Kv¤úvwb †`‡k Kg©ms¯’vb m„wó‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i 

P‡j‡Q|

Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vb‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡qB †Kv¤úvwb Gi gvbe m¤ú` 

bxwZgvjv cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kg©x‡`i AvKl©Yxq †eZb fvZv, 

Drme †evbvm, Bb‡mbwUf †evbvm, c‡`vbœwZ, evwl©K †eZb e„w× I 

K¨vwiqvi Dbœq‡bi e¨e¯’v Kiv nq| Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i cÖwf‡W›U 

dvÛ, MÖæc exgv, nvmcvZvj exgv cÖf…wZ myweav cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g 

mvgvwRK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv nq|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ mvgvwRK Kg©Kv‡Û AskMÖnY Ki‡Q hv GKwU 

Pjgvb cÖwµqv| Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i †_‡K 

mvaviY RbMY ch©šÍ cÖmvwiZ| RvZxq †kvK w`em-2021 Dcj‡¶ 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi (weAvBG) gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbwU  

2,00,000/- (`yB) jÿ UvKv Aby`vb cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| GKwU Kei 

¯’v‡bi AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ 20,000/- (wek) nvRvi UvKv 

Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov ÿz`ª wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Dbœq‡bi 

Rb¨ XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW-Gi gva¨‡g 50,000/- (cÂvk) 

nvRvi UvKv Aby`vb †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

Ggdvwmm Ad g¨vUvi-Gi e¨vL¨v:

K) G‡R›U jvB‡mÝ: 14wU G‡R‡›Ui jvB‡mÝ GLb I ch©šÍ exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©…c‡¶i KvQ †_‡K cvIqv hvqwb|

L)

 MÖ¨vPzBwU dvÛ: †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ MÖ¨vPzBwU w¯‹g ev¯Íevq‡bi 

cÖwµqv Pj‡Q|

 kÖwgK AskMÖnY Znwej: exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i 

53.03.0000.075.22.29.2021.30 ZvwiL 2 Ryb, 2021 

wPwVi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c¶ WPPF 

cÖ`vb bv Kivi wm×všÍ wb‡q‡Q|

M) †KvwfW-19: wek¦e¨vcx gnvgvwi †KvwfW-19-Gi cÖv`yf©ve 

N‡U‡Q hv †Kv¤úvwbi ivR‡¯^i Ici weiƒc cÖfve †d‡j‡Q|

K…ZÁZv

Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K A_© I evwYR¨ gš¿Yvjq, exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c¶, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR, 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, mvaviY exgv 

K‡c©v‡ikb, b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ 

G‡mvwm‡qkb, mKj Zdwmjx e¨vsK I wjwRs †Kv¤úvwb mn miKvwi 

I †emiKvwi cÖwZôvbmg~n hviv Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K wewfbœ mg‡q 

g~j¨evb wb‡`©kbv I mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb-Zuv‡`i 

mKj‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| Avgv‡`i mKj m¤§vwbZ 

MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi, c„ô‡cvlK, ïfvbya¨vqx-hviv †`k I we‡`k 

†_‡K Avgv‡`i‡K `vwqZ¡ cvj‡b me©vZ¥K mn‡hvwMZv I mg_©b w`‡q 

hv‡”QbÑ Zuv‡`i mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

hv‡`i AK¬všÍ I wbijm cwikª‡gi Kvi‡Y †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt AwZ 

Aí mg‡q mK‡ji Av¯’v I wek¦vm AR©‡b mg_© n‡q‡Q-Zuv‡`i K_v 

GLv‡b D‡jøL bv Ki‡jB bq| AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶, 

kvLv BbPvR© I Dbœqb Kg©KZ©ve„›`, mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©Pvix-hv‡`i AvšÍwiK cÖ‡Póv I h_vh_ KZ©e¨ cvjb Qvov 

Avgv‡`i G mvdj¨ AR©b m¤¢eci n‡Zv bv| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv 

cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avwg Zuv‡`i wbôv I Ae`vb‡K GB gnwZ 

Abyôv‡bi gva¨‡g ¯§iY KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l Avwg Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K wnmve I 

cwiPvjK cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mwebq Avnevb 

Rvbvw”Q|

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ,

mvC` Avn‡g`

†Pqvig¨vb

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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Aby‡gvw`Z I cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab

2000 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab wQj 30.00 †KvwU UvKv 

Ges cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab wQj 6 †KvwU UvKv| 2012 mv‡j Aby‡gvw`Z 

gyjab e„w× K‡i 100 †KvwU UvKv Kiv nq| 2005 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwb 

AvBwcI‡Z †M‡j RbM‡Yi As‡ki †kqv‡ii cwigvY `uvovq 9 

†KvwU UvKv, d‡j cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab †e‡o `uvovq 15 †KvwU UvKv| 

weMZ 2008 n‡Z 2019 mvj ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwb Zuvi †kqvi  

†nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ÷K wWwf‡WÛ †NvlYvi gva¨‡g eZ©gv‡b 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwi‡kvwaZ gyja‡bi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 40.55 

†KvwU UvKv| GQvov 2019 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5% ÷K I 5% K¨vk 

wWwf‡WÛ Ges 2020 mv‡ji Rb¨ 10% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q|

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (Ki cieZ©x) nq 

1.62 UvKv hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 1.53 UvKv|

`vex wb¯úwË

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi `vex wb¤úwËi cwigvY 26.04 wgwjqb 

UvKv, hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 12.41 wgwjqb UvKv|

gybvdv eÈb

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Ki c~e©eZ©x bxU gybvdvi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 

90.51 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 mv‡j AwR©Z gybvdv Ges MZ eQ‡ii 

AewÈZ gybvdv 9.42 wgwjqb UvKv mn †gvU eÈb‡hvM¨ gybvdvi 

cwigvb n‡jv 99.93 wgwjqb UvKv| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K 

gybvdvmg~n wb¤œiƒcfv‡e eÈ‡bi cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡q‡Q:

 AvqK‡ii Rb¨ wiRvf© 24.81 wgwjqb UvKv

 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ jf¨vsk cÖ`vb  48.66 wgwjqb UvKv

 AewÈZ gybvdv 6.41 wgwjqb UvKv

 wejw¤^Z Ki mwÂwZ 0.05 wgwjqb UvKv

 AvKw¯§K ÿwZi Rb¨ mwÂwZ 20.00 wgwjqb UvKv

mvaviY mwÂwZ

2021 mv‡j †gvU mvaviY mwÂwZ `uvwo‡q‡Q 81.64 wgwjqb UvKv, 

hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 61.64 wgwjqb UvKv|

mycvwikK…Z jf¨vsk

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi Ab¨Zg j¶¨ n‡”Q †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

cÖvwß m‡ev”©P chv‡©q e„w× Kiv| Zuviv hv‡Z Zv‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi 

wecix‡Z m‡ev”©P gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z cv‡ib †mUv wbwðZ Kivi 

†¶‡Î †Kv¤úvwb wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cwiPvjbv cl©` 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 12% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi 

mycvwik K‡i‡Q, hv 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e|

†µwWU †iwUs

b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW (NCR)KZ©…K cÖ`Ë †Møvevj 

BÝy‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi eZ©gvb †µwWU †iwUs AA (Wvej G)| GB 

†iwUs G †Kv¤úvwbi Uª¨vK †iKW©, DbœZ AewjLb Kg©¶gZv I bxU 

Avq cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q| GQvovI GB †iwUs DbœZ BKz¨wqwU †em, 

Avw_©K †em Ges wcÖwgqvgÑ `vq cwi‡kva Abycv‡Zi m‡½ DbœZ 

SzuwK-MÖnY ¶gZvI wb‡`©k K‡i|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Aemi MÖnY I wbe©vPb

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx ÔKÕ MÖæ‡ci 

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i g‡a¨ wb¤œewb©Z 5 (cvuP) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg 

evwl©K mvaviYmfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi 

†hvM¨ weavq Zuviv cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔKÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve kIKZ †iRv

2) Rbve g‡bvR Kzgvi ivq

3) Rbve †gvt nviæbyi iwk`

4) wg‡mm BkivZ Rvnvb

5) Rbve †gvt gwbiæj Bmjvg

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx mvaviY †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i c¶ †_‡K wb‡¤œv³ 1 (GK) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnYKi‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ 

weavq wZwb cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔLÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve mv¾v` Av‡iwdb Avjg

†Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ÁvZv‡_© 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

cwiPvjK wbev©P‡bi weÁwß MZ 10 †g, 2022 Zvwi‡L `yÕwU RvZxq 

ˆ`wbK cwÎKvq cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q|

GQvov 22Zg I 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ga¨eZ©x mg‡q MZ 5 

wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 172Zg †evW© mfvq wb‡¤œ ewY©Z  

e¨w³‡K Zuvi †hvM¨Zv we‡ePbvq ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM 

cÖ`v‡bi wm×všÍ MÖnY Kiv nq, hv Avmbœ 22Zg mfvq Aby‡gv`‡bi 

Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

1) Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb 

Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb †`‡ki mycwiwPZ GKRb e¨emvwqK 

e¨w³Z¡| wZwb U‡i‡›Uv wek^we`¨vjq †_‡K weR‡bm g¨v‡bR‡g›U G 

¯œvZK m¤úbœ K‡i‡Qb| Gici wZwb m¤ú~Y©iƒ‡c e¨emv‡q 

g‡bvwb‡ek K‡ib| Lye Aí mg‡qi g‡a¨ wZwb e¨emvq mdjZv 

AR©b K‡ib| wZwb †UK‡bv dwK (wewW) wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK 

Ges GdGg cÖcvwU©m wjwg‡UW, †Møve wcD B‡¤úvU© G·‡cvU© 

wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb)| ZiæY D‡`¨v³v wnmv‡e Rbve 

Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb wewfbœ mvgvwRK I †mev wfwËK ms¯’vi mv‡_ hy³ 

Av‡Qb|

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjKmn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb 2021 mv‡j cl©` Ges cl©` KZ…©K MwVZ 

KwgwUmg~‡ni mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i 4.58 wgwjqb 

UvKv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q,hv jvf-¶wZi wnmv‡e wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb wbix¶K cÖwZôvb AvwU©mvb PvUvW© 

GKvD›U¨v›U evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqvi ci Aemi †b‡eb| 

AvwU©mvb GÛ †Kvs PvUvW© GKvD›U¨v›U dvg© 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ AÎ 

†Kv¤úvwb‡Z ewnt wbixÿK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Av‡e`b Kivq 

Ges Dchy³ we‡ewPZ nIqvq 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ evwl©K 

1,75,000/- (GK jÿ cuPvËi nvRvi) UvKv wd wba©viY K‡i 

(22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶) AvMvgx evwl©K 

mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqv ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e 

wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi wn‡m‡ei Pjgvb cÖwµqv

G wel‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b ewY©Z 

wbixw¶Z Avw_©K wee„wZi †bvU b¤^i 2.05 G wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 3 

Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡Li †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý 

†KvW h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 

†Kv¤úvwb AvBb, exgv AvBb Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb 

wewagvjv Abyhvqx Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| hvi d‡j 

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, mgvß eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi wnmve ewnmg~n 

mwVKfv‡e msiwÿZ n‡q‡Q Ges Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n wnmve 

bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i cÖbqY Kiv n‡q‡Q| gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v Ges 

cÖavb wnmveiÿY Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K G msµvšÍ †NvlYv cÎ evwl©K 

cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 111 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

cl©` mfv

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU 13wU cl©` mfv AbywôZ nq| D³ 

mfvmg~‡n cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b 90 b¤^i 

cvZvq mshy³ Kiv nj|

†kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY©

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY© evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 

73 I 74 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

2021 Gi 18 b¤^i cvZvq we¯ÍvwiZ wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b 105 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z 

Kiv nj|

bwg‡bkb Ges cvwikÖwgK KwgwU

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Dc KwgwU wn‡m‡e 8 m`m¨ wewkó bwg‡bkb Ges 

cvwikÖwgK KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb GKRb 

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK| D³ KwgwU- †hvM¨Zv, AwfÁZvi wfwË‡Z 

cwiPvjK Ges EaŸ©Zb wbe©vnx‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY Ges 

bxwZgvjv cÖYq‡bi Rb¨ cl©`‡K mycvwik Ki‡e|

†kqvi‡nvìvi msL¨v

†Kv¤úvwbi †iKW© Abyhvqx 2021 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L 

†Kv¤úvwbi me‡©gvU †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii msL¨v 5,750 Rb|

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ `vwqZ¡

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© i¶vi e¨vcv‡i †Kv¤úvwb cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cl©` 

me mgq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i MVbgj~K cÖ¯Íve‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvq Ges 

Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi †Póv K‡i| †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ch©vß Z_¨ cÖKvk Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 

†Kv¤úvwbi ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx cwÎKv, B‡jKUªwbK wgwWqv 

Ges †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qe mvBU G cÖKvwkZ nq| †Kv¤úvwb Zvi 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i fvj jf¨vsk cÖ`vb Ki‡Z m`v m‡Pó| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cÖwZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AMva wek¦vm _vKvi Kvi‡Y †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i msL¨v µgvMZ evo‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©`

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` mK‡jB wbR wbR †¶‡Î h‡_ó `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvi AwaKvix| eZ©gvb cl©‡` m`m¨ msL¨v 19 (Dwbk) Rb| 

cl©‡`i m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i i‡q‡Q cÖvwZôvwbK I e¨emvwqK 

Kg©Kv‡Ûi cÖPyi AwfÁZv Ges Zvuiv wbqš¿YKvix ms¯’vi wb‡`©k 

h_vh_ fv‡e cwicvj‡b mÿg| cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ…©K cÖYxZ 

ev‡R‡Ui wbqš¿Y, MvBW jvBb I Kg© cwiKíbv †Kv¤úvwbi 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ Zv‡`i m‡e©v”P †gav I kªg w`‡q ev¯Íevqb K‡i 

hv‡”Q| 2021 mv‡j cl©‡`i 13wU mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| cl©‡`i 

wewfbœ Kvh© m¤úv`‡b mnvqK f~wgKv cvj‡bi j‡ÿ¨ wbev©nx KwgwU, 

AwWU KwgwU, †K¬Bg KwgwU Ges bwg‡bkb GÛ wiwgDbv‡ikb 

KwgwU bv‡g cl©‡`i 4wU KwgwU i‡q‡Q|

g¨v‡bR‡g›U Uxg

gyL¨ wbev©nx Kg©KZv©i †bZ„Z¡vaxb GKwU kw³kvjx g¨v‡bR‡g›U wUg 

i‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwb‡Z| GB Uxg wmwbqi Kbmvj‡U›U Rbve G. we. Gg 

byiæj n‡Ki mgš^‡q MwVZ, hvi exgv Lv‡Z 58 (AvUvbœ) eQ‡ii 

AwaK AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q| wZwb AvšÍR©vwZK L¨vwZ m¤úbœ GKRb ̀ ÿ 

wegvwe`| wZwb GB †Kv¤úvwbi cÖv³b e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK| 

cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ©„K M„nxZ wm×všÍ Kvh©Ki Kivi `vwqZ¡ GB wU‡gi 

Dci b¨¯Í| wU‡gi cÖ‡Z¨K m`m¨B Zv‡`i ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î AZ¨šÍ `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ| cÖ‡Z¨‡K Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úv`‡bi 

gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb‡K Kvw•LZ j‡¶¨ †cuŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ wbijmfv‡e 

KvR K‡i hv‡”Qb|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb

exgv GKwU †mevagx© cÖwZôvb| m‡e©vËg MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 

`¶ I cÖwkw¶Z gvbe m¤ú` cÖ‡qvRb| Avgv‡`i Kg©Kv‡Û G 

e¨vcv‡i Avgiv m‡e©v”P ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q _vwK| hw`I Avgv‡`i wecYb 

cÖwZwbwae„›` `¶ Ges †hvM¨, GZ`m‡Ë¡I Zv‡`i †ckvMZ Ávb I 

`¶Zv evov‡bvi Rb¨ cvi¯úwiK gZ wewbgq, IqvK©kc, †mwgbvi 

I cÖwk¶‡Yi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i gv‡S m„RbkxjZv, Kv‡Ri `ÿZv e„w× I 

`jMZfv‡e KvR Kivi ¯ú„nv ˆZwi‡Z †Kv¤úvwb GKwU mnvqK 

cwi‡ek m„wó K‡i‡Q| A‡bK cÖv_©x‡`i ga¨ †_‡K evQvB‡qi gva¨‡g 

¯^”Q cÖwµqvq Dchy³ cÖv_x©‡`i Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv 

nq| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 ZvwiL ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb I †W· 

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wgwj‡q †gvU Rbej 735 Rb| Kg©x‡`i h_vh_ 

`¶Zv AR©‡bi ¯^v‡_© ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv 

n‡q _v‡K| 2021 mv‡j evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qkb, 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wwgmn wewfbœ cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª †_‡K 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K Kg©KZ©v wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwk¶Y MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 

†Kv¤úvwb †`‡k Kg©ms¯’vb m„wó‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i 

P‡j‡Q|

Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vb‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡qB †Kv¤úvwb Gi gvbe m¤ú` 

bxwZgvjv cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kg©x‡`i AvKl©Yxq †eZb fvZv, 

Drme †evbvm, Bb‡mbwUf †evbvm, c‡`vbœwZ, evwl©K †eZb e„w× I 

K¨vwiqvi Dbœq‡bi e¨e¯’v Kiv nq| Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i cÖwf‡W›U 

dvÛ, MÖæc exgv, nvmcvZvj exgv cÖf…wZ myweav cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g 

mvgvwRK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv nq|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ mvgvwRK Kg©Kv‡Û AskMÖnY Ki‡Q hv GKwU 

Pjgvb cÖwµqv| Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i †_‡K 

mvaviY RbMY ch©šÍ cÖmvwiZ| RvZxq †kvK w`em-2021 Dcj‡¶ 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi (weAvBG) gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbwU  

2,00,000/- (`yB) jÿ UvKv Aby`vb cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| GKwU Kei 

¯’v‡bi AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ 20,000/- (wek) nvRvi UvKv 

Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov ÿz`ª wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Dbœq‡bi 

Rb¨ XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW-Gi gva¨‡g 50,000/- (cÂvk) 

nvRvi UvKv Aby`vb †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

Ggdvwmm Ad g¨vUvi-Gi e¨vL¨v:

K) G‡R›U jvB‡mÝ: 14wU G‡R‡›Ui jvB‡mÝ GLb I ch©šÍ exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©…c‡¶i KvQ †_‡K cvIqv hvqwb|

L) MÖ¨vPzBwU dvÛ: †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ MÖ¨vPzBwU w¯‹g ev¯Íevq‡bi 

cÖwµqv Pj‡Q|

 kÖwgK AskMÖnY Znwej: exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i 

53.03.0000.075.22.29.2021.30 ZvwiL 2 Ryb, 2021 

wPwVi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c¶ WPPF 

cÖ`vb bv Kivi wm×všÍ wb‡q‡Q|

M) †KvwfW-19: wek¦e¨vcx gnvgvwi †KvwfW-19-Gi cÖv`yf©ve 

N‡U‡Q hv †Kv¤úvwbi ivR‡¯^i Ici weiƒc cÖfve †d‡j‡Q|

K…ZÁZv

Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K A_© I evwYR¨ gš¿Yvjq, exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c¶, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR, 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, mvaviY exgv 

K‡c©v‡ikb, b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ 

G‡mvwm‡qkb, mKj Zdwmjx e¨vsK I wjwRs †Kv¤úvwb mn miKvwi 

I †emiKvwi cÖwZôvbmg~n hviv Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K wewfbœ mg‡q 

g~j¨evb wb‡`©kbv I mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb-Zuv‡`i 

mKj‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| Avgv‡`i mKj m¤§vwbZ 

MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi, c„ô‡cvlK, ïfvbya¨vqx-hviv †`k I we‡`k 

†_‡K Avgv‡`i‡K `vwqZ¡ cvj‡b me©vZ¥K mn‡hvwMZv I mg_©b w`‡q 

hv‡”QbÑ Zuv‡`i mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

hv‡`i AK¬všÍ I wbijm cwikª‡gi Kvi‡Y †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt AwZ 

Aí mg‡q mK‡ji Av¯’v I wek¦vm AR©‡b mg_© n‡q‡Q-Zuv‡`i K_v 

GLv‡b D‡jøL bv Ki‡jB bq| AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶, 

kvLv BbPvR© I Dbœqb Kg©KZ©ve„›`, mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©Pvix-hv‡`i AvšÍwiK cÖ‡Póv I h_vh_ KZ©e¨ cvjb Qvov 

Avgv‡`i G mvdj¨ AR©b m¤¢eci n‡Zv bv| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv 

cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avwg Zuv‡`i wbôv I Ae`vb‡K GB gnwZ 

Abyôv‡bi gva¨‡g ¯§iY KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l Avwg Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K wnmve I 

cwiPvjK cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mwebq Avnevb 

Rvbvw”Q|

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ,

mvC` Avn‡g`

†Pqvig¨vb

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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Aby‡gvw`Z I cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab

2000 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab wQj 30.00 †KvwU UvKv 

Ges cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab wQj 6 †KvwU UvKv| 2012 mv‡j Aby‡gvw`Z 

gyjab e„w× K‡i 100 †KvwU UvKv Kiv nq| 2005 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwb 

AvBwcI‡Z †M‡j RbM‡Yi As‡ki †kqv‡ii cwigvY `uvovq 9 

†KvwU UvKv, d‡j cwi‡kvwaZ gyjab †e‡o `uvovq 15 †KvwU UvKv| 

weMZ 2008 n‡Z 2019 mvj ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwb Zuvi †kqvi  

†nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ÷K wWwf‡WÛ †NvlYvi gva¨‡g eZ©gv‡b 

†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwi‡kvwaZ gyja‡bi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 40.55 

†KvwU UvKv| GQvov 2019 mv‡ji Rb¨ 5% ÷K I 5% K¨vk 

wWwf‡WÛ Ges 2020 mv‡ji Rb¨ 10% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q|

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (Ki cieZ©x) nq 

1.62 UvKv hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 1.53 UvKv|

`vex wb¯úwË

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi `vex wb¤úwËi cwigvY 26.04 wgwjqb 

UvKv, hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 12.41 wgwjqb UvKv|

gybvdv eÈb

2021 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Ki c~e©eZ©x bxU gybvdvi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 

90.51 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 mv‡j AwR©Z gybvdv Ges MZ eQ‡ii 

AewÈZ gybvdv 9.42 wgwjqb UvKv mn †gvU eÈb‡hvM¨ gybvdvi 

cwigvb n‡jv 99.93 wgwjqb UvKv| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K 

gybvdvmg~n wb¤œiƒcfv‡e eÈ‡bi cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡q‡Q:

 AvqK‡ii Rb¨ wiRvf© 24.81 wgwjqb UvKv

 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ jf¨vsk cÖ`vb  48.66 wgwjqb UvKv

 AewÈZ gybvdv 6.41 wgwjqb UvKv

 wejw¤^Z Ki mwÂwZ 0.05 wgwjqb UvKv

 AvKw¯§K ÿwZi Rb¨ mwÂwZ 20.00 wgwjqb UvKv

mvaviY mwÂwZ

2021 mv‡j †gvU mvaviY mwÂwZ `uvwo‡q‡Q 81.64 wgwjqb UvKv, 

hv 2020 mv‡j wQj 61.64 wgwjqb UvKv|

mycvwikK…Z jf¨vsk

†Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi Ab¨Zg j¶¨ n‡”Q †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

cÖvwß m‡ev”©P chv‡©q e„w× Kiv| Zuviv hv‡Z Zv‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi 

wecix‡Z m‡ev”©P gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z cv‡ib †mUv wbwðZ Kivi 

†¶‡Î †Kv¤úvwb wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cwiPvjbv cl©` 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ 12% K¨vk wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi 

mycvwik K‡i‡Q, hv 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e|

†µwWU †iwUs

b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW (NCR)KZ©…K cÖ`Ë †Møvevj 

BÝy‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi eZ©gvb †µwWU †iwUs AA (Wvej G)| GB 

†iwUs G †Kv¤úvwbi Uª¨vK †iKW©, DbœZ AewjLb Kg©¶gZv I bxU 

Avq cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q| GQvovI GB †iwUs DbœZ BKz¨wqwU †em, 

Avw_©K †em Ges wcÖwgqvgÑ `vq cwi‡kva Abycv‡Zi m‡½ DbœZ 

SzuwK-MÖnY ¶gZvI wb‡`©k K‡i|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Aemi MÖnY I wbe©vPb

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx ÔKÕ MÖæ‡ci 

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i g‡a¨ wb¤œewb©Z 5 (cvuP) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg 

evwl©K mvaviYmfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi 

†hvM¨ weavq Zuviv cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔKÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve kIKZ †iRv

2) Rbve g‡bvR Kzgvi ivq

3) Rbve †gvt nviæbyi iwk`

4) wg‡mm BkivZ Rvnvb

5) Rbve †gvt gwbiæj Bmjvg

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm& Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx mvaviY †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i c¶ †_‡K wb‡¤œv³ 1 (GK) Rb cwiPvjK 22Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnYKi‡eb Ges cybivq wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ 

weavq wZwb cybt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb:

cwiPvjK ÔLÕ MÖæc

1) Rbve mv¾v` Av‡iwdb Avjg

†Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ÁvZv‡_© 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 

cwiPvjK wbev©P‡bi weÁwß MZ 10 †g, 2022 Zvwi‡L `yÕwU RvZxq 

ˆ`wbK cwÎKvq cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q|

GQvov 22Zg I 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ga¨eZ©x mg‡q MZ 5 

wW‡m¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 172Zg †evW© mfvq wb‡¤œ ewY©Z  

e¨w³‡K Zuvi †hvM¨Zv we‡ePbvq ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM 

cÖ`v‡bi wm×všÍ MÖnY Kiv nq, hv Avmbœ 22Zg mfvq Aby‡gv`‡bi 

Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

1) Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb 

Rbve Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb †`‡ki mycwiwPZ GKRb e¨emvwqK 

e¨w³Z¡| wZwb U‡i‡›Uv wek^we`¨vjq †_‡K weR‡bm g¨v‡bR‡g›U G 

¯œvZK m¤úbœ K‡i‡Qb| Gici wZwb m¤ú~Y©iƒ‡c e¨emv‡q 

g‡bvwb‡ek K‡ib| Lye Aí mg‡qi g‡a¨ wZwb e¨emvq mdjZv 

AR©b K‡ib| wZwb †UK‡bv dwK (wewW) wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK 

Ges GdGg cÖcvwU©m wjwg‡UW, †Møve wcD B‡¤úvU© G·‡cvU© 

wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb)| ZiæY D‡`¨v³v wnmv‡e Rbve 

Gm dvwi` †nv‡mb wewfbœ mvgvwRK I †mev wfwËK ms¯’vi mv‡_ hy³ 

Av‡Qb|

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjKmn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb 2021 mv‡j cl©` Ges cl©` KZ…©K MwVZ 

KwgwUmg~‡ni mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i 4.58 wgwjqb 

UvKv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q,hv jvf-¶wZi wnmv‡e wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb wbix¶K cÖwZôvb AvwU©mvb PvUvW© 

GKvD›U¨v›U evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqvi ci Aemi †b‡eb| 

AvwU©mvb GÛ †Kvs PvUvW© GKvD›U¨v›U dvg© 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ AÎ 

†Kv¤úvwb‡Z ewnt wbixÿK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Av‡e`b Kivq 

Ges Dchy³ we‡ewPZ nIqvq 2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ evwl©K 

1,75,000/- (GK jÿ cuPvËi nvRvi) UvKv wd wba©viY K‡i 

(22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶) AvMvgx evwl©K 

mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nIqv ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e 

wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ cÖ¯Íve Kiv n‡”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi wn‡m‡ei Pjgvb cÖwµqv

G wel‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b ewY©Z 

wbixw¶Z Avw_©K wee„wZi †bvU b¤^i 2.05 G wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 3 

Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡Li †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý 

†KvW h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 

†Kv¤úvwb AvBb, exgv AvBb Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb 

wewagvjv Abyhvqx Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| hvi d‡j 

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, mgvß eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi wnmve ewnmg~n 

mwVKfv‡e msiwÿZ n‡q‡Q Ges Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n wnmve 

bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i cÖbqY Kiv n‡q‡Q| gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v Ges 

cÖavb wnmveiÿY Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K G msµvšÍ †NvlYv cÎ evwl©K 

cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 111 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

cl©` mfv

2021 mv‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU 13wU cl©` mfv AbywôZ nq| D³ 

mfvmg~‡n cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b 90 b¤^i 

cvZvq mshy³ Kiv nj|

†kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY©

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvY© evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2021 Gi 

73 I 74 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z Kiv nj|

c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨

AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi c~e©eZ©x 5 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

2021 Gi 18 b¤^i cvZvq we¯ÍvwiZ wee„Z n‡q‡Q|

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© cÖwZ‡e`b 105 b¤^i cvZvq wee„Z 

Kiv nj|

bwg‡bkb Ges cvwikÖwgK KwgwU

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Dc KwgwU wn‡m‡e 8 m`m¨ wewkó bwg‡bkb Ges 

cvwikÖwgK KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb GKRb 

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK| D³ KwgwU- †hvM¨Zv, AwfÁZvi wfwË‡Z 

cwiPvjK Ges EaŸ©Zb wbe©vnx‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY Ges 

bxwZgvjv cÖYq‡bi Rb¨ cl©`‡K mycvwik Ki‡e|

†kqvi‡nvìvi msL¨v

†Kv¤úvwbi †iKW© Abyhvqx 2021 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L 

†Kv¤úvwbi me‡©gvU †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii msL¨v 5,750 Rb|

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ `vwqZ¡

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© i¶vi e¨vcv‡i †Kv¤úvwb cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cl©` 

me mgq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i MVbgj~K cÖ¯Íve‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvq Ges 

Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi †Póv K‡i| †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ ch©vß Z_¨ cÖKvk Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 

†Kv¤úvwbi ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx cwÎKv, B‡jKUªwbK wgwWqv 

Ges †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qe mvBU G cÖKvwkZ nq| †Kv¤úvwb Zvi 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i fvj jf¨vsk cÖ`vb Ki‡Z m`v m‡Pó| †Kv¤úvwbi 

cÖwZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AMva wek¦vm _vKvi Kvi‡Y †kqvi 

†nvìvi‡`i msL¨v µgvMZ evo‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©`

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` mK‡jB wbR wbR †¶‡Î h‡_ó `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvi AwaKvix| eZ©gvb cl©‡` m`m¨ msL¨v 19 (Dwbk) Rb| 

cl©‡`i m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i i‡q‡Q cÖvwZôvwbK I e¨emvwqK 

Kg©Kv‡Ûi cÖPyi AwfÁZv Ges Zvuiv wbqš¿YKvix ms¯’vi wb‡`©k 

h_vh_ fv‡e cwicvj‡b mÿg| cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ…©K cÖYxZ 

ev‡R‡Ui wbqš¿Y, MvBW jvBb I Kg© cwiKíbv †Kv¤úvwbi 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ Zv‡`i m‡e©v”P †gav I kªg w`‡q ev¯Íevqb K‡i 

hv‡”Q| 2021 mv‡j cl©‡`i 13wU mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| cl©‡`i 

wewfbœ Kvh© m¤úv`‡b mnvqK f~wgKv cvj‡bi j‡ÿ¨ wbev©nx KwgwU, 

AwWU KwgwU, †K¬Bg KwgwU Ges bwg‡bkb GÛ wiwgDbv‡ikb 

KwgwU bv‡g cl©‡`i 4wU KwgwU i‡q‡Q|

g¨v‡bR‡g›U Uxg

gyL¨ wbev©nx Kg©KZv©i †bZ„Z¡vaxb GKwU kw³kvjx g¨v‡bR‡g›U wUg 

i‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwb‡Z| GB Uxg wmwbqi Kbmvj‡U›U Rbve G. we. Gg 

byiæj n‡Ki mgš^‡q MwVZ, hvi exgv Lv‡Z 58 (AvUvbœ) eQ‡ii 

AwaK AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q| wZwb AvšÍR©vwZK L¨vwZ m¤úbœ GKRb ̀ ÿ 

wegvwe`| wZwb GB †Kv¤úvwbi cÖv³b e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK| 

cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ©„K M„nxZ wm×všÍ Kvh©Ki Kivi `vwqZ¡ GB wU‡gi 

Dci b¨¯Í| wU‡gi cÖ‡Z¨K m`m¨B Zv‡`i ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î AZ¨šÍ `¶ I 

†hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ| cÖ‡Z¨‡K Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úv`‡bi 

gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb‡K Kvw•LZ j‡¶¨ †cuŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ wbijmfv‡e 

KvR K‡i hv‡”Qb|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb

exgv GKwU †mevagx© cÖwZôvb| m‡e©vËg MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 

`¶ I cÖwkw¶Z gvbe m¤ú` cÖ‡qvRb| Avgv‡`i Kg©Kv‡Û G 

e¨vcv‡i Avgiv m‡e©v”P ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q _vwK| hw`I Avgv‡`i wecYb 

cÖwZwbwae„›` `¶ Ges †hvM¨, GZ`m‡Ë¡I Zv‡`i †ckvMZ Ávb I 

`¶Zv evov‡bvi Rb¨ cvi¯úwiK gZ wewbgq, IqvK©kc, †mwgbvi 

I cÖwk¶‡Yi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i gv‡S m„RbkxjZv, Kv‡Ri `ÿZv e„w× I 

`jMZfv‡e KvR Kivi ¯ú„nv ˆZwi‡Z †Kv¤úvwb GKwU mnvqK 

cwi‡ek m„wó K‡i‡Q| A‡bK cÖv_©x‡`i ga¨ †_‡K evQvB‡qi gva¨‡g 

¯^”Q cÖwµqvq Dchy³ cÖv_x©‡`i Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv 

nq| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2021 ZvwiL ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb I †W· 

Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wgwj‡q †gvU Rbej 735 Rb| Kg©x‡`i h_vh_ 

`¶Zv AR©‡bi ¯^v‡_© ¯^-¯^ †¶‡Î cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv 

n‡q _v‡K| 2021 mv‡j evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qkb, 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wwgmn wewfbœ cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª †_‡K 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K Kg©KZ©v wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwk¶Y MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 

†Kv¤úvwb †`‡k Kg©ms¯’vb m„wó‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i 

P‡j‡Q|

Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vb‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡qB †Kv¤úvwb Gi gvbe m¤ú` 

bxwZgvjv cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kg©x‡`i AvKl©Yxq †eZb fvZv, 

Drme †evbvm, Bb‡mbwUf †evbvm, c‡`vbœwZ, evwl©K †eZb e„w× I 

K¨vwiqvi Dbœq‡bi e¨e¯’v Kiv nq| Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i cÖwf‡W›U 

dvÛ, MÖæc exgv, nvmcvZvj exgv cÖf…wZ myweav cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g 

mvgvwRK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv nq|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv

AÎ †Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ mvgvwRK Kg©Kv‡Û AskMÖnY Ki‡Q hv GKwU 

Pjgvb cÖwµqv| Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i †_‡K 

mvaviY RbMY ch©šÍ cÖmvwiZ| RvZxq †kvK w`em-2021 Dcj‡¶ 

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi (weAvBG) gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbwU  

2,00,000/- (`yB) jÿ UvKv Aby`vb cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| GKwU Kei 

¯’v‡bi AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ 20,000/- (wek) nvRvi UvKv 

Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov ÿz`ª wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Dbœq‡bi 

Rb¨ XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW-Gi gva¨‡g 50,000/- (cÂvk) 

nvRvi UvKv Aby`vb †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

Ggdvwmm Ad g¨vUvi-Gi e¨vL¨v:

K) G‡R›U jvB‡mÝ: 14wU G‡R‡›Ui jvB‡mÝ GLb I ch©šÍ exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©…c‡¶i KvQ †_‡K cvIqv hvqwb|

L) MÖ¨vPzBwU dvÛ: †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ MÖ¨vPzBwU w¯‹g ev¯Íevq‡bi 

cÖwµqv Pj‡Q|

 kÖwgK AskMÖnY Znwej: exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡¶i 

53.03.0000.075.22.29.2021.30 ZvwiL 2 Ryb, 2021 

wPwVi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c¶ WPPF 

cÖ`vb bv Kivi wm×všÍ wb‡q‡Q|

M) †KvwfW-19: wek¦e¨vcx gnvgvwi †KvwfW-19-Gi cÖv`yf©ve 

N‡U‡Q hv †Kv¤úvwbi ivR‡¯^i Ici weiƒc cÖfve †d‡j‡Q|

K…ZÁZv

Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K A_© I evwYR¨ gš¿Yvjq, exgv 

Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c¶, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR, 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, mvaviY exgv 

K‡c©v‡ikb, b¨vkbvj †µwWU †iwUsm wjwg‡UW, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ 

G‡mvwm‡qkb, mKj Zdwmjx e¨vsK I wjwRs †Kv¤úvwb mn miKvwi 

I †emiKvwi cÖwZôvbmg~n hviv Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K wewfbœ mg‡q 

g~j¨evb wb‡`©kbv I mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb-Zuv‡`i 

mKj‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| Avgv‡`i mKj m¤§vwbZ 

MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi, c„ô‡cvlK, ïfvbya¨vqx-hviv †`k I we‡`k 

†_‡K Avgv‡`i‡K `vwqZ¡ cvj‡b me©vZ¥K mn‡hvwMZv I mg_©b w`‡q 

hv‡”QbÑ Zuv‡`i mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

hv‡`i AK¬všÍ I wbijm cwikª‡gi Kvi‡Y †Møvevj BÝy¨‡iÝ wjt AwZ 

Aí mg‡q mK‡ji Av¯’v I wek¦vm AR©‡b mg_© n‡q‡Q-Zuv‡`i K_v 

GLv‡b D‡jøL bv Ki‡jB bq| AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶, 

kvLv BbPvR© I Dbœqb Kg©KZ©ve„›`, mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©Pvix-hv‡`i AvšÍwiK cÖ‡Póv I h_vh_ KZ©e¨ cvjb Qvov 

Avgv‡`i G mvdj¨ AR©b m¤¢eci n‡Zv bv| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv 

cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avwg Zuv‡`i wbôv I Ae`vb‡K GB gnwZ 

Abyôv‡bi gva¨‡g ¯§iY KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l Avwg Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ 

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ †Kv¤úvwbi 2021 mv‡ji evwl©K wnmve I 

cwiPvjK cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mwebq Avnevb 

Rvbvw”Q|

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ,

mvC` Avn‡g`

†Pqvig¨vb

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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CERTIFIATE OF BAPLC
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BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE
Name of Directors Attendance

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed 13

Mr. Shawket Reza 13

Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam 13

Engr. Md. Abdul Muqtadir 13

Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed, (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.) 13

Ms. Khurshida Ahmed 12

Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder 12

Mr. S M Sarowar Alam 13

Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy 13

Ar. Mubasshar Hussain 13

Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid 11

Ms. Israt Jahan 13

Mr. Md. Monirul Islam 13

Mr. Tahsin Aman 10

Engr. Mr. Md. Abdul Khaleque 13

Mr. Md. Quamruzzaman 13

Mr. Syed Badrul Alam 13

Mr. S Faarrid Hussain 11

Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine) 13
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Corporate Governance Compliance Report
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed

By Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018

issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969)
(Report under Condition No. 9.00) is Presented below

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Annecure-C

 

 

 

 

Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

1.0 Board of Directors 
1(1) The total number of members of a company’s Board of 

Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be 
less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty).  

 The Board of Directors of 
Global Insurance Ltd. is 
comprised of 19 
(Nineteen) Directors as on 
31st December 2021 

1.2 Independent Directors 
1.(2)(a) All companies shall have effective representation of 

independent directors on their Boards, so that the Board, as 
a group, includes core competencies considered relevant in 
the context of each company; for this purpose, the 
companies shall comply with the following-At least one-fifth 
(1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s Board 
shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be 
considered to the next integer or whole number for 
calculating number of independent director(s); 
 

 

 There are 4 (Four) 
Independent Directors in 
the Board of M/S Global 
Insurance Ltd. as on 31st 
December 2021 

1(2)(b) For the purpose of this clause “independent director” means a director- 
1(2)(b)(i) who either does not hold any share in the company or holds 

less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up 
shares of the company  

 The Independent Directors 
have complied the 
regulation and terms & 
condition and declaration 
made accordingly. 

1(2)(b)(ii) who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected 
with the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated 
director or shareholder of the company or any of its 
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or 
holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares 
of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of 
family relationship and his or her family members also shall 
not hold above mentioned shares in the company: Provided 
that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, 
son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be considered as 
family members 

 
  Do 

1(2)(b)(iii) who has not been an executive of the company in 
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years 

  
Do 

1(2)(b)(iv) who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary 
or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or 
associated companies 

 
 

Do 

1(2)(b)(v) who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement 
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock exchange 

  Do 

1(2)(b)(vi) who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market 

  Do 
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

1(2)(b) (vii) who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or 
an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the 
concerned company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm 
engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting 
special audit or professional certifying compliance of this 
Code 

 
 
 
 
 

 Do 

1(2)(b) (viii) who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed 
companies 

  Do 

1(2)(b)(ix) who has not been convicted by a court of competent 
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any 
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI); 
and 

  Do 

1(2)(b)(x) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving 
moral turpitude; 

  Do 

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board 
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) 

  Do 

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for 
more than 90 (ninety) days; and  

 There is no vacancy in the 
position for the post 
Independent Director as 
on 31st December 2021 

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) 
tenure only: Provided that a former independent director 
may be considered for reappointment for another tenure 
after a time gap of one tenure, i.e., three years from his or 
her completion of consecutive two tenures [i.e. six years]: 
Provided further that the independent director shall not be 
subject to retirement by rotation as per the Companies Act, 
1994). Explanation: For the purpose of counting tenure or 
term of independent director, any partial term of tenure shall 
be deemed to be a full tenure. 

  Do 

1.3 Qualification of Independent Directors (ID) 
1(3)(a) Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual 

with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws 
and can make meaningful contribution to the business; 

 

 All the independent 
Directors are qualified as 
per relevant laws and 
regulations. 

1(3)(b) Independent director shall have following qualifications: 
1(3)(b)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an 

unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 
100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any 
national or international chamber of commerce or business 
association; or 

 
 
 
 

 
Independent Directors has 
all the qualifications to 
become the directors. 

1(3)(b)(ii) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not 
lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or 
Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head 
of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of 
Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a 
candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company 
having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a 
listed company; or 

 
  Do 
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

1(3)(b)(iii) Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or 
regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of the 
national pay scale, who has at least educational background 
of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business 
or Law; or 

 
 

 
 Do 

1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational background in 
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or 

Not 
Applicable 

  

1(3)(b)(v) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in 
the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a 
Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant 
or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified 
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered 
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or 
equivalent qualification; 

Not 
Applicable 

 

  

1(3)(c) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of 
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b) 

   

1(3)(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences 
may be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission. 

Not 
Applicable 

  

1.4 Duality of chairperson of the Board of directors and Managing Director or chief Executive Officer: 
1(4)(a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the 

Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
of the company shall be filled by different individuals; 

 
  

1(4)(b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer 
(CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in 
another listed company; 

 
  

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among 
the non-executive directors of the company; 

   

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing 
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer; 

 
  

1(4)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves from 
nonexecutive directors as Chairperson for that particular 
Board’s meeting; the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes. 

   

1.5 The Directors’ Report to Shareholders 
1(5)(i) An industry outlook and possible future developments in the 

industry; 
  

 

1(5)(ii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance;    
1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk 

factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on 
environment, if any; 

 
 

 
 

1(5)(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin, where applicable; 

   

1(5)(v) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and 
their implications (gain or loss); 

Not 
Applicable 

 No extra ordinary gain or 
loss occurred during the 
period. 

1(5)(vi) A detailed discussion on related party transactions along 
with a statement showing amount, nature of related party, 
nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all related 
party transactions; 

 
Not 

Applicable 
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

1(5)(vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public 
issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments; 

Not 
Applicable 

 
 

1(5)(viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public 
Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.; 

Not 
Applicable 

 
 

1(5)(ix) An explanation on any significant variance that occurs 
between Quarterly Financial performances and Annual 
Financial Statements; 

Not 
Applicable 

 
 

1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including 
independent directors; 

  
 

1(5)(xi) A statement that the financial statements prepared by the 
management of the issuer company present fairly its state of 
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes 
in equity; 

 

 

 

1(5)(xii) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer 
company have been maintained; 

  
 

1(5)(xiii) 

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in preparation of the financial 
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on 
reasonable and prudent judgment; 

 
 

 

 

1(5)(xiv) A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as 
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation 
of the financial statements and any departure there from has 
been adequately disclosed; 

 

 

 

1(5)(xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in 
design and has been effectively implemented and 
monitored; 

 
 

 

1(5)(xvi) A statement that minority shareholders have been protected 
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling 
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have 
effective means of redress; 

 

 

 

1(5)(xvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the 
issuer company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if 
the issuer company is not considered to be a going concern, 
the fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed; 

 

 

 

1(5)(xviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’s 
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted 
and the reasons thereof shall be explained; 
 
 

Not 
Applicable 

 
There were no significant 
deviations from the last 
year’s operation. 

1(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at 
least preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized; 

   

1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not 
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; 

Not 
Applicable 

 12% Cash dividend has 
been declared. 

1(5)(xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock 
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend; 
 

Not 
Applicable 

  

1(5)(xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year 
and attendance by each director; 

  13 Board Meetings were 
held during the year. 
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

1(5)(xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise details where stated 
below) held by: 

1(5)(xxiii)(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated companies and other 
related parties (name-wise details) 

Not 
Applicable 

  

1(5)(xxiii)(b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and 
their spouses and minor children (name-wise details); 

 
 

 

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives; and    
1(5)(xxiii)(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting 

interest in the company (name-wise details); 
Not 

Applicable 
  

1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a 
disclosure on the following information to the shareholders: 

 
  

1(5)(xxiv)(a) a brief resume of the director;    
1(5)(xxiv)(b) nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; 

and 
   

1(5)(xxiv)(c) names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
Board; 

   

1(5)(xxv) A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s position and 
operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on: 

1(5)(xxv) (a) accounting policies and estimation for preparation of 
financial statements; 

   

1(5)(xxv)(b) changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly 
describing the effect on financial performance or results and 
financial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for 
such changes; 

 

  

1(5)(xxv) (c) comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of 
financial performance or results and financial position as 
well as cash flows for current financial year with immediate 
preceding five years explaining reasons thereof; 

   

1(5)(XXV)(d) compare such financial performance or results and financial 
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry 
scenario; 

   

1(5)(xxv) (e) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the 
country and the globe; 

   

1(5)(xxv) (f) risks and concerns issues related to the financial 
statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation 
plan of the company; and 

 
  

1(5)(xxv) (g) future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, 
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, 
i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in 
the next AGM; 

   

1(5)(xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the 
Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed 
as per Annexure-A; and 

   

1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of 
conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9 
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C. 

 
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

1.6 Meetings of the Board of Directors 
 The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record 

the minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books 
and records in line with the provisions of the relevant 
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so 
far as those standards are not inconsistent with any 
condition of this Code. 

   

1.7 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer 
1(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of 
the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer 
of the company; 

   

1(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be 
posted on the website of the company including, among 
others, prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; 
conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules and 
regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with 
environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and 
independency. 

   

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company: 
2(a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the 

holding company shall be made applicable to the 
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company; 

Not 
Applicable 

  

2(b) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the 
holding company shall be a director on the Board of the 
subsidiary company; 

Not 
Applicable 

  

2(c) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company 
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of 
the holding company; 

Not  
Applicable 

  

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding 
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of 
the subsidiary company also; 

Not 
Applicable 

  

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company. 

Not 
Applicable 

  

3 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance 
(HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS). 

3(1)(a) Appointment-The Board shall appoint a Managing Director 
(MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary 
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal 
Audit and Compliance (HIAC); 

   

3(1)(b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals; 

   

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall 
not hold any executive position in any other company at the 
same time; 

   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, 
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS; 

   

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed 
from their position without approval of the Board as well as 
immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock 
exchange(s). 

 

  

3.2 Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings 
 The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall 

attend the meetings of the Board: Provided that the CS, CFO 
and/or the HIAC shall not attend such part of a meeting of 
the Board which involves consideration of an agenda item 
relating to their personal matters. 

 
 

  

3.3 Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)  
3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they 

have reviewed financial statements for the year and that to 
the best of their knowledge and belief: 

 
  

3(3)(a)(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading; and  

 
 

  

3(3)(a)(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the 
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws; 

 
  

3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to 
the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered 
into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, 
illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the 
company’s Board or its members; 
 

 

  

3(3)(c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report. 

   

4 Board of Directors’ Committee 
4(i) For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board 

shall have at least following sub-committees: Audit 
Committee; and 

  
 

4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee.    
5 Audit Committee 

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors. 
5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a 

subcommittee of the Board; 
   

5(1)(b) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that 
the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring 
system within the business; 

 

  

5(1)(c) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the 
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in 
writing. 

 
  

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee 
5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 

members; 
   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee 
who shall be non-executive directors of the company 
excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 
1 (one) independent director; 

   

5(2)(c) All members of the audit committee should be “financially 
literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting 
or related financial management background and 10 (ten) 
years of such experience; 

   

5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Committee member expires 
or there is any circumstance causing any Committee 
member to be unable to hold office before expiration of the 
term of service, thus making the number of the Committee 
members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 
(three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee 
member to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 
1 (one) month from the date of vacancy in the Committee to 
ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee; 

Not 
Applicable 

  

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; 

   

5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director. 

   

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee 
5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit 

Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who 
shall be an independent director; 

 
 

  

5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, 
the remaining members may elect one of themselves as 
Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there 
shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as required 
under condition No. 5(4) (b) and the reason of absence of the 
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes. 

 
 

 
 

 

  

5(3)(C) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM): Provided that in absence 
of Chairperson of the Audit Committee, any other member 
from the Audit Committee shall be selected to be present in 
the annual general meeting (AGM) and reason for absence of 
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded in 
the minutes of the AGM. 

 
 

 
 
 

  

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee 
5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings 

in a financial year: Provided that any emergency meeting in 
addition to regular meeting may be convened at the request 
of any one of the members of the Committee; 

 
 

 4 Audit Committee 
meetings were held during 
the year 

5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be 
constituted in presence of either two members or two-third 
of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, 
where presence of an independent director is a must. 

 

  

5(5) Role of Audit Committee    
5(5)(a) The Audit Committee shall: Oversee the financial reporting 

process; 
   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;    
5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure 

that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the 
Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the 
Internal Audit and Compliance Report; 

 

  

5(5)(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;    
5(5)(e) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for 

review of the annual financial statements before submission 
to the Board for approval or adoption; 

 
  

5(5)(f) review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval; 

   

5(5)(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statements before submission to the Board 
for approval; 

 
  

5(5)(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function;    
5(5)(i) review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before 

disclosing in the Annual Report; 
   

5(5)(j) review statement of all related party transactions submitted 
by the management; 

   

5(5)(k) review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors; 

   

5(5)(l) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and 
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for 
effective audit and evaluate the performance of external 
auditors; and 

 

  

5(5)(m) oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public 
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights 
Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in 
relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the 
Commission: Provided that the management shall disclose to 
the Audit Committee about the uses or applications of the 
proceeds by major category (capital expenditure, sales and 
marketing expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly 
basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of financial 
results: Provided further that on an annual basis, the 
company shall prepare a statement of the proceeds utilized 
for the purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document or prospectus for publication in the Annual Report 
along with the comments of the Audit Committee. 

Not 
 Applicable 

 

There was no 
IPO/RPO/Rights Issue 

during the period. 

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee 
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors 

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board. 

   

5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
on the following findings, if any: 

   

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) report on conflicts of interests;    
5(6)(a)(ii)(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 

defect identified in the internal audit and compliance 
process or in the financial statements; 

 
  

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and 

   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems 
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately; 

   

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee has 
reported to the Board about anything which has material 
impact on the financial condition and results of operation 
and has discussed with the Board and the management that 
any rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee 
finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored, 
the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the 
Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board for 
three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from 
the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier. 

Not 
Applicable 

  

5.(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors 
 Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, 

including any report made to the Board under condition No. 
5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the 
annual report of the issuer company. 

 
 

 
 

  

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors 

6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; 

   

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the 
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, experiences and independence of 
directors and top-level executive as well as a policy for 
formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executive; 

 
 

 
 
 

  

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth 
in writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5) (b). 

 
   

6(2) Constitution of the NRC 
6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members 

including an independent director; 
   

6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive 
directors; 

   

6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and 
appointed by the Board; 

   

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any 
member of the Committee; 

   

6(2)(e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of 
any member of the Committee or in any other cases of 
vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one 
hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the 
Committee; 

   

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt 
any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the 
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if 
the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such 
external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required 
or valuable for the Committee; 

   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; 

   

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without 
attendance of at least an independent director; 

   

6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or 
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy 
role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or honorarium 
from the company. 

   

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC 
6(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be 

Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent 
director; 

   

6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for 
that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes; 

 
 
 

  

6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general 
meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders: 
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any 
other member from the NRC shall be selected to be present 
in the annual general meeting (AGM) for answering the 
shareholder’s queries and reason for absence of the 
Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes of 
the AGM. 

 
   

6(4) Meeting of the NRC 
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial 

year; 
   

6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC; 

   

6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted 
in presence of either two members or two third of the 
members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where 
presence of an independent director is must as required 
under condition No. 6(2)(h); 

   

6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be 
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be 
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC. 

   

6(5) Role of the NRC 
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to 

the Board and to the shareholders; 
   

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and 
make report with recommendation to the Board 

   

6(5)(b)(i) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following: 

 
   

6(5)(b)(i)(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to 
run the company successfully; 

 
   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

6(5)(b)(i)(b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and 
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

   

6(5)(b)(i)(c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working 
of the company and its goals; 

   

6(5)(b)(ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational 
background and nationality; 

   

6(5)(b)(iii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their 
appointment and removal to the Board; 

   

6(5)(b)(iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board; 

 
 

  

6(5)(b)(v) identifying the company’s needs for employees at different 
levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement 
and promotion criteria; and 

   

6(5)(b)(vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies; 

   

6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and 
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and activities 
of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report. 

   

7 External or Statutory Auditors. 
7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of the company, 

namely:- 
7(1)(i) appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;    
7(1)(ii) financial information systems design and implementation;    
7(1)(iii) book-keeping or other services related to the accounting 

records or financial statements; 
 
   

7(1)(iv) broker-dealer services;    
7(1)(v) actuarial services;    
7(1)(vi) internal audit services or special audit services;    
7(1)(vii) any service that the Audit Committee determines;    
7(1)(viii) audit or certification services on compliance of corporate 

governance as required under condition No. 9(1); and 
   

7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest.    
7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 

possess any share of the company they audit at least during 
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or 
her family members also shall not hold any shares in the 
said company: Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, 
mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall 
be considered as family members. 

 
 
 

 
 

  

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain 
present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General 
Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the 
queries of the shareholders. 

   

8 Maintaining a website by the Company    
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the 

website of the stock exchange 
   
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Condition No. Title 

Compliance Status (Put √ in the 
appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any) 
Complied Not Complied 

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the 
date of listing. 

   

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures 
on its website as required under the listing regulations of the 
concerned stock exchange(s). 

   

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance 
9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 

Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) 
other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis 
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report. 

   

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on 
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be 
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general 
meeting. 

   

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with 
the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether 
the company has complied with these conditions or not. 

   

 

10 Emphasis of Matter: 
 (a) Agents License: 

 
A total 115 numbers of Agents were working in the Company 
during the year under audit of which 101 Agents with 
renewal licenses, remaining 14 agents license were yet to 
get the renewal from Insurance Development &Regulatory 
Authority. 

The license of 14 agents has not been received from Insurance 
Development & Regulatory Authority as yet. 

(b) Gratuity Fund & WPPF: 
 
The Company yet to make any provision against gratuity 
fund for its employees. On the other also no provision has 
been made for WPPF, though the Company made payment 
during the year 2019 against provision of earlier years. 

 
 
Gratuity Scheme of the company for its employees is under 
process of implementation. 
 
Management of the company has decided not to provide 
against WPPF in view of the letter no. 53.03.0000.075.22. 
29.2021.30 dated June 02, 2021 of the insurance development 
and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 

(c) COVID-19: 
 
Financial Statements of the Company shows the overall 
impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the Company’s business 
and financial statements. 

 
 
There was an outbreak of the global pandemic covid-19 which 
has adversely affected the revenue of the company. 
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For the year ended 31st December 2021

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Audit Committee 
consisting of the following 8 (eight) directors, including four 
independent directors nominated by the Board. One of the 
independent directors has been elected as Chairman of the 
Committee.

1.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed Chairman
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.) 
 Former Chief of Naval Staff 
 Independent Director 
2.  Mr. S M Sarower Alam Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid Member
5.  Mr. Md. Abdul khaleque Member
6.  Ms. Khurshida Ahmed Member
 Independent Director 
7.  Mr. S Faarrid Hussain  Member
     Independent Director 
8.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine) Member
     Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The Company Secretary act as 
the Secretary of the Committee. 

Meetings and Attendance: 04 (Four) meetings of Audit 
Committee were held in 2021.

Responsibilities and Role of the Audit Committee:

a)  The Audit Committee assist the Board in ensuring that the 
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good 
monitoring system within the business; 

b)  Oversee the financial reporting process. 

c)  Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

d) Monitor internal audit and compliance process to ensure 
that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the 
internal audit and compliance plan and review of the 
internal audit and compliance Report; 

e)  Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

f)  Review of the annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

g) Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval;

h) Review along with the management, the quarterly and 
half yearly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval; 

i) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; 

j) Review the management’s discussion and analysis 
before disclosing in the annual report; 

k) Review statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management; 

l)  Review management letters or letter of internal control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors; 

m)  Oversee the determination of audit fees and evaluate the 
performance of external auditors; 

Reporting of the Audit Committee: The committee did not 
find any issue in the following areas, which needed to be 
reported to the Board: 

  Report on conflicts of interests; 

  Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect identified in the internal audit and compliance 
process or in the financial statements; 

  Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; 

On behalf of the Audit Committee 

Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed 
Chairman 
Audit Committee



In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee consisting of the following 8 (eight) 
directors, including four independent directors nominated by 
the Board. One of the independent directors has been elected 
as Chairman of the Committee.
1. Ms. Khurshida Ahmed  Chairman
 Independent Director
2.  Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Ms. Israt Jahan Member
5.  Mr. Md. Monirul Islam  Member
6.  Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain Member
 Independent Director
7.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine)  Member
 Independent Director

8.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed  Member
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.)
 Former Chief of Naval Staff
 Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The company secretary act as 
the secretary of the Committee.
Meetings and Attendance:  02 (Two) meetings of NRC 
Committee were held in 2021. 

Responsibilities and Role of NRC:

a) The NRC assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executive.

b) The NRC is independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the shareholders.

c)  The NRC oversee, among others, the following matters 
and make report with recommendation to the Board:

 i) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following:

 a) the level and composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivatesuitable directors to run the company 
successfully;

 b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is 
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 
and

 c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflectingshort 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals;

ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;

iii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board;

v) identifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and

vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies;

Activities of the NRC: The NRC carried out the following 
activities during the year:

Recommendations for the renewal of Chief Executive Office & 
Fixing his Remuneration.

Recommendations for re-appointment of Independent 
Director.

Reviewed current salary structure of the Company and 
suggested new scale commensurate with current living 
standard.

Reviewed and emphasized the need for formulating various 
policy matters viz; required amendment in the Service Rules, 
Business Development Policy, TA/DA rules, Bonus policy etc.

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Khurshida Ahmed
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Audit Committee 
consisting of the following 8 (eight) directors, including four 
independent directors nominated by the Board. One of the 
independent directors has been elected as Chairman of the 
Committee.

1.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed Chairman
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.) 
 Former Chief of Naval Staff 
 Independent Director 
2.  Mr. S M Sarower Alam Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid Member
5.  Mr. Md. Abdul khaleque Member
6.  Ms. Khurshida Ahmed Member
 Independent Director 
7.  Mr. S Faarrid Hussain  Member
     Independent Director 
8.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine) Member
     Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The Company Secretary act as 
the Secretary of the Committee. 

Meetings and Attendance: 04 (Four) meetings of Audit 
Committee were held in 2021.

Responsibilities and Role of the Audit Committee:

a)  The Audit Committee assist the Board in ensuring that the 
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good 
monitoring system within the business; 

b)  Oversee the financial reporting process. 

c)  Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

d) Monitor internal audit and compliance process to ensure 
that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the 
internal audit and compliance plan and review of the 
internal audit and compliance Report; 

e)  Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

f)  Review of the annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

g) Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval;

h) Review along with the management, the quarterly and 
half yearly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval; 

i) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; 

j) Review the management’s discussion and analysis 
before disclosing in the annual report; 

k) Review statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management; 

l)  Review management letters or letter of internal control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors; 

m)  Oversee the determination of audit fees and evaluate the 
performance of external auditors; 

Reporting of the Audit Committee: The committee did not 
find any issue in the following areas, which needed to be 
reported to the Board: 

  Report on conflicts of interests; 

  Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect identified in the internal audit and compliance 
process or in the financial statements; 

  Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; 

On behalf of the Audit Committee 

Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed 
Chairman 
Audit Committee
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For the year ended 31st December 2021

REPORT OF THE NOMINATION AND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)

In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee consisting of the following 8 (eight) 
directors, including four independent directors nominated by 
the Board. One of the independent directors has been elected 
as Chairman of the Committee.
1. Ms. Khurshida Ahmed  Chairman
 Independent Director
2.  Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Ms. Israt Jahan Member
5.  Mr. Md. Monirul Islam  Member
6.  Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain Member
 Independent Director
7.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine)  Member
 Independent Director

8.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed  Member
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.)
 Former Chief of Naval Staff
 Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The company secretary act as 
the secretary of the Committee.
Meetings and Attendance:  02 (Two) meetings of NRC 
Committee were held in 2021. 

Responsibilities and Role of NRC:

a) The NRC assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executive.

b) The NRC is independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the shareholders.

c)  The NRC oversee, among others, the following matters 
and make report with recommendation to the Board:

 i) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following:

 a) the level and composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivatesuitable directors to run the company 
successfully;

 b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is 
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 
and

 c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflectingshort 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals;

ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;

iii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board;

v) identifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and

vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies;

Activities of the NRC: The NRC carried out the following 
activities during the year:

Recommendations for the renewal of Chief Executive Office & 
Fixing his Remuneration.

Recommendations for re-appointment of Independent 
Director.

Reviewed current salary structure of the Company and 
suggested new scale commensurate with current living 
standard.

Reviewed and emphasized the need for formulating various 
policy matters viz; required amendment in the Service Rules, 
Business Development Policy, TA/DA rules, Bonus policy etc.

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Khurshida Ahmed
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Audit Committee 
consisting of the following 8 (eight) directors, including four 
independent directors nominated by the Board. One of the 
independent directors has been elected as Chairman of the 
Committee.

1.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed Chairman
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.) 
 Former Chief of Naval Staff 
 Independent Director 
2.  Mr. S M Sarower Alam Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid Member
5.  Mr. Md. Abdul khaleque Member
6.  Ms. Khurshida Ahmed Member
 Independent Director 
7.  Mr. S Faarrid Hussain  Member
     Independent Director 
8.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine) Member
     Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The Company Secretary act as 
the Secretary of the Committee. 

Meetings and Attendance: 04 (Four) meetings of Audit 
Committee were held in 2021.

Responsibilities and Role of the Audit Committee:

a)  The Audit Committee assist the Board in ensuring that the 
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good 
monitoring system within the business; 

b)  Oversee the financial reporting process. 

c)  Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

d) Monitor internal audit and compliance process to ensure 
that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the 
internal audit and compliance plan and review of the 
internal audit and compliance Report; 

e)  Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

f)  Review of the annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

g) Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval;

h) Review along with the management, the quarterly and 
half yearly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval; 

i) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; 

j) Review the management’s discussion and analysis 
before disclosing in the annual report; 

k) Review statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management; 

l)  Review management letters or letter of internal control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors; 

m)  Oversee the determination of audit fees and evaluate the 
performance of external auditors; 

Reporting of the Audit Committee: The committee did not 
find any issue in the following areas, which needed to be 
reported to the Board: 

  Report on conflicts of interests; 

  Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect identified in the internal audit and compliance 
process or in the financial statements; 

  Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; 

On behalf of the Audit Committee 

Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed 
Chairman 
Audit Committee
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In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee consisting of the following 8 (eight) 
directors, including four independent directors nominated by 
the Board. One of the independent directors has been elected 
as Chairman of the Committee.
1. Ms. Khurshida Ahmed  Chairman
 Independent Director
2.  Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Ms. Israt Jahan Member
5.  Mr. Md. Monirul Islam  Member
6.  Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain Member
 Independent Director
7.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine)  Member
 Independent Director

8.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed  Member
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.)
 Former Chief of Naval Staff
 Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The company secretary act as 
the secretary of the Committee.
Meetings and Attendance:  02 (Two) meetings of NRC 
Committee were held in 2021. 

Responsibilities and Role of NRC:

a) The NRC assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executive.

b) The NRC is independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the shareholders.

c)  The NRC oversee, among others, the following matters 
and make report with recommendation to the Board:

 i) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following:

 a) the level and composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivatesuitable directors to run the company 
successfully;

 b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is 
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 
and

 c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflectingshort 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals;

ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;

iii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board;

v) identifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and

vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies;

Activities of the NRC: The NRC carried out the following 
activities during the year:

Recommendations for the renewal of Chief Executive Office & 
Fixing his Remuneration.

Recommendations for re-appointment of Independent 
Director.

Reviewed current salary structure of the Company and 
suggested new scale commensurate with current living 
standard.

Reviewed and emphasized the need for formulating various 
policy matters viz; required amendment in the Service Rules, 
Business Development Policy, TA/DA rules, Bonus policy etc.

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Khurshida Ahmed
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee



annual report 2021 109

In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, 
Global Insurance Limited has constituted Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee consisting of the following 8 (eight) 
directors, including four independent directors nominated by 
the Board. One of the independent directors has been elected 
as Chairman of the Committee.
1. Ms. Khurshida Ahmed  Chairman
 Independent Director
2.  Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder Member
3.  Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Member
4.  Ms. Israt Jahan Member
5.  Mr. Md. Monirul Islam  Member
6.  Mr. S. Faarrid Hussain Member
 Independent Director
7.  Capt. Md. Abul Khair (Marine)  Member
 Independent Director

8.  Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed  Member
 (ND), NBP, BCGM, ndc, psc BN (Retd.)
 Former Chief of Naval Staff
 Independent Director

Secretary of the Committee: The company secretary act as 
the secretary of the Committee.
Meetings and Attendance:  02 (Two) meetings of NRC 
Committee were held in 2021. 

Responsibilities and Role of NRC:

a) The NRC assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executive.

b) The NRC is independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the shareholders.

c)  The NRC oversee, among others, the following matters 
and make report with recommendation to the Board:

 i) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following:

 a) the level and composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivatesuitable directors to run the company 
successfully;

 b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is 
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 
and

 c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflectingshort 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals;

ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;

iii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board;

v) identifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and

vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies;

Activities of the NRC: The NRC carried out the following 
activities during the year:

Recommendations for the renewal of Chief Executive Office & 
Fixing his Remuneration.

Recommendations for re-appointment of Independent 
Director.

Reviewed current salary structure of the Company and 
suggested new scale commensurate with current living 
standard.

Reviewed and emphasized the need for formulating various 
policy matters viz; required amendment in the Service Rules, 
Business Development Policy, TA/DA rules, Bonus policy etc.

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Khurshida Ahmed
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY
1. Introduction: In compliance with the Directives No. 

BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 of Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC) dated January 14, 2021; Global 
Insurance Limited formulated a policy known as “Dividend 
Distribution Policy”. The highlights of the said policy are given 
below: 

2. Purpose: The purpose of the policy is to comply with the 
directives of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC).The parameters set out in the policy are applicable for 
distribution of dividend. 

3. Dividend Recommendation and Approval process: Dividend 
to be recommended and approved as per applicable Acts and 
Regulatory directives issued from time to time.

4. Entitlement of Dividend: Shareholders whose names shall 
appear in the Members Register of the Company or in the 
Depository Register of CDBL on the ‘Record Date’ of the 
respective year’s AGM will receive entitled dividend.

 The company will pay the annual cash or stock dividend to the 
entitled shareholders, within 30 (thirty) days from the date of 
Annual General Meeting. 

5. Process of Distribution of Cash Dividend: Cash dividend will 
be distributed in the following manner and procedures, namely: 

i. The company will pay cash dividend directly to the Bank 
accounts of the entitled shareholders, as available in the BO 
(Beneficiary Owner) account maintained with the Depository 
participant (DP), or the Bank account as provided by the 
shareholder in paper form, through Bangladesh Electronic 
Funds Transfer Network (BEFTN), provided that the company 
may pay off such cash dividend through Bank transfer or any 
electronic payment system as recognized by the Bangladesh 
Bank, if not possible to pay off through BEFTN; 

ii. The company, upon receiving the claim on cash dividend from a 
Stock Broker or a Merchant Banker or a Portfolio manager for 
the margin client or customer who has debit balance or margin 
loan, or as per intention of the client of Stock Broker or 
Merchant Banker or Portfolio manager, pay off such cash 
dividend to the Consolidated Customers’ Bank Account (CCBA) 
of the Stock Broker or to the separate bank account of the 
Merchant Banker or Portfolio manager through BEFTN; 

iii. The company, in case of non-availability of Bank account 
information or not possible to distribute cash dividend through 
BEFTN or any electronic payment system, issue cash dividend 
warrant and send it by post to the shareholder. 

iv. The company will pay cash dividend to sponsor, director, 
shareholder, or foreign portfolio investor (FPI) through the 
security custodian in compliance with the rules or regulations in 
this regard. 

v.  The company, immediately after disbursement of cash dividend 
and issuance of a certificate of tax deducted at source, if 
applicable, intimate to the shareholder through a short message 
service (SMS) to the mobile number or email address as 
provided in the BO account or as provided by the shareholder. 

vi. The company shall maintain detailed information of unpaid or 
unclaimed dividend and rationale thereof, as per BO account 
number wise or name-wise or folio number wise of the 
shareholder. 

 Provided that the company shall publish the year-wise 
summary of its unpaid or unclaimed dividend in the website: 

 Provided further that any unpaid or unclaimed cash dividend 
including accrued interest (after adjustment of bank charge, if 
any) thereon, if remains, shall be transferred to a separate Bank 
account of the company as maintained for this purpose, within 
1 (one) year from the date of approval or record date, as the 
case may be. 

6. Procedure of stock dividend distribution:

 Stock dividend will be distributed in the following manner and 
procedures, namely: 

i. The company shall credit stock dividend directly to the BO 
account or issue the bonus share certificate of the entitled 
shareholder, as applicable, within 30 (thirty) days of declaration 
or approval or record date, as the case may be, subject to 
clearance of the exchange(s) and the Central Depository 
Bangladesh Limited (CDBL);

7. Procedure of Fractional bonus dividend distribution:

  The sale proceeds of fractional bonus dividends shall be paid off 
as per circular of BSEC or Bangladesh Bank or other regulatory 
authority from time to time.

8. Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled cash dividend: Unpaid or 
unclaimed or unsettled cash dividends shall be settled as per 
instructions of BSEC or Bangladesh Bank or other regulatory 
authority from time to time.

9. Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled stock dividend: Unpaid or 
unclaimed of unsettled stock dividends shall be settled as per 
instructions of BSEC or Bangladesh Bank or other regulatory 
authority from time to time.

10. Tax matters: Tax will be deducted at source as per applicable 
tax laws.

11. Submission of Dividend Distribution Compliance Report: The 
company shall submit a compliance report to the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock 
Exchange (Listing) Regulation-2015 and Chittagong Stock 
Exchange (Listing) Regulation-2015  in a specific format, within 
7 (seven) working days of completion of dividend distribution: 
Provided that the company will also publish the compliance 
report in its website. 

 The company shall not forfeit any unclaimed cash dividend or 
stock dividend till the claim becomes barred by the law of land 
in force.

12. Amendments/Modifications: To the extent any 
change/amendment is required in terms of any applicable law 
or change in regulations, the regulations would prevail over the 
policy and the provisions in the policy would be modified in due 
course to make it consistent with the law of the land. Such 
amended policy shall be placed before the Board for approval.
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INFORMATION ON UNPAID AND
UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Unclaimed Dividend Account 

As per the Directive issued by BSEC dated 14th January 2021 Global Insurance Limited is disclosing the Unclaimed Dividend as 

on 31st December 2021: 

Total unpaid/undistributed Dividend for previous years 

Cash in BDT Stock in Numbers 
36,99,162 (as on 31st December 2021) 3,863 (as on 31st December 2021)
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Dated: 28th April, 2022

The Board of Directors 
Global Insurance Limited
Head Office: Al-Razi Complex (12th floor)
166-167 Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani
Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st December 2021.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207Ad-
min/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of Global Insurance Limited for theyear ended on 31st December 2021 have been prepared 
incompliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as 
applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order 
for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented in 
its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and 
maintenance of accounting records;

5. Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and 
procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

6. The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and 
there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31st December 2021 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 
be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

(Md. Mosharrof Hossain)
Chief Executive Officer

(Md. Ashraful Alam)
Chief Financial Officer c.c.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

OF
GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Opinion: 

We have audited the Financial Statements of Global Insurance Limited which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December, 
2021 and the Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, Statement of 
Changes in Shareholders’ Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at 31st 
December 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other 
applicable laws and regulations. 

 
Basis for opinion: 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the ‘‘Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’’ section of our report. We are independent Auditors of the 
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA), Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA 
Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 
Emphasis of Matter: 

a) Agents License: 
 

A total 115 numbers of Agents were working in the Company during the year under audit of which 101 Agents with renewal licenses, remaining 14 
agents license were yet to get the renewal from Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority. 

b) Gratuity Fund & WPPF: 
 

The Company yet to make any provision against gratuity fund for its employees. On the other also no provision has been made for WPPF, though the 
Company made payment during the year 2019 against provision of earlier years. 

(c) COVID-19: 

Financial Statements of the Company shows the overall impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the Company’s business and financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters: 
 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significant in our audit of the financial statements of the 
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
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Risk Our response to the risk 

Premium Income 

The Company has reported gross premium of Taka 907,439,805 for 
the year ended 31 December 2021 while Taka 766,873,426 was for 
the year ended 31 December 2020. 

Gross general insurance premium comprises the total premium 
received during the accounting period coverage for which insurance 
policy has been issued by contracts with Global Insurance Limited. 

Given the important nature, connections to other items to the 
financial statements and sensitivity  of the item we believe this 
area pose high level of risk. 

With respect to Premium income in respect of various types of insurance 
we carried out the following procedures: 

 The design and operating effectiveness of key controls 
around premium income recognition process. 

 Carried out analytical procedures and recalculated premium 
income for the period. 

 Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unearned premium 
income has not been included in the premium income. 

 On a sample basis reviewed policy to ensure appropriate 
policy stamp was affixed to the contract and the same has 
been reflected in the premium register. 

 Ensured on a sample basis that the premium income was 
being deposited in the designated bank account. 

 Tested on a sample basis to see that appropriate VAT was 
being collected and deposited to bank through Treasury 
Challan. 

 For a sample of insurance contracts tested to see if 
appropriate level of re-insurance was done and whether that 
re-insurance premium was deducted from the gross 
premium. 

 Applying specialist judgment ensured if there is any 
impairment of the reinsurer. 

 

 Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of 
disclosures against relevant accounting standards, Insurance 
Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and 
other applicable rules and regulations and regulatory 
guidelines. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Details of Premium Income have been shown in Note 21.00 to the Financial Statements. 
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Risk Our response to the risk 

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated and claim                     payment. 

This amount represents the claim due or intimated          from the insured 
and involves significant judgment and risk of understatement. As at 
31 December 2021 the reported balance under the head of estimated 
liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated was 
Taka 65,937,660 and Claims paid in the year ended 31 December 
2021 was Taka 26,037,713 (Outstanding claims as at 31 December 
2020 was Taka 55,020,438 and claims paid for the year ended 31 
December 2020 was Taka 12,409,529). 

 
This provision has a direct impact on the profitability and liquidity of 
the Company which makes it an important item for key stakeholders. 
Considering its impact on multiple line items on the financial 
statements, its sensitivity and importance to key stakeholders, we 
believe this area possesses high level of risk. 

 
This account represents the claim due or intimated from the insured 
and involves significant management judgment and risk of 
understatement. In extreme scenario this item may have going 
concern implications for the company. 

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of controls around 
the due and intimated claim recording process. 

We additionally carried out the following substantive testing’s around 
this item: 

 Obtained the claim register and tested for completeness of 
claims recorded in the           register on a sample basis. 

 Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and cross 
check it with claim. 

 Obtained a sample of survey reports Template of Auditors’ 
Report of General Insurance Company in Bangladesh Risk 
Our response to the risk cross checked     those against 
respective ledger balances and in case of discrepancy 
carried out further investigation. 

 Obtained and discussed with management about their 
basis for estimation and challenged their assumptions 
where appropriate. 

 Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes about 
decision about impending claims. 

 Tested a sample of claims payments with intimation letter, 
survey report, bank         statement, claim payment register and 
general ledger. 

 Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of 
disclosures against relevant accounting standards, 
Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance 
Rules, 1958 and other applicable rules and regulations 
and regulatory guidelines.   

Details of Estimated Liability have been included in Note 10.00 to the Financial Statements. 
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Management Expenses: 
 

Risk Our response to the risk 

The Management Expenses of the Company for the year under review 
accumulated at Tk. 431,080,591. Whereas it was Tk. 268,281,514 
for earlier year (2020). On the other, Net Premium raised to Tk. 
639,877,222 from Tk. 499,813,047 that of previous year (2020). 

 
During the year the Company paid a total amount     of Tk. 26,037,713 
on account of claims paid, whereas it was Tk. 12,409,529 for the year 
2020. 

During the year 2021, the Company earned a total gross premium of 
Tk. 907,439,805 as against that of Tk. 766,873,426 of 2020. Ratio of 
increase of earning is 18.33%. During the year 2021 an amount of Tk. 
431,080,591 was spent under the head of Expenses of Management 
against allowable amount of Tk. 269,086,300 which is  excess expense 
for a total amount of Tk. 161,135,057. The percentage of excess 
expenditure is 17.76%. In maximum cases of expenses head, 
tendency of increase is very much identical of whom Salary, 
Allowances, Festival & Incentive bonus, Conveyance, Car maintenance, 
Car allowances, Printing & Stationary etc. are prominent. 

Details of Management Expenses have been included in Note 22.00 to the Financial Statements. 

Sundry Debtors (Including Advances, Deposits, Prepayments and others): 
 

Risk Our response to the risk 

Though amount lying under the above head increased significantly 
from Tk. 274,864,269 to Tk. 287,132,950 yet, there are some 
accumulated figures in Deposit Clearing A/C and Collection Control 
A/C, which requires an early adjustment. 

The management of the Company should look after to realize/ 
adjustment of those head of advances at an earliest possible time. 

If any amount of advances are not at all realizable/adjustable, 
sufficient provision may be made in the accounts. 

Details of Sundry Debtors have been included in Note 16.00 to the Financial Statements. 

Other Information: 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual report other than the 
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial    Statements: 

 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in  accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 
1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, 
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the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to   continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting    and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditors’ report to 
the related disclosure in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 

financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors’ report unless law or 
regulation 
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precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and 
relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that: 

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to best of our knowledge and  belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof. 

 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from our examination of 

those books. 

c) The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the affairs of the Company and proper books 
of accounts, records and other statutory books have been properly maintained and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us; 

d) As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion to the best of our knowledge and belief an according to the information 
and explanation given to us, all expenses of management wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of 
insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to the related Revenue 
Accounts and the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the Company; 

e) We report that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year under report has not paid any 
person any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of any its business re-insured abroad; 

f) The company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income, Profit or Loss 
Appropriation Account, Related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the 
Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and 

g) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company’s business. 
 
 
 
 

 AFM ALAMGIR, FCA 
Chief Executive Partner 

Enrolment No - 0268 

ARTISAN 

Chartered Accountants 

DVC: 2205090268AS388191 

 

 

 

Place: Dhaka. 

Dated: 28th April, 2022. 
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st December, 2021

Capital & Liabilities Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital  1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital  3.00  405,517,630 405,517,630

Reserve or Contingency Account  136,706,727 111,605,750
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 4.00  77,635,412 57,635,412
General Reserve  4,000,000  4,000,000
Retained Earnings  5.00  55,071,315 49,970,338

Balance of Fund and Account  6.00  256,982,102 200,844,867
Fire Insurance Business   57,477,371  42,265,679
Marine Cargo Insurance Business  156,287,160  115,227,458
Marine Hull Insurance Business   1,718,688 1,532,748
Motor Insurance Business  36,321,433 32,271,574
Miscellaneous Insurance Business  5,177,450 9,547,408

Premium Deposit 7.00  126,760,512 22,744,053
Loans & Overdraft  8.00  3,057,570 38,352,689
Deferred Tax Liability 9.00  6,282,230 6,234,413

Liabilities and Provisions   264,704,430 277,222,422
Estimated Liability in respect of outstanding claims, whether due or intimated  10.00  65,937,660 55,020,438
Amounts due to other Persons or Bodies carrying on Insurance Business   11.00  81,492,920 73,400,693
Sundry Creditors   12.00   113,574,688 129,490,926
Unpaid Dividend   3,699,162 19,310,364

Total   1,200,011,200  1,062,521,823

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants

 

the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to   continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting    and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditors’ report to 
the related disclosure in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 

financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors’ report unless law or 
regulation 
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st December, 2021

Property & Assets Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Investments  13.00  64,152,847  30,516,000
Interest Receivable 14.00  8,800,584 9,705,778
Amount due from other persons or Bodies     
Carrying on Insurance Business         15.00  102,239,904 148,861,767
Sundry Debtors 16.00  287,132,950 274,864,269

Cash and Bank Balances                        17.00  630,049,823 494,250,432
Cash in Hand  730,821  1,025,068
Balance with Banks  54,819,002 47,725,364
FDR  with Banks   574,500,000 445,500,000

Other Accounts   107,635,093 104,323,576
Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation)                       18.00  104,572,715 101,605,840
Stock of Printing & Stationery 19.00   1,158,007  1,447,879
Stamp in Hand 20.00  1,904,371 1,269,857

Total  1,200,011,200  1,062,521,823

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share  26.00 13.37  12.75
 

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Expenses of Management (Not applicable to any particular Fund or Account)   48,815,945 38,905,456
Advertisement & Publicity   10,305,682 7,960,421
Donation & Subscription   814,333 1,425,000
Audit fees (including CG & P.F. Audit fee)  1,238,450 173,000
Legal & Professional Fees  4,015,500 933,300
Depreciation  10,519,015 9,847,757
Interest on loan  1,699,612 5,527,574
Group Insurance Premium   1,755,969  1,755,969
P.F.Contribution   4,716,585 3,407,008
Fine & Charges  920,000 -
Renewal & Registration Fees  3,964,940 3,616,638
Directors Fee  23.00 4,576,000 2,180,400
Meeting, Conference & AGM expenses    4,289,859 2,078,389
Provision for Profit Bonus 33.00  7,500,000 7,000,000
Balance for the period carried to Profit & Loss App. A/C   90,514,811 90,137,399

Total  146,830,756  136,042,856

Interest & Other Income  32,482,608 28,092,146
Interest  Income (Not applicable to any particular Fund or Account) 24.00  29,410,848 26,040,962
Dividend Income   849,103 568,664
Office Rent Income  -  460,036
Misc. Income  668,068 -
P.F Contribution forfeited amount  1,019,101 -
Adjustment of Share  price with faire value 13.03.1  535,488 1,022,484

Profit  transferred from  114,348,148 107,950,711
Fire Insurance Revenue Account   (6,540,646)  (1,687,003)
Marine Insurance Revenue Account  101,568,565 78,258,784
Motor Insurance Revenue Account  23,517,055  28,141,559
Misc.Insurance Revenue Account   (4,196,825)  3,237,371

Total  146,830,756 136,042,856

Earning per Share  25.00   1.62   1.53

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Provision for Income Tax 31.00 24,814,254 27,922,072
Deferred Tax Expenses 9.00 47,817 (24,840)
Reserve for Exceptional Loss    20,000,000 12,500,000
Balance transferred to the Balance Sheet   55,071,315 49,970,338

Total  99,933,386 90,367,570

Balance brought forward from last year 5.01  9,418,575 230,171
Net profit for the year brought down  90,514,811 90,137,399

Total  99,933,386  90,367,570

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Consolidated Revenue Account

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Claims under policies less Re-insurances  36,954,935  34,875,768 
Paid during the year  26,037,713 12,409,529 
Add : Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the year whether due or intimated   65,937,660  55,020,438 
Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the previous year  55,020,438  32,554,199 
    
Expenses of Management  22.00  431,080,591  268,281,514 
Agent Commission   46,634,725   100,948,464 
Profit transferred to profit & loss account  114,348,148  107,950,709 
Balance of fund account at the end of the year     
as shown in the balance sheet:    
Reserve for unexpired risks being 100% for Marine Hull &
40% for other net premium income of the year  256,982,102 200,844,867 

Total  886,000,501 712,901,322 

Balance of account at the beginning of the year  200,844,867  167,800,686 
Premium less Re-insurances 21.00  639,877,222  499,813,046 
Commission on Re-insurances  45,278,412  45,287,589 

Total   886,000,501  712,901,322 

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Fire Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Claims under policies less Re-insurances  7,423,552 8,373,452
Paid during the year  10,215,063 2,505,061
Add : Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the year whether due or intimated  19,916,302 22,707,813
Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the previous year  22,707,813 16,839,422
    
Agent Commission   15,161,762 32,755,389
Expenses of Management 22.00   141,230,582 90,342,355
Profit transferred to profit & loss account   (6,540,646) (1,687,003)

Balance of fund account at the end of the year    
as shown in the balance sheet:    
Reserve for unexpired risks being 40% of net premium income of the year   57,477,371 42,265,679 

Total  214,752,621 172,049,872 

Balance of account at the beginning of the year  42,265,679  34,481,828 
Premium less Re- insurances  21.00  143,693,427 105,664,198 
Commission on Re-insurances  28,793,515 31,903,845 

Total  214,752,621 172,049,872 

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Marine Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

Claims under policies less Re-insurances  18,295,318  16,715,744 
Paid during the year  5,767,874 2,253,085 
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the
year whether due or intimated  34,678,075  22,150,631 
Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the previous year whether due or intimated  22,150,631  7,687,972 

Agent Commission   25,253,692  51,014,634 
Expenses of Management 22.00  217,333,242  129,759,075 
Profit transferred to profit & loss account   101,568,565  78,258,784 

Balance of account at the end of the year    
as shown in the balance sheet:    
Reserve for unexpired risks being 40% of net premium income on marine
cargo and 100% of net premium income on marine hull of the year:  158,005,848 116,760,206 
Marine Cargo    156,287,160  115,227,458 
Marine Hull  1,718,688  1,532,748 

Total  520,456,665  392,508,443 

Balance of account at the beginning of the year  116,760,206 93,737,416 

Premium less Re-insurances  21.00  392,436,588  289,601,393 

Commission on Re-insurances  11,259,871  9,169,634 

Total  520,456,665  392,508,443 

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

20202021

Claims under policies less Re-insurances  14,752,394 (3,516,329) 11,236,065 9,786,572
Paid during the year 9,931,220 123,556 10,054,776 7,651,383
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the year whether due or intimated 11,343,283  -   11,343,283 10,161,994
Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the previous year 6,522,109 3,639,885 10,161,994 8,026,805

Agent Commission  4,272,877 1,946,394 6,219,271 17,178,441
Expenses of Management                                                    22.00  44,687,065 27,829,702 72,516,767 48,180,084
Profit transferred to profit & loss account 23,517,055 (4,196,825) 19,320,230 31,378,929

Balance of fund account at the end of the year    
as shown in the balance sheet:    
Reserve for unexpired risks being 40% of net
premium income of the year  36,321,433 5,177,450 41,498,883 41,818,982

Total 123,550,824 27,240,391 150,791,215 148,343,008

Balance of account at the beginning of the year 32,271,574  9,547,408  41,818,982 39,581,441
Premium less Re-insurances                                             21.00 90,803,582 12,943,625 103,747,207 104,547,456
Commission on Re-insurances 475,668  4,749,358  5,225,026 4,214,110

Total  123,550,824 27,240,391 150,791,215 148,343,008

Motor Misc Total Total

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated : 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st December, 2020

Statement of changes in Equity
For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Share Capital
Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses

General
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings Total

Balance as on 01.01.2020   386,207,270  45,135,412  4,000,000  38,850,894  474,193,576
 Stock Dividend for 2019   19,310,360  -  -  (19,310,360)  -
 Cash Dividend for 2019   -  -  -  (19,310,364)  (19,310,364)
 Net Profit after tax   -  -  -  62,240,167  62,240,167
 Reserve for Exceptional Loss   -  12,500,000  -  (12,500,000)  -

 Balance as on 31.12.2020   405,517,630  57,635,412  4,000,000  49,970,338  517,123,380

Particulars Share Capital
Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses

General
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings Total

Balance as on 01.01.2021   405,517,630  57,635,412  4,000,000  49,970,338  517,123,380
Stock Dividend for 2020   -  -  -  -  -
Cash Dividend for 2020   -  -  -  (40,551,763)  (40,551,763)
Net Profit after tax   -  -  -  65,652,740  65,652,740
Reserve for Exceptional Loss   -  20,000,000  -  (20,000,000)  -
     
 Balance as on 31.12. 2021   405,517,630  77,635,412  4,000,000  55,071,315  542,224,357

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated : 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31st December, 2021

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
20202021

A)   Cash flows from operating activities:     
Premium Collection  & other Receipts     1,019,923,715 883,166,538

 Payments of Mgt. Exp.,Commission, Re-Ins., Claim & Others    (713,014,185) (645,354,824)
 Tax paid    (31,365,194) (39,464,484)

 Net Cash flows from operating activities  275,544,335 198,347,230

B)   Cash flows from investing activities:
 Acquisition of fixed assets   (13,485,888)  (10,704,070)
 Disposal of fixed assets  -  -
 Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond   (22,200,000) -
 Share Investment   (10,901,359)  13,912,498

 Net Cash flows from investing activities   (46,587,247) 3,208,428 
C)   Cash flows from financing activities:    
 Dividend Paid   (56,162,965) -
 SOD loan   (33,856,924) (31,302,695)
 Vehicle Loan   (1,438,195) (1,263,054)
 Margin Loan   -    (22,538,000)
 Interest on Loan   (1,699,612) (5,527,574)

 Net Cash flows from financing activities   (93,157,696) (60,631,323)

D)   Net increase in Cash & Bank balances (A+B+C)   135,799,392  140,924,335

E)   Opening Cash and Bank balances   494,250,432  353,326,098

F)   Closing Cash and Bank balances (D+E)   630,049,823  494,250,432

 Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)  6.79   4.89

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated : 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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1.00 Introduction:

1.01 Legal Status: 

 The GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED was incorporated as a 
public company limited by shares in Bangladesh vide 
certificate on C-40102(2070)/2000 dated April 23, 2000 
under the Companies Act, 1994 and commenced it's 
operation as per Insurance Act, 2010. The certificate of 
commencement of business was obtained from the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh. The 
Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. as a Publicly Traded 
Company.

1.02  Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of 
Business :

 The registered office of the Company is situated in 
Bangladesh. It's principal business office is located at 
Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor), 166-167, Shaheed Syed 
Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, 
Bangladesh. The operation of the Company is being 
carried out through it's 62 branches located different place 
in Bangladesh.

1.03  Principal Activities of the Company: 

 The Principal objects of the company is to carry out all 
kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity business 
other than life insurance business. 

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies & Other Relevant 
Information:

2.01 The Company has adopted relevant International Financial 
Reporting  Standards (IFRSs) with reference to disclosures 
of accounting policies and  notes to the financial 
statements.  

2.02 Basis of Accounting:

 The Financial Position have been prepared on the basis of 
going-concern concept under historical cost convention in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards  (IFRSs).

2.03 Basis of Presentation:

 The Fnancial Position has been prepared in accordance 
with the regulations as contained in part I of the First 
Schedule and as per Form ‘A’ as set forth in part II of that 
Schedule and the revenue account of each class of   
general insurance business has been prepared in 
accordance with the regulations as contained in part I of 

the Third Schedule and as per Form ‘F’ as set forth in part 
II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010. The 
Classified summary of the assets is prepared in 
accordance with Form "AA" of part II of the First Schedule 
of the said Act.

2.04 Reporting Period:

 The financial Statements of the company cover from 1st 
January 2021 to 31st December 2021 and followed 
consistantly.

2.05 Going Concern:

 The financial statements of the entity have been prepared 
by the management considering the entity as a going 
concern and the entity is optimistic to continue its 
business operation for the foreseeable future.

2.06 Branch Accounting: 

 The Company has 62 branches without having any 
overseas branch up to the year end December 31, 2021. 
The financial statements of branches are maintained at 
the Head office level. Only petty cash books are 
maintained at the branch for meeting day to day expenses. 
During 2021 through the operation of 63 offices (Including 
Head Office) the gross premium income earned by the 
Company was to Tk. 907,439,805.00 including Public 
Sector business of Tk. 68,926,239.00 after ceding for 
re-insurance premium, the net premium for the year 
amounted to Tk 639,877,222.00 and after charging direct 
expenses there from the net underwriting profit stood at 
Tk.114,348,148.00

2.07 Statement of Cash Flows:

 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with 
IAS 7: "Statement of Cash Flows" , The Statement of Cash 
Flows shows the structure of and changes in cash and 
cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and Cash 
equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted 
balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down 
into operating activities, investing activities and financing 
activities.The direct method is used to show the cash 
flows operating activities. According to IAS 7: "Statement 
of Cash Flows", Cash comprises cash in hand and cash 
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investment that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Considering the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash 
in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been 
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.08 Fixed Assets:

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation as per IAS-16: "Property, Plant & 
Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises 
its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use inclusive of inward freight, duties, interest and non 
refundable taxes.

2.09 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

 Depreciation on  Fixed Assets are charged on diminishing 
balance method at rates varying from 2.5% to 30% 
depending on the estimated useful life of the Assets. 
Depreciation on additions to Fixed Assets are charged 
from the date of uses and depreciation is charged to the 
date of disposal of assets. Gain or loss arising on the 
disposal or the retirement of asset is determined as the 
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and recognised in the profit and loss 
account.

2.10 Impairment of Assets:

 As required by IAS-36 'Impairment of Assets' the company 
carried out an impairment test at the end of reporting 
period to ascertion impairment loss relating to an asset to 
recognise and disclose the same in the financial 
statements. But no impairment loss has been arised in 
such test to recognise in the financial statements.

2.11 Public Sector Business:

 The Company's share of Public Sector business for 3 
quarters for the period from 1st July, 2020 to 30th June, 
2021 received from Sadharan Bima Corporation and other 
insurance companies has been incorporated in the 
Company's account for the year ended 31st December, 
2021. This system of accounting of public sector business 
is being followed consistently.    
  

2.12 Statement of Changes in Equity:

 The statement of changes in equity is prepared in 
accordance with IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial 
Statements".

2.13 Revenue Recognition:

 The revenue is recognized after satisfying  the relevant 
condition for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15: 
"Revenue from contracts with customers" in compliance 
with IFRS 4 "Insurance Contract". Detailed of policy-wise 
income  for revenue recognition is given as under:

 a) Premium Income:

 The total amount of premium earned on various classes of 
insurance business underwritten during the year, the 
gross amount of premium earned against various policies, 

the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan 
Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission 
earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance settled 
during the year have all been   duly accounted for in the 
books of account of the company and while preparing the 
final statements of accounts, the effect of re-insurance 
accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of 
total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims 
at the end of the year whether due or intimated have also 
been duly reflected in the accounts in order to arrive at the 
net underwriting profit for the year.

 b) Interest on Statutory Investments:

 Interest on statutory investment is accounted for on 
accrual basis. 

 c) Gain or Loss on sale of Shares and Debentures:

 Gain or Loss on sale of shares and debentures and 
dividend income during the year have been shown in the 
Profit and Loss Account and the tax relief as well as the 
concession rate of tax as availed under the existing 
income tax law have been given effect in the financial 
statements.

2.14 Management Expenses:

 Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts 
amount of Tk.431,080,591.00  is approximately 47.51% 
of gross premium of Tk 907,439,805.00. The expenses 
have been apportioned 32.76% to Fire, 50.42% to Marine, 
10.37% to Motor and 6.45% to Miscellaneous business as 
per management decision.

2.15 Risk Analysis:

 Risk analysis for insurance business is difficult to estimate 
the uncertainty in taking and managing the risk by 
chronological identification of unascertained risk, 
mitigating approach of risk and continuing efforts to 
equate the risk at reasonable level. 

 (a) Insurance Product Risk:

 In non-life insurance business, the product selection is 
one of the important factors for the company. Product with 
less uncertainty with lower cost can facilitate to secure 
more risk coverage. Accordingly, high risk is more relate 
to the capital strength and credit rating of the company. 
Necessary provision for un-expired risk @ 40% of net 
premium income on all business except marine Hull 
Insurance for which provision have been made @ 100% 
on net premium income.

 (b) Operational Risk:

 This is in association of all departmental effort within the 
company to ensure the sufficient coverage for the 
uncertainty of particular policy selection. It varies in 
accordance with the nature of products offered to the 

insured. Guideline for selection of offered product and 
monitoring the same are effective when fencing the risk at 
the level of estimate.

 (c) Strategic Market Risk:    
 This indicates to identify and quantify the inherent risk of 
the products for the insured in competitive market. 
Product with low risk should be encouraged to minimize 
risk.

 (d) Underwriting Risk:

 This is involved in loss events coverable under contract or 
agreement with the insured and the volume or size of the 
coverable loss. It relates to selection, pricing, monitoring 
and technical provision. However, risk with excessive 
volume is jointly share by two or more insurers. In such 
circumstances, non-life insurance business with different 
products has been carried out with approved guideline.

 (e) Re-Insurance Risk:

 Re-insurance has an influence basing the capital strength 
and rating aspects. Treaty limit is outline by the amount of 
risk, which can be ceded to other re-insurance. It depends 
on the nature of risk to be taken by the company. As such, 
technical provision has been estimated by way of covering 
the reasonable and probable obligations with respect to 
claims for known or un-known uncertainty.

 (f) Investment Risk:

 This relates to market, credit and liquidity of the company 
and as such, investments consist of assets covering the 
technical provisions and shareholders’ equity. 
Accordingly, investment plan has been designed in such 
manner to accommodate inherent risk.

 (g) Liquidity Risk:

 This indicates to pay the claim on demand and the 
company needs to liquidate or convert assets to meet the 
obligation as and when arise.

 (h) Credit Risk: 

 The company follows IDRA instructions with respect to 
issuing of policies, that is, policies were not issued on 
credit.

 (i) Default Risk:

 This indicates default in paying off the claims on demand 
when third party involved in such approach. At the time, 
the company needs to have sufficient liquidity to pay off 
the claims on demand and to fulfill the contractual 
obligation. 

 (j) Legal and Regulatory Risk: 

 There is legal and regulatory obligation to follow and abide 
by the restricted rules and regulation in carrying out the 
business, which do not conform to the competitive market 
for procuring business. As such, non- compliance to rules 
and regulation may invite risk to the employment of the 
company.

2.16 Balance of Fund Account:

 Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business 
necessary provision for un-expired risk have been created 
at the rate of 40% of all business except on Marine Hull 
business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the 
total net premium for the year 2021.

2.17 Provision for Income Tax:

 Provision for Income Tax have been made as per Income 
Tax Ordinance 1984 and Financial Act-2021 on taxable 
income of the company.

2.18 Deferred Tax:

 The company has recognised deferred tax as per IAS-12 
"Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax liability/assets 
is accounted for all temporary differences arising between 
the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying 
value for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax is 
computed at the applicable tax rate on the company.

2.19 Reserve for Exceptional Loss:

 As per para 6 of the 4th schedule, to meet the exceptional 
losses, company has to sets aside maximum 10% (ten 
percent) of the premium income of the year in which it is 
set aside from the balance of the profit to the reserve for 
exceptional losses.The Comapany made such reserve 
around 3% of net premium income during the year under 
review.

2.20 General Reserve:

 The Company creates a general reserve from the year 
2007 for an amount of Tk. 4,000,000 on profit to avoid 
future contingency.

2.21 Employees Benefit:

 The Company operates a contributory provident fund for 
its permanent employees from the year 2008 which is 
approved by the National Board of Revenue. The fund is 
administered by a board of trustees and funded by equal 
contribution from the company and the employees. The 
fund is invested separately from the company's assets.

2.22 Earning per Share (EPS):

 The company has calculated earning per share (EPS) in 
accordance with IAS-33 as adopted by ICAB: "Earning per 
Share" which has been shown on the face of Profit and 

Loss Account and the computation of EPS is stated in Note 
no. 25.

 a) Basic Earnings:

 This represents earnings for the year attributable to 
ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference 
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net 
profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully 
attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

 b) Basic Earnings per Share:    
 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year.   

 c) Diluted Earnings per Share:   

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning 
previous year by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year.

2.23 Outstanding Premium:

 The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts 
represents only the amount which relates to the 
accounting period in the form of cash and cheques in hand 
and in line with the system followed by the company.

2.24 Use of Estimate:

 Preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
International Accounting Standards (IASs) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities if any at the 
date of the financial statements, and revenues and 
expenses during the year report. Actual result could differ 
from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting 
for certain items such as depreciation, outstanding claims, 
taxes, reserves etc.

2.25 Basis of Recognition of Income in Respect of 
Premium Deposits:

 Amounts received against Cover notes, which have not 
been converted into policy are recognised as Income 
before the  Cover notes and are converted into policy on 
expiry of period not exceeding six months in accordance 

with the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) Circular.

2.26 Investment in Shares:

 Investment in shares is recognised at cost and 
subsequently measured at fair value and any change in 
the fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account 
for the period in which it arises as per IFRS-9 "Financial 
Instruments".

2.27 Components of the Financial Statements:

 As per Insurance Act-2010 section 27 and following the 
IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" (as 
applicable), the company's complete set of financial 
statements includes the following components: 

 a) Statement of Financial Position  as at December 31, 
2021.

 b) Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year 
ended December 31, 2021.    
 c) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income  for the year ended December 31, 2021.  
 d) Revenue Accounts for specific class of business for 
the year December 31, 2021.

 e) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 
31, 2021

 f) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 
December 31, 2021.

 g) Notes to the financial statements and significant 
accounting policies as at & for the year ended December 
31, 2021.

2.28 General:

 a) Figures in the financial statements are presented in 
Bangladeshi Taka which is the companies functional and 
presentational currency.

 b)  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

 c) Previous year's figures have been rearranged 
whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability 
with the current year.

GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2021
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1.00 Introduction:

1.01 Legal Status: 

 The GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED was incorporated as a 
public company limited by shares in Bangladesh vide 
certificate on C-40102(2070)/2000 dated April 23, 2000 
under the Companies Act, 1994 and commenced it's 
operation as per Insurance Act, 2010. The certificate of 
commencement of business was obtained from the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh. The 
Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. as a Publicly Traded 
Company.

1.02  Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of 
Business :

 The registered office of the Company is situated in 
Bangladesh. It's principal business office is located at 
Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor), 166-167, Shaheed Syed 
Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, 
Bangladesh. The operation of the Company is being 
carried out through it's 62 branches located different place 
in Bangladesh.

1.03  Principal Activities of the Company: 

 The Principal objects of the company is to carry out all 
kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity business 
other than life insurance business. 

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies & Other Relevant 
Information:

2.01 The Company has adopted relevant International Financial 
Reporting  Standards (IFRSs) with reference to disclosures 
of accounting policies and  notes to the financial 
statements.  

2.02 Basis of Accounting:

 The Financial Position have been prepared on the basis of 
going-concern concept under historical cost convention in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards  (IFRSs).

2.03 Basis of Presentation:

 The Fnancial Position has been prepared in accordance 
with the regulations as contained in part I of the First 
Schedule and as per Form ‘A’ as set forth in part II of that 
Schedule and the revenue account of each class of   
general insurance business has been prepared in 
accordance with the regulations as contained in part I of 

the Third Schedule and as per Form ‘F’ as set forth in part 
II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010. The 
Classified summary of the assets is prepared in 
accordance with Form "AA" of part II of the First Schedule 
of the said Act.

2.04 Reporting Period:

 The financial Statements of the company cover from 1st 
January 2021 to 31st December 2021 and followed 
consistantly.

2.05 Going Concern:

 The financial statements of the entity have been prepared 
by the management considering the entity as a going 
concern and the entity is optimistic to continue its 
business operation for the foreseeable future.

2.06 Branch Accounting: 

 The Company has 62 branches without having any 
overseas branch up to the year end December 31, 2021. 
The financial statements of branches are maintained at 
the Head office level. Only petty cash books are 
maintained at the branch for meeting day to day expenses. 
During 2021 through the operation of 63 offices (Including 
Head Office) the gross premium income earned by the 
Company was to Tk. 907,439,805.00 including Public 
Sector business of Tk. 68,926,239.00 after ceding for 
re-insurance premium, the net premium for the year 
amounted to Tk 639,877,222.00 and after charging direct 
expenses there from the net underwriting profit stood at 
Tk.114,348,148.00

2.07 Statement of Cash Flows:

 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with 
IAS 7: "Statement of Cash Flows" , The Statement of Cash 
Flows shows the structure of and changes in cash and 
cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and Cash 
equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted 
balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down 
into operating activities, investing activities and financing 
activities.The direct method is used to show the cash 
flows operating activities. According to IAS 7: "Statement 
of Cash Flows", Cash comprises cash in hand and cash 
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investment that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Considering the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash 
in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been 
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.08 Fixed Assets:

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation as per IAS-16: "Property, Plant & 
Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises 
its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use inclusive of inward freight, duties, interest and non 
refundable taxes.

2.09 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

 Depreciation on  Fixed Assets are charged on diminishing 
balance method at rates varying from 2.5% to 30% 
depending on the estimated useful life of the Assets. 
Depreciation on additions to Fixed Assets are charged 
from the date of uses and depreciation is charged to the 
date of disposal of assets. Gain or loss arising on the 
disposal or the retirement of asset is determined as the 
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and recognised in the profit and loss 
account.

2.10 Impairment of Assets:

 As required by IAS-36 'Impairment of Assets' the company 
carried out an impairment test at the end of reporting 
period to ascertion impairment loss relating to an asset to 
recognise and disclose the same in the financial 
statements. But no impairment loss has been arised in 
such test to recognise in the financial statements.

2.11 Public Sector Business:

 The Company's share of Public Sector business for 3 
quarters for the period from 1st July, 2020 to 30th June, 
2021 received from Sadharan Bima Corporation and other 
insurance companies has been incorporated in the 
Company's account for the year ended 31st December, 
2021. This system of accounting of public sector business 
is being followed consistently.    
  

2.12 Statement of Changes in Equity:

 The statement of changes in equity is prepared in 
accordance with IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial 
Statements".

2.13 Revenue Recognition:

 The revenue is recognized after satisfying  the relevant 
condition for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15: 
"Revenue from contracts with customers" in compliance 
with IFRS 4 "Insurance Contract". Detailed of policy-wise 
income  for revenue recognition is given as under:

 a) Premium Income:

 The total amount of premium earned on various classes of 
insurance business underwritten during the year, the 
gross amount of premium earned against various policies, 

the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan 
Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission 
earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance settled 
during the year have all been   duly accounted for in the 
books of account of the company and while preparing the 
final statements of accounts, the effect of re-insurance 
accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of 
total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims 
at the end of the year whether due or intimated have also 
been duly reflected in the accounts in order to arrive at the 
net underwriting profit for the year.

 b) Interest on Statutory Investments:

 Interest on statutory investment is accounted for on 
accrual basis. 

 c) Gain or Loss on sale of Shares and Debentures:

 Gain or Loss on sale of shares and debentures and 
dividend income during the year have been shown in the 
Profit and Loss Account and the tax relief as well as the 
concession rate of tax as availed under the existing 
income tax law have been given effect in the financial 
statements.

2.14 Management Expenses:

 Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts 
amount of Tk.431,080,591.00  is approximately 47.51% 
of gross premium of Tk 907,439,805.00. The expenses 
have been apportioned 32.76% to Fire, 50.42% to Marine, 
10.37% to Motor and 6.45% to Miscellaneous business as 
per management decision.

2.15 Risk Analysis:

 Risk analysis for insurance business is difficult to estimate 
the uncertainty in taking and managing the risk by 
chronological identification of unascertained risk, 
mitigating approach of risk and continuing efforts to 
equate the risk at reasonable level. 

 (a) Insurance Product Risk:

 In non-life insurance business, the product selection is 
one of the important factors for the company. Product with 
less uncertainty with lower cost can facilitate to secure 
more risk coverage. Accordingly, high risk is more relate 
to the capital strength and credit rating of the company. 
Necessary provision for un-expired risk @ 40% of net 
premium income on all business except marine Hull 
Insurance for which provision have been made @ 100% 
on net premium income.

 (b) Operational Risk:

 This is in association of all departmental effort within the 
company to ensure the sufficient coverage for the 
uncertainty of particular policy selection. It varies in 
accordance with the nature of products offered to the 

insured. Guideline for selection of offered product and 
monitoring the same are effective when fencing the risk at 
the level of estimate.

 (c) Strategic Market Risk:    
 This indicates to identify and quantify the inherent risk of 
the products for the insured in competitive market. 
Product with low risk should be encouraged to minimize 
risk.

 (d) Underwriting Risk:

 This is involved in loss events coverable under contract or 
agreement with the insured and the volume or size of the 
coverable loss. It relates to selection, pricing, monitoring 
and technical provision. However, risk with excessive 
volume is jointly share by two or more insurers. In such 
circumstances, non-life insurance business with different 
products has been carried out with approved guideline.

 (e) Re-Insurance Risk:

 Re-insurance has an influence basing the capital strength 
and rating aspects. Treaty limit is outline by the amount of 
risk, which can be ceded to other re-insurance. It depends 
on the nature of risk to be taken by the company. As such, 
technical provision has been estimated by way of covering 
the reasonable and probable obligations with respect to 
claims for known or un-known uncertainty.

 (f) Investment Risk:

 This relates to market, credit and liquidity of the company 
and as such, investments consist of assets covering the 
technical provisions and shareholders’ equity. 
Accordingly, investment plan has been designed in such 
manner to accommodate inherent risk.

 (g) Liquidity Risk:

 This indicates to pay the claim on demand and the 
company needs to liquidate or convert assets to meet the 
obligation as and when arise.

 (h) Credit Risk: 

 The company follows IDRA instructions with respect to 
issuing of policies, that is, policies were not issued on 
credit.

 (i) Default Risk:

 This indicates default in paying off the claims on demand 
when third party involved in such approach. At the time, 
the company needs to have sufficient liquidity to pay off 
the claims on demand and to fulfill the contractual 
obligation. 

 (j) Legal and Regulatory Risk: 

 There is legal and regulatory obligation to follow and abide 
by the restricted rules and regulation in carrying out the 
business, which do not conform to the competitive market 
for procuring business. As such, non- compliance to rules 
and regulation may invite risk to the employment of the 
company.

2.16 Balance of Fund Account:

 Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business 
necessary provision for un-expired risk have been created 
at the rate of 40% of all business except on Marine Hull 
business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the 
total net premium for the year 2021.

2.17 Provision for Income Tax:

 Provision for Income Tax have been made as per Income 
Tax Ordinance 1984 and Financial Act-2021 on taxable 
income of the company.

2.18 Deferred Tax:

 The company has recognised deferred tax as per IAS-12 
"Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax liability/assets 
is accounted for all temporary differences arising between 
the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying 
value for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax is 
computed at the applicable tax rate on the company.

2.19 Reserve for Exceptional Loss:

 As per para 6 of the 4th schedule, to meet the exceptional 
losses, company has to sets aside maximum 10% (ten 
percent) of the premium income of the year in which it is 
set aside from the balance of the profit to the reserve for 
exceptional losses.The Comapany made such reserve 
around 3% of net premium income during the year under 
review.

2.20 General Reserve:

 The Company creates a general reserve from the year 
2007 for an amount of Tk. 4,000,000 on profit to avoid 
future contingency.

2.21 Employees Benefit:

 The Company operates a contributory provident fund for 
its permanent employees from the year 2008 which is 
approved by the National Board of Revenue. The fund is 
administered by a board of trustees and funded by equal 
contribution from the company and the employees. The 
fund is invested separately from the company's assets.

2.22 Earning per Share (EPS):

 The company has calculated earning per share (EPS) in 
accordance with IAS-33 as adopted by ICAB: "Earning per 
Share" which has been shown on the face of Profit and 

Loss Account and the computation of EPS is stated in Note 
no. 25.

 a) Basic Earnings:

 This represents earnings for the year attributable to 
ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference 
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net 
profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully 
attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

 b) Basic Earnings per Share:    
 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year.   

 c) Diluted Earnings per Share:   

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning 
previous year by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year.

2.23 Outstanding Premium:

 The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts 
represents only the amount which relates to the 
accounting period in the form of cash and cheques in hand 
and in line with the system followed by the company.

2.24 Use of Estimate:

 Preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
International Accounting Standards (IASs) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities if any at the 
date of the financial statements, and revenues and 
expenses during the year report. Actual result could differ 
from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting 
for certain items such as depreciation, outstanding claims, 
taxes, reserves etc.

2.25 Basis of Recognition of Income in Respect of 
Premium Deposits:

 Amounts received against Cover notes, which have not 
been converted into policy are recognised as Income 
before the  Cover notes and are converted into policy on 
expiry of period not exceeding six months in accordance 

with the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) Circular.

2.26 Investment in Shares:

 Investment in shares is recognised at cost and 
subsequently measured at fair value and any change in 
the fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account 
for the period in which it arises as per IFRS-9 "Financial 
Instruments".

2.27 Components of the Financial Statements:

 As per Insurance Act-2010 section 27 and following the 
IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" (as 
applicable), the company's complete set of financial 
statements includes the following components: 

 a) Statement of Financial Position  as at December 31, 
2021.

 b) Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year 
ended December 31, 2021.    
 c) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income  for the year ended December 31, 2021.  
 d) Revenue Accounts for specific class of business for 
the year December 31, 2021.

 e) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 
31, 2021

 f) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 
December 31, 2021.

 g) Notes to the financial statements and significant 
accounting policies as at & for the year ended December 
31, 2021.

2.28 General:

 a) Figures in the financial statements are presented in 
Bangladeshi Taka which is the companies functional and 
presentational currency.

 b)  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

 c) Previous year's figures have been rearranged 
whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability 
with the current year.
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1.00 Introduction:

1.01 Legal Status: 

 The GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED was incorporated as a 
public company limited by shares in Bangladesh vide 
certificate on C-40102(2070)/2000 dated April 23, 2000 
under the Companies Act, 1994 and commenced it's 
operation as per Insurance Act, 2010. The certificate of 
commencement of business was obtained from the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh. The 
Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. as a Publicly Traded 
Company.

1.02  Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of 
Business :

 The registered office of the Company is situated in 
Bangladesh. It's principal business office is located at 
Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor), 166-167, Shaheed Syed 
Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, 
Bangladesh. The operation of the Company is being 
carried out through it's 62 branches located different place 
in Bangladesh.

1.03  Principal Activities of the Company: 

 The Principal objects of the company is to carry out all 
kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity business 
other than life insurance business. 

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies & Other Relevant 
Information:

2.01 The Company has adopted relevant International Financial 
Reporting  Standards (IFRSs) with reference to disclosures 
of accounting policies and  notes to the financial 
statements.  

2.02 Basis of Accounting:

 The Financial Position have been prepared on the basis of 
going-concern concept under historical cost convention in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards  (IFRSs).

2.03 Basis of Presentation:

 The Fnancial Position has been prepared in accordance 
with the regulations as contained in part I of the First 
Schedule and as per Form ‘A’ as set forth in part II of that 
Schedule and the revenue account of each class of   
general insurance business has been prepared in 
accordance with the regulations as contained in part I of 

the Third Schedule and as per Form ‘F’ as set forth in part 
II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010. The 
Classified summary of the assets is prepared in 
accordance with Form "AA" of part II of the First Schedule 
of the said Act.

2.04 Reporting Period:

 The financial Statements of the company cover from 1st 
January 2021 to 31st December 2021 and followed 
consistantly.

2.05 Going Concern:

 The financial statements of the entity have been prepared 
by the management considering the entity as a going 
concern and the entity is optimistic to continue its 
business operation for the foreseeable future.

2.06 Branch Accounting: 

 The Company has 62 branches without having any 
overseas branch up to the year end December 31, 2021. 
The financial statements of branches are maintained at 
the Head office level. Only petty cash books are 
maintained at the branch for meeting day to day expenses. 
During 2021 through the operation of 63 offices (Including 
Head Office) the gross premium income earned by the 
Company was to Tk. 907,439,805.00 including Public 
Sector business of Tk. 68,926,239.00 after ceding for 
re-insurance premium, the net premium for the year 
amounted to Tk 639,877,222.00 and after charging direct 
expenses there from the net underwriting profit stood at 
Tk.114,348,148.00

2.07 Statement of Cash Flows:

 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with 
IAS 7: "Statement of Cash Flows" , The Statement of Cash 
Flows shows the structure of and changes in cash and 
cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and Cash 
equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted 
balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down 
into operating activities, investing activities and financing 
activities.The direct method is used to show the cash 
flows operating activities. According to IAS 7: "Statement 
of Cash Flows", Cash comprises cash in hand and cash 
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investment that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Considering the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash 
in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been 
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.08 Fixed Assets:

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation as per IAS-16: "Property, Plant & 
Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises 
its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use inclusive of inward freight, duties, interest and non 
refundable taxes.

2.09 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

 Depreciation on  Fixed Assets are charged on diminishing 
balance method at rates varying from 2.5% to 30% 
depending on the estimated useful life of the Assets. 
Depreciation on additions to Fixed Assets are charged 
from the date of uses and depreciation is charged to the 
date of disposal of assets. Gain or loss arising on the 
disposal or the retirement of asset is determined as the 
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and recognised in the profit and loss 
account.

2.10 Impairment of Assets:

 As required by IAS-36 'Impairment of Assets' the company 
carried out an impairment test at the end of reporting 
period to ascertion impairment loss relating to an asset to 
recognise and disclose the same in the financial 
statements. But no impairment loss has been arised in 
such test to recognise in the financial statements.

2.11 Public Sector Business:

 The Company's share of Public Sector business for 3 
quarters for the period from 1st July, 2020 to 30th June, 
2021 received from Sadharan Bima Corporation and other 
insurance companies has been incorporated in the 
Company's account for the year ended 31st December, 
2021. This system of accounting of public sector business 
is being followed consistently.    
  

2.12 Statement of Changes in Equity:

 The statement of changes in equity is prepared in 
accordance with IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial 
Statements".

2.13 Revenue Recognition:

 The revenue is recognized after satisfying  the relevant 
condition for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15: 
"Revenue from contracts with customers" in compliance 
with IFRS 4 "Insurance Contract". Detailed of policy-wise 
income  for revenue recognition is given as under:

 a) Premium Income:

 The total amount of premium earned on various classes of 
insurance business underwritten during the year, the 
gross amount of premium earned against various policies, 

the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan 
Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission 
earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance settled 
during the year have all been   duly accounted for in the 
books of account of the company and while preparing the 
final statements of accounts, the effect of re-insurance 
accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of 
total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims 
at the end of the year whether due or intimated have also 
been duly reflected in the accounts in order to arrive at the 
net underwriting profit for the year.

 b) Interest on Statutory Investments:

 Interest on statutory investment is accounted for on 
accrual basis. 

 c) Gain or Loss on sale of Shares and Debentures:

 Gain or Loss on sale of shares and debentures and 
dividend income during the year have been shown in the 
Profit and Loss Account and the tax relief as well as the 
concession rate of tax as availed under the existing 
income tax law have been given effect in the financial 
statements.

2.14 Management Expenses:

 Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts 
amount of Tk.431,080,591.00  is approximately 47.51% 
of gross premium of Tk 907,439,805.00. The expenses 
have been apportioned 32.76% to Fire, 50.42% to Marine, 
10.37% to Motor and 6.45% to Miscellaneous business as 
per management decision.

2.15 Risk Analysis:

 Risk analysis for insurance business is difficult to estimate 
the uncertainty in taking and managing the risk by 
chronological identification of unascertained risk, 
mitigating approach of risk and continuing efforts to 
equate the risk at reasonable level. 

 (a) Insurance Product Risk:

 In non-life insurance business, the product selection is 
one of the important factors for the company. Product with 
less uncertainty with lower cost can facilitate to secure 
more risk coverage. Accordingly, high risk is more relate 
to the capital strength and credit rating of the company. 
Necessary provision for un-expired risk @ 40% of net 
premium income on all business except marine Hull 
Insurance for which provision have been made @ 100% 
on net premium income.

 (b) Operational Risk:

 This is in association of all departmental effort within the 
company to ensure the sufficient coverage for the 
uncertainty of particular policy selection. It varies in 
accordance with the nature of products offered to the 

insured. Guideline for selection of offered product and 
monitoring the same are effective when fencing the risk at 
the level of estimate.

 (c) Strategic Market Risk:    
 This indicates to identify and quantify the inherent risk of 
the products for the insured in competitive market. 
Product with low risk should be encouraged to minimize 
risk.

 (d) Underwriting Risk:

 This is involved in loss events coverable under contract or 
agreement with the insured and the volume or size of the 
coverable loss. It relates to selection, pricing, monitoring 
and technical provision. However, risk with excessive 
volume is jointly share by two or more insurers. In such 
circumstances, non-life insurance business with different 
products has been carried out with approved guideline.

 (e) Re-Insurance Risk:

 Re-insurance has an influence basing the capital strength 
and rating aspects. Treaty limit is outline by the amount of 
risk, which can be ceded to other re-insurance. It depends 
on the nature of risk to be taken by the company. As such, 
technical provision has been estimated by way of covering 
the reasonable and probable obligations with respect to 
claims for known or un-known uncertainty.

 (f) Investment Risk:

 This relates to market, credit and liquidity of the company 
and as such, investments consist of assets covering the 
technical provisions and shareholders’ equity. 
Accordingly, investment plan has been designed in such 
manner to accommodate inherent risk.

 (g) Liquidity Risk:

 This indicates to pay the claim on demand and the 
company needs to liquidate or convert assets to meet the 
obligation as and when arise.

 (h) Credit Risk: 

 The company follows IDRA instructions with respect to 
issuing of policies, that is, policies were not issued on 
credit.

 (i) Default Risk:

 This indicates default in paying off the claims on demand 
when third party involved in such approach. At the time, 
the company needs to have sufficient liquidity to pay off 
the claims on demand and to fulfill the contractual 
obligation. 

 (j) Legal and Regulatory Risk: 

 There is legal and regulatory obligation to follow and abide 
by the restricted rules and regulation in carrying out the 
business, which do not conform to the competitive market 
for procuring business. As such, non- compliance to rules 
and regulation may invite risk to the employment of the 
company.

2.16 Balance of Fund Account:

 Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business 
necessary provision for un-expired risk have been created 
at the rate of 40% of all business except on Marine Hull 
business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the 
total net premium for the year 2021.

2.17 Provision for Income Tax:

 Provision for Income Tax have been made as per Income 
Tax Ordinance 1984 and Financial Act-2021 on taxable 
income of the company.

2.18 Deferred Tax:

 The company has recognised deferred tax as per IAS-12 
"Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax liability/assets 
is accounted for all temporary differences arising between 
the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying 
value for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax is 
computed at the applicable tax rate on the company.

2.19 Reserve for Exceptional Loss:

 As per para 6 of the 4th schedule, to meet the exceptional 
losses, company has to sets aside maximum 10% (ten 
percent) of the premium income of the year in which it is 
set aside from the balance of the profit to the reserve for 
exceptional losses.The Comapany made such reserve 
around 3% of net premium income during the year under 
review.

2.20 General Reserve:

 The Company creates a general reserve from the year 
2007 for an amount of Tk. 4,000,000 on profit to avoid 
future contingency.

2.21 Employees Benefit:

 The Company operates a contributory provident fund for 
its permanent employees from the year 2008 which is 
approved by the National Board of Revenue. The fund is 
administered by a board of trustees and funded by equal 
contribution from the company and the employees. The 
fund is invested separately from the company's assets.

2.22 Earning per Share (EPS):

 The company has calculated earning per share (EPS) in 
accordance with IAS-33 as adopted by ICAB: "Earning per 
Share" which has been shown on the face of Profit and 

Loss Account and the computation of EPS is stated in Note 
no. 25.

 a) Basic Earnings:

 This represents earnings for the year attributable to 
ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference 
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net 
profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully 
attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

 b) Basic Earnings per Share:    
 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year.   

 c) Diluted Earnings per Share:   

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning 
previous year by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year.

2.23 Outstanding Premium:

 The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts 
represents only the amount which relates to the 
accounting period in the form of cash and cheques in hand 
and in line with the system followed by the company.

2.24 Use of Estimate:

 Preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
International Accounting Standards (IASs) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities if any at the 
date of the financial statements, and revenues and 
expenses during the year report. Actual result could differ 
from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting 
for certain items such as depreciation, outstanding claims, 
taxes, reserves etc.

2.25 Basis of Recognition of Income in Respect of 
Premium Deposits:

 Amounts received against Cover notes, which have not 
been converted into policy are recognised as Income 
before the  Cover notes and are converted into policy on 
expiry of period not exceeding six months in accordance 

with the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) Circular.

2.26 Investment in Shares:

 Investment in shares is recognised at cost and 
subsequently measured at fair value and any change in 
the fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account 
for the period in which it arises as per IFRS-9 "Financial 
Instruments".

2.27 Components of the Financial Statements:

 As per Insurance Act-2010 section 27 and following the 
IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" (as 
applicable), the company's complete set of financial 
statements includes the following components: 

 a) Statement of Financial Position  as at December 31, 
2021.

 b) Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year 
ended December 31, 2021.    
 c) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income  for the year ended December 31, 2021.  
 d) Revenue Accounts for specific class of business for 
the year December 31, 2021.

 e) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 
31, 2021

 f) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 
December 31, 2021.

 g) Notes to the financial statements and significant 
accounting policies as at & for the year ended December 
31, 2021.

2.28 General:

 a) Figures in the financial statements are presented in 
Bangladeshi Taka which is the companies functional and 
presentational currency.

 b)  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

 c) Previous year's figures have been rearranged 
whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability 
with the current year.
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1.00 Introduction:

1.01 Legal Status: 

 The GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED was incorporated as a 
public company limited by shares in Bangladesh vide 
certificate on C-40102(2070)/2000 dated April 23, 2000 
under the Companies Act, 1994 and commenced it's 
operation as per Insurance Act, 2010. The certificate of 
commencement of business was obtained from the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh. The 
Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. as a Publicly Traded 
Company.

1.02  Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of 
Business :

 The registered office of the Company is situated in 
Bangladesh. It's principal business office is located at 
Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor), 166-167, Shaheed Syed 
Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, 
Bangladesh. The operation of the Company is being 
carried out through it's 62 branches located different place 
in Bangladesh.

1.03  Principal Activities of the Company: 

 The Principal objects of the company is to carry out all 
kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity business 
other than life insurance business. 

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies & Other Relevant 
Information:

2.01 The Company has adopted relevant International Financial 
Reporting  Standards (IFRSs) with reference to disclosures 
of accounting policies and  notes to the financial 
statements.  

2.02 Basis of Accounting:

 The Financial Position have been prepared on the basis of 
going-concern concept under historical cost convention in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards  (IFRSs).

2.03 Basis of Presentation:

 The Fnancial Position has been prepared in accordance 
with the regulations as contained in part I of the First 
Schedule and as per Form ‘A’ as set forth in part II of that 
Schedule and the revenue account of each class of   
general insurance business has been prepared in 
accordance with the regulations as contained in part I of 

the Third Schedule and as per Form ‘F’ as set forth in part 
II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010. The 
Classified summary of the assets is prepared in 
accordance with Form "AA" of part II of the First Schedule 
of the said Act.

2.04 Reporting Period:

 The financial Statements of the company cover from 1st 
January 2021 to 31st December 2021 and followed 
consistantly.

2.05 Going Concern:

 The financial statements of the entity have been prepared 
by the management considering the entity as a going 
concern and the entity is optimistic to continue its 
business operation for the foreseeable future.

2.06 Branch Accounting: 

 The Company has 62 branches without having any 
overseas branch up to the year end December 31, 2021. 
The financial statements of branches are maintained at 
the Head office level. Only petty cash books are 
maintained at the branch for meeting day to day expenses. 
During 2021 through the operation of 63 offices (Including 
Head Office) the gross premium income earned by the 
Company was to Tk. 907,439,805.00 including Public 
Sector business of Tk. 68,926,239.00 after ceding for 
re-insurance premium, the net premium for the year 
amounted to Tk 639,877,222.00 and after charging direct 
expenses there from the net underwriting profit stood at 
Tk.114,348,148.00

2.07 Statement of Cash Flows:

 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with 
IAS 7: "Statement of Cash Flows" , The Statement of Cash 
Flows shows the structure of and changes in cash and 
cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and Cash 
equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted 
balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down 
into operating activities, investing activities and financing 
activities.The direct method is used to show the cash 
flows operating activities. According to IAS 7: "Statement 
of Cash Flows", Cash comprises cash in hand and cash 
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investment that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Considering the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash 
in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been 
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.08 Fixed Assets:

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation as per IAS-16: "Property, Plant & 
Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises 
its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use inclusive of inward freight, duties, interest and non 
refundable taxes.

2.09 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

 Depreciation on  Fixed Assets are charged on diminishing 
balance method at rates varying from 2.5% to 30% 
depending on the estimated useful life of the Assets. 
Depreciation on additions to Fixed Assets are charged 
from the date of uses and depreciation is charged to the 
date of disposal of assets. Gain or loss arising on the 
disposal or the retirement of asset is determined as the 
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and recognised in the profit and loss 
account.

2.10 Impairment of Assets:

 As required by IAS-36 'Impairment of Assets' the company 
carried out an impairment test at the end of reporting 
period to ascertion impairment loss relating to an asset to 
recognise and disclose the same in the financial 
statements. But no impairment loss has been arised in 
such test to recognise in the financial statements.

2.11 Public Sector Business:

 The Company's share of Public Sector business for 3 
quarters for the period from 1st July, 2020 to 30th June, 
2021 received from Sadharan Bima Corporation and other 
insurance companies has been incorporated in the 
Company's account for the year ended 31st December, 
2021. This system of accounting of public sector business 
is being followed consistently.    
  

2.12 Statement of Changes in Equity:

 The statement of changes in equity is prepared in 
accordance with IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial 
Statements".

2.13 Revenue Recognition:

 The revenue is recognized after satisfying  the relevant 
condition for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15: 
"Revenue from contracts with customers" in compliance 
with IFRS 4 "Insurance Contract". Detailed of policy-wise 
income  for revenue recognition is given as under:

 a) Premium Income:

 The total amount of premium earned on various classes of 
insurance business underwritten during the year, the 
gross amount of premium earned against various policies, 

the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan 
Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission 
earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance settled 
during the year have all been   duly accounted for in the 
books of account of the company and while preparing the 
final statements of accounts, the effect of re-insurance 
accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of 
total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims 
at the end of the year whether due or intimated have also 
been duly reflected in the accounts in order to arrive at the 
net underwriting profit for the year.

 b) Interest on Statutory Investments:

 Interest on statutory investment is accounted for on 
accrual basis. 

 c) Gain or Loss on sale of Shares and Debentures:

 Gain or Loss on sale of shares and debentures and 
dividend income during the year have been shown in the 
Profit and Loss Account and the tax relief as well as the 
concession rate of tax as availed under the existing 
income tax law have been given effect in the financial 
statements.

2.14 Management Expenses:

 Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts 
amount of Tk.431,080,591.00  is approximately 47.51% 
of gross premium of Tk 907,439,805.00. The expenses 
have been apportioned 32.76% to Fire, 50.42% to Marine, 
10.37% to Motor and 6.45% to Miscellaneous business as 
per management decision.

2.15 Risk Analysis:

 Risk analysis for insurance business is difficult to estimate 
the uncertainty in taking and managing the risk by 
chronological identification of unascertained risk, 
mitigating approach of risk and continuing efforts to 
equate the risk at reasonable level. 

 (a) Insurance Product Risk:

 In non-life insurance business, the product selection is 
one of the important factors for the company. Product with 
less uncertainty with lower cost can facilitate to secure 
more risk coverage. Accordingly, high risk is more relate 
to the capital strength and credit rating of the company. 
Necessary provision for un-expired risk @ 40% of net 
premium income on all business except marine Hull 
Insurance for which provision have been made @ 100% 
on net premium income.

 (b) Operational Risk:

 This is in association of all departmental effort within the 
company to ensure the sufficient coverage for the 
uncertainty of particular policy selection. It varies in 
accordance with the nature of products offered to the 

insured. Guideline for selection of offered product and 
monitoring the same are effective when fencing the risk at 
the level of estimate.

 (c) Strategic Market Risk:    
 This indicates to identify and quantify the inherent risk of 
the products for the insured in competitive market. 
Product with low risk should be encouraged to minimize 
risk.

 (d) Underwriting Risk:

 This is involved in loss events coverable under contract or 
agreement with the insured and the volume or size of the 
coverable loss. It relates to selection, pricing, monitoring 
and technical provision. However, risk with excessive 
volume is jointly share by two or more insurers. In such 
circumstances, non-life insurance business with different 
products has been carried out with approved guideline.

 (e) Re-Insurance Risk:

 Re-insurance has an influence basing the capital strength 
and rating aspects. Treaty limit is outline by the amount of 
risk, which can be ceded to other re-insurance. It depends 
on the nature of risk to be taken by the company. As such, 
technical provision has been estimated by way of covering 
the reasonable and probable obligations with respect to 
claims for known or un-known uncertainty.

 (f) Investment Risk:

 This relates to market, credit and liquidity of the company 
and as such, investments consist of assets covering the 
technical provisions and shareholders’ equity. 
Accordingly, investment plan has been designed in such 
manner to accommodate inherent risk.

 (g) Liquidity Risk:

 This indicates to pay the claim on demand and the 
company needs to liquidate or convert assets to meet the 
obligation as and when arise.

 (h) Credit Risk: 

 The company follows IDRA instructions with respect to 
issuing of policies, that is, policies were not issued on 
credit.

 (i) Default Risk:

 This indicates default in paying off the claims on demand 
when third party involved in such approach. At the time, 
the company needs to have sufficient liquidity to pay off 
the claims on demand and to fulfill the contractual 
obligation. 

 (j) Legal and Regulatory Risk: 

 There is legal and regulatory obligation to follow and abide 
by the restricted rules and regulation in carrying out the 
business, which do not conform to the competitive market 
for procuring business. As such, non- compliance to rules 
and regulation may invite risk to the employment of the 
company.

2.16 Balance of Fund Account:

 Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business 
necessary provision for un-expired risk have been created 
at the rate of 40% of all business except on Marine Hull 
business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the 
total net premium for the year 2021.

2.17 Provision for Income Tax:

 Provision for Income Tax have been made as per Income 
Tax Ordinance 1984 and Financial Act-2021 on taxable 
income of the company.

2.18 Deferred Tax:

 The company has recognised deferred tax as per IAS-12 
"Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax liability/assets 
is accounted for all temporary differences arising between 
the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying 
value for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax is 
computed at the applicable tax rate on the company.

2.19 Reserve for Exceptional Loss:

 As per para 6 of the 4th schedule, to meet the exceptional 
losses, company has to sets aside maximum 10% (ten 
percent) of the premium income of the year in which it is 
set aside from the balance of the profit to the reserve for 
exceptional losses.The Comapany made such reserve 
around 3% of net premium income during the year under 
review.

2.20 General Reserve:

 The Company creates a general reserve from the year 
2007 for an amount of Tk. 4,000,000 on profit to avoid 
future contingency.

2.21 Employees Benefit:

 The Company operates a contributory provident fund for 
its permanent employees from the year 2008 which is 
approved by the National Board of Revenue. The fund is 
administered by a board of trustees and funded by equal 
contribution from the company and the employees. The 
fund is invested separately from the company's assets.

2.22 Earning per Share (EPS):

 The company has calculated earning per share (EPS) in 
accordance with IAS-33 as adopted by ICAB: "Earning per 
Share" which has been shown on the face of Profit and 

Loss Account and the computation of EPS is stated in Note 
no. 25.

 a) Basic Earnings:

 This represents earnings for the year attributable to 
ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference 
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net 
profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully 
attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

 b) Basic Earnings per Share:    
 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year.   

 c) Diluted Earnings per Share:   

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning 
previous year by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year.

2.23 Outstanding Premium:

 The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts 
represents only the amount which relates to the 
accounting period in the form of cash and cheques in hand 
and in line with the system followed by the company.

2.24 Use of Estimate:

 Preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
International Accounting Standards (IASs) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities if any at the 
date of the financial statements, and revenues and 
expenses during the year report. Actual result could differ 
from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting 
for certain items such as depreciation, outstanding claims, 
taxes, reserves etc.

2.25 Basis of Recognition of Income in Respect of 
Premium Deposits:

 Amounts received against Cover notes, which have not 
been converted into policy are recognised as Income 
before the  Cover notes and are converted into policy on 
expiry of period not exceeding six months in accordance 

with the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) Circular.

2.26 Investment in Shares:

 Investment in shares is recognised at cost and 
subsequently measured at fair value and any change in 
the fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account 
for the period in which it arises as per IFRS-9 "Financial 
Instruments".

2.27 Components of the Financial Statements:

 As per Insurance Act-2010 section 27 and following the 
IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" (as 
applicable), the company's complete set of financial 
statements includes the following components: 

 a) Statement of Financial Position  as at December 31, 
2021.

 b) Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year 
ended December 31, 2021.    
 c) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income  for the year ended December 31, 2021.  
 d) Revenue Accounts for specific class of business for 
the year December 31, 2021.

 e) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 
31, 2021

 f) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 
December 31, 2021.

 g) Notes to the financial statements and significant 
accounting policies as at & for the year ended December 
31, 2021.

2.28 General:

 a) Figures in the financial statements are presented in 
Bangladeshi Taka which is the companies functional and 
presentational currency.

 b)  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

 c) Previous year's figures have been rearranged 
whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability 
with the current year.
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3.00 Share Capital:
 Authorised Share Capital
 100,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each.   1,000,000,000   1,000,000,000

 Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital    
 40,551,763 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10/- each.  405,517,630  405,517,630

The Category-wise share holding position as on 31 December, 2021 is as under: 

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares (%) of Holding Amount in Taka

Sponsor (Group-A)  620,743 1.53  6,207,430
Sponsor Directors (Group-A)  11,004,445 27.14  110,044,450
General Public Shareholder Directors (Group-B) 2,705,267 6.67  27,052,670
Independent Director (Group-B) 143,215 0.35  1,432,150
Financial & Other Institutions (Group-B) 3,754,246 9.26  37,542,460
General Public (Group-B) 22,323,847 55.05  223,238,470

                                                              Total 40,551,763 100  405,517,630

Classification of Shareholders as per share holdings: Group-A

S/N Class Interval No. of
Shares No. of Shareholders

Share
Holding

(%)
(%) of Total

Paid up Capital

1 01-500 -    - 0.00 0.00%
2 501-5,000  -     - 0.00 0.00%

3 5,001-10,000 8,561  1 0.07 0.02% 
4 10,001-20,000  -     - 0.00 0.00% 
5 20,001-30,000 -     - 0.00 0.00% 
6 30,001-40,000 -     - 0.00 0.00% 
7 40,001-50,000 -     - 0.00 0.00% 
8 50,001-1,00,000  -     - 0.00 0.00% 

9 1,00,001-10,00,000 8,020,500  10 68.99 19.78% 
10 10,00,001-Over  3,596,127  3 30.93 8.87% 
                                           Total 11,625,188  14 100.00 28.67% 

Classification of Shareholders as per share holdings: Group-B

S/N Class Interval No. of
Shares No. of Shareholders

Share
Holding

(%)
(%) of Total

Paid up Capital

1 01-500 402,446  2116 1.39 0.99% 
2 501-5,000 5,362,181  2692 18.54 13.22% 
3 5,001-10,000 3,344,997  441 11.56 8.25% 
4 10,001-20,000 3,832,053  265 13.25 9.45% 

5 20,001-30,000 1,965,029  80 6.79 4.85% 
6 30,001-40,000 1,456,216  41 5.03 3.59% 
7 40,001-50,000 1,296,569  28 4.48 3.20% 
8 50,001-1,00,000 2,563,632  36 8.86 6.32% 
9 1,00,001-10,00,000 7,622,078  36 26.35 18.80% 
10 10,00,001- Over 1,081,374  1 3.74 2.67% 
                                       Total 28,926,575  5736 100.00 71.33% 

Grand Total  40,551,763  5750  100.00%

Amount in Taka
20202021

1.00 Introduction:

1.01 Legal Status: 

 The GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED was incorporated as a 
public company limited by shares in Bangladesh vide 
certificate on C-40102(2070)/2000 dated April 23, 2000 
under the Companies Act, 1994 and commenced it's 
operation as per Insurance Act, 2010. The certificate of 
commencement of business was obtained from the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh. The 
Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. as a Publicly Traded 
Company.

1.02  Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of 
Business :

 The registered office of the Company is situated in 
Bangladesh. It's principal business office is located at 
Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor), 166-167, Shaheed Syed 
Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, 
Bangladesh. The operation of the Company is being 
carried out through it's 62 branches located different place 
in Bangladesh.

1.03  Principal Activities of the Company: 

 The Principal objects of the company is to carry out all 
kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity business 
other than life insurance business. 

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies & Other Relevant 
Information:

2.01 The Company has adopted relevant International Financial 
Reporting  Standards (IFRSs) with reference to disclosures 
of accounting policies and  notes to the financial 
statements.  

2.02 Basis of Accounting:

 The Financial Position have been prepared on the basis of 
going-concern concept under historical cost convention in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards  (IFRSs).

2.03 Basis of Presentation:

 The Fnancial Position has been prepared in accordance 
with the regulations as contained in part I of the First 
Schedule and as per Form ‘A’ as set forth in part II of that 
Schedule and the revenue account of each class of   
general insurance business has been prepared in 
accordance with the regulations as contained in part I of 

the Third Schedule and as per Form ‘F’ as set forth in part 
II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010. The 
Classified summary of the assets is prepared in 
accordance with Form "AA" of part II of the First Schedule 
of the said Act.

2.04 Reporting Period:

 The financial Statements of the company cover from 1st 
January 2021 to 31st December 2021 and followed 
consistantly.

2.05 Going Concern:

 The financial statements of the entity have been prepared 
by the management considering the entity as a going 
concern and the entity is optimistic to continue its 
business operation for the foreseeable future.

2.06 Branch Accounting: 

 The Company has 62 branches without having any 
overseas branch up to the year end December 31, 2021. 
The financial statements of branches are maintained at 
the Head office level. Only petty cash books are 
maintained at the branch for meeting day to day expenses. 
During 2021 through the operation of 63 offices (Including 
Head Office) the gross premium income earned by the 
Company was to Tk. 907,439,805.00 including Public 
Sector business of Tk. 68,926,239.00 after ceding for 
re-insurance premium, the net premium for the year 
amounted to Tk 639,877,222.00 and after charging direct 
expenses there from the net underwriting profit stood at 
Tk.114,348,148.00

2.07 Statement of Cash Flows:

 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with 
IAS 7: "Statement of Cash Flows" , The Statement of Cash 
Flows shows the structure of and changes in cash and 
cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and Cash 
equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted 
balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down 
into operating activities, investing activities and financing 
activities.The direct method is used to show the cash 
flows operating activities. According to IAS 7: "Statement 
of Cash Flows", Cash comprises cash in hand and cash 
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investment that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Considering the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash 
in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been 
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.08 Fixed Assets:

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation as per IAS-16: "Property, Plant & 
Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises 
its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use inclusive of inward freight, duties, interest and non 
refundable taxes.

2.09 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

 Depreciation on  Fixed Assets are charged on diminishing 
balance method at rates varying from 2.5% to 30% 
depending on the estimated useful life of the Assets. 
Depreciation on additions to Fixed Assets are charged 
from the date of uses and depreciation is charged to the 
date of disposal of assets. Gain or loss arising on the 
disposal or the retirement of asset is determined as the 
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and recognised in the profit and loss 
account.

2.10 Impairment of Assets:

 As required by IAS-36 'Impairment of Assets' the company 
carried out an impairment test at the end of reporting 
period to ascertion impairment loss relating to an asset to 
recognise and disclose the same in the financial 
statements. But no impairment loss has been arised in 
such test to recognise in the financial statements.

2.11 Public Sector Business:

 The Company's share of Public Sector business for 3 
quarters for the period from 1st July, 2020 to 30th June, 
2021 received from Sadharan Bima Corporation and other 
insurance companies has been incorporated in the 
Company's account for the year ended 31st December, 
2021. This system of accounting of public sector business 
is being followed consistently.    
  

2.12 Statement of Changes in Equity:

 The statement of changes in equity is prepared in 
accordance with IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial 
Statements".

2.13 Revenue Recognition:

 The revenue is recognized after satisfying  the relevant 
condition for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15: 
"Revenue from contracts with customers" in compliance 
with IFRS 4 "Insurance Contract". Detailed of policy-wise 
income  for revenue recognition is given as under:

 a) Premium Income:

 The total amount of premium earned on various classes of 
insurance business underwritten during the year, the 
gross amount of premium earned against various policies, 

the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan 
Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission 
earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance settled 
during the year have all been   duly accounted for in the 
books of account of the company and while preparing the 
final statements of accounts, the effect of re-insurance 
accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of 
total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims 
at the end of the year whether due or intimated have also 
been duly reflected in the accounts in order to arrive at the 
net underwriting profit for the year.

 b) Interest on Statutory Investments:

 Interest on statutory investment is accounted for on 
accrual basis. 

 c) Gain or Loss on sale of Shares and Debentures:

 Gain or Loss on sale of shares and debentures and 
dividend income during the year have been shown in the 
Profit and Loss Account and the tax relief as well as the 
concession rate of tax as availed under the existing 
income tax law have been given effect in the financial 
statements.

2.14 Management Expenses:

 Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts 
amount of Tk.431,080,591.00  is approximately 47.51% 
of gross premium of Tk 907,439,805.00. The expenses 
have been apportioned 32.76% to Fire, 50.42% to Marine, 
10.37% to Motor and 6.45% to Miscellaneous business as 
per management decision.

2.15 Risk Analysis:

 Risk analysis for insurance business is difficult to estimate 
the uncertainty in taking and managing the risk by 
chronological identification of unascertained risk, 
mitigating approach of risk and continuing efforts to 
equate the risk at reasonable level. 

 (a) Insurance Product Risk:

 In non-life insurance business, the product selection is 
one of the important factors for the company. Product with 
less uncertainty with lower cost can facilitate to secure 
more risk coverage. Accordingly, high risk is more relate 
to the capital strength and credit rating of the company. 
Necessary provision for un-expired risk @ 40% of net 
premium income on all business except marine Hull 
Insurance for which provision have been made @ 100% 
on net premium income.

 (b) Operational Risk:

 This is in association of all departmental effort within the 
company to ensure the sufficient coverage for the 
uncertainty of particular policy selection. It varies in 
accordance with the nature of products offered to the 

insured. Guideline for selection of offered product and 
monitoring the same are effective when fencing the risk at 
the level of estimate.

 (c) Strategic Market Risk:    
 This indicates to identify and quantify the inherent risk of 
the products for the insured in competitive market. 
Product with low risk should be encouraged to minimize 
risk.

 (d) Underwriting Risk:

 This is involved in loss events coverable under contract or 
agreement with the insured and the volume or size of the 
coverable loss. It relates to selection, pricing, monitoring 
and technical provision. However, risk with excessive 
volume is jointly share by two or more insurers. In such 
circumstances, non-life insurance business with different 
products has been carried out with approved guideline.

 (e) Re-Insurance Risk:

 Re-insurance has an influence basing the capital strength 
and rating aspects. Treaty limit is outline by the amount of 
risk, which can be ceded to other re-insurance. It depends 
on the nature of risk to be taken by the company. As such, 
technical provision has been estimated by way of covering 
the reasonable and probable obligations with respect to 
claims for known or un-known uncertainty.

 (f) Investment Risk:

 This relates to market, credit and liquidity of the company 
and as such, investments consist of assets covering the 
technical provisions and shareholders’ equity. 
Accordingly, investment plan has been designed in such 
manner to accommodate inherent risk.

 (g) Liquidity Risk:

 This indicates to pay the claim on demand and the 
company needs to liquidate or convert assets to meet the 
obligation as and when arise.

 (h) Credit Risk: 

 The company follows IDRA instructions with respect to 
issuing of policies, that is, policies were not issued on 
credit.

 (i) Default Risk:

 This indicates default in paying off the claims on demand 
when third party involved in such approach. At the time, 
the company needs to have sufficient liquidity to pay off 
the claims on demand and to fulfill the contractual 
obligation. 

 (j) Legal and Regulatory Risk: 

 There is legal and regulatory obligation to follow and abide 
by the restricted rules and regulation in carrying out the 
business, which do not conform to the competitive market 
for procuring business. As such, non- compliance to rules 
and regulation may invite risk to the employment of the 
company.

2.16 Balance of Fund Account:

 Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business 
necessary provision for un-expired risk have been created 
at the rate of 40% of all business except on Marine Hull 
business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the 
total net premium for the year 2021.

2.17 Provision for Income Tax:

 Provision for Income Tax have been made as per Income 
Tax Ordinance 1984 and Financial Act-2021 on taxable 
income of the company.

2.18 Deferred Tax:

 The company has recognised deferred tax as per IAS-12 
"Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax liability/assets 
is accounted for all temporary differences arising between 
the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying 
value for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax is 
computed at the applicable tax rate on the company.

2.19 Reserve for Exceptional Loss:

 As per para 6 of the 4th schedule, to meet the exceptional 
losses, company has to sets aside maximum 10% (ten 
percent) of the premium income of the year in which it is 
set aside from the balance of the profit to the reserve for 
exceptional losses.The Comapany made such reserve 
around 3% of net premium income during the year under 
review.

2.20 General Reserve:

 The Company creates a general reserve from the year 
2007 for an amount of Tk. 4,000,000 on profit to avoid 
future contingency.

2.21 Employees Benefit:

 The Company operates a contributory provident fund for 
its permanent employees from the year 2008 which is 
approved by the National Board of Revenue. The fund is 
administered by a board of trustees and funded by equal 
contribution from the company and the employees. The 
fund is invested separately from the company's assets.

2.22 Earning per Share (EPS):

 The company has calculated earning per share (EPS) in 
accordance with IAS-33 as adopted by ICAB: "Earning per 
Share" which has been shown on the face of Profit and 

Loss Account and the computation of EPS is stated in Note 
no. 25.

 a) Basic Earnings:

 This represents earnings for the year attributable to 
ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference 
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net 
profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully 
attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

 b) Basic Earnings per Share:    
 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year.   

 c) Diluted Earnings per Share:   

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning 
previous year by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year.

2.23 Outstanding Premium:

 The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts 
represents only the amount which relates to the 
accounting period in the form of cash and cheques in hand 
and in line with the system followed by the company.

2.24 Use of Estimate:

 Preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
International Accounting Standards (IASs) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities if any at the 
date of the financial statements, and revenues and 
expenses during the year report. Actual result could differ 
from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting 
for certain items such as depreciation, outstanding claims, 
taxes, reserves etc.

2.25 Basis of Recognition of Income in Respect of 
Premium Deposits:

 Amounts received against Cover notes, which have not 
been converted into policy are recognised as Income 
before the  Cover notes and are converted into policy on 
expiry of period not exceeding six months in accordance 

with the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) Circular.

2.26 Investment in Shares:

 Investment in shares is recognised at cost and 
subsequently measured at fair value and any change in 
the fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account 
for the period in which it arises as per IFRS-9 "Financial 
Instruments".

2.27 Components of the Financial Statements:

 As per Insurance Act-2010 section 27 and following the 
IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" (as 
applicable), the company's complete set of financial 
statements includes the following components: 

 a) Statement of Financial Position  as at December 31, 
2021.

 b) Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year 
ended December 31, 2021.    
 c) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income  for the year ended December 31, 2021.  
 d) Revenue Accounts for specific class of business for 
the year December 31, 2021.

 e) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 
31, 2021

 f) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 
December 31, 2021.

 g) Notes to the financial statements and significant 
accounting policies as at & for the year ended December 
31, 2021.

2.28 General:

 a) Figures in the financial statements are presented in 
Bangladeshi Taka which is the companies functional and 
presentational currency.

 b)  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

 c) Previous year's figures have been rearranged 
whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability 
with the current year.
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Name wise shareholding position of sponsor directors and general public share holder directors:

1 Mr. Sayeed Ahmed Chairman 1,351,721
2 Mr. Shawket Reza Vice Chairman 811,816
3 Mr. Mahabub Morshed Talukder Sponsor Director  812,821
4 Mr. S.M. Sarowar Alam Sponsor Director 818,038
5 Mr. Monoj Kumar Roy Sponsor Director 811,576
6 Ar. Mubasshar Hussain Sponsor Director 811,031

7 Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid Sponsor Director 903,856
8 Mrs. Ishrat Jahan Sponsor Director 1,015,568
9 Mr. Md. Monirul Islam Sponsor Director 1,228,838
10 Mr. Tahsin Aman Sponsor Director 811,031
11 Md. Abdul Khaleque Sponsor Director 811,676
12 Mr. Md. Quamruzzaman Sponsor Director 816,473
13 Mr.Sazzad Arefin Alam General Public Shareholder Director  1,081,374
14 Mr.Syed Badrul Alam General Public Shareholder Director 811,438
15 Mr. Abdul Muqtadir General Public Shareholder Director 812,455

4.00 Reserve for Exceptional Losses:     
Opening Balance   57,635,412  45,135,412

 Add Addition for the year   20,000,000 12,500,000

 Closing Balance   77,635,412  57,635,412

5.00  Retained Earnings:
 Balance brought forward from last year   9,418,575 230,171
 Add: Net profit after Tax   65,652,740 62,240,167

   75,071,315  62,470,338

 Less: Reserve for exceptional losses  20,000,000  12,500,000
 Total   55,071,315  49,970,338

5.01  Balance Brought Forward from Last Year:    
Net profit before dividend    49,970,338 38,850,894

 Less: Stock Dividend    - 19,310,360
 Less:  Cash Dividend @ 10%   40,551,763 19,310,364
 Total  9,418,575  230,170

6.00 Balance of Fund and Account:    
Fire Insurance Business   57,477,371 42,265,679

 Marine Cargo Insurance Business   156,287,160 115,227,458
 Marine Hull Insurance Business   1,718,688  1,532,748
 Motor Insurance business  36,321,433  32,271,574
 Miscellaneous Insurance Business   5,177,450 9,547,408
 Total  256,982,102  200,844,867

7.00  Premium Deposit:  126,760,512  22,744,053

 The amount represents the un-adjusted balance of premium as received against cover notes over the years for which policies have 
not been issued within December 31, 2021.  

Amount in Taka
20202021
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8.00 Loans & Overdraft:    
 Loans 8.01 -    33,856,924 

 Car Loan   3,057,570  4,495,765 

 Total   3,057,570  38,352,689 

8.01 Loans    

United Commercial Bank Ltd., A/c No-107174800028   - 16,981,494 
 United Commercial Bank Ltd., A/c No-107174800039  - 16,875,430 

 Total   - 33,856,924 

9.00 Deferred Tax Liability     
Opening Balance  6,234,413  6,259,252 

 Add: Provision made during the year   47,817  (24,840)

    6,282,230 6,234,413
 Less: Adjusted during the year   -     - 
 Closing Balance   6,282,230  6,234,413 

10.00 Eastimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding Claims whether Due or Intimated:

 Fire Insurance   19,916,302  22,707,813
 Marine (Cargo) Insurance   34,678,075  22,150,631
 Motor Insurance   11,343,283 6,522,109
 Miscellaneous Insurance   -  3,639,885 
 Total   65,937,660 55,020,438

 11.00 Amounts due to other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business:
 Shadharon Bima Corporation:    

Opening Balance  73,400,693 58,719,298
 Add: Ceded in this year  122,998,180 92,192,075
    196,398,873 150,911,373
 Less: Paid in this year   52,302,591  62,805,729
 Less: Adjustment with Claim Recoverd   -  2,919,295
 Less: Adjustment with SBC 15.00  53,295,717 -
 Less: Adjustment with SBC 15.00 9,307,645  11,785,656

 Closing Balance   81,492,920  73,400,693

Calculation of Deferred Tax :

Particulars
Account Base
Fixed Assets

(WDV)

Tax Base
Fixed Assets 

(WDV)
Difference

Applicable
Rate Deferred TaxDeferred Tax

Fixed Assets

Total

 104,572,715  87,820,102 16,752,612 37.50% 6,282,230 6,234,413

 6,282,230  6,234,413 

Amount in Taka
20202021
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 12.00  Sundry Creditors (including provision for Expenses & Taxes):    
 Office rent   -  30,000

 Audit fees   682,450 870,500
 Utility and Telephone Bills  149,353  150,402
 VAT deducted at source    273,611  322,157
 Income tax on Salary (TDS)   329,550  139,900
 Income tax deduction (Office rent)   42,588 -
 Security deposit against office rent   - 115,000
 Tax  deduction at source    605,965 662,965
 GIL foundation   5,000 5,000
 Share application money refundable   - 846,736
 Salary & Allowance   22,152,938 20,484,197
 Claim payable to party   71,204,979 79,716,941
 Other party   213,680  -
 Profit bonus Note 33.00  7,102,156  11,250,000
 WPPF Note 32.00  1,981,128  1,981,128
 VAT on Premium  9,727,545  7,939,980
 P.F Contribution  1,128,121  449,457
 Income Tax Provision Note 30.00 (2,024,376) 4,526,565
 Total   113,574,688   129,490,926

13.00 Investment:    
Statutory Deposits: Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond Note: 13.01  25,000,000  25,000,000

 Investment with Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond Note: 13.02 22,200,000  -
 Share of Listed Companies Note: 13.03  16,952,847 5,516,000
 Total  64,152,847 30,516,000

13.01  Statutory Deposits: Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond:

 The amount has been kept in Bangladesh Bank as statutory deposits as per requirement  undersection 23 of the Insurance Act, 2010 and the deposits are not 
permissible for encashment without piror permision of the IDRA. Accured interest on such bond amount upto December 31, 2021 has been accounted for. 

13.02 Investment with Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond:

 Investment with BGTB has been created as per Circular of IDRA, S.R.O. No-353-Act/2019.

13.03  Share of Listed Companies:   16,952,847  5,516,000
 As on 31.12.2021, the following shares were in the investment account of the company with the stock broker (Mercantile Bank Securities Ltd., Vantage Securities Ltd. 

& ICB Securities Trading Co. Ltd. ). Details of which including cost price are shown below:

Durations Issue date Maturity date BP ID Rate (%) Taka 
2021

Taka 
2021

10 Years
10 Years

16.07.2014
13.03.2013

16.07.2024
13.03.2023

BD0924031109
BD0923341103

 9,000,000
 16,000,000

 25,000,000

11.59
12.10

 9,000,000
 16,000,000

 25,000,000Total

Calculation of Deferred Tax :

Name of the Company No of Share Cost Price
per share

Total Market Price
as on 31.12.2021 DifferenceTotal Cost

Fareast Life Insurance Ltd. 15,000 79.72 1,195,741 805,500  (390,241)
Green Delta Mutual Fund  400,000  10.00 4,000,000  2,960,000  (1,040,000)
Pubali Bank Ltd. 50,000  53.78 2,689,244  1,340,000 (1,349,244)
S Alam Cold Rolled Steels Ltd. 25,000  77.11 1,927,676 630,000 (1,297,676)
Mercantile Bank Ltd 425,000  16.04 6,816,416  7,225,000  408,584
Southeast Bank Bank Ltd 72,245  16.42 1,186,373  1,119,798  (66,575)
Jamuna Bank Ltd 106,492  24.14 2,570,251  2,523,860  (46,391)
Al Arafah Islami Bank Ltd 12,500  26.27 328,319 328,750 431 
Exim Bank Ltd. 1,570  -  -    19,939  19,939 
Total  1,107,807  20,714,020  16,952,847 (3,761,174)

Fair market price (Tk.1,69,52,847/-) has been taken into consideration, which includes unrealised loss (Tk. 37,61,174/-) has been 
adjusted with earlier years reserve. (Note-13.03.1)

Amount in Taka
20202021

10 Years 19.10.2021 19.10.2031 BD0931561106 6.80% 22,200,000
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13.03.1 Changes In fair value of of the shares:    
Fair Value of Shares (Market Value)   16,952,847  5,516,000

 Cost of Shares   20,714,020  9,812,662
 Un-realised loss   (3,761,174)  (4,296,662)
     

Fair value reserve at (1st January, 2021)   4,296,662   19,800,369
 Less: Loss adjustment against Sales of Shares   -    14,481,223
    4,296,662   5,319,146
 Less: Un-realised loss   3,761,174  4,296,662
 Balance of Unrealised Gain   535,488   1,022,484

14.00 Interest Receivable:    

 Opening Balance   9,705,778  8,778,367
 Add: Interest Income   29,410,848  26,040,962

    39,116,626  34,819,329
 Less: Interest received    30,316,043  25,113,551

 Closing Balance   8,800,584   9,705,778

 15.00  Amount due from other persons or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business:    

These represent the amount receivable from insurance companies on account of co-insurance premium and claim as at December 
31, 2021.    
Opening Balance   148,861,767  148,861,767 

 Add: Receivable from SBC against PSB   9,307,645  14,180,562 
 Add: Receivable from SBC against Claim   6,673,854  -   
    164,843,266   163,042,329 
 Less: Adjusted with SBC Account ( PSB 2013 to 2018)   53,295,717   -   
 Less: Adjusted with SBC Account   9,307,645   14,180,562   

Closing Balance   102,239,904   148,861,767 

 16.00 Sundary Debtors (Including Advance, Deposits, Prepayment and Others):   
 Advance against office rent   7,141,860 5,604,490
 Advance against other parties   1,308,220  7,581,114
 Deposit Clearing A/C   72,753,245 65,485,032
 Advance against salary  252,000 154,670
 Collection Control A/C Note 16.01  192,941,178 194,563,367
 Rent receivable   1,175,240  1,347,840
 MBL & Vantage Securities Limited   100,867 127,756
 IPO Share Application   11,460,340  -
 Total  287,132,950 274,864,269 

16.01 Collection Control A/C:     
Opening Balance    194,563,367  267,969,415 

 Add: Receivable during the year   89,452,100  21,313,143 
    284,015,467 289,282,558 
 Less: Adjusted with deposit clearing A/C  91,074,290 94,719,191 

 Closing Balance   192,941,178 194,563,367

The management considers the above receivable are good and collectible in due course.

Amount in Taka
20202021
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17.00 Cash & Bank Balances:

 Cash in hand:  730,821   1,025,068 

 Head office   478,026 407,403 

 Branch offices  252,795  617,665

 Cash at bank:   629,319,002   493,225,364 

 Short Term Deposit Accounts   42,930,602   40,099,016

 Current Accounts  11,888,401  7,626,348

 Fixed Deposit Accounts   574,500,000   445,500,000

 Total  630,049,823  494,250,432 

 18.00 Fixed Assets (at WDV):

 Office Space   56,608,369 58,059,866

 Furniture & Fixture   4,399,774 3,873,909

 Motor Vehicles   29,721,694 27,233,299

 Office Decoration   2,595,346 2,525,569

 Computer   3,052,863 2,629,572

 Air Conditioner   2,241,276  1,843,534

 Office Equipment  3,858,455  3,506,762

 Software   2,094,937 1,933,330

 Total  104,572,715 101,605,840

18.01  Cost of Fixed Assets:     

Opening Balance   171,541,217 160,837,147

 Add: Addition during the year   13,485,888 10,704,070

 Total  Cost  185,027,105  171,541,217

 Less Accumulated Depreciation    

 Opening Balance   69,935,377 60,087,620

 Add: Depreciation charged during the year  10,519,015 9,847,757

 Total Accumulated Depreciation   80,454,391 69,935,377

 Written Down Value   104,572,715 101,605,840

 Schedule of Fixed Assets has been given in Annexure-A

19.00 Stock of Printing & Stationery:  

 Opening Balance  1,447,879   1,335,321 

 Add: Purchases during the year   2,860,748   3,832,758 

 Less: Used during the year   3,150,620  3,720,200 

 Closing Balance     1,158,007   1,447,879 

Amount in Taka
20202021
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20.00  Stock of Insurance Stamp:    

Opening Balance  1,269,857  1,500,264 

 Add: Purchases during the year   43,213,007  25,477,724 

 Less: Used during the year   42,578,493   25,708,131 
 Closing Balance   1,904,371  1,269,857 

21.00 Premium Income Less Reinsurance:

 Salary & Allowances 357,277,778  193,518,663
 Festival & Incentive 21,638,947  18,956,501
 Office rent, rates & taxes  13,069,437  11,750,664
 Printing & Stationery 3,150,620  3,720,200
 Car Allowances 6,741,807  6,257,440
 Bank charges  1,045,976 809,287
 Books, papers & periodicals 200,576 248,759
 Brokerage commission 500 -
 Car fuel 654,768 393,168
 Car maintenance  1,880,757 2,125,716
 Conveyance 2,735,257 2,624,751
 Crokeries 39,400 7,370
 Electricity & WASA expenses 2,742,636  2,539,022
 Entertainment 1,788,497 1,976,419
 Penalty   - 300,000
 Insurance premium Car 178,801 102,066
 Internet expenses 1,166,223  1,087,218
 Office maintenance 2,834,030 3,435,955
 New Year celebration  1,710,735  87,132
 Postage, Revenue Stamps & Telegram 1,150,311 775,686
 Picnic expenses  - 6,771,187
 Pre Inspection fees  237,500 - 

 Service Charges Co-Insurance 54,668 186,465
 SBC expenses on PSB 5,209,323 4,686,831
 Service charges-Office 806,079  1,261,583

Business Gross Premium
Private Public Total

Re-Insurance
ceded

Net
Premium

Net
Premium

Fire Insurance  288,883,123  8,412,220  297,295,343  153,601,916  143,693,427 105,664,198

Marine Insurance 435,916,598  21,577,520  457,494,118  65,057,530 392,436,588  289,601,393

Motor Insurance 90,888,137  3,179,706  94,067,843  3,264,261 90,803,582 80,678,936

Misc. Insurance  22,825,708  35,756,793  58,582,501  45,638,876 12,943,625  23,868,520

          Total 838,513,566  68,926,239  907,439,805  267,562,583 639,877,222  499,813,046 

Fire Insurance Business    32.76 141,230,582  90,342,355

Marine Cargo Insurance Business    50.42 217,333,242  129,759,075

Motor Insurance Business     10.37 44,687,065 29,276,992

Miscellaneous  Insurance Business    6.45  27,829,702 18,903,092

TOTAL     100%  431,080,591 268,281,514

 22.00 Expenses of Management :
  The expenses have been charged to Revenue Accounts on product basis of Gross Premium earned or direct business as under:

22.01 Head of Accounts

Amount in Taka
20202021
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 Solicitor fees 89,820  -   
 Telephone (Mobile phone) expenses 3,066,210  2,673,480 
 Telephone & Telex expenses 341,960  374,411 
 Training fees 79,180  79,200 
 Traveling,TA & DA expenses  329,561  562,630 
 Uniform expenses -     44,505 
 Insurance Stamp expenses 859,234   925,205
 Total  431,080,591   268,281,514

 Break up of Insurance Stamp Expenses
 Fire  610,000  427,250
 Marine
 Motor 244,834  464,755 
 Miscellaneous  4,400   33,200 

 Total  859,234   925,205
 

23.00 Directors Fees: 4,576,000  2,180,400 
 During the year under review an amount of Tk.45,76,000/- was paid to the
 Directors of the company as Board and committee meeting attendance fees.

24.00 Interest Income:

 Interest on Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond  3,281,020  2,979,100 
 Interest on Fixed Deposit 25,602,979  22,453,406 
 Interest on Short Term Deposit 526,849   608,456 

 Total 29,410,848  26,040,962 

25.00 Earning Per Share (EPS):   
The earning per share of the company is as follows:   
Earning attributable to ordinary share holders (Profit after tax) 65,652,740 62,240,167 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 40,551,763 40,551,763 

 Earning Per Share (EPS): 1.62  1.53

26.00  Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share:   
Net Assets Value per share of the company is as follows:   
Net Assets  542,224,357 517,123,380 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding  40,551,763 40,551,763 

 Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share: 13.37  12.75

27.00  Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS):
 Net Operating Cash Flow per share of the company is as follows:
 Cash Flows from Operating Activities  275,544,335  198,347,230 
 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 40,551,763  40,551,763 

 Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS): 6.79  4.89

28.00 Key management personnel compensation:   

As per IAS-24 paragraph 17 "Related Party Disclosure" - the company has not undertaken any key management personnel 
compensation for any of the the following categories:   
a) Post -employment benefits;   
b) Other long -term benefits;   
c) Termination benefits; and   
d) Share based payment.
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29.00  Related Party transactions:    

As per International Accounting Standards: 24 Related Party Disclosures, parties are considered to be related if one of the party has 
the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over other party in making financial and operating decisions. The 
company has not incurred any related party transaction during the periods covered by the financial statements.

30.00 Income Tax Provision:

 Provision for income tax 30.01 256,782,005 231,967,751
 Less: IncomeTax paid in advance 30.02 258,806,380 227,441,186

 Total  (2,024,376) 4,526,565

30.01  Provision for Income Tax:    
Opening Balance  231,967,751 204,045,679

 Add. Provision made during the year 31.00  24,814,254 27,922,072

    256,782,005 231,967,751
 Less: Adjustment on completion of assessment   - -

 Closing Balance 30.01.01 256,782,005 231,967,751

30.01.01 Provision for Income Tax consists of the following:

 Income year-2005 (AY:-2006-2007)   16,176,903 16,176,903

 Income year-2006 (AY:-2007-2008)  6,200,363 6,200,363

 Income year-2007 (AY:-2008-2009)  7,094,131 7,094,131

 Income year-2008 (AY:-2009-2010)  9,661,284 9,661,284

 Income year-2009 (AY:-2010-2011)   4,486,640 4,486,640

 Income year-2010 (AY:-2011-2012)   4,937,744 4,937,744

 Income year-2011 ( AY:-2012-2013)   12,986,800 12,986,800

 Income year-2012 (AY:-2013-2014)  18,837,088 18,837,088

 Income year-2013 (AY:-2014-2015)  21,821,380 21,821,380

 Income year-2014 (AY:-2015-2016)  22,901,711 22,901,711

 Income year-2015 (AY:-2016-2017)  20,358,489 20,358,489

 Income year-2016 (AY:-2017-2018)  11,795,662 11,795,662

 Income year-2017 (AY:-2018-2019)  9,653,370  9,653,370

 Income year-2018 (AY:-2019-2020)  11,744,891 11,744,891

 Income year-2019 (AY:-2020-2021)  25,389,223 25,389,223

 Income year-2020 (AY:-2021-2022)   27,922,072 27,922,072

 Income year-2021 (AY:-2022-2023)  24,814,254 -

 Total  256,782,005  231,967,751

 30.02  Income Tax paid in advance:

 Opening Balance  227,441,186 187,976,702
 Add: Tax paid during the year  30.02.1 31,365,194 39,464,484

    258,806,380 227,441,186

 Less: Adjustment on completion of assessment   - -     
 Closing Balance  258,806,380 227,441,186

Amount in Taka
20202021
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30.2.1  Income Tax Paid in Advance:

 Direct Income Tax paid  27,764,369  36,843,837
 Tax deduct at source:  From FDR interest 2,663,872 2,111,484
  From dividend income 164,821 113,732
  From Govt.Treasury Bond Interest 148,955 74,477
  From Short Term Deposit Interest  54,300  60,844
  On Vehicles 568,877 260,110
  Total 31,365,194 39,464,484

30.02.02 Income Tax paid consists of the following:

 Income year-2005 (AY:-2006-2007)   8,297,547 8,297,547

 Income year-2006 (AY:-2007-2008)  6,185,042 6,185,042

 Income year-2007 (AY:-2008-2009)   5,234,917  5,234,917

 Income year-2008 (AY:-2009-2010)  7,500,813 7,500,813

 Income year-2009 (AY:-2010-2011)   5,190,099 5,190,099

 Income year-2010 (AY:-2011-2012)   6,122,069 6,122,069

 Income year-2011 (AY:-2012-2013)  15,121,518 15,121,518

 Income year-2012 (AY:-2013-2014)   19,654,852 19,654,852

 Income year-2013 (AY:-2014-2015)  22,251,812 22,251,812

 Income year-2014 (AY:-2015-2016)  23,249,371 23,249,371

 Income year-2015 (AY:-2016-2017)  21,528,077 21,528,077

 Income year-2016 (AY:-2017-2018)   13,246,165 12,089,221

 Income year-2017 (AY:-2018-2019)  8,198,741 8,198,741

 Income year-2018 (AY:-2019-2020)  11,744,891 11,744,891

 Income year-2019 (AY:-2020-2021)  39,757,569 39,757,569

 Income year-2020 (AY:-2021-2022)  27,922,072 15,314,647

 Income year-2021 (AY:-2022-2023)  17,600,825  -
 Total  258,806,380 227,441,186

31.00  Taxable Income and Income Tax Liability

 Net income as per Profit & Loss Account   90,514,811 90,137,399
 Less: Reserve for Exceptional Loss  20,000,000  12,500,000
 (Exempted from Tax as per 4th Schedule Clause # 6 (2) of ITO 1984)    

 Total   70,514,811 77,637,399
 Depreciation on Account Base  10,519,015  9,847,757
 Deprecation on Tax Base  (10,649,725) (9,781,822)
 Total Income  70,384,101 77,703,334
 Less:    

 Office Rent   - 460,036
 Interest (FDR & STD)  26,129,828 23,061,862
 Interest on Govt.Treasury Bond  3,281,020 2,979,100
 Dividend    849,103 568,664

 Unrealised Gain  535,488 -

 Others (Misc. Income)  668,068 -
 P.F Contribution forfeited amount  1,019,101 -
 Income/(loss) from Insurance Business   37,901,493 50,633,672

Amount in Taka
20202021
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 Computation of Income Tax:    

 1) Tax on Business Income @ 37.5%  14,213,060 18,987,627

 2) Tax on Misc. Income @ 37.5%   - -

 3) Tax on Office Rent Income @ 37.5%  -  172,514

 4) Tax on Interest Income @ 37.5%  9,798,685 8,648,198

 5) Tax on interest on Govt.Treasury Bond  @0%  - -

 5) Tax on Dividend Income @ 20%   169,821 113,733

 6) Unrealised Gain/(Loss)   - -

 7) Other Income @ 37.5%  250,526

 8) P.F Contribution forfeited amount @ 37.5%  382,163  

Income Tax liability for the year  24,814,254 27,922,072

32.00  Provision For WPPF

 Opening Balance  1,981,128 1,981,128

 Add: Provision made during the year   - -

   1,981,128 1,981,128

 Less: Payment & Adjustment during the year   - -

 Closing Balance   1,981,128  1,981,128

 Management of the Company decided not to provide against WPPF as per reference no. 53.03.0000.075.22.29.2021.30   

 dated June 02, 2021 of Insurance Development and regulatory authority.

33.00  Provision for Profit Bonus:

 Opening Balance  11,250,000 4,250,000

 Add: Provision for the year   7,500,000 7,000,000

   18,750,000 11,250,000

 Less: Payment & Adjustments    11,647,844  -

 Closing Balance  7,102,156 11,250,000

 Profit bonus are paid to the employees as per approval of board of directors.

34.00  Cash Flow from operating activities under indirect method:

 Net profit before tax  90,514,811 90,137,399

 Adjustment for non-cash item:     

Depreciation   10,519,015   9,847,757

 Interest Expenses   1,699,612  5,527,574

 Changes In Fair Value of Shares  (535,488) (1,022,484)

    102,197,950  104,490,246

 Changes in Working Capital:

 Increase/(Decrease) of Interest Receivable   905,195  (927,412)

 Increase/(Decrease) Amount due from other   46,621,863  -

 Increase/(Decrease) of Sundry Debtors   (12,268,680) 44,863,273

 Increase/(Decrease) of Stationery  289,872  (112,558)

Amount in Taka
20202021
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 Increase/(Decrease) of Stamp in hand   (634,514) 230,407 

 Increase/(Decrease) of Balance of fund and accounts   56,137,234 33,044,182 

 Increase/(Decrease) of Premium Deposit  104,016,459 12,867,341 

 (Increase)/Decrease of Estimated liability in respect of outstanding

 claims, where due or intemation  10,917,222 22,466,239 

 (Increase)/Decrease amount due to other persons or bodies carrying

 on insurance business  8,092,227  14,681,395 

 (Increase)/Decrease of Sundry creditor and others   (9,365,299) 6,208,601 

   204,711,579  133,321,468
 Tax paid during the year  (31,365,194) (39,464,485)

 Total  275,544,335 198,347,230

35.00  Contingent Liabilities:

 Income Tax: 

 There were a total claim of Tk. 16,43,55,846/= from National Board of Revenue (NBR) against the Income Tax assessment for the 
last 16 years years (2006-07 to 2021-2022) i.e. upto income year 2020. However the company went for reference of the Honourable 
High Court, except 2016-2017, which is Appealate Tribunal. The cases of 2018-2019, 2019-2020 & 2020-2021 are under appeal 
and the rest 1 year are under assessment with the Deputy Commissioner of Taxes (DCT). 

 36.00  Board Meeting:

 During the year 2021 the Company had 19 members Board of Directors and held 13 Board meetings. Board of Directors of the 
Company has formed other Committees and Sub-committees like Executive Committee, Claims Committee and Audit Committee. 
Regular meetings of those Committees were also held during the current year.

 37.00  Employees: 

 Total number of employees of the company is 735. None of them received salary below Tk. 5,000 per month.

38.00 Credit Facility:

 There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract availed of as on 31st December, 2021 other than trade 
credit available in the ordinary course of business.

39.00  Events After The Reporting Period:

 (i) There was no significant event that has occurred between the Financial Position date and the date when the financial statements 
are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors except the following:

         (ii) Proposed Dividend: Dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors for the year under review shall be accounted for after the 
approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. The said proposed dividend has not been recognized as liability in the 
Financial Statements in accordance with the IAS-10 “Event after the Financial Statement Date”. IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial 
Statements” also requires the dividend proposed after the Financial Statement date but before the financial statements are 
authorized for issue, be disclosed either on the face of the Financial Statement as a separate component of equity or the notes to the 
financial statements. Accordingly, the Company has disclosed on notes to the financial statements. The Board of Directors recom-
mends 12% Cash Dividend for the year ended December 31, 2021, for all the shareholders of the Company on the basis of the above 
Audited Financial Statements subject to approval of the 22nd AGM, Date: 30th July, 2022.

Amount in Taka
20202021
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40.00  IFRS 16: Lease 

 Initial application of IFRS-16 Leases came into effect on 1st January 2019. IFRS 16 introduces new or amended requirements with 
respect to lease accounting. It introduces significant changes to lessee accounting by removing the distinction between operating 
and finance lease and requiring the recognition of a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at commencement for all leases, except 
for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.    
In compliance with the standard, the management of the company has elected to use the recognition exemptions in the standard for 
short-term leases and leases of low value items. In such cases the lease are accounted for as short term leases and the lease 
payments associated with them are recognized as expenses for short term lease. The management of the company opted not to 
adopt the new standard in the current financial year and decided to implement IFRS 16 from 01 January 2022 and onward.

41.00  Impact of Covid :

 There was an outbreak of the global pandemic COVID-19 on March, 2020 which adversely impacted the revenue of the company for 
the period from April 2020 to December 2020 and also that was continued almost for the whole year 2021. However, the revenue of 
the company was in the same pace of regular and normal business during the year 2021.

41.01  Response to address the COVID-19 effects: 

 COVID-19 poses existential threats on the ability of a business to survive, which in turn have significant financial reporting 
impacts-from going concern and liquidity to recoverability and valuation of assets.   
 Global Insurance Ltd. has taken and will take various measures to keep the Company's going concern status. 

 i) To ensure the safety of the employees, company ensured adequate safety and heath measures for the employee like social 
distancing and working from home to ensure the safety of the employees.

 ii) For regular monitoring Global Insurance Ltd. introduced and implemented contingency plans for liquidity and putting into control.

 iii) Effective cost control measures are already in place to combat the unprecedented situation.

 iv) Reduced certain expenses which is required in normal business scenario but not 100% applicable during overall slowdown of 
macroeconomic and industry specific environment. 

 Furthermore, the management is continuously monitoring GIL's key ratios and is confident enough to undertake all crisis manage-
ment and business continuty measures. Through conducting stringent review and an assesment  of the levels of facilities expected 
to be available  to the company, the management strongly believes that the GIL'S has adequate resources for a period of at least 12 
months from the date of authorized for issue of the financial statements. 

 So, based on the facts and circumstances known at this moment, the management believes there is no material uncertainty that 
may cast any doubt upon the GIL'S ability to continue as a going concern.     
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GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Form "AA"

Classified Summary of Assets
As at December 31, 2021

Class of Assets Amount in Taka Remarks
Book Value

Investment in Share & Bangladesh Govt. Treasurary Bond)   64,152,847 Realizable Value

Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business   102,239,904 Realizable Value

Fixed Deposits Accounts   574,500,000 Cash

Current & Short Term Deposit Accounts   54,819,002 Cash

Cash in Hand   730,821 Cash

Interest accrued but not due   8,800,584 Realizable Value

Sundry debtors (Including advance, deposits, prepayments and others)   287,132,950 Realizable Value

Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation)  104,572,715  At cost less depreciation

Stamp in hand   1,904,371 Realizable Value

Stock of Printing and Stationery   1,158,007 At cost

Total  1,200,011,200

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated : 28th April, 2022

AFM Alamgir, FCA
Chief Executive Partner

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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Directors' Certificate

As per regulations contained in the first schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010 as amended and as per Section 40 of the 
said Act, we certify that:

The value of investment in shares and debentures have been taken fair value and the quoted value thereof mentioned 
wherever available.

The value of all assets as shown in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) and as classified on Form 
"AA"  have been duly reviewed as at 31st December, 2021 and in our belief, the said assets have been set forth in 
the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value under 
the several headings as enumerated in the annexed form. 

All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly in respect of Fire, 
Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and 
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income.

DirectorChief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated : 28th April, 2022

Annexure-C
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VIEW OF 21ST ANNUAL GENERAL METTING

View of 21st Annual General Metting of the compnay held on 14th August, 2021 virtually by using Digital Platform
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SIGNING CERMONY OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed, Hon’ble Chairman, Global Insurance Limited, along with Company’s Vice Chairman Mr. Shawket Reza, 
Chairman, Claim Committee Mr. Md. Abdul Muqtadir, Director Mr. Md. Quamruzzaman, CEO of the Company Mr. Md. 
Mosharrof Hossain signed the Company’s audited financial statement for the year ended on December 31, 2021. Among 
others Senior Consultant Mr. ABM Nurul Haq Company Secretary Mr. Md. Omar Faruk, CFO (C.C.) Mr. Md. Asharaful Alam 
were present on the occasion
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SIGNING CEREMONY BETWEEN
CHITTAGONG STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.
AND GLOBAL INSURANCE LIMITED

A view of the Signing Ceremony between Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. and Global Insurance Limited regarding Listing. Mr. 
Asif Ibrahim, Hon’ble Chairman of Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. presided over the ceremony. Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain, 
Chief Executive Officer of Global Insurance Limited and Mr. Hasnain Bari, DGM & In-charge, Information Technology division 
of CSE signed the Contract on behalf of their respective organizations.

Hon’ble Chairman of Global Insurance Limited Mr. Sayeed Ahmed, along with Vice Chairman Mr. Shawket Reza, Chairman, 
Executive Committee, Mr. Sazzad Arefin Alam, Chairman, Audit Committee Vice Admiral Zahir Uddin Ahmed (ND), NBP, BCGM, 
ndc, psc BN (Retd.) former Chief of Naval Staff, Director Mr. Syed Badrul Alam, Senior Consultant Mr. A B M Nurul Haq, 
Company Secretary Mr. Md. Omar Faruk and other Senior Officials of both the Company were present at the ceremony. 
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CELEBRATION OF 100 CLAIM MEETING

A view of the celebration of 100 Claim Committee Meeting at company’s Head Office. Hon’ble Chairman Mr. Sayeed Ahmed 
along with Chairman Claim Committee Mr. Abdul Muqtadir, CEO Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain, Senior Consultant Mr. ABM Nurul 
Haq and the officials of Head Office are seen cutting a large cake on this occasion. 
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CLAIM CHEQUE DISBURSEMENT

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed, Hon’ble Chairman of Global Insurance Limited handed over a Marine Claim Cheque to Mr. Sushanta 
Kumar Saha, DGM (Accounts & Finance) on behalf of CRC Textiles Limited. Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain, Chief Executive 
Officer; Mr. ABM Nurul Haq, Senior Consultant; Mr. Md. Omar Faruk, Company Secretary; Mr. Md. Maniruzzaman, In charge 
of Claims Dept. and Mrs. Shamsun Nahar Ratna, Branch In charge of Rampura Branch of the Company were also present on 
the occasion. 

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed, Hon’ble Chairman and Mr. Md. Abdul Muqtadir, Chairman Claim Committee of Global Insurance Limited 
handed over a Fire Claim Cheque amounting to Tk. 15,53,900/- (Taka Fifteen lac fifty three thousand nine hundred) only to 
Mr. Md.Mizanur Rahman, FAVP & Credit In-charge of Bank Asia Limited on behalf of Maola Traders. Mr. Md. Mosharrof 
Hossain CEO of Global Insurance Limited along with Senior Consultant Mr. ABM Nurul Haq and Mr. Ashak Elahi, EVP & 
In-charge, Banani Branch were also present on the occasion.
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CLAIM CHEQUE DISBURSEMENT

Mr. Sayeed Ahmed, Hon’ble Chairman of Global Insurance Limited has recently handed over a Marine Claim Cheque 
amounting to Tk.43,60,611/- (Forty three lac sixty thousand six hundred eleven) only to Ms. Shahnaz Humayun, Chairman of 
Unicorn Industries Limited; Mr. ABM Nurul Haq, Senior Consultant; Mr. Kazi Arif, In-charge, Bijoynagar Branch and other 
Senior Executives of both organizations were also present on the occasion. 

Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain, CEO of Global Insurance Limited along with Senior Consultant Mr. ABM Nurul Haq handed over a 
Motor Claim Cheque of Tk. 22.00 lac (Taka twenty two lac) only to Mr. Josim Uddin Ahmed, Managing Director of Global 
Labels Bangladesh Limited. Commercial Manager of Global Labels Mr. Leon and Additional Managing Director & in-charge of 
Nawabpur Branch of Global Insurance Limited were also present on the occasion.
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CLAIM CHEQUE DISBURSEMENT

Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain, CEO of Global Insurance Limited has recently handed over a Fire Claim Cheque amounting to 
Tk.50,05,624/- (Fifty lac five thousand six hundred twenty four) only to Mr. Kabir Hossain, Commercial Manager of Techno 
Venture Limited. Mr. ABM Nurul Haq, Senior Consultant; Mr. Md. Maniruzzaman, In charge of Claims Dept. and Mr. Md. Ratan 
Mia, Branch In charge of Eskaton Branch of the Company were also present on the occasion. 

Mr. Md. Mosharrof Hossain, CEO of Global Insurance Limited along with Senior Consultant Mr. ABM Nurul Haq handed over a 
Motor Claim Cheque of Tk. 23.20 lac (Taka twenty three lac twenty thousand) only to Mr. Helal Mohammed Nuri, CEO of Silver 
Line Composite Mills Limited. Mr. Mostofa Kamal FCA, CFO of Silver Line Group, Mr. S M Sazzad Hossain, DMD & in-charge 
of Audit and Inspection of GIL, Head Office and Mr. Syed Borhan Uddin, DMD & In-charge of Global Insurance Limited Gulshan 
Branch were also present on the occasion.
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A view of “The Annual Business Conference-2022” of Global Insurance Limited held on 29th January, 2022 at Long Beach 
Hotel, Cox’s Bazar. 

THE ANNUAL BUSINESS CONFERENCE-2022
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DISCUSSION MEETING AND DUA MEHFIL
ON THE OCCASION OF NATIONAL MOURNING DAY

As a part of observing the National Mourning Day, a discussion meetting followed by a Dua Mefhil was arranged at head office 
confernace room of the ceompnay.
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As a part of observing Sheikh Russel Day, a discussion meetting followed by a Dua Mefhil was arranged at head office 
confernace room of the ceompnay.

DISCUSSION AND DUA MEHFIL
ON THE OCCASION OF SHEIKH RUSSEL DAY
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MEDIA HIGHLIGHTS
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NOTES
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Head office: Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor) 166-167 Shaheed 
Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000

P R O X Y  F O R M

Head office: Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor) 166-167 Shaheed 
Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000

A T T E N D A N C E  S L I P

I/We. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

of. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

being a member of Global Insurance Limited do hereby appoint. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Mr./Mrs./Miss. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

or(failinghis/her) Mr./Mrs./Miss. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

of. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

as my/our proxy, to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 
Saturday, 30th July, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. Virtually by using digital platform through  the link: 
https://globalins22nd.digitalagmbd.net and at any adjournment thereof.

Signedthis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . day of. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2022

     Signature of Shareholder / Member                                                                                     Signature of Proxy

REVENUE
STAMP
TK.20/-

Folio No.

BO ID No.

Notes:
1) This Form of Proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at least 48 hours before the meeting at the Company’s Corporate 

Head Office. Proxy is invalid if not signed and stamped as explained above. 

2) Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the Company. 

I hereby record my attendance at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Saturday, 30th July, 2022 
at 11:00 a.m. Virtually by using digital platform through  the link: https://globalins22nd.digitalagmbd.net

Name of the member/Proxy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Folio No.
BO ID No.

Signature of Shareholder / Member or Proxy
Dated. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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Head office: Al-Razi Complex (12th Floor)
166-167 Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani
Purana Paltan Dhaka-1000
Tel: 55111601-3, Fax: 880-2-9556103
Email: globalho2000@gmail.com
www.globalinsurancebd.com
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